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FOREWORD

This yearbook provides a detailed accounting of the past years' activities for
NDHSAA. | would like to thank the Board of Directors, NDHSAA office staff and all
representatives of the member schools for your dedication and commitment to the
Association.

US Bank completed its eighth year as NDHSAA Corporate Sponsor and has one
year remaining of a three year contract. In addition, US Bank provides $5,000 in
scholarship funds for the Distinguished Student program. Their commitment to high
school activities is appreciated.

This is the fourth year Farmers Union Insurance is a supporting sponsor for all
activities. Farmers Union Insurance has one year remaining of a three year contract.
Their involvement is also appreciated.

Once again, NDHSAA served a large number of students in gradeé nine through
twelve. In 2006-07 there were 26,571 student participants in sports activities and
15,417 student participants in fine arts activities.

Because of the hard work and support of our member schools, NDHSAA continues
to be a very successful organization that serves North Dakota students involved in
activities. It is important that each member feels as though they are an important
part of the Association. The Association anticipates another good year in 2007-08.
Your support is greatly appreciated.

Sherman Sylling
Executive Secretary
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MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
August 10, 2006

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities Association held their meeting on August 10,
2006 in Valley City. President Briggs called the meeting {o order at 9:30 a.m. with all members present except
Maus.

Following additions, President Briggs declared the agenda final.

The Board was supplied with minutes of the June 20, 2006 meeting. Mation by Schaible to approve. Second
by Knodle and carried.

The Executive Secretary reviewed the financial report that was previously made availzble to the Board for
review. NDHSAA auditor, Harokl Rotunda will appear before the Board at a later time in the meeting to present
the audit of the 2005-2006 year. Included in the financial report was a final review of the team payments for the
year as well as a final report on t-shirt sales. Motion by Sanstead to approve the financial statements. Second
by Jungling and carried.

The Board reviewed the request to dissolve the cooperative sponsorships:

a. L&C North Shore-Plaza and Parshall in voileyball and football (2007-2008) contingent upon
approval of the cooperative sponsorship applications for L&C Berthold, North Shore-Plaza and Qur
Redeemers

Motion by Lyson to approve. Second by-Knodle and carried.

b.  Bottineau and Westhope in hockey {2006-2007)
Motion by Lyson to approve. Second by Jordan and carried.

c.  Kensal and Carringten in giris’ and boys’ golf (2006-2007)
Motion by Jordan to approve. Second by Schaible and carried.

d.  Kensal and Jamestown in girls’ hockey (2006-2007)
Motion by Schaible to approve. Second by Duchscherer and carried.

The Board reviewed the application for the foliowing cooperative sponsorships:
a.  L&C Berthold, North Shore-Plaza and Our Redeemers for foctball, 7-12 (2007-20008), no fee.
Mofion by Jordan to approve. Second by Schaible and carried.
b.  L&C Berthold and North Shcre-Plaza for valleyball, 7-12 (2007-20008), no fee
Motion by Jordan to approve. Second by Volesky and camied.
¢.  Bishop Ryan and Sawyer for football, 7-12 (2007-2008), no fee
Motion by Lyson to approve. Second by Jordan and carried.
d.  Jamestown, Carrington, Valley City and Montpelier for boys’ hockey, 7-12 (2006-2007), no fee
Motion by Lyson fo approve. Second by Sanstead and carried.
e Grant County and Flasher for boys’ and giris’ track, 7-12 (2006-2007), no fee
Motion by Violesky to approve. Second by Sanstead and carried.
f Valley City and Maple Valley for wrestling, 7-12 (2006-2007), no fee
Motion: by Schatz to approve. Second by Sanstead and carried.
g.  Grand Forks Central and Manvel! for boys’ and girls’ junior high swimming, golf and tennis {2006-
2007)
Motien by Knodie to approve. Second by Jordan and carried. T

 Knodle reported cn behalf of the ad hoc committee formed fo discuss the no-shirt rule. The committee formed

the statement, “An appropriate shirt is required at all NDHSAA sponsored district, region and state events”. This

. ule witl be communicated to schools and communities by various actions which may include:

a.  Signage at venues to begin the year

b.  Share the regulation with the media to get this information out early

c.  tocal administrators use common sense judgment if using this regulation at regular season
events.

‘Motion by Knodie o adopt this wording. Second by Lyson and carried.
. The Board read a letter frem Fargo Norih athletic administrator, Gary Mailloux requesting the Board to allow a
..~ student to participate in a world tennis team tournament during the high school season. A letter fram the USTA
- verifying this tournament has Ciympic ramifications was included. Motion by Knodle to approve the request.
_Second by Sanstead and carried.

A letter from Jim Haussler, meet manager for the Girls’ Class A State Golf Tournament, was requesting the
dates of the state meet be changed from Monday-Tuesday to Friday-Saturday. Carlsrud indicated the Golf
Advisory Commitiee representative indicated the coaches would not be in favor of this because they would
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have to forfeit practice round because it would be cn a schoot day. Motion by Sanstead to deny. Second by
Volesky and carried.

The Board reviewed the remainder of tournament sites fo be considered for the 2006-2007 year. Golf and Track
recommendations and invitations were reviewed as follows:

Golf (Girls'/Boys'):

Region 1 — Ashley/lLinton

Region 2 — Hillsbore/Carrington

Region 3 — Cavalier/Larimore

Region 4 — Garrison/Rugby

Region 5 — Bowman/Dickinson

Region 6 — Williston/Williston

Motion by Duchscherer to approve the region golf sites. Second by Jordan and carried.

Because of insufficient information, motion by Jungling to table the selection of State B golf sites . Second by
Jordan and carried. The Executive Secretary was directed to survey the golf schools for input. This will be placed
on the agenda for the September meeting.

2007 Region Track:

Region 1 — Gak Grove, Terr! Krueger, Mgr.

Region 2 — Grand Forks Cushman, Todd Olson, Mgr.

Region 3 - Devils Lake, Kent Dennis, Mgr.

Region 4 — Jamestown, Jim Roaldson, Mgr.

Region 5 - Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Mgr.

Region 6 — Rugby, Scott Grochow, Mar.

Regicn 7 ~ Watford City, Tom Suelzle, Mar.

Regior: 8 — Bowman, Wade Meschke, Mgr.

Motion by Lyscn to approve the region track sites. Second by Volesky and carried.

Schaible reported on behalf of the Constitution & By-Laws Committee with the following items:

a.  Language change of Section XIII at page 35 of the By-Laws to read as follows:
Section XIM; Any student or coach disquatified gjecfed from an interscholastic contest
by game officials for unsportsmanlike conduct, including but not limited to flagrant,
violent or verbal misconduct, will be ineligible for the next reqularly scheduled game/
meet at that level of competition and all cther games/meets in the interim at any level
of competition. When a non-typical schedule is involved, the ejection penalty may be
administered on a case-by-case basis.

Any subsequent vietatien gjeclion in that season’s activity carries a four {4) regularly

scheduled game/meet ineligibility. If penalties are imposed at the end of the sport season

and no contest remains, the penalty is carried over in that particular sport until the next

school year. In the case of a senior, the penalty will continue to the next sport season.
Motion by Schaible to approve the presentation of this warding for an amendment. Second by Jordan and
carried.

h.  Aticle concerning the All-Star rule. Study will continue on the wording and intent of this rule. The

Board indicated this study shall proceed.
c.  Page 30, #9. The committee asked the Board if further study and possible change shail be pursued.
The committee will continue study and bring back recommendations at the September meeting.
Schaible reported on behalf of the Promotions and Programs. The committee will proceed with plans including
but not limited to the following:

a. Alogo contest will be held asking all students, grades 9-12 to develop a logo to celebrate the 100%
anniversary. Information will be sent fo the member schools in the fall mailing. The winner of the
logo contest will receive a $1,000 schelarship.

Promoticnal gifts are being considered to celebrate the anniversary
Media will be contacted to promote the celebration through PSA's, etc.
The possibility of billboards was discussed.

. U8 Bank has suggested we contact a promotion person

The committee was encouraged to continue study of the various plans.

pen o

Knodle reported on the work on securing USTA officials for upcoming state tennis tournaments. Questions were
asked concerning the selection process and pay schedule.

The Executive Secretary shared with the Board a proposal that has been received from | High indicating they
have found a sponsor, the United States Air Force that would like to host a bocth at the 2007 Boys’ and Girls'
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State Basketball Championships. No action was taken.
The Board was directed to fill out the trophy presentation for fall post-season activities and turn in.

The Board reviewed a formal letter of complaint from Edgeley against Bismarck Shiloh Christian High School.
The complaint is for dropping their varsity football program. The ietter listed rationaie as to why this is a problem
for other football programs. Carlsrud gave a brief history of how the region assignments had been re-arranged to
accommodate Shiloh after they had indicated they were going to have a program. This left schocls in a difficult
positicn. Mation by Lyson to investigate this complaint. Second by Schaible and carried.

The Board held audience with TMCHS athletic director, Dennis Decoteau and the football coaching staff members,
Troy Parisien and Jason Gourneau. Aletter from their school had been sent earlier. The ietter was a request to allow
them to remain in AA foatball rather than the newly classified AAA for the 2007 football season. In the event there
will be a new private high school, there is a possibility the enrollment in Turtle Mountain may drastically change.
It was determined there needs to be further study of this situation. President Briggs thanked the delegation for
taking the time to visit with the Board. Motion by Schaibie to have the Board investigate the new Qjibwa indian
School addition of a high schoal for the 2007-2008 year. Second by Schatz and carried.

NDHSAA Auditor, Harold Rotunda appeared before Board to report on the annual audit. It is of the opinion of
the auditor the team payment was a good financial move. Motion by Jerdan to approve the report. Second by
Volesky and carried.

The Board reviewed correspondences received concerning Division A football. These letters were referred to
the Football Committee.

The Executive Secretary gave his report.

a.  As asiafe, we are represented on National Federation Rules Committees, we have seven people
that serve on various national committees plus one on the Naticnal Federation Board of Directors.
Those serving are Rick Majerus, Fargo as Chair and Ross Richards, West Fargo as a representative
on the National Federation Hockey Rules Committee; Gaillord Peliier, Fordville-Lankin and Billie
Ann Caya, Bismarck on the NF Coaches Education Committee; Peggy Persan serves on the NF
Citizenship Committee; Dave Carisrud serves on the NF Football Rules Committee; and Kim Pladson
serves on the NF Gymnastics Rules Committes as well as Board member, Lorell Jungling serving
on the National Board of Directors. .

b.  Individual plagues have been returned because of defective materials. The company will be
contacted.

With no further business, motion by Duchscherer to adjourn. Second by Jordan and carried. President Briggs
declared the meeting adjoumed. B

Respectfully submitted,

Shery! Sclberg

Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

North Dakota High Schocl Activities Association
Board of Directors-Special Meeting
August 24, 2006
The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities Association held a special meeting on August
24, 2006. President Briggs called the meeting to order with all members present except Jordan, Schaible and
Sanstead.

Also present were Minto High School Principal. Frank Mitzel, Minto School Board President, Brad Narloch, and
Mary Mendry, mother of & Minto High School senior student.

The purpose of the meefing was to hear a request from Minto High School to allow seniors to play football with
another high school that is not in the coop agreement with Midway/Minto High Schools. Numbers are forcing
Midway/Minte fo play an independent junior varsity foctbail schedule this school year. Consequently, senicrs will
be left without an opportunity to participate. School Board President Narloch spoke to the board on the request
to allow Minto to have a junior varsity team but allow the seniors from their program join a varsity program at
another school. An extensive discussion followed concerning the effect of teams being assigned to a higher
division if there would be a cooperative sponsorship program causing a team to move up a division. Volesky
inquired as to the length of time Midway/Mintc would go with a plan to dissolve befere they wanted to re-estatblish
their Midway/Minto football coop.
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The Executive Secretary was asked to clarify the request. The request is to allow the seniors to play for ancther
program without a coop. Motion by Velesky to deny the request to allow the senior to play at another school
without an approved coop. Second by Lyson and carried unanimously.

President Briggs thanked the representatives of the Minto School District.

Acrequest for approval of a cooperative sponsarship application between Alexander and Watford City for cross
country was reveiwed. Supt. Murray Kline of Alexander appeared before the Board te discuss the intent of this
pragram as neither school has had a cross country program and are interested in starting one together. Maus
asked if there were other ccoperafive sponsorship programs beiween Alexander and Watford City which was
confirmed. Motion by Lyson to approve the coop application. Second by Jungling and carried.

With no further business, Chaimman Briggs declared the meeting adjouned.

Respectfully submitted,
Shery! Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

NDOA Board Meeting
Valley City, 9/17/06

President Kim Anderson called the meeting to order @ 11:55 AM with Dave Klundt, Donna Hutchison,
Mike Schmitt and Ron Wright attending.

President Anderson welcomed atl and especially new board member, Schmitt.
Wright moved to approve minutes of the February meeting. Second by Klundt and motion carried.

A discussion concerning the upcoming board ferm vacancies and representation was held.
Geography, sport representation and registration in one sport of a board member’s portfolio were
brought forward for consideration. The board welcomes nominations or personal requests from
individuals who would like to serve on the NDOA Board. Two board positions will be open for
next year: Northwest basketball where Ron Wright serves and is eligible {o run again; southwest
wrestling and baseball where Kim Anderson serves and is not eligible o run again. Kim Anderson
and Ron Wright will serve as the NDOA nominating representatives.

* Wright moved to approve the use of the gray with black pinstripe shirt as an alternative for
officiating basketball and wrestling. The black and white striped shirt is still the primary shirt
and is to be worn if all don’t have the gray. Second by Klundt and motion carried.

Adiscussion concerning the American Sporis Education Program (ASEP) was held. ltis the consensus
of the board that now is not the time to require ASEP training for NDOA officials.

Active Officials Awards — Baseball, Ryan Perreault, Fargo; Boys’ Basketball, Dave Wenger, Williston;
Girls” Basketball, Gonnie Courtney, Valley City; Football, Ron Homer, Bismarck; Gymnastics, Lezlie
Kalberer, Bismarck; Hockey, Doug Baker, Fargo; Soccer, Bon DeJong, Farge; Swimming, Brad Scherr,
Jamestown; Volleyball, Tom Stokke, Grand Forks; Wrestling, Randy Meyer, Minct. Klundt moved to
accept the Active Officials’ Awards. Second by Schmiit and motion carried.

* Wright moved to increase the foothall tournament fees by $5. Second by Klundt and mo-
tion carried.

* The NDHSAA Regular Season and Tournament Fee schedules were reviewed and Klundt
moved to increase the fees by 4% “across the board”. Second by Hutchison and motion
carried.

Wright moved to induct Greg Johnson, Minot; Mike Larsen, Fargo; & Gary Fiddier, Minot into the
NDOA Hall of Fame. Second by Klundt and motion carried.

NDOQA meeting days were discussed and it was determined that Sundays are the best days for the
NDOA Board to meet.

The next board meeting will be held Sunday, February 11* at nocn in the NDHSAA Office in Valley
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City. Board meetings are open and people are welcome. Please contact a board member or Dave
Carlsrud in advance to be on the agenda.

* Klundt moved to approve electronic testing for our officials and coaches through the NFHS
in sports where offered. Second by Schmitt and motion carried.

There was a discussion concerning whether or not tennis officials should be registered by the NDH-
SAA and the consensus was, until they are used during the regular season, there is not a need to
register them.

* Schmitt moved to add a $25 charge for officials’ NSF checks and said officials are not eligible
to officiate until all fees are paid. Second by Hutchison and motion carried.

President Anderson declared meeting adjoumned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Dave Carlsrud

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
September 26, 2006 — Valley City, ND

The Board of Directors of the Nerth Dakota High School Activities Association met on September 26, 2006 at
the NDHSAA office in Vailey City. President Briggs called the meefing to order at 9:30 a.m. with all members
present except Schaible and Sanstead.

Following additions, President Briggs declared the agenda final.

The Board reviewed the minutes of the August 10, 2008 regular meeting and the August 24, 2006 special
meetings. Fellowing amendments to the August 10° minutes, motion by Lyson to approve the minutes. Second
by Jordan and carried.

The Executive Secretary presented the finance reportincluding the balance sheet, updated budget, and investment
report. Alist of checks written for August is available if requested for review. Motion by Volesky to approve the
report. Second by Knodle and carried.

The following cooperative sponsorship dissolutions were considered:
a.  New Dist. 8 and Williston in girls’ and boys’ hockey for 2006-2007 ~
Mation by Lyson to approve. Second by Jordan and carried.
b, Starkweather and Devils Lake in football for 2007-2008
Mation by Volesky to approve. Second by Maus and carried.

The following cocoperative sponsorship applications were considered:
a.  Bishop Ryan and Sawyer in wrestling, boys’ and girls’ track, 2006-2007 (late fee)
Motion by Lyson to approve. Second by Schatz and carried.
b.  Minot and South Prairie in junior high cross country, football, gymnastics, soccer, swimming, track,
wrestling, fennis and galf, 2006-2007 (no late fee)
Motion by Jordan to approve. Second by Jungling and carried.
c.  Grafton, Minto and St. Thomas in wrestling, 7-12, 2006-2007 (no late fea)
Motion by Jordan to approve. Second by Knodle and carried. -
d.  Standing Rock and Solen in football, 7-12, 2006-2007 (no late fee)

- Meotion by Volesky to approve. Second by Jerdan and carried.

e. Jamestown and Midkota in gymnastics, 7-12, 2006-2007 {no late fes)
Motion by Duchscherer to approve. Second by Maus and carried.

f. New Salem and Glen Ullin in football, 8-12, 2007-2008 (no late fee)
Motion by Lyson to approve. Second by Volesky and carried.

g. Cando, Bisbee-Egeland and Starkweather in football, 7-12, 2007-2008 {no iate fee}
Mation by Schatz to approve. Second by Jungling and carried.

-~ The Board brought discussion of State B Golf sites back to the table from the August meeting. Following a survey
- - indicating the member school’s wish to place the State Class B Boys’ and Girls’ Golf Tournament site in Williston,
- motion by Knodie to approve as ihe state site. Second by Jordan and carried.
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Volesky reported on behalf of the Finance Committee:

a.  The committee recommends the purchase of a new Dodge Caravan from Miller Motors to replace
the older cf the two cument association vans. The purchase after trade is $9,980 with the opficn to
purchase an extended warranty for $500.

Mation by Volesky to accept the bid. Second by Duchscherer and carried.

b.  The National Wrestling Coaches Association (NWCA}is offering the Optimum Performance Calculator
program to schools for an annual fee of $30 per school. The NWCA has requested the NDHSAA bill
the individual schools that are participating in this program and send one payment fo them.

c.  The committee recommends changing ficket prices for the Dakota Bowl from $8 adults and $5
students to $10 adults and $6 students. This price would enable a fan to aftend all four games on
that day. The 9 man game starts at 9:00 a.m. and each cf the next two games begins 20 minutes
after the last game ends. The AAA game begins at 6:30 p.m.

Motion by Velesky fo approve the increase. Second by Lyson and carried with one dlssentlng vote, There was
ne action on the NWCA request.

Jungling reported on behaif of the Football Committee.
a.  The Executive Secretary has reported on his visit to TMCHS and the future Ofibwa High School
and has indicated these two high schools are scheduled to open at the beginning of the 2007 fail
semester. After much discussion, there was consensus TMCHS should remain in AAA foatball. If 2
team from that division decides not to participate, this division will remain with 15 teams.
b.  Upcoming football cooperative sponsorship programs for football were reviewed. The committee will
have a conference call on October 4, 2008 at 9:00 a.m. This will be followed by the final pian being
made October 5, 2006 at 10:00 a.m.
The Board discussed numbers indicating the need to avoid using strength of program consideraticns. Schatz
indicated it is important to stay with the numbers for the sake of the integrity of the plan. Duchscherer expressed
coneern in trying to project what is going to happen from 2007 to 2009 with declining enroliments and fewer
teams. Will four divisions be a problem with future coops and declining enraliments? The next football plan will
study the 3-division sysiem.
¢.  The Division A football was discussed. A playcff format and region/non-regicn schedule was
considered. Because of the concerns with the plan, it was recommended to change the number of
teams from 24 to 32 in Division 11A.
Motion by Maus to change Division A frem 24 to 32 teams. Second by Jungling and carried with one dissenfing
vote. Maus indicated it should be emphasized in forming the next two-year plan, a three-class system would
be studied.
The Beard held audience with Mike McCall of Wahpeton concerming a reguest fo waive the age rule for a student
who will turn 20 the first part of December, 2008. Volesky indicated there is merit of the 20 year-old rule and has
not been waived for any other student. Mction by Volesky to deny. Second by Jordan and carried.

Supt. Norm Fries of Gackle-Streeter and Supt. James Dunnigan of Medina appeared befare the Board to allow
Central Prairie volleyball to be maved from District 6 to District 5. Medina will be the host school for all cooperative
sponsorship programs to be used for placement of districts. Currently, there are 7 teams in both districts and there
was a concem this movement would cause an unequal number of teams in these two districts. A note from Prin.
Tom Six of Tappen has indicated a willingness to move from District 5 to District 6 if the Gackle-Streeter/Medina
request was approved. Due to past practice, motion by Maus to refer this request fo the Class B Redistricting
commitiee for review and a report to the Board at the next regularly scheduled meeting. Second by Lyson.
Following extensive discussion, metion carried.

The Executive Secretary reported on a discussion concerning officials’ registration resulting in receiving checks
with insufficient funds. Itis suggested there be a fee charged as well as a deadline date as to when the checkis
made good or the official is not eligibie. Mation by Jordan to add a $25 charge to officials for a NSF check and
this official will net be eligible until that fine and registration is paid. Second by Knedle and carried.

Motion hy Jungling fo bring the TMCHS request to be moved down a division in football back which was tabled
from the August meeting. Second by Duchscherer and carried.

The Executive Secretary reported on his visit with TMCHS to find out the progress of the new high school that
is currently being built. Motion by Lyson to deny the request from TMCHS to be moved down one division for
football. Second by Schatz and carried.

The Board reviewed the Edgeley HS Communigué stating their complaint of Shiloh Christian not honoring their
football contract. As a follow-up, Briggs reported on the Executive Board action concerning Shiloh Christian
School not honoring contracts. The following was determined by the committee:

a.  Shiloh Christian School will be placed ¢n probation for 1 calendar year.

i

b.  Shiloh Christian’s 2007 football schedule will play an all away schedule to compensate teams for
lost gate and concessions from games not played this year.

c.  Shileh Christian will honor the monetary obligations for the 2006 season as stated in the
contracts.

The Board reviewed winter regulations for basketball, hockey, gymnastics and wrestling. Duchscherer indicated
the winter regulations should include the shirt reguiation (such as page 4 of the basketball regulations which
includes sportsmanship). Motion by Knodle to amend the regulations to add the statement concerning appropriate
shirt must be worn. Second by Schatz and carried. Motion by Jordan to approve the regulatlons as reviewed.
Second by Jungling and carried.

The Executive Secretary indicated the East Region Boys' Golf site had not been approved. Recommended is to
place the tournament in Fargo with Dale Hammerschmidt, Shanley as manager. Motion by Volesky to apprave.
Second by Schatz and carried.

The Executive Secretary reperted a number of schools had fulfiled most of the requirements for placement of
fall sport information on the website by putting in their picture, roster and schedule missed the cut Tine. The
Board indicated it would be permissible fo give an exiension for the cut ine and fine the cther schools that had
not entered the other three required parts.

Hetler reparted on the 2006-2007 Policy Debate Survey as to how many teams and students will be invalved in
this event and should it be proposed o sponsor this portion of State Debate for this season. It is recommended
the NDHSAA continue fo spensor policy debate as one of the 3 categories at the 2007 State Debate Tournament
to be held February 2, 3. Motion by Volesky fo offer Policy Debate for ane more year and review at the end of
the year. Second by Jordan and carried.

Hetler also reporied on a survey on the pessible change in the format of Class B Plays. This format could be:
Two plays automatically qualify from each of the 10 regions.
a.  Conduct state preliminary round at 2 sites on Monday of Thanksgiving week. There would be 10
plays at each of 2 sites. Superior Performers chosen from preliminary round
b.  The top 4 plays from each preliminary site advance tc the finals on Tuesday of Thanksgiving
weel. 7
Mation by Lyson to accent. Second by Maus and carried,

Jordan reported on the Officials Committee:

a.  Approve the use of the gray with black pinstripe shirt as an alternative for officiaing basketball and
wrestling. The black and white striped shirt is still the primary shirt and is to be wom if all don't have
the gray.

b.  Approve electronic testing for our officials and coaches through the NFHS in sports where cffered.

Mation by Jordan to approve these two recommendations. Second by Maus. Motion denied, 2-7
Motion by Volesky to approve the electronic testing recommendation. Secend by Schatz and carried.

NDOA recommendations to be considered at the November meeting are:
a. Increase the football tournament fees by $5 for 07-08.
b.  Increase NDHSAA reqular season and tournament fee schedules by 4% “acress the board” for 07-
08.

. These recommendations will be placed ¢cn the November agenda.

Representative Reports were heard:

s Lorell Jungling attended the Section 5 and Section 8 meetings. :
- a. The Oregon Association is being sued for reclassifying their schonls because if is causing an increase in

iravel.
b. The Seventh Day Adventists are asking for special consideration o not schedule tournamenis between

..sundown Friday until late Saturday.
. Knodle reported the approval of tennis officials for region and state was having positive results.
: '-Lyson reported superintendents are talking more about a three-division system for football.

= " Jungling reported the NDIAAA would like to suggest to the Board there be assistance to the staff with a full<ime
~-technology person.

: '_ The Executive Secretary gave his report:

a.  The Dakota Bowl is scheduled to sfarf at 9:00 a.m. Friday, November 10% for the first three games
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each following 20 minutes after the completion of the previous game. The AAA championship game
is scheduled for 8:30 p.m. that evening.

b.  Atthe NDIAAA and regional meetings, ihe topic of the all-star rule was discussed. A meeting with
NDHSAA attorney, Gary Thune is scheduled to discuss this rute and the ramifications of the current
wording.

¢.  Three hardships have been heard with two approved and one denied. At this point there has been
no appeal. Also, one request for additional semesters of efigibility has been approved.

d.  The schools in designated areas will be contacted for nominations for the upcoming vacancies on
the NDHSAA Board of Directors.

e.  Financial and Personnel commitiee will be asked to start discussion on a possible addition to
staff.

The next meeting wili be October 18 in Bismarck. Committee maetings will be Finance and Personnel, Programs
and Promotions, Constitution & By-Laws, Feotball, and Class B Redistricting Committee.

With no further business, motion by Jordan to adjoum. Second by Knodle and carried. President Briggs declared
the meeting adjoumed.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

North Dakota High School Activities Association
Beard of Directors-Special Meeting
Qctober 4, 2006

The Board of Directars of the North Dakota High School Activities Association held a special meefing on October
4, 2006. President Briggs called the meeting to order with all members present except Lyson,.

The purpose of the meeting was fo hear requests from member schools for acfion concerning cooperative
sponsorship programs.

The following requests for approval of cooperative sponsorship applications were reviewed:
a.  Rolia/Rock Lake/Rolette-Wolford for football. It was clarified this would move them from 9-man to
11-man Division A for the 2007 season.
Motion by Jungling to approve. Second by Knodle and carried,
b, Underwood/Turtle Lake-Mercer for football.
Moticn by Maus to apprave. Second by Jordan and carried.

The Board heard a request from the coop pregram Hankinson/Fairmount/Campbell-Tintah. This dissolution will
allow Fairmoun¥/Campbell-Tintah to coop with Rosholt, South Dakota and will be involved in the South Dakota
play-offs. Hankinson will stand alone with a football program. Mafion by Jordan to approve the request. Second
by Schaible and carried.

Enrollment numbers as they are applied to the football planning process were reviewed for accuracy.

Williston Trinity Christian School has experienced several families moving which will cause them to not compete
i varsity foothall. They have expressed interest in a cooperative sponsorship program in footbali with Trenton.
Without a coep with Trenton, Williston Trinity Christian has indicated they will have to play a junior varsity schedule
for the 2007 and 2008 seasons.

It was shared that Sup?. Rust of Tioga stated they are having talks with Ray about the consideration of playing
11-man football. Talks are continuing.

The Footbzll Committee is scheduled to meet in Valley City October 5, 2006.
With no further business, motion by Sanstead to adjourn. Second by Volesky and carried.
Respectfully submitted,

Sheryl Sclberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.
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North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors-Special Meeting
October 9, 2006

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities Association held a special meeting on October
9, 2006. President Briggs called the meeting to order with all members present except Sanstead and Schatz.

The purpose of the meeting was fo review the report from the Football Committee meeting which was held on
Qctober 5, 2006 (committee minutes attached). Discussion was held reviewing the various plans for 4 divisions
as well as 3 divisions. These will be shared with the membership for review and respanse. The final review and
decision will be made following input from the General Assemnbly at the October 19, 2006 meeting.

Motion by Jungling to table the final decision on the 20072009 football plan uniil reconvening following the
QOctober 19 General Assembly meeting. Second by Maus and carried.

With no further business, motion by Maus to adjoum. Second by Jungling and carried.

Respectfuily submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.
MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
Oc’wber 18, 2006, Bismarck, ND

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Actlwtles met on October 18, 2006 at the Ramkota Innin
Bismarck, North Dakota. President Briggs called the meeting to order at 3:00 a.m. with all members present.

Following additions, motion by Knodle to approve the agenda. Second by Jordan and carried.

The minutes from the September 26, 2006, October 4, 2006 and October 9, 2008 meeting were previously provided
1o the Board in their packets. Motion by Dughscherer to approve the minutes. Second by Schaible and carried.

The Executive Secretary presented the financial report. The balance sheet, YTD budget, savings and investment
reports were available for review. The list of checks written is available to the Board for review upon request.
Motion by Schaible to approve the report. Second by Jungfing and carried.

The following cooperative sponsorship program dissolutions were reviewed:

a.  Sweet Briar School and Mandan in girls' frack & field and volleyball (2006-2007)
Motion by Jungling to approve the request for dissolution of the coops in all activities as requested. Second by
Lyson and carried.

b Tappen and Medina for boys’ and girls’ cross country (2006-2007).
Motion by Volesky to approve. Second by Maus and carried.

The following cocperative sponsorship program applications were reviewed:
a.  Grafton, Park River, Mintc, Drayton, Cavalier and Langdon for boys hockey 9-12 (no late fee)
Motion by Jordan to approve. Sscond by Sanstead and carried.

b.  Standing Rock and Selfridge for boys’ and girls’ basketball for 2006-2007 (late fee for two)
Motion by Volesky to approve. Second by Jordan and carried.

¢.  Dickinson and Dickinson Trinity in girls’ hockey for 2006-2007 {no late fee)
Maotion by Sanstead to approve. Second by Jordan and carried.

The Board discussed a concemn that has been vaiced by member schools about intermet blogging and the
placement of pictures anonymously of siudents consuming alcohol. Administrators are concemned about the
absence of dates and how to treat information that is anonymously brought to their attention. Schools will deal
with this issue as their individual pelicy dictates.

The Board held audience with a delegation frem Jamestown concemning the assignment of their programs to the
West Region and the proposed movement to the East Region with the 2007 football plan. Athletic Director Jim
- Rozidson addressed the Board of this issue requesting to reconsider moving their football programi to the east

I - and would like to be placed in the east or west with all programs. Principal Robert Toso indicated understanding
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the need for balance and wondered if that was more important than jl1e issue of movement qf programs. The
acceptance of the assignment to the west in ali programs makes_ tI]el_r mavement to the east in football a hard
sell to the community. Discussion took plage on whether or not it is important to have a balan_ced number or
would scheduling be workable leaving Jamestown in the West Region. The Jamestown delegaticn thanked the
Board for their attention to this matter.

The Executive Secretary reported to the Board on how the Tearmn Scholar Program has been l’_landled er music
and instrumental programs. Staff member Hetler explained the process as was cumenily being practiced. No
action was taken.

Jungfing reported on the progress of the Football Committee. Three plans were shared with the Board:

a.  Fourdivision plan with 32 AA and 42 nine-man teams

k. Fourdivision plan with 24 AA and 50 nine-man teams

c.  Three-division pfan with 40 AA and the remainder as 9-man tgams _ _
Concern was expressed about changing the plan at the final hour causing schools to adjust with coops and
schaduling pians. There are some indications there should be three divisions _rather_"than four. Schatz mdnca@ed
because of the length of the planning process, it is important fo ht_)n.o_r the |ntegr|i_y of the process. Jungling
asked the Board, if the membership indicates they wish for a four-division plan, which pl_an woul_d go forward.
Currently, the 32-team Division A plan is in place by Boar_d acﬁo_n at the Sgp_te_mber me_et]ng. Motion by Jordan
to rescind the previous moticn of accepting the four divisions with the A Division containing 32 teams. Second
by Schatz and carried.

Motion by Jungfing to present the four-division plan to the membership which wilk qonsist of 16 te:_arps_ inAAAand
AA, 24 teams in the A divigion with four regions of six teams and the remainder in the 9-man division. Second
by Jordan. After further discussion, motion carried with one dissenting vote.

i i i Division football
Further discussion followed. Motion by 1ysan fo move Jamestownj back to thg west.for the AAA r
proposal for the 2007 & 2008 plan. Second by Schaible. Discussion emphasized with the changes taking pla]ce
in scheot enrollments, efc. there could be a need for a future move of an east team back to the west. Motion
and second were withdrawn.

i ini i lan for region
The Board recommended the athletic administrators of the AAA schocls pos_mbly n_*lget to study a pl r 1
assignments and play-off plan. Motion by Sanstead to request these athletic adminisirators address this issue.
Second by Volesky and carried.

ience with Billie Ann Caya, Executive Director of the North Dakota Cheer Coaches Agsociation.
;?fszﬁ?g T;dsiﬁi L::N:ﬁnnal Federation goachES Education Program. Along with the current requirement of
North Dakota cheer coaches of safety certification fo be allowed to stunt according tq the National Federation
Spirit Rules, it is proposed that one additional course be required every 5 years. Motion by Schatz to approve
this recommendation. Second by Sanstead and carried.

A has recommended the elimination of the Spirit Award. The rationale was thf_z inc_onsistency of the
;pci;?;?ncfs w:ﬂsas the qualifications of some of the judges that are secu.!re_d to do this judging. Duc_hsc_:herer
commented a preference to attempt to correct the problem rather than eliminate the award. Knpdle indicated
this is similar to the discussion the Board held earlier concerning the sports_ma_ansh{p a_wgrd. Motion py Schatz
to support the recommendation of the North Dakota Cheer Coaches Association to eliminate the spirit award.
Second by Knodle, A roll call vote indicated:

Maus —no Lyson - no Schaible — yes Duchscherer — no
Knodle - yes Schatz — yes Jordan — no Volesky - yes
Jungling - no Briggs - no

Metion defeated.

Mction by Schatz to eliminate the Spirit Award for State Wrestling. Second by Knodle_ a_nd carmied with one
dissenting vote. Guidelines for the selection of members of the judging panel for the remaining tournaments that
will have the Spirit Award will be formed.

The Board held audience with Dennis Fogelson, administrator of the North Dakota School fgrthe Deaf. Requested
Their basketball program has been mainly 7 and 8 grade tez}ms. Current!y, there is a high school stud.ent that
is capable of playing high school basketball and the request is to alloyv this person fo pla)_( on the D_ewls LakeI
High School basketball team. The forming of a cooperative sponscrship pragram with Devils Lake High Schoo
would not solve the situation as the remaining high school students would remain a team under the NDSD flag.
No action was taken.

Briggs reported cn behalf of the Fine Arts Committee. Trying to figure out what all happens in fine arts and the
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length of seasons in the different activities. No conclusion at this point, but there is a resclution that has been
previously established that emphasizes not to hold contests that are in direct conflict with state fine arts activities,
ltwas suggested schools work out their conflict resolutions on when a student s to go{o a frack meet and a state
fine arts at the same time, The Committee wil! continue study with a meeting in December.

Volesky reported on behalf of the Finance Committee with the following:
a.  Talked about a concem that will be brought about with upcoming retirements of the current staff. No
conclusions were made and discussions will continue. .
b.  Possibility of a technology position on the staff, Discussed half-time orfull-time as well as what wouid
be their dufies. Couid this person be shared with another state association? It is determined there

is a need and the Executive Secretary will continue to study the possibiliies and will repart to the
committee in November,

The Executive Secretary reported to the Board the National Federation will be conducting a Student Leadership
Conference. With T-Mabils involved with sponsaorship, there is the opportunity to spensor students to attend this
conference and T Mobile will provide all expenses for the students and are requiring the associations to send one
adult for each four students with a limit of six students. Motion by Lyson to send six students to the leadership
conference. Second by Sanstead and carried.

Schaible reported on behalf of the Constitution & By-Laws Committee with the foliowing:
a.  The presentation of the amendments to the constitution was discussed. The Board will prepare for
motion and second for each of the presented amendments.
b.  PartTwo, INTERPRETATION:-Secticn X shall read: “Seventh and eighth grade students attending a
parochial schoal in a city in which there is no parochial high school or existing coop with another

member school in said activity(s) are eligible to compete with the parochial high school which
they will be attending.”

Motion by Schaible to change the wording as suggested changes. Second by Maus and carried,
¢ Ali-Star Rule; The rule and the intert of the rule was discussed extensively. The Committee will meet
with NDHSAA attorney, Thune prior to November meeting. A report will be presented at that time.

- The Board heid audienge with Shiloh Christian School to respond to the ruling and penalty for notfulfilling football
- contracts. They are appealing the decision.asking for consideration to iterm #2. Supt. Reinhiller and AD Cennie
" Knell addressed the Board asking to regonsider the part of the penalty which was to not host any of their games
- for the 2007 season. Their wish was to be allowed to play some home games. Not being allowed to host would
-~ cause a sethack in the development of their program. Volesky indicated this penalty will not fulfill the original
~-intent because Shiloh Christian School is being moved to a different region and the penalty no longer fits, Dr.
= Reinhiller explained they played a juniar varsity schedule but there were times when the teams they played were
varsity. Also, it was emphasized that if Shiloh is required to play all away games, it would interrupt the rotation
in the schedule. Motion by Jordan to lift the penalty of the stipulation that Shileh-must play all away games for
the fall of 2007. Second by Knodle and carried with one dissenting vote.

- The Exgcutive Secretary reviewed the agenda of the Representative Assembly Meeting with the Board.

e Board reviewed the problems with the company with whom the association has coniracted for individual
plagues. The Executive Secretary listed the problems that have aceurred throughout the vear with flawed materials

“and late fulfillment of orders. Motion by Schatz to send a letter that the association will not continue with the
- confract and repert back to the Board. Second by Maus and carried.

—

haible indicated the Promotions Committee is studying the possibility of adding a centennial lago on the
piaques for the 2007-2008 year. .

'The:Boérd studied the recommendation of the Athletic Administrations to no longer have east and west regions

sfor.gils’ hockey, but qualify the top eight teams statewide to the state toumament. Motion by Schatz fo approve
+ e récommendation. Second by Jordan and carried.

“Maus reported on behalf of the Class B Re-Districting Commitiee

4.~ Recommend moving Cenfral Prairie from Dist. & to Dist. 5 and Tappen from Dist. 5 to Dist. 6 for
oo volleyball,

otion by Maus to approve. Second by Lyson and carried.

- Adiscussion was held concerning district alignments with some districts having only 5 or 6 teams
.-and the issue of al? the post-season games with girls’ and boys' toumaments being held in a short
<.-amount of time. The committee will study the issue and report in March.
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Schaible reported on behaif of the Prometions and Programs with the following:
a.  The Centenniat logo contest was updated with requests going out in mailings and in the Bulietin with
a deadline of Dec. 31, 2006.
b.  The projected budget was discussed with ideas fo fund

i. Logo schalarship prize $1000
§i. Billhoards (6) $4500
iii. Receptions $3000
iv. Gifts (600 @ $10) $6000
v. Trophies updated with centennial logo $4000
vi. Miscellanecus $1500
TOTAL $20,000

The committee will pursue sponscrships that will hetp with this amount. The decision will be which
projects will the committee take to sponsorships for consideraficr.
Moftion by Sanstead to approve a $20,000 budget for the purpose of the centennial celebration with the sponsorship
to share in half of the cost. Second by Jungling and carried. ’

Jungling reported on the National Federation Coaches Education and was not certain the on-line education
process is provided to North Dakota because we do not require coaches to be certified. Also indicated atthough
we do not sanction cheerleading, we require coaches education, but with the activities that we do sponsor, we
do not require coaches education. The Executive Secretary indicated North Dakota will have access but there is
a questicn as to whether the regular fee will apply to those states that do not require coaches education. More
discussion wili be held at future meetings.

There were no representative reports at this time.

Supt. Gene Kotaska of Wing had contacted the Executive Secrefary indicating they do not have a coach for either
their boys’ or giris’ basketbail programs. This indicates the possibility of an emergency coop application.

The next meeting will be held November 17, 2006 in Minot. The District Chair meefing will be at 10:00 a.m. with
Duchscharer chairing the meeting. The Board meeting is scheduled to begin at 1:00 p.m.

With no further business, motion: by Jungling to adjourn. Second by Sanstead and carried. President Briggs
declared the meeting adiourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
October 19, 2006, Bismarck, ND
(Reconvened from October 18, 2006)

The Board reconvened following the General Assembly meeting on Ociober 19, 2006 at 6:00 p.m. President
Briggs called the meeting tc order with all members present.

The decision to finalize the football plan assignment of regions was delayed until the completion of the General
Assembly in which additional feedback was received.

The A Division was the only group that indicated they wish to have scheduling partners. It was discussed if they
want scheduling partners for three games or two games. It was mentioned that at least two games for scheduling
partners is desirable. The committee will meet 7:00 a.m. Thursday morning, October 26 to defermine scheduling
partners for Division A and play-offs for 9-man.

The AAA athletic adminisirators were asked if they coudd schedule with 9 in the west and 7 in the east. Jamestown
has indicated their wish to remain in the west rather than be moved to the east. Jim Haussler of Bismarck Public
School spoke tc the Board from a letter he wrote to the Executive Secretary. The letter confained signatures
from all the football coaches in the west indicating they wish to have Jamestewn stay in the west as Jamestown
participated in the west in all their acfivities.

TMCHS Belcourt’s stated their numbers will possibly drop below Devils Lakes in the near future because of an
additional high school. Also, it was indicated that in Belcourt being assigned to the east verses the west, mileage
is similar, Beicourt has talked about withdrawing from the plan and playing an independent schedule. This will
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make it difficult for scheduling, more so for the east than the west,

It was shared that moving Jamestown to the west in all acfivities was a difficult move and now that Jamestown
is setfled in the west, it would be undesirable to move them back to the east for football.

Throughout the discussion of division and region assignments, there is a general concem for strength of program.
The west region is in support of Jamestown’s request to remain in the west.

Todd Olson of Grand Forks Schools spoke on behalf of the east schaols indicating an imbalance in east and west
assignments will cause many open games. E¢ Lockwood indicated it is inevitable there will be another school
opened in Fargo or West Fargo which may move Jamestown back to the west if they were to be moved ta the
east for the upcoming plan. In 2011, there will be another varsity football team in Fargo.

Der_mis DgCoteau of TMCHS shared concern for travel. There will be a definite need for scheduling of nof only
their varsity team but also the junior varsity and junior high teams. He will go back to see what their board wil!
want. Playing an independent schedule will make it too difficult to have a schedute.

Board_ member Schatz asked if there is a possibility to net have regional but all one reéior: and be loyal to each
otherin the scheduling process. Volesky indicated there is a meeting Thursday morming. Must there be a decision
rmade today or could this wait until after that meeting? Is there any huge problem waiting a week?

Calvin Dean, Dickinson Indicated it is much easier for scheduling if even teams and doesn’t see any other way
than an even number. Jungling asked if Jamestown is in the west as by Board acton, does Belcourt have to qo
east? Board member Maus asked if Belcourt does not have a varsity schedule, it could be possible to move up
the next schaol to fill to 16 teams. It is important for Belcourt to decide they are going fo have a team. Motion by
Maus to tell Belcourt they are placed in the east and give them one week to decide whether they are going to
play a varsity schedule. Second by Jordan. A roll call vote was taken:

Schaible — no Jordan - yes Maus - yes Lyson — no
Sanstead — no Volesky —no Schatz — noKnedie - yes
Jungling - yes Duchscherer - no Briggs — no
Motion defeated. -
=

Motion by Lyson fo place Belcourt in the east. Second by Knodle and carried.
Moftion by Schaible to adjcurn. Second by Jordan and carried.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec. . -

MINUTES
Annual Meeting
North Dakota High School Activities Association
October 19, 2006 - Bismarck, ND

The General Assembly of the North Dakota High School Activities Association met at the Bismarck Ramkota Inn
on October 19, 2008. President Briggs called the meeting to order at 4:30 and. declared a quorum. Dr. Wayne

" Sanstead was introduced as the parliamentarian.

President Briggs began with some opening remarks and introduced the NDHSAA Board of Directers and staff,

- Amoment of silence was held to honor Michael Mack, a 2006-200f NDHSAA Distinguished Student finalist who

*" had passed away this fali,

The Executive Sccretary presented the 2006-2007 NDHSAA Distinguished Student, Thomas Seifert, a senior
from Bismarck St. Mary's High School to address the assembly.

o - The assembly was referred to the yearbooks found at their tables forthe minutes from the Cctober, 2005 General

Assembly meeting. Motion by Supt. Darrel Remington, Belfield to approve the minutes of that meeting. Second
by Supt. Eiroy Burkle and carried.

S The minutes of the January, 2008 General Assembly meeting were addressed. Motion by Supt. Merlin Dahl,
- Finley-Sharon to approve the mirutes. Second by Ath. Dir. Gary Mailloux of Fargo North and carried.
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Supt. JeffLind, Rugby presented their nominations for the Northwest position on the NDHSAA Board of Directors.
Neminated are Supt. Clarke Rarum of Des Lacs-Burlington and Supt. Wayne Stanley of Stanely. Mction by Supt.
Lind to accept these nominations. Second by Supt. David Rust, Tioga and carried

Supt. Wilford Volesky, Mandan presented their nominations for the Class A West position on the NDHSAA Board
of Directors. Nominated are Supt. John Jankowski of Bismarck St. Mary's and Supt. David Looysen of Minot.
Moticn Volesky to accept these nominations. Second by Athletic Director Pat McNally of Minot and carried.

Schaible presented the following amendments to the Constitution & By-Laws:
a.  Amend Section X, Paragraph a. {Transfer Rule), of Part Two, Article XIV to read as follows: a.

A student shall have been in attendance at the school which he/she the student represents for 90
180 school days upon fransferring from ancther school uniess hisfher the student’s parents have
become residents of the school district to which he/she the student transferred or unless the school
from which he/she the student transferred does not offer work of the comresponding year in which
hefshe the student is ranked and there is no evidence of recruitment or undue influence. knthe
instance of a pupil transferring from a public kigh scheol to a private or parochial high school in the
same city, or vice versa, hefshe the student shall not be eligible to represent the new high school
in varsity compedtition for 90 180 school days. Sheuld a school district maintain more than one high
school, residence shall be understood to refer to the territory assigned to a specific high school by
the Board of Education, and any transfer by a student from one school to another within the school
district without a corresponding change in parental residence shali result in a loss of eligibility in
varsity competition for 90 188 school days. If a student begins histher the student’s high school
career in a school other than the one in the district of his/her the student’s parents’ residence or if
a student who has previously fransferred from one high school to another without a corresponding
change in parental residence retransfers to the original school of eligibility, he/she the student shall
be immediately eligible in said school if the retransfer is made at the beginning of the school year.

Motion Lyscn to approve the amendment. Second by Jungling. Following a voice vote, a division of the house

was called for. The roll call vote of member schools present indicated Yes — 106, No—43.

b.  Amend Section X, Paragraph b, {Hardship Rule), of Part Two, Article XIV to read as follows:
b. A student who, because of unavoidable circumstances, such as hardship including, but not
limited to, broken home conditicns, death of parents or guardians, abandonment or other exceptional
or emergency reasons, finds it necessary to change schools, may be declared eligible for varsity
competition by the Executive secretary, provided the investigation reveals the change was necessary
and there was no undue influence or recruitment. The decision of the executive Secretary may be
appealed pursuant to ue Process Procedures of Part Two, Article VI, secticns X through XVI! of
these By-Laws. (Ocfober 2005)
Motion by Prin. Jeif Schatz, Grand Forks to approve the amendment. Second by Prin. Kim Knadle, Valley City
and carried.

c.  Amend Section Xlll on page 35 of the By-Laws to read as follows: Part Two, Article X1V, Section
XHI: Any student or coach disqualified ejected from an interscholastic contest by game officials for
unspertsmanlike conduct, including but not limited to flagrant, viclent or verbal misconduct,
wil} be ineligible for the next regularly scheduled game/mest at that level of competition and all other
games/meets in the interim at any level of competition. When a non-typical schedule is involved, the
gjection penalty may be administerad on a case-by-case basis. Any subsequent violation ejection
in that season’s activity carries a four (4) regularly scheduled game/meet ineligibility. If penalties
are imposed at the end of the sport season and no contest remains, the penalty is carried over in
that particular sport until the next school year. In the case of a seniar, the penalty will continue to
the next sport season.
Motian by Prin. Mickey Jordan, Dickinson to approve the amendment. Second by Supt. Kurt Eddy, New Rockford
and carried.

The membership heard a report from the Football Committee Chairperson, Lorell Jungling. Following the report,
the floor was open for questions and discussion. A summary:

1. What was the discussion on three divisions?

2. Whatis the plan for number in each region to advance to post-season?

3. Need to mandate part of scheduling for scheduling partnes.

4. Suggest first three weeks of the season as open dates prior to playing the region teams.

5. Partner regions and let them schedule on their own. In faver of scheduling pariners.
The membership was asked for a show of hands in favor of scheduling partners for the A Division — majority
favored. The membership was asked for the same in 8-man. A majority indicated they did not want scheduling
partners.

6.  Whatmight be the ramifications if programs drop because they don't want to be in a division? Teams
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may go to an independent schedule and this would not be considered a violation of the by-laws.
The Executive Secretary spoke to the TMCHS situation of being in the AAA division..

7. Hasthere been any consideration to having 12 in the AAA division? Is there an intent to move foward
a three-division plan in the next round? Something for future Board to consider.

8.  How does a host school handie a coop in which there are no members from the other school? It was
clarified the enrollment is counted toward divisioning.

8. Is Trinity Christian planning a JV schedule and going independent?

The Executive Secretary presented his report:

1. Wrestling schools received a mailing October 10" containing infermation conceming the weight
management program. Once a school is signed up, any other student may use the program. A $30
fee will be charged per school.

2. Yesterday, the Board of Directors discussed the need for a staff member te handle the growing
technology needs. The Board authorized the Exec. Sec. to study the possibilities in this area.

3. Areminder of the no-shirt rule, appropriate shirts are required at all district, regionai and state events.
If violated, the person will be asked to leave and no refund.

4. Picture and cut fine is working out well. Reminder three weeks into the winter season that this must
be done. Some schools have opted to not place their picture on the website. This is allowable but
will not be placed in the program for any post-season booklets.

5. There was a review of the open gym guidelines.

6. NDOA Beard has recommended a 4% increase for regular and post-season officials’ fees for the
2007-2008 year.

7. The National Federation has re-established a Student Leadership Conference and is sponsoring
students from each state to attend.

8. 2007-2008 is the centennial year and planning is in process.

In closing comments, the membership was encouraged to revisit the definition of success in their programs and
are they a part of the educational process. They ware also thanked for being part of providing the educational
process for the students of North Dakota.

Motion by Prin. Jeff Schatz to adjourn the ﬁ*’leeting. Second by Athlefic Administrator Lorell Jungling and carried.
President Briggs declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES - -
Class B District Chairperson’s Meeting
9:00 A.M. — November 17, 2006
Holiday Inn Riverside, Minot, ND
(tems advanced to NDHSAA Board listed following minutes)

The Class B Disfrict Chairpersons met at 9:00 a.m. on November 17, 2006 at the Minot Holiday Inn Riverside.
" Chaiman Duchscherer called the meeting to order with all districts present. Chairman Duchscherer welcomed
- -the district chairmen and thanked them for bringing the recommendations from their respective districts.

- Following each district chairperson, guests and staff introducing themselves, the Executive Secretary thanked
. the representatives for being an important part of the process. He indicated he will be passing out information

- .sheets o be completed by each district for 2007 district volleybaH chairperson, 2007 disrict volleyball site and
- ~manager, and 2007 segional voileyball site recemmendations.

o bhairman Duchscherer indicated they would hear the recommendations from the districts beginning with District
16. The district representative as indicated presented their district's recommendations:

District 16-—Marlyn Vatne, Wildrose HS
- 1. Recommend VB warm-up include 2 minutes of shared fime and 2 minutes shared serving in
the 20 minute warm-up.

. Person of District 12 stated their district prefers 6-6-3 which would be a decrease in the
length of time.
Tollefson indicated District 10 talked about the problem of not starfing the clock until
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after the captain meeting. It would be nice to get started earlier.

. Volleyball Advisory Committee member, Kevin Peterson shared the majority of the
coaches prefer the current warm up procedure but understands the concern for the
down time between the junior varsity and varsity matches.

. In response to discussion of shortening the warm up time, Foss of District 14 indicated
kids need time to warm up.

. Hanson of District 4 preferred it is not left up to the individual schools. There is a need
to be consistent.

. Jacobson of District 1 indicated the current is ok. If drop, should drop time in all sports
from 20 minutes.

. Peterson of District 15 stated they are switching to 6-6-3 but the majority of coaches
say they are out there warming up prior fo the captains meeting. Team are still getting
their time.

. Volleyball Advisory Commitiee member, Peterson shared if coaches and officials are
present for pre-match there should not be a problem. 1t is the responsibility of game
management, coaches and officials. This could be handled at a local basis.

. The association staff indicated this could be made a point of emphasis again this next
year.

. Sinnes of District 2 stated game management has made sure the meeting is held
immediately after the JV match and there has been no problem.

. District 15 called for the vote on 6-8-3. Vote yes-4, no -11.

Volieyball Advisory Committee — develop warm-up for sub-varsity.

District 15---—Tracy Peterson, Williston Trinity Christian HS
1. Align VB season with FB season-same start date, same end date with state tournament, District
15 understands the conflict with Dakota Bowl, however, there are other siate events that fail
on same dates.
. Foss stated to hold State Volleybail on the same weekend as Dakota Bowl would
negatively effect media coverage
. District 1 has had the same issue for a number of years. Need a change somehow to avoid
the overlap into girls’ basketball season. Would be in favor of some sort of change
. Wiberg of District 7 asked, why not move basketball season a week later.
. Foss indicated there may be a conflict with Thanksgiving in 2008
. Person stated the nature of the scheduling difference in volleyball makes some gaps in
the schedule.
. Sinnes suggested fo switch boys’ and girls’ basketball seasens.
Vote on #1: Yes -1, No - 15

2. Discussicn: Re-visit the current team payment system used by NDHSAA. Go back to the old
system,
Schools that had qualified for state tournaments that were sports feams experienced a cut in reimbursements
but the fine arts had benefited with the system.

. District 15 would like to return to the old system.

The Executive Secretary addressed the issue stating the old system was an equity issue. Also, being locked
into the current pay plan protects the association but also directs them to work hard on planning a budget.
Duchscherer indicated the first year of the new plan went fairly well. The membership was very accepting of the
change indicating success in supporting all acfivities.

. Foss asked is there a way to have a fundraiser at the state competition site for one-act
play for instance to confribute to the fund. If you are going to state, it should be paid for
rather than a fraction of it.

. Dinius of District 8 stated there is one big discrepancy where vaolleyball gets 3 days but
football gets one day. You car’t expect to travel play and go home all in one day.

It was clarified the payment plan increases as the travel distance increases. There needs to be adjustment.
it is difficult when the payment does not come until the end of the school year. Duchscherer stated there is a
one-year history to help schools know how mugh they will be receiving for a particutar activity. This will become
easier as there is an established history

. Scherbenske of District 5 shared a handout showing the variances in charges associated with the
hosting of certain events. Lauf sald he would like to see the profit margin in this chart.

. Hanson of District 4 acknowledged going to a bigger venue has increased charges. Should we
go back to smaller venues when possible fo avoid those types of costs. The neutral floor issue is
different if it is a small school facility, but many facilities have the same size floor.

. Person stated we might be determining where tc host the district toumament based on where there is
the best possibility of profit. Districts may need to be more informed in recommending where to host
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the regional fournaments. Now the payment is based on the regional foumnament success causing
aneed to be concerned as to where the region is placed.
Duchsgherer clarified these figures dont reflect the variables such as the facility charge at a venue, efc. The
Executl\fe Secretary indicated if there is @ need to adjust in the scheduls, the Board is not opposed tlo hearing
suggestions.

3. Discussion: District 15 would like to go on record opposing a switch in the Class B Golf season
should it ever come up for discussion.

4. Discussion of a neutral site for Regional Tournaments was held. Héwever, due to the rotating
agreement with District 16 for VB, District 15 wilt go with the decision from District 16 on location
for 2007 Regicn 8 VB foumnament. District 15 asks that NDHSAA mandate neutral sites for alt
Regional Tournaments, providing 2 neutral site exists within the Region boundary and seating
and host requirements are met.

District 14—--—--Brad Foss (replacing Kelly Koppinger), Dickinson Trinity HS
1. Recommend the Regional Toumnament dates be held on a Monday, Tuesday, Thursday format
similar to boys and girls basketball. ) !
Vote —yes - 14, np -2

District 13-—--Kevin Morast, Hettinger (replacing Daryl Jung, New England)

1. Would like to see a restriction of the number of games a VB team may play in a tournament.
Fc_Jurteams sent to a tournament and played 19 games, 9 matches in one day. There is a concern — do we take
this to the tournament managers or fo the NDHSAA to fimit the number of gamesimatches in cne day.
Vote - limiting number of games/matches in tournament play. Yes — 3, no - 13

2. Do not shorten the volleyball season. It is already the shortest girls’ season.

3. Allow the Libero to serve.

District 12—--Peggy Person, Berthold HS

1. Concem about having pictures and names on NDHSAA website. {FERPA issues) This is more
of a guestion of how is it going and is it working for the tournament managers,

Foss said he used it during the year and was very successful.

Person stated there is a need for an in-house technology person.

Aanenson of District 3 shared concerned about getting the pictures on time for winter season

Lauf of District 9 said it worked well for them

2. We would ke the VB warm-up remain constant as it seems to be constanily changing from
year to year. '

LI T )

District 11---—Jason Kersten, Bottineau HS
1. The Libero continue fo serve.
The National Federation is currently surveying the 18 states that are currently using this rufe. The Executive
Secretary indicated if the 3-year experiment is over and the National Federation has not adopted this experiment
as a rule, we will discontinue using it.
2. Warmup fo be 12 minute (4-4-4), for JV C Squad, and JH games.
a.  Currently it has been different depending on where the teams had played.
b.  Would take care of the variety of warm-up times.
¢ Would like to see consistency in how it is handled.

District 10--~-Robert Tollefson, Washburn HS

1. Review and address the process of warm-up time between games of VB.
2. Recommend adding a timeout when scores reach 24-24.
it was clarified this is a National Federation rule.

3. Recorpmend NDHSAA seriously consider adding a technology position to its office staff due
to the increased emphasis and needs. With the new demand for this, it would be beneficial to
have this take place. Problems with the weh picture may need to emphasize the requirement
of a certain amount of pixels, etc.

4. Would be nice to look at some type of uniform scheduling package. Mandan uses Schedule
Star which was proposed to the athletic directors at their conference. Thair disfrict uses it
because of the problems with junicr high conflicts which this program flags when you use the
program. Also, it is an access for the community to have access to bus schedule, efc.

District 9--—-Brent Lauf, New Salemn HS
+~ 1. Prefer four divisions of foothai!
2. Recommend Center for Regional Volleybail site

~-ND High School Activities Assogiation Official Yearbook 19




No further discussion.
District 8----—Dennis Dinius, Langdon HS
1. Keepthe volleyball season as it is. Same number of games, same beginning and ending dates,
same tournament format.
We may adjust the toumament format if changed to Monday, Tuesday, Thursday.

District 7----Jason Wiberg, Lakota HS
1. Why do we fill out both All-State and All-Star nomination forms for volleyball? Don't the All-Star
players get chosen from the All-State nominations at the meeting?
2. Do not have rules meetings. Instead, have a power point on the web site or emailed out to
coaches.
Cceach indicated they had to drive hour & half for a 40 minute meeting. Foss stated it is still important to have the
meetings, but if there is conflict, a representative should be allowed to represent the head coach.
3. Starting line-ups for the championship game at the state toumey is gomg overboard. We are
there for the game, not a slide show and smake.
Thought the focus should be on the tournament rather than on this. Tournaments are maybe trying fo outdo
each other with this type of show.
Larimore ~ has anyone compared the cost of these types of shows fram tournament to tournament. The Executive
Secretary indicated this is a cost that is picked up by the host community.
4. We recommend that the state pays for three plagues in golf, not just two. Three teams from
each region go to state, not just two.
Vote —yes —16,no -0

District 6~-----Jon Starkey, Napoleon HS

1. Set up sessions for rules clinics a couple of imes during the summer. Th|s is directed for
basketball.
No vote was requasted.

District 5-—--- Matt Scherbenske, Kulm HS

1. NDHSAA web site discussion
This could be covered with the technology position. Stafs are a huge issue because of the difficulty of the program
not working. Also are not able to correct something that is incorrectly entered. 1s there a way to change the
program fo accept coaps rather than just the host school?

District 4—---—David Hanson, St. Thomas HS

1. Requests the NDHSAA Board of Directors to go on record with the State Legislature supporting

local school Boards fo set the starting date for school each year.

The NDHSAA Board and staff do an excellent job representing the member schools. In represanting the schools,
would like to see the Board support this recommendation. We are in the business of education and not tourism.
There are also academic reasons for not starting late.
Rick Jaccbsen asked what would happen to the seasons if this is passed by the legislature?
Vote — yes, 14, no — 0 This recommendation will need to be addressed by the Board earlier than the
regular process.

District 3------Patfi Aanenson, Larimore HS

1. Do netshorten the volleyball season

2. Unlimited substitutions

3. Allow coniests to be held the two days of NDEA convention
The Exec Sec called the DPI and was informed the statute of the ND Century Code indicated a2 schoot district
may not require attendance at school during the NDEA conference. Basically, looking for another Thursday for
volleyball or another Friday for football contests. This would require a change in the by-law but not until the
state law is changed.
Vote —yes — 14, no -0

District 2------Jim Sinness, Northern Cass HS
1. Afthe niles clinics, if coaches are told there is a “point of emphasis” for the upcoming season,
they would like to see the officials foliow through during the season.
The feotball officials were brought to mind in this recommendation on lack of enforcement of points of emphasis
that are shared at the rules clinics.
2. We would like fo remind and encourage all schools to stress the importance of game
management. (in other words, start on fime, encourage teams to take the floor promptly after
JV games, have VB captains ready for their meeting immediately after the JV match, efc.)
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District 1-—--Rick Jacobson, Wyndmere HS
1. The length of seascns was questioned both in terms of weeks and games, Why not
shorter?
a.  Reason:Lateness of volleyball season ending with refationship to girls’ basketball
starting. How come never a change even though it is brought up every year?
There is too much pressure for giris basketball and wrestling with ne dewn time between seasons.
2. Speed up volieyball pre-game aciivities.
3. How did new disbursement of funds process work?
4. What are the NDHSAA plans for starting dates and length of seasons if a mandated schoal
starting date is passed?

The items o be brought forward to the NDHSAA Board of Directors were reviewed:
1. Recommend changing regional volleyball tournament dates to Monday, Tuesday, Thursday.
2. Provide three plaques for State Class B Golf
3. Goonrecord with the State Legislature supporting local schocl boards to set the starting date
for school.
4. Support allowing contests to be held during NGEA Convention.

With no further business, Chairman Duchscherer declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitied,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

- MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
November 17, 2006 - Minot, ND

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities Association met on November 17, 2006 at the
Minot Holiday Inn. President Briggs called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. with all members present.

Following several additions, President Bl'ngs stated the agenda Is approved.

A copy of the minutes from the October 18, 2006 Board meeting and the October 13, 2006 General Assembly
meeting and the resumed Board meeting were provided te the Board. Motion by Lyson fo approve as written.
Second by Knodle and carried.

The Executive Secretary presented the financial report. The balance sheet, savings and investment reporis were
reviewed. The board was informed one of the items not included in the reportwas a check from Schoal Pride
for $1000 which was the contracted percentage from the picture centract, Motion by Schaible to approve the
report. Second by Duchscherer and carried.

The Board reviewed a request for dissolution of a coaperative sponsorship program fror Minnewaukan and Four
Winds in girls’ volleyball, 7-12 Motion by Lyson to approve. Second by Maus and carried.

The Board reviewed applications for approval of cooperative sponsorship programs.

a.  Minnewaukan and Leeds in girls’ volleyball, 7-12, 2007-08, no fee. -
Motion by Jordan to approve. Second by Schatz and carried. Duchscherer asked if there is a district placement
at this fime. Lyson amended the motion to include the assignment fo district 8. The amendment was second by
Schatz and carried. The amended motion carried.

b.  Graften and Park River in boys' and girls’ cross country, 7-12, 2007-08, no fee
Motion by Knodle fo apprave. Second by Jungling and carried.

¢.  Minot and Bell (K-8) in gymnastics, 2006-07, no fee

© Motion by Volesky to approve. Second by Lyson and carried.

The Executive Board has met and addressed the following situations:

a.  Kilkdeer was found fo be running an ineligible student in cross country. Following the inifial ruling
by the Executive Secretary, it was appealed to the Executive Board. The Committee found there
is a violation and is placing the school on probation for the 2007 cross country season. Any further
penaity will cause immediate suspension from post-season competition.

b.  Dickinson Trinity was reported to exceed the number of players allowed to dress for the Dakota Bowl.
Aletter was received from Trinity indicating it was an oversight and was notintended. The Executive
Committee will be imposing a strong leiter of reprimand to the school and requiring the administrator
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to insure coaches read the regulations.

The Executive Secretary referred fo State Statute and how it relates to the Constitution & By-Laws which
rules there shall be no contests on the Thursday and Friday of the NDEA convention. NDHSAA By-Laws say
no interscholastic event shall be held from 12:00 noon Thursday to midnight Friday of the NDEA Instructional
Conference. Practice has been allowed, but no games can be held. Schools tradifionally schedule a Saturday
game and have practice that Thursday and Friday, There may be cause for an adjustment in the interpretation
found on page 7 of the By-Laws. No action was taken.

Brian Duchscherer whao was the moderator of the District Chair meeting gave a report of the meeting held earlier
that day. Four items were requested for vote:

a.  Region volleyball be heid on Monday, Tuesday and Thursday rather than the curent Saturday,

Monday, Tuesday.

b.  Purchase 3" place plaques for Class B boys' and girls’ region goif )

c. Discussed the Board take a stance on the resolution of mandated starting school after Labor Day

d.  Look at the regulation that does not allow contests to be held during the NDEA convention.
It was determined items ¢. and &. need to be addressed at this meeting as the next meeting would be after the
legislature has resumed. It was determined that asking NDHSAA to become invalved in the legislature could
have repercussions in the future with other parts of the association. Maus indicated the association should keep
out of the political part of this issue. Knodle said their athlstic director expressed concern with how this would
effect their fall activities. There will be future meetings for Class A groups in which this item will be discussed.
Jungling stated if school was mandated to start after Labor Day, there may be pressure on the association to
change the starting dates for seasons. Duchscherer stated if the association has not become invalved in the
political aspect for the life of the association, we should keep that relatiorship with the legislature. Following this
discussion, no action was taken. The resolution to support local control as reported by the District Chairpersons
was discussed. Maotion by Schatz as per request of the Class B District Chairpersons, to issue the following
position: “Being a membership driven organization, the NDHSAA Board of Directors goes on record to support
local schools in their endeavor to maintain local decision making power in the issue of sefting school starting
time.” Rationale for this position is the individual schools have the right to testify on their own behalf. Second
by Jordan and carried.

Also, the aflowing games on the NDEA conference dates were discussed. The Board determined it may be wise
to stay out of this aspect. No action was taken. A call for vote on the District Chair recommendation was defeated
unanimously. The Board’s position was this action would have been in violation of state statute.

Three concerns were brought up at the District chair meeting without votes:
a.  Paymentplan and the various expenses from differert tournament sites, This may effect how schools
look at the assignment of tournament sites.
h. Wehbsite discussion
¢ Ifthe school starting date does get pushed back, does the Asscciation have a plan to address this
issue? Starting and ending dates have hisiorically come from the membership through advisory
committees, etc. If there is a need for acfion, the membership will be asked what would be their
wishes,
The Executive Secretary reported on his research on a possibie fechnology pasition. Also the Board heard
an updaie about current website issues. Schatz indicated an organization of this size should have a fuli-time
tachnology position. Lyson indicated there is a need fo have someone in the office. Duchscherer indicated maybe
it is ime for the Board to advertise or have the finance committee look into what would be involved in seeking this
position to be filled. Motion by Schatz te pursue this by creating a job description and establish salary, benefits,
etc. and present to the Finance Committee at the January meeting. Second by Maus and carried.

Schaible reported on behalf of the Promotions & Programs Gommitiee Report:

, The logo contest is on schedule but a question was brought up on how and when the scholarship
would be paid. Committee would request that proof of attendance at a college would be required to
receive the scholarship check.

. Gov. Hoven has agreed to a proclamation and staff member Hetler will work this out with the Governor's
staff.

. The committee will contact the legislative leadership when sessions begin for a legislative
resolution. :

. Promotional gifts that will be given out have been selected
-750 note books with logo (hunter green color with gold lettering
- 1000 key chains yellow with silver label black lettering
- Different color pens (light grey) with the centennial logo.

. Total cost of all gifts is budgeted for $6000
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. How they are to distributed needs to be fine tuned

. The committee will try to meet with current sponsors to give them an update and see how they would
like to be involved with our centennial. A list of scholarship amount, billboards, reception and gifts
will be shared with our sponsars in an attempt o nail down how much support for the cost of this
celebration will be received.

. We will proceed with the history and timeline of each sport/activity and try to have people for each
activity in place by January or February.

Dennis DeCoteau and lke Trottier from Turile Mountain High School appeared before the Board to discuss and
appeal the decision to move them east in AAA football. They stated using the current football schedule for the
2007 season, TMCHS would travel 500 miles more than if Jamestown were to travel to these away schools.
Also, there is concern for loss of school time because it will take an entire day to travel to some contests and
they feli there was no cooperation in attempiing to schedule on a Saturday. The delegation was thanked for
coming before the Board.

The Board reviewed correspondence:
a.  Feiring letter. It was indicated there was a follow-up and shared these concerns with the administration
of the schocls involved. The Board felt this was unsportsmanlike conduct and would like to see a
written response from Velva indicating what was done. Motion by Duchscherer to do so. Second by
Schatz and camried.
b, Stebbins communiqué

Jungtl'ing presented a report of some of the discussion items from the last National Federation Board of Directors
mesting.
a.  Coaches contact with athletes in the summer.
b. antnecticut has a 50 point rule and the coach will be disqualified if the peint spread exceeds 50
points.
Public vs private schoois is an issue
Transfer nules
Video streaming
Technology is an issue and how sports are affected with instant repiay, etc. We may see more and
more -
Websites and the use of websites in different states.
In the October meeting, each of the sports editors will talk about rules and upcoming and changes
Weight classifications in wrestling
Wireless communication
Safety and what equipment should be determined safe, ete.
Sportsmanship in ice hockey is a big issue
Baseball and the wood bat experiment. ND is commended for changing to wooden bats.
Protective face and headgear is being talked about as far as baseball, etc. Also, protective
eyewear
0.  Technology in scoring for swim & diving
p. Pole Vault helmets
g.  Shot clock in baskethall is getting closer fo becoming a part of the NF rules. If so, the 18 minute
halves may become an issue.

meae
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Lyson asked about televising football games and why is the schedule the same beginning with the 8-man game.
Also, why some state tournamerits, particularly golf is shortened because of Weather but soccer is rescheduled.
Should there be a comparison? A clarification was given that other levels of golf are handled the same way.

Jungling asked %o bring up concem cf officials and background checks. if the statement indicates on a registration
form that the individual has been convicted of a felony, what is'the procedure as follow-up on this situation?
Further review of this will take place.

The Executive Secretary presented his report:

a.  Held a meeting with Thune on the all-star nile. Recommendation was to allow the aftorney some
fime and study Minnesota, Michigan and Missouri to see how they handle this issue. Recommended
is waifing until next October if there is to be any action.

b. On Dsc. 12, the ballots will be mailed out to the member schoals for election for the new Board
members.

c.  Aletter was sent to Marvin Rhodes of Awards and Trophies concerning the quality issues and lack
of timely response to additional orders of awards. The Executive Secretary indicated the association
wishes to cancel the contract following the completion of the fall seasons.
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The next meeting is scheduled for January 27, 2007 in Bismarck. Athletic Review will begin at 10:00 a.m. and the
Board meeting at 1:00 p.m. The Finance Committee and the Constitution and By-Laws Committee and Promotions
and Programs Committee will be scheduled to meet prior to the regular Board meeting.

With no further business, motion by Jordan to adjourn. Secend by Jungling and carried.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Sclberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors-Special Meeting
December 5, 2006

The Board of Directors of the North Daketa High School Activities Association held a special meeting on December
5, 2006. President Briggs called the meeting to order with all members present except Schaible.

The purpose of the meeting was to review applications for the following cooperative sponsorships:
1. Fargo South and Fargo Shanley for boys' swimming and diving. Cory Eehman of Fargo South spoke to
the board concerning the application. Motion by Violesky to approve, Second by Knodle and carried.
2. Devils Lake and North Dakota School for the Deaf for girls’ soceer, boys' and girls’ basketball, boys’
and girls' track. Motier: by Jordan to approve. Second by Sanstead and carried.
3. Grafton and Park River in wrestling (7-12). Motion by Knodle to approve. Second by Schatz and
carried.

With no further business, Chairman Briggs declared the meeting adjouned.

Respectfully submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
January 27, 2007, Bismarck, ND

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities Asscciation met on January 27, 2007 at the
Bismarck Ramkota Inn. President Briggs called the meeting t¢ order at 1:00 p.m. with all members present.

Following several additions the agenda was approved.

The minutes from the previcus two meetings were provided in the Board packets. Motion by Schaible to approve
the November 17, 2006 meeting. Second by Sanstead and carried. Motion by Knodle to approve the December
5, 2006 meeting. Second by Volesky and camried.

The Executive Secretary presented the financial report. The balance sheet, and savings and investment reports
were reviewed. The financial statements from the fall activities were reviewed. The Board was reminded the
bottom line of these activities will be different from previous reporis because there has vet to be any team
payments made which will take place at the end of the school year. Also, the figures from the sale of t-shirts was
taken out to make the fournament financial repert more accurate. Motion: by Sanstead to approve the report.
Second by Maus and carried.

The Board reviewed a request for a cooperative spansorship dissolufion for Cavalier and Drayten in wrestling
(06-07). Motion by Lyson to approve. Secend by Jungling and carried.

Cooperative Sponsorship applications were reviewed;
a.  Cavalier and Edinburg for wrestling (06-07), no fee.
Motion by Maus to approve. Second by Jordan and carried.
b.  Wahpeton and Breckenridge in girls swimming and diving 7-12 (07-08) no fee.
Mation by Lysen to approve. Second by Jungling and carried.
¢.  Dickinson Trinity and New England in speech (06-07) no fee.
Motion by Knodle to approve. Second by Lysen and carried.
d.  Bismarck and Shiioh Christiar: in boys' golf (08-07) no fee.
Motion by Jordan to approve. Second by Sanstead and camried with one dissenting vote.
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e.  Parshall and White Shield in football (07-08) no fee.
Mation by Volesky to approve. Second by Lyson and carried.

Briggs reported on behalf of the Executive Board with the following action:

a.  The Executive Board has determined Minot High School viclated the open gym regulation on two
counts. A date was scheduled for girls’ basketball open gym and required girls to be present. Penalty:
Acstrong letter of reprimand will be sent and any further violation could result in loss of efigibility for
post-season competition.

b.  Bismarck High School used an ineligible home based education student during the 2005-2006
hockey season. The siudent had originally declared his eligibility at Shiloh Christian School.
Bismarck was not aware of this and placed him as an eligible student on the team as a home school
student in the Bismarck High Schoo! attendance area. The Executive Board recognized this would
an understandable mistake. A letter of reprimand was issued with the recommendation that in the
future, schools ask all students if they have ever played for any other high school.

c.  Determined Tappen High School used unregistered officials. Tappen High School will receive a strong
letter of reprimand indicating any further violations could result in probaticn or suspension.

Schatz reported on the recommendations as brought forward by the Fine Arts Commitiee.

At their January 29 meeting, the NDHSAA Board approved the Fine Arts Season Committee
recommendations as listed below. Upon approval, these recommendations will go info effect as of July 1,
2007.

Max # of
Regular
Season
Tournaments " 1st Competition Date State Contest Date
Congress 6 September 1st 1st waekend of Nov.
Debate 12 2nd weekend of Nov 1st weekend of Feb.
Speech 12 1st weekend of Jan. 4th weekend of April {Stale A
- 3rd weekend and State B 4th
= weekend)
| *Music ¢ There are no regular season contests Ends with state festival
' *Plays 0 There are no regutar season contests Ends with state contest

> *Music and one-act plays were not limited as those activities have only a reqgional and state contest
- with ne reqular season.

i Special Notes:

1. No 2007-08 Speech Competition will be allowed in December.

2. Debate or speech student workshops may be held prior to the listed “1# competition date™ but ne
competition shall be allowed af workshops.

3. The 2008 Class A East and West Speech Regions shall be changed to the 1% Saturday of April {April

5) .
4. The deadline date for 2008 Class A Regional Vocal/Strings Music Festivals shall be Aprii 12 (no
change).

The 2008 Class A Play Festival shall be Thursday evening, Aptil 17 and Friday April 18.
The 2008 State A Speech Tournament shall be changed to April 19

> o

-+ Motion by Schatz to accept the recommendations from the Fine Arts Committee. Second by Lyson and carried
. with one dissenting vote.

_' : P:resident Briggs reported on the Athletic Review Committee meefing which was held earlier in the day. The
~:-recording of the votes from this meeting will be posted on the website. Board action on these recommendations
- :will be on the March Board agenda.

. ‘Schaible reported the following on behalf of the Promations Committee:

: a.  The centennial logo selected was submitted by Catherine Miller of Fargo North High School.
" Motion by Schaible to approve the selection. Second by Jordan and carried.
: ~b.  Reviewed the items chosen for gifts during the centennial year.
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¢.  Biliboards and ather budget items wilt be addressed after meeting with US Bank and Farmers Union
insurance
d.  The Governor's proclamation arrangements are complete
e.  Centennial articles will be requested from various writers. These articles will be accessible for
managers to use in siate tournament programs.
f. The Centennial Bulletin containing the centennial history will be compiled
Lyson asked if during the Centennial year, recognition be given to coaches with a certain amount of wins at the
various toumaments. The group agreed, as a selection criterion, longevily should be recognized rather than
wins.

Schaible reported on the Gonsfitution & By-Laws Committee. The committee met with NDHSAA attorney, Gary
Thune to discuss the all-star rule (Article XIV, Section HI on page 18) and fo determine if what and how to
change. The commitiee reviewed the current rule and determined there are some areas that are not enforceable
and may not be so in the future. The committee worked on the definition and intent of the rule. Three parts of
the year were defined. The three parts are: (2) in schoalfin season, (b) in schoel/out of season, and (¢) out of
school {summer). Attorney Thune will work on the wording changes and will bring back to the committee for
presentstion to the Board.

Volesky reported-on behalf of the Finance Committee:
a.  a.The committee discussed the upcoming retirement plans as they relate to the assistant executive
staff. The plan was shared with the Board:
. Bob Hetler — 2% increase above the 4% cost of living increase pursuant to receiving formal
notice of intended refirement in 2009.
. Dave Carlsrud — Far 2007-2008 a 4% cost of living increase and the following two years
(2008-2009 and 2008-2010) a proposed 2% increase above the cost of living.
) Sheryl Salberg — For 2007-2008 a 4% cost of living increase, and proposed for the 2008-2009
year, a cost of living increase. For each of the following two years (2008-2010 and 2010-2011)
the committee proposed 2% increase above a cost of living increase.
b.  The committee gave their recommendations for the support staif:
- Sue Carlsrud - Cost of living increase of 4% ($.65 per hour).
. Patty Bass - Cost of living increase of 4% ($.65 per hour).
. Sharon Prosby — Increase of 6% ($.77 per hour).
*  Viv Stugeimeyer — Increase of 2% ($.25 per hour).

Motion by Schatz to accept the plan. Second by Schaible and canied. Following further discussion by the Board,
motion by Maus fo offer one year confracts to Solberg and Carisrud (2007-2008) and a two-year contract to
Hetler (2007-2008 & 2008-2009) upon receipt of a letter of intended retirement in 2009 from Hetler. Second by
Lyson and carried.
¢.  The committee reviewed the job description for the technology position. it was recommended io
seek a full-time administrative position with a maximum salary of $40,000.
Motion by Maus to advertise this position as recommended and to start as soon as possibie. Second by Jungling
and carried. The Finance Committee will help to screen the applicants. It was also suggested someone with
an extensive technology background to help with the interviewing of applicants. The Executive Secretary was
directed to go forward with this plan,
d.  Delayed Telecasts and the pay structure for all television coverage were discussed. The committee
will place this on the agenda for a future meeting.

Volesky reported on behalf of the Large Toumament Commitiee meefing which was heid on December 20,
2008.

a. At that meeting, Grand Forks Public School Athletic Administrator Todd Olson bad presented a
schedule to possibly use for the combined State Hockey Toumament. This has been previously
shared with the Board.

Motion by Volesky to accept the schedule plan for the tournament. Second by Jungiing and carried.

b.  The suggested tournament sites for 2010-2011 were reviewed.

Moation by Volesky to accept these sites. Second by Maus and carried.

c.  Beulah and Hazen had met with the Tournament Committee with their 3-class system which had
an aggressive fime-ine. After their presentation, they indicated they would wait until there is further
study for a final proposal.

The Board expressed a concern there is the misconception the NDHSAA Board of Direclors is supporting a
3-class system which is not the case as the Board is not taking a stand on this issue.

d.  The committee discussed celebrations by certain interest groups that state tournament
managers are expected to facilitate at state tournaments.

e.  The committee held discussion over concem for media interviewing and interfering with awards, etc
at state events as well as interviewing players immediately after losing & contest and being put in
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an uncomfortable position.
f There_was a discussion if an ambulance should be on duty at state sporting events. It was determined
there is sufficient sports medicine personnel to handle issues that may arise.

Dr. Harold K. Larson, Supt. of Standing Rock and a delegation appeared before the Board with a request to
reconsider a ruling on eligibility. This request was originally denied by the Executive Secretary. The delegation
was present for an appeal as per the Constitution & By-Laws. Members of the delegation included Mark Clark,
athletic administrator, Jeff Wetch, high school counselor; Fred Lausch, friend of family; Spiritual Leader, Kenneth
Faint Sr.; and Monique Pleets, mother of the student. After various presentations, the Board asked questions.
Following extensive discussicn, no action was taken, therefore, the appeal was denied.

The Executive Secretary shared information conceming the National Federation Coaches Education program.
it is important that with more coaches being non-staff, there is a need for coaches’ education in our state, The
National Federation will cover the travel expense of the Executive Secretary attending a course which will enable
him to instruct trainers for this course. Motion by Maus to approve the Executive Secretary to attend this training
session at the Natienal Federation and support coaches’ education. Second by Sanstead and carried.

Schatz reported on behalf of the Class A Review Committee:
Recommendations for Class A Review Committee
Committee Members: West, Jim Roaldson and Pat McNally
East, Gary Mailloux and Todd Olson
NDHSAA Board, Jeff Schatz

Mesting Dates: January 17, 2007 and May 9, 2007 NDHSAA
Committee Board
West/East Region Recommendations: Fall 2007 Action:
Basketball: '
1. Support changing to 18 minute halves. (W) Previously done
Cross Country
1. Adopt a roster numbering system for statewide use. T

_ {ex. Gymnastics}) (E) able
Football

- 1.Regulation high school goal posts for playoffs (W) Table

. 2. AAA football participants ir the Dakcta Bowl receive 50 player plaques ~
and 8 coaches plaques (E) Y (40)

:7" 3. Number of personnel on the sidelines not in full uniform at the discretion
of the particpating school (E) N(0-4)
4. Cheerleaders, manager, statisticians, efc...passes shoud be outside the
limit of 64 passes (E) Table
Hockey —
1. Rotate brackets like what is dane in ofher sporis (W) Y (4-0) done for 06-07
- Tennis Boy's
. _'1. Tennis officials should attend the rules clinic. (E} N (04)

2. Officials should be selected and assigned by the NDHSAA office. (E) Y (4-0)
3. Start date for boys’ tennis to match the start date for football. (Aug. 8, 20607

* First contest to be Aug. 17th

~ with the minimum practices to be 6. (E) N (1-3)
- Volleyball
7771, Discuss changing season length (W) No Action
- Music
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1, Discussion of judges’ fees and management expenses of sponsored No Action
events. (E}

General
Refer to Tournament

1. Look at starting times for tournaments. (W) Commitiee

Committee Proposals for Spring Agenda

1. FB #3---To review and establish limits on the number of sideline personnel
throughout play-offs.

Staff member Carlsrud reported on behalf of the NDOA, The purpose of the presentation was to give a brief
overview to the NDHSAA Board of Directors on the purpose of the NDOA and how the Board operates. The
NDOA mests semi-annually to bring forward recommendations to the NDHSAA Board of Directors. The Executive
Secretary shared the NDOA recommendation of a 4% increase in regular season fees was given to the Board
earlier. Motion by Maus to approve the 4% increase. Second by Schatz and carried.

The Board reviewed a letter of request from Leeds, because of Olympic ramifications as sanctionad by the USATF,
to allow an athlete to attend the Nike Indoor High School Track and Field Championships in Washmgtop, D.C.
during the high school season. Motion by Knodle to approve the request. Second by Sansteag and carried.

The Board studied a proposal submitted by Ray Maloney to aflow the sale of a book, “The Grapgler” with a share
of the sales submitted to the NDHSAA, Schatz indicated there are interest groups that would want to also be
allowed sales. No action was taken, therefore, the solicitation policy stands as written.

The General Assembly agenda was reviewed.
The Board submitted trophy presentation assignments.

The Board was previously given spring regulations for spring activities. Mation by Schaible to accept these
regutations. Second by Jordan and carried.

The Board reviewed Senate Bill No. 2348. Motion by Volesky to oppese Senate Bill No. 2348. Second by
Schaible and carried.

Sanstead reporied on behaif of the Canvassing Committee with the following results from the election for the two
seals on the NDHSAA Board of Directors to a four-year term beginning the 2007-2008 year:

. Class B Northwest — Wayne Stanley 85 —, Clarke Ranum —78

. Class A West Region — David Looysen — 87, John Jankowski — 74
This report will be presented to the General Assembly for approval.

The Executive Secretary informed the Board the North Dakota School Beard Association representative on the
NDHSAA Board of Directors will be Phil Eastgate of Beulah.

Jungllng reported on the National Federation Board:

Reported on items from the Winter Meeting

. NFHS stamps on equipment moved from .25 {o .35 per item

. NFIAAA is in the process of separating from the NFHS, but the relationship with the NFHS is very
stron

. Natlﬂ%al Federation awarded the Spirit of Sport award to two coaches invalved in a nationally televised
game clip in which a special needs student was allowed te play

. The hottest topic is what the National Federation calis themselves with the dropping of reference to
state high school associations.

. The National Federation is in excelleni shape financially

The Executive Secretary presented his report:
. Atrend is causing concermn regarding the Sportsmanship Challenge Program. The first year, we had
142 schools participaiing, the second year, 113, and the current year, 97 schools involved in the
program. This program is in place to provide support for administrators when dealing with problems
as well as to improve sporismanship in our state.
. Staff member Solberg was nominated to chair the National Federation Track & Field Rules
Committee.
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D Dakota Central is going to do a delayed telecast of the State Wrestling finals.

. Last week, the first ever Native American Advisory Committee meeting was held in Valley City.
Members of the commitiee were Supt. Wayne Troftier, Four Winds; Supt. Mark Bluestone, New
Town; Prin. Mike Talley, Standing Rock; Athletic Adminzstrator Dennis DeCoteau, Turile Mountain;
and Gary dickens, Board member of White Shield. The committee will be meeting again February
21st.

. The Combined Class A Staie Basketball Tournament schedule is available for the Board.

. Billie Anr: Caya, spirit adviscry from the Bismarck Public Schools has an arficle published in the
National Federation Coaches Quarterly.

. Reported on the response received from Steve Dick, Velva superintendent concerning a football
game between Velva and Stanley.

The next regular Board meeting will be in Fargo, March 2, 2007 beginning at 8:00 a.m. to allow aftendance at the
Class A basketball semi-finals which start at 1:00. The Board will meet again on March 16 in Bismarck.

The Board was thanked for their diligent attention to all matters. With no further business, President Briggs
declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exac. Sec.

MINUTES
Annual Meeting
North Dakota High School Activities Association
January 29, 2007 - Bismarck, North Dakota

The Representative Assembly Meeting of the North Dakota High School Activities Association was held Monday,
January 29, 2007 at 8:00 AM. at the Bismarck Ramkota Inn. President Briggs welcomed the membership, called

. the meeting to order, and declared a quorum had been established. Dr. Wayne Sanstead was introduced as

the parliamentarian for the meeting.

Following introduction of Board members and staff, President Briggs gave a short talk sharing his gratitude to

-~ the association for the experience of serving on the NDHSAA Board of Directors. On behaif of Schaible, Volesky

and himself, who are leaving the Board in June, he thanked the membership thanked the membership for all

e .their hard work.

i 'The Executive Secretary presented the state of the assaciation.

. The Sportsmanship Chalienge program is still in existence but there is declining partigipation. 2005
142, in 05-08, 113 and 06-07 down to 97. This program represents administrative security via the
plan being endorsed by the school’s local school board.

. The philosophy of student participation

. District Chair recommendations as well as those from the coaches’ advisory commitiees and Class
A Advisory Committee will be reviewed and acted upen at the March Board meeting.

. The changing of the Century Code indicates schools cannct reguire employees of their district to
atiend including holding practice

. There is a concem that has been expressed over the lack of superintendent involvement in the

: District Chair meefing. —.

. The Michigan case concerning switch of seasons is drawing to a close

. Attention to Senate Bill # 2348 is being introduced by Sen. Ben Tollefson which names the NDHSAA

and would require public hearing before tournament sites are selected. Currently, there is a Large
Tourmament Committee actively involved in the setting of sites four years into the future. The

. membership is encourage to study the bill and share your thoughts with your local legislators.

o Administrator meetings will be scheduled again this coming fall.

L. The Board has authorized securing a full-time technology position.

-.*  Budgets, the Board has approved a 4% increase in the officials’ fees. The fee scale will be posted
- on the website and included in the fall mailing.

. The Executive Secretary thanked the membership for all their support and keeping activities in
perspective. The All-Star rule is being studied to meet the concem for students that may be reaching
the burn-out rate of specialized athletes.

. Schools are having a mere difficult time filling coaching positions. There is a growing need o be
able to provide coaches educafion. The National Federation has recently developed a coaches
education program. There will be an on-line component to provide education for these coaches. The
Executive Secretary will be attending a training session at the National Federation office to be able
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to train frainers in our state. These trainers, in turn, will be abie to train someone in your school. itis
believed the major portions of the gjection of coaches are non-staff members.

. Another state is dealing with litigation with a school over playing fime, This particutar school was
using a term, “Pay to Play". This term is causing problems and is taken fiterally. The membership is
cautioned using this term. Issues over playing fime has become a concern.

The ND School Board position on the NDHSAA Board has appointed Phil Eastgate of the Beulah School
Board.

Sanstead reported on behalf of the Canvassing Committee the ballots were tallied with the following results:
Mermbership to the Board of Directors representing a four year term will be:

Class B Northwest — Supt. Wayne Stanley, Stanley

Class A West — Supt. David Looyon, Minot
Mation by Supt. Paul Johnscn, Bismarck o approve the report. Second by Supt. David Rust, Tioga and
carried. '

The Executive Secretary of the North Dakota High School Coaches Association, Gelaine Orvik spoke to the
membership for a brief report on the coaches’ association and the direction of their organization. He stressed the
importance of all the organizations affiliated with the NDHSAA working together. Adminisirators are encouraged
to support their coaches’ attendance at the NDHSCA convention. Particularly beneficial to coaches are the
segments prior fo the convention in which professional development is emphasized.

The NDIAAA President, Dave Nelson reviewed the process with which they have been working on a possible
proposal for a three-class system for volleyball and boys' and girls’ basketball.

The meeting was adjourned.

Respectiully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg,
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

NDOA Board Meeting
NDHSAA Office, Valley City
2n1107

President Kim Anderson called the meeting to order @ 12:02 with Dave Klundt, Mike Schmitt, Dennis
Reep, Greg Selbo and Ron Wright attending.

Minutes of the previous meeting were e-mailed to the board for approval. Klundt moved approval
and second by Reep. Motion passed.

The board discussed whether or not officials’ addresses, phone numbers and e-mail addresses should
be on the web. [t is the feeling that what we are doing currently is serving the needs.

Selbo moved to nominate Ron Wright, Northwest and Troy Huber, Southwest to appear as candidates
on the ballot for the NDOA Board and second by Klundt. Motion passed

Online rule testing for officials and coaches was reviewed noting the NFHS is nearly ready to provide
customized testing for individual states as was appraved at the September meeting. The board sup-
ports the use of online testing as soon as it is ready. The board also supporis being able to print the
test and have numerous sittings without a time limit for completion of each test.

The following officials were recognized and are thanked for 20 years of service: Renee Aalund, Bot-
tineau; Brad Bekkedahl: Williston; Dennis T. Dockter, Harvey; Lamont Gaukler, New Leipzig; James
Harvey, Minot, Rabert Hauer, East Grand Forks; Troy Huber, Dickinson; Dave Hvinden, Bismarck;
Randy W. Johnson, Hazen; Tim Kilgore, Grand Forks; Rick Majerus, Farge; Randy Myers, Parshall;
Bradley W. Olson, Mandan; Mitch Parker, Fargo; Dennis Pfeifer, Langdon; Wayne Piche, Manvel;
Dennis Reep, Bismarck; Dave Rochholz, Minot; Chuck Simpson, Watford City; Steve Swiontek,
Devils Lake; Rick Tweeten, Washburn; Mark Ukestad, Jamestown; Dale Weston, Fargo and Paul
Wilhelmi, Langdon.

The following officials were recognized and are thanked for 25 years of service: Harold Hammeren,
Bismarck; John Nelson, West Fargo; Tim Mihalik, Minot; Richard Peterson, Wahpeton; John Muck-
enhim, Qakes; Dave Klundti, Fargo; Paul Kranz, Bismarck; Randy Wolden, West Fargo and Perry
A. Smith, Wilton.
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Aletter of concern from the Bismarck Officials’ Association concerning football play-off assignments

~. was reviewed and discussed. The board felt the assignment process was followed with appropriate

considerations given.

Wright moved that because there is a shortage of wrestling officials, the 3-vear sit out rule can be

" waived if necessary at the discretion of the NDHSAA Office, second by Schmitt. Motion passed.

. Considering basketball games played in 18-minute halves are 12.5% longer, the following recom-

mendations are based on that percentage

. Current
Recommended
':_ Reqular Seascn game Fees: 2007-08 2007-08

Varsity 16-minute halves/8-minute quarters $56.50 $56.50
Varsity 18-minute halves $56.50  $64.00
Sub-varsity (9" — JV) — 16-minute haives $28.50 $28.50
Sub-varsity {9* — JV) — 18-minute halves $28.50 $3250

Post Season Game Fees:
Region Tournament — 16-minute halves $62.50  $62.50
Region Tournament — 18-minute halves $62.50 $70.50
State Toumament — 16-minute halves $73.50  $73.50
State Tournament — 18-minute halves $73.50 $83.00

. Reep moved to approve the above schedule, second by Schmitt. Motion passed.

" The gray wiblack pinstripe officials’ shirt was discussed for use in wrestling and baskstball. The

NFHS _ruie is an a_dmipistratiye rule so we would not be deviating. Klundt moved io allow use of the
gray W|_th bla_ck pinstripe shirt as an alternative for officiating basketball and wrestling. The black
and white striped shirt is still the primary shirt and is to be worn if ali don’t have the gray. Second by

- Wright and motion carried.

) NDQA Board Meet‘ln_gs in 2007-08 will be in Valley City at noon, September 16® and February 10%.
. - While all board meetings are “open”, the February board meeting is the “annual meeting”.

Wright nominated Dave Klundt for president & Greg Selbo as vice president for 2007-08. Second

.. by Reep and motion carried.

. . The Board highly recommends and encourages officials to utilize the Officials’ Education Programs

from NFHS/ASEP. Several of the members are familiar with the NFHS/ASEP as they were involved

Uin pilot studies. South Dakota requires their new officials to complete the NFHS/ASEP Officiating
. Principles course within four years and to date, results have been favorable.

_ 'Three-person officiating was discussed and with the best interest of. the game in mind, the board
- respectiully requests:

Each school to hire at least one three-person crew a year for girls” and one thres-person
crew a year for boys’, By participating in this practice, each school will provide educational
opportunities for officials at a very minimal cost.

. Off!cials to search for other opportunities to officiate three-person coverage by working
scrimmages, practices and sub-varsity games whenever possible.

The Board is very appreciative for the many years of faithful service afforded the NDOA Board by

""" Kim Anderson. Thank you, Kim.
" Having no further business, President Anderson declared meeting adjourned.
o Respectfully submitted,

. .Da\gP: Carlsrud, Secretary
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Special Meeting
North Dakota High School Activities
Board of Directors
February 13, 2007

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High Schodl Activities Assogiation held a special meeting on February
13, 2007. President Briggs called the meeting to order with all members present except Duchscherer and Jordgm.
Also presentwas Todd Olson, athlefic director of the Grand Forks Pubiic Schools, Grand Forks Red River wrestling
coach, Bruce Moe and two parents, Peter (’Neal and Dean Schiele.

The purpose of the meeting was 1o review the request from Grand Forks Public Schools concerning a forfeit
caused by the use of an ineligible wrestler. The question related to the prescribed penalty of loss of the contest.
The loss resulted in a change in the seeding of dual teams into the State Wrestling Tournament. it was suggested
that ajthough the ruling would be upheld, the Eastern Dakota Conference may agree to change their policy of
how to advance dual teams to the State Tournament because there is ne NDHSAA sponscred advancement
tournament. No action was taken which results in the request being denied and the prier decision of the Executive
Secretary shall stand.

President Biggs thanked the Grand Forks delegation for their attendance.

The Board discussed Senate Bill #2348. Suggested was member schools contact their ocal Ieglslators inregard
to this bill prior to the vote on the House floor.

With no further business, motion by Sanstead to adjourn the meeting. Second by Lyson and carried. Chairman
Briggs declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
March 9, 2007, Fargo, ND

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities Association met on March 9, 2007 at the Fargo
Radisson Inn. President Briggs cafled the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. with all members present.

Following several additions to the agenda, President Briggs declared the agenda approved.

The minutes from the January 27, 2007 meefing were reviewed. Motion by Maus to approve as corrgcted. Second
by Schaible and carried. The minutes from the February 13, 2007 special meeting were read. Motion by Knodle
to approve. Second by Sanstead and camied.

The Executive Secrefary presented the financial report. Balance sheet, savings and investment reports were
reviewed. There were no tournament reporfs for this meeting. Motion by Duchscherer to approve. Second by
Jungling and carried.

The Board reviewed requests for cocperative spensorship dissolutions:

a.  Wing & Tuttle for boys’ basketball and music, effective 2007-2008. Moticn by Dughscherer to approve.
Second by Maus and carried.

b.  Tuttle and Stecle-Dawson in volleyball, baseball, girls’ basketball, track and football effective 2007-
2008. Motion by Jordan to approve. Second by Jungling and carried.

¢.  Tappen and Medina for junior high girls’ basketball, effective 207-2008. Moticn by Jordan to approve.
Second by Volesky and carried.

d.  WestFargo and Fargo North in gymnastics and girls’ hockey. Motion by Velesky to approve. Second
by Sanstead and carried.

Cooperative Sponsarship applications were reviewed:
a.  Surrey and TGU Grarwille in baseball (06-07). Motion by Lyson to approve. Second by Volesky and
carmied.
b.  Rugby and TGU Towner in baseball (06-07) Motion by Jordan to approve. Second by Schatz and
carried.
c.  Edgeley and Kulm for boys’ and girls’ golf, 7-12 (06-07) with a late fee. Motion by Maus fo approve.
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Second by Sanstead and carried.

d.  Gackle-Streeter and Medina in baseball (06-07). Motion by Sanstead to approve. Secand by Knodle
and carried.

e.  Gackle-Streeter and Medina in boys’ and girls’ golf, 7-12 (06-07) Motion by Jungling to approve.
Second by Duchscherer and canied. These two coops will be known as Central Prairie.

f. Hettinger and Richardton-Taylor in wrestling, 7-12 (07-08}. Moticn by Lyson to approve. Second by
Sanstead and carried.

g.  Wingand Wilton in boys’ basketball, 7-12 (07-08. Motion by Volesky to approve with an assignment
to District 10. Second by Jordan and carried.

The Board reviewed a letter frem Todd Olson, athletic director of the Grand Forks Pubiic Schools. The lefteris a
request to allow a student to attend tennis events with Olympic ramifications during the 2007 high school season
without loss of eligibility. Motion by Jordan to approve. Second by Sanstead and carried.

Jordan reported an behalf of the Officials Cormmitiee with these items:

a. With Class A going to 18 minute haives, the officials are working a ionger game. An adjustment
of the fee schedule is requested to be considered. Varsity - $64 and sub-varsity $32.50. Jungling
indicated the west region has been discussing this. In response to any type of increase, this may
cause an increase in ticket prices or go back to two officials. Motion by Maus to increase the fees
by 12 ¥ % for 18 minute halves. Second by Knodle. Motion failed, 4-7, Jungling asked if there was
a possible move toward some type of increase. Duchscherer indicated an officials’ fee is for more
than the game fes, but also for their preparation, etc. Motion by Volesky to approve a 6% increase,
static for two years. Second by Sanstead. Schatz encouraged the Board to send this back to the
Officials’ Committee for further discussion. Motion carried with ane dissenfing vote.

b.  The National Federation has moved to the option for states fo use online testing. The NDOA wishes
to go on record as wanting to use on-line testing. Motion by Maus to approve. Second by Knodle
and carried. _

¢ Because of the Jack of numbers in wrestling officials, the NDOA is asking to waive the three-year
sit-out rule at the discretion of the NDHSAA. Motion by Jordan to approve. Second by Knodle.

d.  Officials would like to be afiowed to use the alternate officiating top which is gray with black pinstripes
for basketball and wrestling<This has been interprefed as not being a deviation of the rule. This
would be aliowed if all officials in an event wear the same type of shirt. Duchscherer indicated the
black and white stripe shirt indicates the event officiated is a high school contest. Metion by Jordan
to allow this choice of gray or siriped shirt with the black and white shirt stilt the prirmary shirt. Second
by Schatz. After additional discussicn, motion carried with a vote of 7-4.

Lysan asked what is the policy for profanity on the basketball court. Jordan indicated any waming a team receives
would be during the pre-game meeting. It is emphasized every year there is zero tolerance for unsportsmanlike
conduct. The Board asked this again be emphasized to the officials.

Schaible repored on behalf of the Promotions and Programs Committee. Schaible, President Briggs and the
Executive Secretary met with Ron Robson and Jackie Shaw from US Bankin Fargo on February 13" fo review the
progress with the centennial project and to see in what support they were interested. They were given a list with
cost of project ideas and explained the plan for each item and discussed how they might work. US Bank will contact
the NDHSAA within two weeks to indicate what they would be willing to sponsor. The comrmitiee representatives
will then contact Farmers Unicn Insurance to give them an opportunity for the remaining items.

On February 26", US Banks asked for follow up information on the billbeards and the reception. They were
provided the information. The committee is still waiting for their response.

The Board was given a lefter fram staff member Hetler concerning his planned refirement as of June 30, 2009.
President Briggs thanked Hetler for his loyalty and dedication to the NDHSAA. Motion by Jordan to accept this
letter. Second by Sanstead and carried.

The Executive Secretary indicated the staff has accepted the contract offer for 2007-2008 vear.

At the last meeting, the Board tabled the Class A Review request for AAA football to receive plaques for 50
players and 8 coaches. They currently receive 50 plus 1 at the present time. Motion by Schaible to deny. Second
by Jungling and carried.

The Board decided generic plaques will be used to fill the need for additional awards and bill the school for any
additional plaques needed during awards ceremonies as has been a past practice.
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The Board reviewed the District Chair recommerndations with the following results:
Recommendation X:-made recommendation,

Y:Yes, N: No (yes-no vote) gg:'“ g?:jAA
NDHSAA Board of Directors will A: approve or D: deny = —_—

District Chair Recommendaticns (November 17, 2006 Meeting) 31942007
1. Recommend changing Class B regional velleybal! tournament dates to .

142 Y (10-1)
Mon-Tues-Thurs
2. Provide three plaques for State Class B Golf 180 Y (11-0)
3. Go on record with the State Legislature supporting local school boards to 40 Y (11-0)
set the starting date for school.
4. Support allowing contests to be held during NDEA Corvention. 14-0 N {110}

The Board held audience with Curt Jones and Pat Johnsen, SB coach from West Fargo. The purpose was to
request cansideration sanctioning girls’ fastpitch softball. Aithough making a presentation, Mr, Jones requested
the Beard not act on this request for this meeting, but to consider this at the next meeting. This will allow a more
accurate count on the schools’ support on this request. Following an opportunity for the delegation to survey
the schools, the Board will schedule an audience at the March 16" meeting. It was suggested by Mr. Jones if
sanctioned, the activity would not be included in the team payment plan for a 3 to 5 year period. This will allow
the schocls to prove their infent to support this program. A question was shared if schools are currently following
the school regulations for those participants. The Board was informed that schools are curréntly allowing club
teams to represent them and are requiring them to follow the NDHSAA regulations. The delegation will appear
before the Board ai the March 16" meeting. N

The Athlefic recommendations were reviewed with the following resufts:
Recommendation X:made recommendation, Athietic NDHSAA

Y:Yes, N: Ne (ves-no vote) ég; Review Board

NDHSAA Board of Directors will A: approve or D: deny) * 112772007 3/9/2007
172772007 3/9/2007

Cross Country:

No recommendations

Beys Soccer:

1. No recommendations

Footbal:

9-Man

1. No recommendations—see FB advisory minutes-developed playoff

bracketing

A Division

1. Increase the # of players dressed for play-offs o 60 X N (2-7) N (0-11)

2. Play the semifinal games in the Bismarck Community Bowl X N (0-9) N {0-11)

3. Play the first round of play-cffs inter-region X N {0-9) N (3-8)

4. Using the current play-off plan, cross-bracket in the second round of X N (0-9) N (0-11)

play-offs and have regions 1 & 4 in cne half-bracketand 2 & 3

in the other half-bracket

AA Division

1. Increase the # of players dressed for play-offs fo 65 X N (2-7) N (0-11)
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AAA Division
1. Increase the # of players dressed for play-offs to 85 X N(2-7) N (0-11)
2. Require high school width goal posts for playoff games X N (0-9) N (0-11)

" Class A Girls' Golf

1. Use USGA recommended action of exchanging scorecards between

" two players and keep track of each other’s score. X NG9 N (0-11)
2. Use the USGA official cards with the perforated tap for the state % Y (9:0) Y (11-0)
meet,

Boys' Tennis
No recommendations
Volleyball, Class A and B Recommendations
1. Apply for experimental permission for Class B o have unlimited
substiutions. * N{C-9) N1
2. Play 5th game to 25 peints. - X N {0-9) N {0-11)
3. Have two statisticians per team at the state tournament. X N (3-6) N {0-11)
4. Team standings and records should be added to the website. X N (1-8) N {0-11)
5. Adapt the following warm-up procedure for varsity X Y (9-0) Y (11-0)
a. Following the JV match, set clock at 25 minutes
=
b. Start the clock upon release of JV players from end line at end
of match
¢. Blow whistle to start the warm-up at 20 minutes {clock will not
be stopped)
" - Athletic Review Committee Recommendation -
.. 1. Develop and utilize the same scoring procedures for fall and x Y (9-0) Y (11-0)

-The Board has reviewad a letter from Turtle Mountain High School registering a letier of complaint concerring
. incidents that took place at a basketball game at Williston. Motion by Schaibie to table this issus pending an
- . investigation by Turtle Mountain for further information. Second by Maus and carred. It was suggested there may

. be a need for the two schoofs 1o appear before the Board if further investigation deems necessary,

e "The Board reviewed a letier from Four Winds requesting they be assigned a foothall region in 2008. The lelter
- is written to the Football Committee which will report to the Board at the March 16 meeting.

) . The Executive Secretary shared with the Board how the selection process of the All-Tournament team must be

given clearance by the assodiatfon to insure players demonstrating unspertsmantike behavior in the tournament
not be recognized. Schatz indicated a concern regarding when these individuals are infroduced, they appear on

the floor dressed inappropriately. Jungling stated the sportsmanship requirement should continue fo be part of

the selection process for the all-tournament tsam. Motion by Maus the all-tournament team not be recognized

- atregion or state tournament teams for the 2007-2008 toumnament series. Second by Schatz, Lyson shared
- there needs to be criteria rather than nixing. It is a recognition for students they ctherwise may not receive.
" Motion defeated, 4-7.

*“The Executive Secretary presented his report:

a.  Senate Bill # 2348 held a hearing in the House Fducation Committee. The vote from that commitiee
. was a do not pass, 13-0. When it goes to the House floar, nofification will be shared with the member
schools.
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b.  Woest Region Class A Baskeiball financial report has proven to be up this year.

¢.  The technology position has been advertised and currently, twelve people have expressed
interest. ] .

d.  Forthe March 16 meeting, there is a need for the following committee meetings:

e.  Class B Redistricting Committee — 7:30 a.m.

f Football Committee — 12:00 noon

The next reguiar Board meeting will be March 16, 2007 at 1:00 p.m. and the Class B District Chair mesting at
9:00 a.m.

Sanstead told the Board the Nebraska School Activities Asscciation just experienced a s_ituation of hp!ding astate
basketball tournament during a major snowstorm in which the association lost approximately 1 million doliars.

President Briggs declarad the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
March 16, 2007, Bismarck, ND

The Beard of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities Association rne? on March 16, 2007 at the
Bismarck Ramkota Inn. President Briggs called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. with all members present.

Upon additions, President Briggs deciared the agenda final.

‘The minutes were reviewed. Upon a correction, motion by Knodle to approve the minutes. Second by Schaible
and carried.

There was no financial repert as it was heard at the March 9 meeting.

The Board reviewed the cooperative spensorship applications: )
a.  Underwood and Turlle Lake-Mercer in JH Girls BB, 07-08, no fee. Mofion by Volesky to approve.
Second by Sanstead and carried. )
b.  Steele-Dawscn and Tappen in JH Boys BB, 07-08, no fee. Moticn by Lyson to appraove. Second by
Jordan and carried. ' ) )
The Executive Secretary indicated that because of the timeline for the Blsmarclg and E?zsm.arck _St. Mary’s
cooperative sponsorship application, they have requested a conference call for review. 'I_'hls W|_II be in order o
meet the date that the Board can act on the applicafion. The conference call date and time will be sef by the
Executive Secretary.

Staff member Hetler reparted on the bids received for the 2007-2008 calendar:

a.  Sheyenne Printing of Valley City — (12 X 17 calendar) - $3,954.92

b.  School Pride Group of Moorhead - (12 X 17 calendar) -$3,455.81

¢.  Go Zone of Fargo (Formerly 3D Printing} - (12 X 17 calendar) -$3,520.00 )
Motion by Sanstead to accept the bid from School Pride Group of Moorhead anq to seek bids for the large wall
calendar in addition 1o the current size for the 2008-2008 year. Second by Jungling and carried.

istricti i i ini ber of teams in each
Maus reported on behalf of the Class B Redistricting Commitiee. With the daclining numbe :
district tr?ere is a need to review the cument district assignments. It was d_ecnded to wait until after the posg.lble
vete on a three-class system at the October General Assembly meeting in the event the vote would require a
total revamping of disfrict assignments.

istri i i ier i g dations approved to
Maus also reported on the District Chair meeting held earlier in the day The recommen
be forwardedF\)NilI be posted on the website for review. The final action will take place by the Board at the June
meeting.

i i i i Il region the second year
The Board reviewed a request from Four Winds High School fo be p[aced ina fpotba T
of the new two-year plan. The request was tabled from the last meeting to prowd_e_ the_ Football Committee an
opportunity for review. The committee recommended placing Four Winds on a waiting list anq allow them to be
inserted into the plan early only if there is ancther team that drops and leaves a vacancy. If this does not oceur,
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* they will wait untii the next two-year planning. Motion by Jungling to approve the recommendation. Second by
Maus and carried. Jungling shared if Four Winds were to be placed early, they would be placed in the A 11-man
division. The Board was reminded they were originally in the plan in 2008, but withdraw.

The Executive Secretary reported on a request from West Fargo High School to sanction the spert of girls’
~softball. This request was tabled from the March 9t meeting to aliow all interested schools an opportunity to
= Officially respond to the question of sponsoring a team. Received were ves responses from West Fargo, Valley
--City, Fargo Shanley, Grand Forks Red River, Grand Forks Central, Fargo North, Farge South, Devils Lake

and Enderfin. There was no respense from Minot Bishop Ryan and Minot High School indicated they were not
prepared to begin sanctioning a team at this time. Motion by Schatz to sancticn girls” softhal! and provide a staze
oumnament including team payments. Second by Knodle. Duchscherer asked if this had a time frame? Motion
by Lyson t¢ amend the mation to include for the spring of 2009. Second by Knodie. Motion to amend to spring
-0f 2009 carried with one dissenting vote. Motion by Maus to amend the amended moticn to specify there must
~be 12 teams to sanction for the spring of 2009, Second by Schaible. Motion on the amendment to the amended
‘notion carried. Vote on the original motion as amended to read approval to sanction girls’ fast pitch softball and

- provide a state toumament including team payments to be for the spring of 2009, only if there is a minimum of
1712 teams. Motion carried.

_Th'é'Board reviewed the proposed calendar. There was a correction to the first allowable contestfor Class A Girls’
- Golf to August 10 for the 2007 season. Motion by -Jordan to approve the calendar for 2007-2008 as corrected
“-and the propesed 2008-2009 year. Second by Schaible and carried.

- Maus asked to place on the agenda for discussion the situation of some districts soliciting by selling raffle tickets,

tshirts, etc. at post-season toumaments. Some district tounament managers would like to be able to fund raise
- atthose founaments. It is suggested there are some schoals that are illegaily selling t-shirts, raffle tickets, etc.
~- Duchscherer suggested there is a need to be clearer with this as the policy. Maus agreed this needs to be sent

» - out to the tournament managers. It was agreed the policy stands as is. Violations will be deal by the Executive
~-Board as it would be a violation of a regulation.

- Btaff member Solberg shared the information she received conceming the Stesle-Dawsan vs. Wing girls’
- -hasketball game in which the final score was very lopsided. Staff member Carlsrud brought the Board up to
‘date on this issue that has surfaced congerning an official’s responsibility when another school appears to be

- “running up the score. An official, Perry Smith has written several letters making an issue out of this because of
the girls’ basketball score differential between Steele-Dawsan and Wing High Schools. There is not a definite
= rule that addresses this, but there are rule references that vaguely cover when an official may call 2 forfeit. The
o - -Board indicated administrators of member schools rather than cfficials are capable of and should be monitoring
-+ 'this and preventing the intentional runring up of the score :

At the previous meeting, the Board approved the recommendation to provide three plaques for state golf. The
recommendation was erronecusly stated as state plaques, but was actualiy meant to be regional plaques as
- "there are three teams that advance to state. Mation by Lyson fo approve the recommendation. Second by

" Sanstead and carred.
Exébutive Secretary Reported Senate Bill # 2348 was defeated, 82-8 in the House.

“Dateand Time for Next Meeting will be April 18 with the Tournament Committee meeting April 17¢, both meetings
- taking place in Valley City. Site selections will be on the agenda. e

) F‘resident Briggs declared the meefing adjourned.
'- 'Respectfully Submitted,

.- Sheryl Solberg
_- Asst, to the Exec. Sec.

Class B District Chairperson Meeting
March 16, 2007-9:00 A.M,
Bismarck Ramkota Hotel

o The Class B District Chair meeting was held on March 18, 2007 at the Bismarck Ramkota Hotel. Chairman Maus
.~ called the meeting to order at 9:00 with a!l districts represented except District 9.

: 'Chairvm_an Maus welcomed the district chairs and thanked them for representing their district.
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The Executive Secretary also welcomed the grouop and shared the Bill # 2348 was defeated in the House,
82-8. During the hearing with the House Education Committee, it was shared how the Board refies on the
District Chair's input in selection of toumament sites. There was an issue of Region § where Monday and Tues
at Bismarck Civic and the final day had to be moved to U of Mary. Attendance was down due to the previous
year's Fire Marshall limiting atiendance. This conflict will continue next year because of a home show being
scheduled. Those that have previously hosted are hesitant to host again because of the limited space leavinga
bad impression on their school and community. The input needed will be gathered from the group through the
three items to be completed:

1. 2007-08 District Basketball Chair

2. 2007-08 District Basketball site and manager

3. 2007-08 Regional site recommendations from paired Districts

District 1---—- Rick Jacobson, Supt. Wyndmere

Wrestling

1. Do not count regional dual tourney wrestling matches against total allowable matches (40}

a.  Ifteams participate in regional dual tourney, some wrestlers may have to sit out
regular season matches in order to compete in regional dual toumey.

Staff member Carlsrud indicated this is simply a request for additional matches during the season. The reason
for the limitation currently in place, the Board went to a maximum match limitafion rather than the fournament
plus dual regulation. Minnesota has a 32-match limitation plus an additional, but they have another tier of post-
season competition. Aanenson indicated because regionais don't ail run a regional dual, some wrestlers are
forced to limit their regular season matches to be eligible fo wrestle in the regicnal dual.
Vote - Yes — 10

District 2«--Jim Sinness, AD Northern Cass

Baskethail

a.  Eliminate bench decorum rule.
The district does no feel that the coaches are causing trouble as they are standing to coach their team. District
16, Greg McN indicated their district was alsc in favor. With the current three-whisile officiating system, one of
the officials is often standing in front of a coach blocking the view of that coach.
Vote—Yes - 12, No-3

b.  Clarification on the sportsmanship program at the state tournament.
Basically comes from the wrestling schools. The next group of recommendations was deferred to District 3 for
further rationale for the wrestling recommendations.

Wrestling

1. Reduce the number of wrestling weight classes.

2. Change allowance from % pound fo 2 pounds for purpose of flexibility in duals and

tournamenis.
a.  Donotgolower than minimum weight. Pennsylvania (the state that runs our weight
management computer program) has the same 2 pounds allowance.

3. Remove the new weight management program and go back to the previous procedure.

4. Change rotation of cofficials at the state tourament so that the top 10 vote getters are
automaticaily in and the remaining 6 would be on a rotation.
There would be ng rotation of officials within a dual during the state founament.
Change the state tournament format to Thursday consisting of 2 rounds of dual competition
and one round of individual competition and add the quarterfinals to Friday.
7. Anexception to the maximum allowable match rule for those regions having 9 teams.

oo

District 3-—--Patti Aanenson, AD Larimore

Wresiling
1. Reduce the number of wrestiing weight classes.

Wish to go to 12 weight classes but did not have the specific weights. Cansrud indicated through the wrestliing
adv to ask there be a provision to ask for 14 weight classes. Through the weight management program and the
National Wrestling Coach Assoc, they are determining what weight classes are experiencing the most forfeits,
etc. prior to making a recornmendation to what would be the change.
Vote —Yes -11,no -2
2. Change allowance from % pound to 2 pcunds for purpose of flexibility in duals and
tournaments.
a. Do not go lower than minimum weight.
Would like to see it go to 2 pound limitation.
Vote-Yes -9, No-5
3. Change rotation of officials at the state tournament so that the top 10 vete getters are
automatically in and the remaining 6 weuld be on a rotation.
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Chair indicaied at the last Board meeting, there is allowed the waive of the three —year sit-out rule at the discretion
of the NDHSAA. Dist chair , Mitch indicated there may be a need fo list the schoals that do not retum ballots.
This year, the advisory committee asked for a list of officials available for the coaches from which fo complete
their ballots.
4, There would be no rotation of officials within a dual during the state tournament.
Coaches wish that once the dual starts, they would like to see the head official declared at the start of the mest
and remain as the head official. Carisrud spoke to the issue of each official needing a break from the referee
position. Aanenson indicated the coaches’ rational was differences among officials with their interpretation of
stalling and call differently. :
Vote —Yes -4, no - 11 :
5. Change the state tournament format to Thursday consisting of 2 rounds of dual competition
No ot and one reund of individual competition and add the quarterfinals to Friday.
o vote
No vat 6. Anexception to the maximum allowable match rule for those regions having & teams.
0 VOle.

District 4-—--David Hanson, Prin/AD St. Thomas
1. Regional site selection pracess for regional BB and VB. -
There is a request that the two districts within their region should be able to alternate the selection ofthe regional
sites for boys’ and girls’ basketball and volieyball. The sites they recommend have proven they are capable of
hosting and would like to continue on a rotation basis, set their regional touraments at these sites. Requestwhen
two districts disagree on the regional site, the choice of what site recommended be altemated between the two
ij;sttm:te;3 F;:Ierso1n1indicated their two districts have the same situation and attempt to stay with neutral sites.
ote - 3, No -

District 5-—-—Dennis Adair, Supt. Pingree-Buchanan

1. 3class BB system
District 5, which is notin favor of three-class proposal, added this to the agenda for discussion purposes. Gronniger
indicated Dist 15 also wished fo add this to the agenda and all schools in their district were not in favor with
the current proposal. Kersten indicated Dist 11 was split and just wanted to hear from the other schools. More
discussion followed. Lunde indicated the NDIAAA is working on the proposal and if that association decides
they are not going 1o ropose this ameng\ment, Beulah and Hazen was not going fo pick up the proposal. There
is still the option of another school picking up the plan and proposing. Person indicated their district’s majority
is not in favor because of the increase in travel,

2. Switching the start dates for boys and girls basketball
Requesting input from the other districts. District 8 has on their agenda to not change the starting dates. District
1indicated they have proposed this in the past. Dist. Person idicated the boys’ coaches would like the two weeks
of uninterrupted practice prior to the start of girls’ if there were to be a switch of the two basketball seasons.
Vote -5, No-9

3. Regional tournament sites for girls and boys
No further discussion

4. Criteriz for senior player of the year
No further discussion. The Executive Secretary indicated this process is through the North Dakota High School

““Coaches Assaciation.

5. Quarter limitations for junicr high basketbail

. No discussion.

- District 6-—--Jon Starkey, Supt. Napaleon.
1. Lead time with information on the assignment of schools-in-the new three-class system if
approved.
—no further discussion
2. Continue fo hold Region 3 girls’ tournament in the west if the east is gaing to host the boys’ in
Jamesiown. :
3. The whole issue of venue tax.
The issue was venue tax and is the choice of the hosting city,
a.  Assignment of officials.
b, Change rotation —

g - . . Would like to see a way they can vote earfier and have officials indicate what they are willing to work.

.- - District T---—Joe Harder, AD Lakota

Wrestling
1. Reduce the number of wrestling weight classes.
2. Change ailowance from % pound to 5 pounds for purpose of flexibility in duais and
tournaments.
a. Do not go lower than minimurm weight.
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3. Remove the new weight management program and go back to the previous procedure.
4. Change rotation of officials at the state tournament so that the top 10 vote getters are
automatically in and the remaining 6 would be on a rotation.
5. There would be no rotation of officials within a dual during the state tournament.
6. Change the state tournament format o Thursday consisting of 2 rounds of dual competition
and one round of individual compefition and add the guarterfinals to Friday.
7. An exception to the maximum allowable match rule for those regions having 9 teams.
Volleyball
1. Include the pre-match conference in the time allotted for warm-up.
No comments on any. Carlstud shared concern for the safely of the wresilers if coaches are abusing the weight
management systemn and referting to the weight cutting practices that are not in the interest of the athletes. This
is a safety issue that administrators need to be addressing with their coaching staff.

District 8-—---Don Davis, Supt. 5t. John {Paul Frydenlund atfending)
The management program is great, the administrators and coaches need to monitor more losely.

District 9------Brent Lauf, AD New Salem

1. Move speech to the fall.
Staff member Hetler spoke to this fssue. The Seasons Committee has determined a speech season with the
season beginning no earlier than the first week of January and State is the last Saturday in April for Class B. This
aliows the speech people to work around the toumament seascns in February and March.

District 10--—Robert Tollefson, Supt. Washburn/Wilton
1. Request moving girls’ basketball players up a spot for free-throws like college women.
The Exec Sec indicated

District 11-~--Jason Kersten Bottineau

1. 3-class system

2. Shotclock
Several schools were opposed to this, not because of the concept, but because cf the cost. The Executive
Secretary gave a history of how it became a part of Class A and how this deviation from the National Federation
rule has effected North Dakota.
Vote —Yes -4, No - 11

3. Two person officiating crews
Their district felt there was no advantage through district and regional play. Lunde stated there are some officials
that do not receive a sufficient amount of experience during the reguiar seasen to be as proficient as they could
be in post-season. McNary indicated they have worked with the Williston association and have allowed these
crews to bring one inexperienced member of the crew for educational purposes.
Vote - Yes— 2, No— 12

District 12~--Peggy Person, PrinfAD Berthold

1. Werscommend afreeze on officials’ fees and also recommend a fee schedule for three-person

V3. lwo-perscn crews.

Wish to have a fee schedule for three-person crews and would like a freeze. Chair indicated there has already
been a 4% increase approved by the Board.
Vote —Yes — 11, No-3

2. Neutral sites should be selected for regional taurnaments whenever possible.

3. We recommend that boys’ and girls’ basketball seasons be flip-flopped.

4. We recommend Class B Basketball have two 18-minute halves instead of four quarters.
Requested to remave this recommendation from the agenda.

District 13--—-Daryi Jung, AD New England
Basketball
1. Would fike to have a coaches box.
No vote
2. Would like to know why the committee doesn't go with the District Chairs recormmendaticns i
ail Districts are in favor?
Specifically the reference was referring to the coaches box.
3. Shortage of basketball officials.
a.  Allow an official to work both A & B Regionals
b.  Allow an official to work both Boys’ and Girls’ B Regionals
This is in response to the shorage with a small pool.
4. Favor shot clock.
5. Mercy rule in basketball.
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- The group was asked if the school contact process is being successiul.

Wrestling
1. Wrestling to have an East West Regional.
There was a concern for athletes that are 0-13 qualifying for the State Wrestling Tournament.

- Vote—Yes—6,No-4

District 14---Mifch Lunde, Beulah

Disfrict 15—-—Karen Groninger, Prin/AD White Shield

1. Three Class System

2. Tournament Location
like to see the tournaments held in a central location

3. Payback Equity from NDHSAA
District 15 wanted to see the difference in Class A and Class B payment plan and would like to see a difference.
The boys’ basketball payment was concemed that they do not receive the same amount as they were previously
receiving

= ~ District 16--—Greg McNary, AD Trenton

1. Favorthree class if able to keep district tournaments.
l.unde encouraged schools to share their concerns about the three-class proposal with their athletic director
NW Gary Mortensor:
NE Callahan, Minn
SW — Brent Lauf Pete Moe

- SE — Roy Casey

2. Request the NDHSAA set a.date before district officials could be coniracted.
3. Consider a coaching box.
a.  With three whistle crews, an official is in the way of the head coach

“Person indicated one of the things that would help for discussion prior to the dist chair meeting would be the

recommendations to be more clear about what the district is in favor so there can be discussion mong the
district schools.

Lunde asked if it would be better to have a district chair serve a three-year term rather than alternating. Discussion

- continued on the communication that takes place prior to the district chairs voting on recommendations.

i .- The Exec Sec shared with the group there is talk from some schools that they wish to remove the junior high
.. .portion of the consfitution & by-laws.

_For review, the following will be forwarded to the Board for a vote.

. Wrestling atlow 40 matches up to regional dual

Eliminate bench decorum rule

Reduce weight classes in wrestling to 12

Change the weight allowance in wrestling from % Ib to fo 2 Ibs.

Recommend setting a recommended fee schedule for 2 parson and 3 person for basketball officiating
. CTEWS.

Lo Support the concept of East and West regions in Class B wrestling -

Thesé'recnmmendaﬁons will be reviewed by the NDHSAA Board at the June meeting.

: _C:hair Maus declared the meeting adjouned.

Respécifully Submitted,
Sheryl Sclberg

:Agst, to the Exec. Sec.

Update: March 7, 2007
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Special Meeting
North Dakota High School Activities
Board of Directors
March 23, 2007

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High Schoot Activities Asscciation held a special meeting on March
23, 2007. President Briggs called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. A quorum was established with the following
members absent, Schaible, Lyson, Volesky, Jungling and Schatz. Also present was Supt. John Jankowski of
Bismarck St. Mary’s High School

The purpose of the meeting was to seek approval for a request from St. Mary's for a cooperative sponsorship
with Bismarck High School in orchestra. Motion by Sanstead to approve the application. Second by Jordan
and carried.

The board was informed of several cooperative sponsorship applications that wilt need Board atéention in the
near future. The Execufive Secretary will keep the Board informed as to the dates of any conference calls
requested by the applying scheols.

With no further bus"iness, Chairman Briggs declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

Special Meeting
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
April 5, 2007

The Board of Directors of the North Dakoia High Schoct Activities Association held a special meeting via
conference call on April 4, 2007. President Briggs called the meeting to order with the following Board Members
present: Briggs, Jordan, Lyson, Schatz, Schaible, Maus, Jungling and Knodle. The following members were
absent: Duchscherer, Volesky and Sanstead. Also present were Kelly Rasch and Daryl Jung representing New
England High School.

The purpose of the meeting was to review the request frem New England High Schooi fo coop with Dickinson
Trinity High Scheol in Boys and Girls Track, grades 7-12 and Boys Golf, grades 7-12. The coops will be effective
immediately.

Mickey Jordan made the motion to approve the cooperative agreement appfications with a late fee for each
approved coop. The motion was second by Jack Maus. Motion carried uranimously.

President Briggs declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted
Sherman Syfling
Executive Secretary

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
April 18, 2007, Valley City, ND

The Board of Directors of the Nerth Dakota High School Activities Association met on April 18, 2007 at the
NDHSAA office in Valley City. President Briggs called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. with all members present
except Schaible and Jungling.

Upon additions, President Briggs declared the agenda finat.

Motion by Sanstead and second by Knodle to approve the minutes from the March 16" Board meeting. Motion
by Maus and second by Jordan to approve the March 23 Special meeting. Motion by Jordan and second by
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Sanstead to approve the April 5 Special Meeting. All carried.

The Executive Secretary presented the financial report in the form of the balance sheet, savings-investment
report and the budget. Motion by Sanstead to approve. Second by Volesky and carried.

The Board held audience with Ron Robson, president of US Bank and Wayne Sanders of Coaches Choice.
Their presentation was to propose a plan to help promote the NDHSAA centennial celebration. Currently, US
Bank is planning an ATM promotion. Also, Forum Communications was interested in becoming involved. Today,
Mr. Robson is requesting Board consideration of allowing the company, Coaches Choice to create and market
NDHSAAapparel. Mr. Robsen introduced Wayne Sanders from Coaches Choice to make this proposal. Volesky
questioned if there is any type of policy that would address an individual or organization selfing at association
toumaments. It was indicated previous requests did not have a direct connection with the NDHSAA, whereas
this proposal would be a direct parinership with the association. The Board asked if this would cut into the
t-shirt sales. It was clarified by Mr. S8anders that any inventory that would be left after the year of sales would
be the responsibility of Coaches Choice. Mr. Robson clarified there would be the US Bank logo integrated into
the logo of each item. It was suggested Coaches Choice go forward with a proposal that can be reviewed by
the Promafions and Program Committes. Wayne clarified the Coaches Choice logo would not be placed on the
shirt. Motion by Schatz to turn this over to the P & P committee for study. Second by Jordan. The timeline will
be arranged by the Executive Secretary and Mr. Sanders. Mofion carried.

The Board reviewed the following cooperative sponsorship applications:

b.  {Gackle-Streeter and Medina-Cleveland in JH girls’ BB, 07-08, no fee
Motion by Maus fo approve, Second by Sanstead and carried.

¢.  Devils Lake and Four Winds in boys hockey, 07-08, no fee
Motion by Lyson to approve. Second by Knodle and carried.

Schatz reported a request from the East Region Principals and Athletic Administrators to discontinue the awarding
of a spirit award at Class A tournraments. The West Region also was in faver of this request. Schatz stated if
there was a process in which this can continue in a less problematic way, he would be in favor of continuing
the Spirit Award. Following extensive discussion, motion by Knodle to discontinue the: Spirit Award for Class
A events including hockey which does have some Class B schools. Second by Schatz and carried with two
dissenfing votes.
=,

The Executive Secrefary presented a report conceming the coach’s education. Following a presentation, the
Board asked guestions about the two versions, the on-line and the blended version which would be the first two
chapters face-to-face and the next three chapters on line. The Executive Secretary recommended the NDHSAA
work with the NDIAAA to identify individuals that could become trainers that would be eligihle for this program.
Volesky indicated it would be beneficial to keep the on-line course available, but would be much more beneficial
to have the face-te-face version. The Executive Secretary recommended the Board adopt a resolution stating:
Although there is no coaching certification required at the present time for North Dakota High School Coaches,
the NDHSAA Board of Directors recognizes and endorses the NFHS Fundamentals of Coaching course as part
of an effective coaches’ education program and first aid. Motion by Sanstead to approve the endorsement as
recommended. Second by Jordan and carried.

The issue of fees charged for the coach’s education process was discussed. There is an option of ailowing the

" purchase of the course from the National Federation or only be able to purchase through the state association.
Volesky indicated there should be a set fee to prevent each school being forced to negotiate with the instructor.

Recommended is to make the blended version optional i scheols which wiltbe encouraged by the association.

- If the school chooses to use the on-line version, that would be available to them. Each will have the $35 fee.
- Motion by Schatz to support this recommendation. Second by Sanstead and carried with ane dissenting vote.

- The Executive Secretary reported on behalf of the Combined Tournament Committee with the two issues to be
- brought to the Board:

a.  Dakota Bowl and whether there be one day or two days and with what schedule.

b.  Boys Tennis has requested their 2007 season be moved fo one week later on the calendar.

¢ Ticket prices for four-game sessions and the fact some fans do not want to pay the price for one
game,

-1+ Duchscherer reported on behalf of the Toumnament Commitiee action at their site selection committee mesting
. the previous day. Presented to the Board was a list of the sites recommended by the committes. Motion by
- Sanstead to accept the site recommendations of the Tourament Committee. Second by Knedle and carried.
.. The sites are:
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BASEBALL
State A
State B

BASKETBALL - Boys
Region 1
Region 2
Region 3
Region 4
Region 5
Regicn 6
Region 7
Region 8
State B Boys

DATE
2007-2008

May 29, 30,31, 2008
May 29, 30,31, 2008

March 3, 4, 6, 2008
March 3, 4, 6, 2008
March 3, 4, 6, 2008
March 3, 4, 6, 2008
March 3, 4, 6, 2008
March 3, 4, 6, 2008
March 3, 4, 6, 2008
March 3, 4, 6, 2008
March 13, 14, 15, 2008

BASKETBAL-Boys & Girls Combined - Class A

A Regions
East

West

State A Boys & Girls

BASKETBALL - Giris

B Regions
Region 1
Region 2
Regior: 3
Region 4
Region 5
Region 6
Region 7
Region 8

State B Girls

CROSS COUNTRY
State

FOOTBALL
Dakota Bowl

Feb. 28, 29, March 1,
2008

Feb. 28, 29, March 1,
2008

March 6, 7, 8, 2608

Feb. 18, 19, 21, 2008
Feb. 18, 19, 21, 2008
Feb. 18, 19, 21, 2008
Feb. 18, 19, 21, 2008
Feb. 18, 19, 21, 2008
Feb. 18, 19, 21, 2008
Feb, 18, 19, 21, 2008

Feh. 18, 19, 21, 2008
Feb. 28, 28, March 1,
2008

Cctober 27, 2007

Nowv. 9 & 10, 2007
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SITE SELECTED

Mandan

Jamestown

Fargo Civic Center
Grafton

Jamestown Civic Center
Devils Lake

Bis Civic/ U of Mary
Minat Dome

Diickinson Trinity
Williston SC

Fargo

Grand Forks Alerus
Bismarck Civic Center

Bismarck Civic Center

NDSCS

Grand Forks, Betty
Napoleon

Devils Lake

Mandan High School
Minct Auditorium
Dickinson Trinity
New Town

Minot Dome

Minot

FargoDome

MANAGER

Lorell Jungling
Jim Roaldson

Terri Krueger
Matt Fetsch
Jim Roaldson

Kent Dennis

Rick Hedberg
Brad Foss

' Terry Qlson

Ed Lockweod

Todd Olson
Jim Haussler

Jim Haussler

Gayle Gruebule
John Hutchison
John Starkey
Kent Dennis
Larell Jungling
Alton Nygaard
Brad Foss

Mike Pusc

Rick Hedberg

Pat McNally

Ed Lockwood

EVEN

5 - GOLF -Girls A
g 'Regiuns

7 East

- West

' -.;St'afeA

- GOLF -Boys A
-Regions
East
" West
- State A

* Regicns

'; Regicn 1 Girls
" - Region 1 Boys
" Region 2 Girls
v Region 2 Boys
: . Region 3 Girls
" Region 3 Boys
" Region 4 Girlg
-'Region 4 Boys
_' Region 5 Girls
" Region 5 Boys
; .:'."-'Reg;'on 6 Girls
- ~Region 6 Boys
. State B Girls
State B Boys

BYMNASTICS
- State

'H_OCKEY - Boys

HOCKEY - Girls
: - State

T

. GOLF Boys & Giris B

DATE
2007-200

Deadline Sept. 24, 2007
Deadiine Sept. 24, 2007
October 1, 2, 2007

Deadline May 28, 2008
Deadline May 28, 2008
June 2, 3, 2008

Deadline.May 17, 2008
Deadline May 17, 2008
Deadline May 17, 2008
Deadline May 17, 2008
Deadline May 17, 2008
Deadline May 17, 2008
Deadline May 17, 2008
Deadline May 17, 2008
Deadline May 17, 2008
Deadline May 17, 2008
Deadline May 17, 2008
Deadiine May 17, 2008
May 27-28, 2008

May 27-28, 2008

February 22, 23, 2008

Feb. 14, 15, 16, 2008
Feb. 14, 15, 16, 2008
Feb. 21, 22, 23, 2008

Feb. 21, 22, 23, 2008

SITE SELECTED

Wahpeton
Dickinson

Fargo

Grand Forks
Mandan

Dickinson

TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA

Valley Gity

GF Purpur

glrggtd Forks
The Raiph

Grand Forks

MANAGER

Mke McCall

Calvin Gean

" Ed Lockwood

Todd Qison

_Lorell Jungling

Calvin Dean

Al Cruchet

Todd Olson
Pat McNally
Todd Oisan

Todd Clson
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EVENT

SOCCER - Boys
State

S0OCCER - Girls
State

SWIMMING- Boys
State

SWIMMING - Girls
State

TENNIS - Boys
Regions

East

West
State

TENNIS- Girls
Regions

East

West
State

TRACK

Ragions -Class A
East

West

Region - Class B
Region 1
Region 2
Region 3
Region 4
Region 5
Region 8
Region 7
Region 8

State A& B
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DATE
2007-2008

Oct. 11,12, 13, 2007

May 29, 30, 31, 2008

Feb. 29, March 1, 2008

Nov. 9, 10, 2007

Sept. 20, 21, 22, 2007
Sept. 20, 21, 22, 2007
Sept. 27, 28, 29, 2007

May 15, 16, 17, 2008
May 15, 16, 17, 2008
May 22, 23, 24, 2008

May 17, 2008
May-17, 2008

May 17, 2008
May 17, 2008
May 17, 2008
May 17, 2008
May 17, 2008
May 17, 2008
May 17, 2008
May 17, 2008
May 23, 24, 2008

SITE SELECTED

Mandan

Bismarck

Mandan

Grand Forks

Fargo
Bismarck
Grand Forks

Grand Forks
Minot
Fargo

Fargo

Bismarck

TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA

Bismarck

MANAGER

Lorell Jungling

Jim Haussler

Lerell Jungling

Todd Olson

Ed Lock;/vood
Jim Haussler
Todd Olson

Todd Olson
Pat McNally
Ed Lockwood

Ed Lockwood

Jim Haussler

Jim Haussler
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EVENT

VOLLEYBALL
. Regions - Class B
Region 1
Region 2
Region 3
Region 4
- Regions
" Region 6
Region 7
Region §

. VOLLEYBALL
Regions - Class A
East
West
State

WRESTLING
Regions - Class A
East
West
Regions - Class B
Region 1
Region 2
- Region 3
. Region 4
‘State

. DEBATE
Slate

" PLAYS - Siate B

““SPEECH - Class B

. PLAYS - State A

- SPEECH - Slate A
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DATE
2007-2008

November 5, 6, 8, 2007
Navember 5, 6, 8, 2007
November 5, 6, 8, 2007
November 5, 8, 8, 2007
November 5, 6, 8, 2007
November 5, 6, 8, 2007
November 5, 6, 8, 2007
November 5, 6, 8, 2007

November 8, 9, 10, 2007
November 8, 9, 10, 2007
Nov. 15, 186, 17, 2007

Fabruary-9, 2008
February 9, 2008

.February 9, 2008

February 9, 2008
February 9, 2008
Fehruary 8, 2008

Feb. 14, 15, 16, 2008
Feb. 1,2, 2008
November 19, 20, 2007
April 26, 2008

April 7, 8, 2008

April 19, 2008

SITE SELECTED

Enderlin
Grafton
Napoleon
Devils Lake

Center-Stanton

© Minot Audi

Dickinson Trinity
Tioga

Fargo
Mandan

Jamestown

Grand Forks
Williston

Wishek
Walhalla
Velva
Watford City

Bismarck

Fargo Shanley - __

Bismarck/Mandan
Mandaii
Fargo South

Bismarck High

MANAGER

Brian Midthun
Matt Fetsch
Jon Starkey
Kent Dennis
Janet Erhardt

Alton Nygaard

Brad Foss
Brodie Odegaard

Ed Lockwood
Lorel Jungling

Jim Realdson

Todd Olson
Cary Hanson

Perry Turner
Shen Horgan
Ken Henderson
Tom Suelzle

Jim Haussler

Boh Hetler
Melissa Marek-Donzhue

Baob Hetler

Bob Hetler
Pat Pins

Bob Hetler
Gwen Stark

Bob Hetler
Mandy Wardner
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DATE '
EVENT 2007-2008 SITE SELECTED MANAGER
Boh Hetler
STUDENT CONG. November 1, 2, 2007 Siate Capitol-Bismarck Gregg Schmidt
MUSIC - State A Bob Hetler
Vocal/$irings April 25, 2008 Minot Audi Dave Jensen
Bob Hetler
MUSIC - State B May 3, 2008 Minot State University Lou Whitmer

Schatz suggested there be a requirement the two districts recommending a regional site must have an
agreement of the regional site prior to bringing to the Board. It was clarified that even though the districts make
a recommendation, it is still the prerogative of the Board to set the sites.

The Dakcta Bowl dates were discussed. The Board looked at the options for Dakota Bowl for the 2007 event.
Motion by Lyson to hold two games on Friday and two games on Saturday. Second by Maus and carmied.

The Board reviewed the calendar.
2. The Board has approved the first contest for girls’ golf to be on the fifth day of the season.
b.  Infootball, there was an adjustment in 9-man to fit the playoff schedule. Changed.is the first round
of playoffs maved to a Tuesday and added is a second round.
c.  Aiso, the Combined Tournament Committee recommends the calendar be adjusted-one week later
for boys’ tennis. Tennis schools would like the date fo corresponding with the other fali activities
that will start one week later in 2008,
d.  Included in the calendar discussion were the requests to relax the regulations for track and baseball
contests per week
Motion by Knodle to approve these adjustments to the calendar. Second by Schatz and carried. Mofion by
Lyson to deny the request to extend the number of contests per week for frack and baseball. Second by Maus
and carried.

The Finance Committee: reported on their study of the media fees for delayed telecasts and video sfreaming.
Further study will take place prior to a report to the Board.

President Briggs announced there are five candidates to be interviewed for the technology position. Interviews
will take place as soon as arrangements can be made. The final decision will take ptace via a conference call
which will be scheduled.

Jordan reported on behalf of the Promotions & Programs Committee Report with the recommendation for the
following be approved as recipients of the Distinguished Service award:

a.  Susan Anderson, Richardton-Taylor

b.  Alton Nygaard, Des Lacs-Buriington
Mation by Sanstead to approve this recomenendation. Second by Lyson and carried. The presentation of these
awards will be arranged with the individual recipients.

Forthe centennial celebration, Farmers Union [nsurance has offered financing the purchase of souvenir notebooks
@ $6.29 for a total of $4,724.25 and key rings @ $1.24 plus art logo charge of $64 for a total of $1,304.00.

US Bank has encouraged the association to bring in a person from the Fargo Forum to be part of the interview
of the Distinguished Student finalists. They have agreed to serve on the panel. The Fargo Forum also is
considering establishing a message board where people can state what high school activities has meant to
them (records, memorable happenings, etc.). Also identifying the top ten sports happenings in the state with
the public voting, the oldest player who participated in high school acfivities, a segment on where are they now,
publishing essays of the Distinguished Students, history on the association, etc. The Forum will put together a
plan and timeline to present to the NDHSAA.

The committee is also moving forward with the key chains and the reception but the billboard idea has been
dropped.

President Brigys opened the floor for selection of the 2007-2008 Board organization. Motion by Maus fo slect
Knodle as president. Second by Lyson and carmied.
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For vice president, motion by Jordan te elect Lyson. Second by Schatz and carried.

The Executive Secretary presented an update on the US Bank’s commitment of $500 toward the reception to
be held in conjunction with the centennial celebration.

. The Board was informed Fargo South has sent a request to allow a student to pariicipate in a junior national qualifier
- golf tournament during the high school season. Metion by Volesky to deny. Second by Maus and carried.

The Board discussed a request from Bismarck to move the site of the 2007 State Ginls’ Tennis Tournament back

 to Bismarck from Minot. Motion by Maus to deny. Second by Schatz and carried, 5-4.

' The Executive Secretary asked the Board to discuss the interpretation of enrcllment for the purpose of the

transfer rule and how it will be affected with the charge from 90 o 180 days of incligibility. This will require an
interpretation as to when a transfer is completed. Motion by Schatz fo interpret a transfer is completed when

* there s actual physical aftendance during the regular school year. Second by Sanstead and caried.

The Board reviewed correspondence which was made available in their packet:
a.  Center-Stanton letter
b.  Jamestown Superintendent’s e-mail.

- Execulive Secretary's Report

a.  The Athletic Review date change is June 13% at 10:00 a.m.

b, The NDHSAA has received a $3,846 refund from NDIRF

c.  Summer conference arangements are available

d There will be an upcoming conference call on Monday, April 30* at 8:00 a.m, fo address cooperative
sponsorship applications that are listed on the website.

The date and time for the next meeting will be in Valley City June 19% beginning at 1:00 and June 20%.
With no further business, President Briggs declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfulty submitted,
Sheryl Solberg =~
Agst. to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
April 30, 2007, Valley City, ND —

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High Schoot Activities Association held a special meeting on April
30, 2007. President Briggs called the meeting to arder at 8:00 a.m. with all members present except Violesky,

7 Schaible and Schatz.

. The purpose of the meeting is to deal with coop applications.

1. South Heart/Belfield for boys basketball, grades 7-12 for 2007-08, late fee

" Representing the applying schools were Supt. Loren Mathson and Ath. Dir—Curt Pierce from South Heart and
{* Supt. Darrel Remington and Ath. Dir. Dave Hendrickson from Belfield. Motion by Jordan to approve the caop
.- application. Second by Maus. Following further discussion, mation carried.

.+ Ashley/Wishet:

a.  Boys basketball, grades 7-12, late fee

: Motlon by Knodle to approve this application. Second by Maus. Jordan requested the anticipated participation
-~ numbers. Lyson referenced the enrolimeni numbers and the ability to field a team. Duchscherer indicated past
©-." coop applications were defined by numbers of participants rather than enrollment numbers. Motion carried.

b.  Girls' basketball, grades 7-12, late fee

'_.__-Motion by Knodle to approve. Second by Jordan. Following review of numbers, motion carried.

... Girls' volleyball, grades 7-12, late fee
Nembers were reviewed. Motion by Maus to deny because of numbers and the fact it is a fall sport. Second by

o ‘Lyson and carried with one dissenting vote.

d.  Boys and Girls' track, grades 7-12, no late fee

o _Motlon by Maus to approve. Second by Lyson. Following review of the numbers recorded on the application
~-fornds, mafion carried.
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e.  Boys' and Girls golf, grades 7-12, no late fes
Motion by Jordan to approve. Second by Jungling. Following review of numbers, motion carried.

With no further business, President Briggs declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

Special Meeting
North Dakota High School Activities
Board of Directors
May &, 2007

The Board of Directors of the North Dakofa High School Activities Association held a special meeting on May 8,
2007. President Briggs called the meeting to order with all members present except Volesky.

The Executive Secretary reported on the interview process for the technology position. Thers were five outstanding
candidates interviewed. It is recommended the contract be offered to Brenda Schell. The contract shall be for
$40,006 plus benefits as defined in the NDHSAA Board Policy Manual. Motion by Knodle to offer the contract
as per NDHSAA policy. Second by Jungling and carried.

Because the technology position cannot be filled full fime until July 1, the Board discussecf 'the possibility of
offering some type of compensation similar to that of the contract for any work in June.

The Board was informed the selection of region: and state officials for Girls” Tennis had minimal response. Because
of the lack of recommendations for officials from the coaches, motion by Sanstead to allow the contracting of
one official for each region and two officials for the State Tournament for this one cccurrence. This issue will
be taken back to the coaches for review fo see if it is feasible to contract four officials for each of the region and
state tournaments. Second by Lyson and carried.

Thefe being no further business, President Briggs adiourned the meeding.

Respectfully submitied,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
June 19, 2007 — Valley City, ND

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities Association met June 19, 2007 in Valley
City. President Briggs called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. with all members present except Sanstead and
Lyson. )

The Executive Secretary introduced the new addition to the staff, Brenda Schell who will be handling the technology
portion of the association as well as other assignments.

Following additions to the agenda, President Briggs declared the agenda set.

Minutes of the previous meetings were reviewed with several minor adjustments. Upon motion by Maus and
secend by Volesky, the Board approved the minutes from April 18, 2007 regular meeting. With moticn by Knodle
and second by Jordan, the Board approved the April 30, 2007 special meeting. Mofion by Jungling to approve
the May 8, 2007 special meeting. Second by Jordan and carried.

The Executive Secretary reviewed with the Board the balance sheet, year to date detail budget through the
morith of May, savings report and investment repert. Mction by Volesky to approve the financial report, Second
by Jungling and carried. The Board examined the Winter Sports, Spring Sports and Fine Arts financial reports
which were sent 1o the Board earlier for review. Motion by Jordan to approve these reports. Second by Jungling
and carried.
The Board reviewed the requests for cooperative sponsorship program dissolutions along with the year the
dissolution will ga into effect:

a.  Munich and Cando in volleyball, 2007-2008, contingent upon approval of their application for a new
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coop.
Motion by Knodle to table this request for dissolution and the request for the appiication of the Munich/Langdon
coop. Second by Schaible and carried.
b.  TGU schools in frack, 2007-2008, pending the approval of the application for new coops of TGU
Granville and Surrey in boys and girls track and TGU Towner and Rughby in boys and girls track.
Motion by Jordan to approve. Second by Volesky and carried.
c.  Farge North and Park Christian in gymnastics, 2007-2008.
Motion by Jungling to table these two requests until more information is obtained. Second by Jordan and
carried.

The Board reviewed the following reguests for cooperative sponsorship programs along with the year the
application will go into effect:
a.  Langdon and Munich in volleyball, 7-12 (2007-2008), late fee.
By previous mation, this is tabled (see above)
b.  Cavalier and North Border in Cross Country (07-08) no fee
Motion by Maus to approve. Second by Jordan and carried
¢.  TGU Granville and Surrey in boys’ and girls track, 7-12 (2007-2008), no fee
Motion by Schaible fo approve. Second by Duchscherer and carried.
d.  TGU Towner and Rughy in bays' and girls’ frack, 7-12, 07-08, no fee
e Motion by Schaible to approve. Second by Jordan and carried.
— - e.  New Rockford-Sheyenne and Fessenden-Bowdon in boys’ and girls' track, 7-12 (2007-2008), no
B fee
" Motion by Jordan o approve. Second by Maus and carried with two dissenting votes.
: f. Fargo North and Grace Lutheran in wrestling and boys’ and girls’ cross country, (2007-2008), no
fee .
Motion by Knodle to approve. Second by Jordan and carried.

The Board received a copy of the 2007-2008 meeting dates. Mofion by Schatz to table. Second by Maus and
carried.

.. President Briggs reported on behalf of the Execufive Board cn the reported recruiting complaint on Langdon.
Prior fo today’s meeting, the Executive Board held an audience with delegations from Langdon and Munich.

- Following the delegation’s presentation, they were informed a decision will be made and reparted to the Board
- the following day.

~..The Executive Secretary informed the Board Ashley and Wishek are re-submitting their application for a
- cooperative sponsorship in velleyball. This application had been previously denied. A delegation from Ashley

. -and Wishek was present. Rod Burgad, president of the Wishek School Board and Lucy Meidinger, president of
~the Ashley School Board presented rationale for their application far a volleyball coop. Motion by Duchscherer
_-to reconsider. Second by Schatz and carried. - -

: Motion by Schatz to approve the cooperative application for Ashiey and Wishek in volleyball (2007-2008) with
+.fée. Second by Jordan and carried with one dissenting vote.

The Executive Secretary reported on a letter received from Patii Aanenson, District 3 Chair, requesiing an audience
- with the Beard conceming the placement of the Region 2 boys’ basketball tournament in Grafton rather than
- the Betty in Grand Forks. The Board held audience with a delegation consisting of athletic administrators, Patti
Aanenson, Larimore; Dave Nelson, May-Port CG; John Hutchison, Northwood; and Gaillord Peltier, Fordville-
Lankin. The Beard clarified the practice of setting tournament sites is to place tournaments as recommended
by the two districts. If the two district's recommendations for sites conflict, the toumament is placed at the
Boartd’s discretion. The delegation was, once again, encouraged to get the two districts together io come to an

greement on the selection of their regional sites for boys’ and girls’ basketball tournaments. Folfowing further
-discussion, no action was taken.

e Board reviewed the sites and dafes for the 2067-2008 Board meefings. Motfion by Jungling to adopt these
~dates and sites. Second by Schatz and carried:
L. August 9 — Valley City
. September 25 — Valley City
. October 17 — Bismarck
. October 18 — General Assembly Meeting, Bismarck
. November 16 — Jamestown (District Chait and Board meefing)
*  January 26 — Bismarck (Athletic Review A.M., Board P.M.)
. January 28 — Membership Meeting, Bismarck
. March 7 — Bismarck
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March 14 — Fargo {District Chair and Board meeting})
April 16 - Valley City

June 11 —Athletic Review, Valiey City

June 18-19 — Valley City

i i ir origi i i has been a
The Board was informed since their original setting of April 17" and 18" for Sta.te A Plays, there
recommendation to change that to April 7" and 8" in 2008 and April 6% apd 7 in 2009. Motion by Knodle to
accept the date changes. Second by Schaible and carried with two dissenting vaies.

Yolesky reported on behalf of the Finance Committee proposal conceming the policies for television and
webcasting:

L Bids for live television/webcast coverage of NDHSAA sponsored events may be called fqr by the
Board of Directors. The Board has the discretion to determine the number of years to be included
in the contract. Exclusivity rights may or may nct be a part of the contract. o

Il.  Events not included in the live caverage contract or in conflict with an exclusivity clause may be
contracted individually and shall be subject to the following minimum acceptable fees:

Live Delayed

a. REGIONAL BASKETBALL

Class A combined $6000 $750

Class A boys or girls $5000 $500

Class B bays or girls $5000 . $500

Per game $750 $200
b.  FOOTBALL PLAYOFF GAMES $1500 " 8500

(per game)

¢.  STATE BASKETBALL

Ciass A or B per game $500
d.  STATE TRACK $2000 $500
e.  STATE WRESTLING

Complete tournament $5000 3750

Finals only $2000 $500
f. STATE BASEBALL

Per game $750 $200
g.  STATE CROSS COUNTRY $1500 $500
h.  STATE GOLF/GYMNASTICS

SWIMMING/TENNIS $500 $200

i REGIONAL HOCKEY

Per game $700 $200
j- STATE HOCKEY
. Per game $300

Finals only $500

lIl.  All delayed telefwebcasts are to be delayed a minimum of two hours upon completion of event.

i i ts
Volesky presented the 2007-2008 propesed budget on behalf of the Finance Committee. The' team paymen
for thgyZSDG-ZDOT year will again contain the addifional $50,000 from the General Fund. Motion by Jordan to
approve the budget. Second by Maus and carried.

The invitations and recommendations for Class B Region Golf sites for 2008 were reviewed. Motion by Volesky
o approve. Second by Schaible and carried. '

. Region 1: Girls’ - Lisbon { Boys' — Grand Rapids

. Region 2: Girls’— Oak Grove @ Rose Creek / Boys’— Oak Grove

. Region 3: Girls’ — Dakota Prairie / Boys' — Grafton

. Region 4: Girls’ - Rugby / Boys’ — Bottineau
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. Region 5: Girls’ — Hazen / Boys’ — Mandan
v Region 8: Girls’ — Kenmare / Boys' — Watford City

- The invitations and recommendations for Class B Region Track sites for 2008 were reviewed. Motion by Jordan
1o approve. Second by Schatz and carried.
e Region 1: Fargo Oak Grove (Concordia)
Region 2: Grafton
Region 3: Devils Lake
Region 4: Jamestown College
Region 5: Bismarck
Region 6: Rugby
Region 7: Tioga
Region 8: Beach

L L Y

o - Staff member Hetler presented the recommendation as brought forward by the Fine Arts Advisory Committees.
- The resulfs are:

i g 'FINE ARTS REVIEW COMMITTEE REPORT

o The following recommendations as approved by the Fine Arts Review Committee were approved
- by the NDHSAA Board of Directors at their June g meefing.

7. MUSIC RECOMMENDATIONS:
~1. Regionalfstate fees:
: a.  Top of page 11 — Section VI: Change heading to read, “Administration of Class A Vocalf
Strings Festivals and all Class B Festivals
1. Site manager and festival scheduler may be the same or different people, buta separate
fee shall be listed for each job. The designated treasurer for each region shail issue a
contract annually concerning the following fees. Each region may negotiate their own
fess as the size of gach region varies. {NDHSAA will send each regional chairftreasurer
a model contract.)
b.  Administration of Class A East and West (change o Wind/Percussion Instrument Festivalg)
—pages 12 & 13
c.  Rule7, Page 13 (Ciasg A Instrumental Regional/State Festivals) Site manager and festival
scheduler may be the $ame or different people, but a separate fee shail be listed for each
job. The designated treasurer for each region shall issue & contract annually congerning the
Tollowing fees. Each region may negotiate their own fees as the size of each region varies,
1. Mileage for judges shall be the state rate.
2. Onpage 13, top, delete rule #s 7 and 8 and 9 and re-organize info Rule 7a,b,c and d.
New: 7a. Mieage - state rafe
7b.  Scheduler Fee—As decided by each region. Treasurer to send contract
to schedufer to assign and retum. ~
7c.  Manager Fee - As decided by each region. Treasurer to send contract
to scheduler to assign and return,
7d.  Oid rule #9 (shall be Rute 7d) on page 13 shall be changed to read,
“The State Manager shall call for bids for piano tuners and piano
rental/moving.” Alsa add this rule to go on top of page 5.
¢. Rule k, page 5— ($100 increase for 2008)
Recommended State A Vocal/Strings Manger fees..._$200
Recommended State B Music Festival Manager fees..$250
Recommended State A Vocal/Strings Scheduler Fee._$300
Recommended State B Music Scheduler fee............ $450
d. Rule m, page 5 — Recommended judge fees: ($2,050 increase for 2008)
Regional (minimum) ... $125 for 2007-08 and $150 for 2008-09)
State .......................$200

.-Rules Clarifications/Changes;

E a  Delete # 10 on page 17.

b.  Rule #2 on page 5, “Manager” in 2 a, b, d and f shall be changed to “Site Manager”. In rule
2 ¢ and h on page 5, “Manager” shall be changed to “Scheduler.”

¢.  On page 186, change 3c, “Solos Restrictions” to Solo Limitations.” On page 18, change rule
3d to read, “Ensemble Limitations: A student is limited fo TWO entries in any like sized
ensemble within in each category. Ensemble sizes are 2-3, 4-8, and 7-12." Eliminate “The
student choices are listed as follows™ and all of #1.

d.  Website Registration form. Change instructions so director MUST list name of accompanist
for each entry.
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e.  Clarify under Rule 13, page 17. "Alegal purchased copy of the selection performed must be
used by the accompanist, instrumental performer, and judge. Selections that confain & "Public
Domain” notation may be photocopied as long as there is not an “arrangement copyright”
notation on the music. All arrangements of said selections must have publisher approval
attached. The measures of adjudicator copies MUST be numbered prior to any performance.
Delete the last 2 sentences of rule 13.

f. Change the first sentence of Rule 21 on page 18 fo read, “The use of photocopied
selections and/or arrangements is prohibited without the attached written permission of the
Publisher.”

g.  On page 15, combine “E. Weodwind Ensembles” and “F. Brass Ensembles” tc one catégory
entitled: “Wind Ensembles”. Each school shall be limited to 23 wind ensembles. The rule
now restricts woodwind ensemble to 12 and brass ensembles to 11 which is not equitable.

SPEECH RECOMMENDATIONS:

Student Congress
a.  Fine Arts Committee amended to, “Judges only will handle the ballots™

Plays

Class A

a.  The State A Play Fesfival shall he moved to the Monday and Tuesday following the Saturday of
Reqional Speech Toumaments. 1f is recommended the festival be held all day Morday and end by
Noon Tuesday.

Class B

a. - Regionals: Each of 10 regions will qualify 2 plays to state and ALL ties must be-broken.

b, State: Set 2-day format of State Class B plays as approved earlier by NDHSAA Board
1. Split the 20 qualifying plays to 2 sites on Monday of Thanksgiving week
2. Thetop 4 plays from each site will qualify for finals on the Tuesday of Thanksgiving week. The

Finals will begin at 8 a.m. with plays at 45 minute increments and awards at 3:00 p.m. Siate
Awards: There shall be 10 Qutstanding Performer awards given at each preliminary site. A
trophy shall be given to each of the 8 finals play casts. The cast members of the final 8 plays
shall also be awarded key fobs.

week prior to the regional fournament. Results must be reported fo the regional manager and the

day by fax or e-mait to the regional manager and the NDHSAA Rute 1 under "REGISTRATION FEES”
on page 6. “Registration fees are set at the time of the 2 week registration deadiine and a check
should be sentimmediately to the manager. There shall be NO reimbursement for cancelled/dropped
entries. A check or checks for ALL fees including additional entries must be paig pricr to regional

qualifier from atterdling the regional fournament cannot override NDHSAA eligibility rutes as listed

2. Debate — Policy @ $20 a round from $14 and LD and Public Forum down from $14 to $12 a
3. Plays - $12 from $10 per each *regional play and $14 fram $12 per each state play judged
4. Speech - $80 from $70 for a*regional tournament and $100 from $85 for a state tournament

5. Language/Content Rule Administration: Add to top of Rule 10 on page 9 "A contestant whose
interpretation is judged ic be offensive or in bad taste shall be given a lower rating and/or

Amendment: “For a school to be officially entered in an invitational tournament, 2 Language/
Content Approval form signed by the school administrator must be faxed to the manager

copy burden of proof must be shown to EVERY judge in interpretaiion events pricr io competing.”
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lil. Debate
d.  Continue to spansor policy debate
IV. Speech
a.  Rule 12 on Page 7 - Change fo read, "The last legal qualifying tournament far ALL schools is one
NDHSAA no later than SIX days before the regicnal tournament.
b. NOTE: Regional tournament substitutions and drops may be made anytime BEFORE tournament
tournament day.
c.  AddtoRule 5 on page 7 under REGIONAL PARTICPATION for QUALIFIERS. Exemption of a staie
on page 1.
d.  Judge Fee increase:
1. Student Congress —from $75 to $100 for 2007-08 and $125 for 2008-09 as a 2-day event
round
{*recommended for 2007-08 and mandated for 2008-09)
{*recommended for 2007-08 and mandated for 2008-09)
ranking by the judge.
prior to tournament day.”
e.  Burden of Proof: Page 17, Section 2, add to Part C. Burden of Proof: “AtEVERY toumament, a hard
54 —

Replace Rule @ on page 13 with this rule.
f. Impromptu: Page 30; add to Impromptu ballot —Prep. Time Used_ Speaking Time Used

The Board adjourned untif 8:00 a.m. on Wednesday, June 20, 2007.
The Board reconvened at 8:00 a.m. Wednesday, June 20, 2007 with all members present.

The Board reviewed the winter and spring advisory commitiee recommendations with action as follows:
District Chair Recommendations

”

1. Do not count regional dual tourney wrestling matches against total 10-5

allowable matches (40). 0-11
2. Eliminate the bench decorum rule in basketball. 12-3 0-11
3. Reduce the number of wrestling weight classes from 14 to 12. 11-2 T
4. In wrestling, change the allowance from 1/2 pound to 2 pounds for o
flexibility in duals and fournaments. &5 0-11
5. Request the development of officiating fee schedule for three-person 113 56
vs. two person grews.
Wrestling
Class A and B Items
1. Increase to four coaches passes to the State Tournament X Y(6-2) 011
2. Increase the allowable statisticians to four to the State Tournament X N(1-7) 0-11
Class B [tems
t1<5 .gillgw the round down on the weight descent plan to move from .5 b N(0-8) 010
pound.
czzé I‘;;"eor‘g a bio-impedance appliance to be used in addition to the skin Y(6-2) 10
3. Allow 40 individual matches prior to region tournaments X N(0-8) 0-11
Class A lems _
1. Score and place eight at the state tournament X Y(7-1) 0-11
. Hockey
1. Add one game o the regular season for a total of 22 X N{1-7) 0-11
2. Allow a regular season scrimmage X N(1-7) 0-11
- 3. Allow all skaters and not just the starters to skate warmup prior to the ™
" start of periods 2 & 3. Yie-0) e
- 4. Award teams that lose games in overtime points equivalent to half the
" value of the contest, : N(1-7) 110
.5. Bays’ coaches request the boys’ state toumament te be held at the
" "Engefstad Arena and the girls’ at Purpur. N(0-8} G-1
- Basketball
" Class A Recommendations
_:' :1. Add three games team maximum for optional post-season sub-varsity
- tournaments NQ1-7) 0-1
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a. Allow individuals an additional 12 quarters/six halves if involved in

ather than varsity N(1-7) 011

b. If invelved in a sub-varsity post-season tournament individuals are N(-7) 011
not eligible for post-season varsity tournaments -
2. Add one game to the regular season maximum. N{1-7) 011
3. Class A boys' coaches request a separate state tournament site in N{0-8) 0-11
the same city
4. Class Aboys’ coaches request a change from the current three 60 sec- N(0-8) 011
ond time outs and two 30 second time outs to five 60 secand time cuts.
5. Class A girls’ coaches request to have a pool of 18 officials for Region
and State A tournaments and assign the more experienced officials as- Y(7-1) 0-11
signed to the champicnshio rounds
6. Class A girls’ coaches request two venues for state toumament with g

A ] - N(C-7} 0-11
the winners advancing to the larger facility.
Class B Recommendations
1. Girls’ coaches request the shot clock N(3-5) 56
2. Girls' coaches request the coaches box N(0-8) -~ 0-11
3. Girls' coaches recommend efimination of three whistle coverage for N(3-5) ™ 0-11
post-season :
See Athletic Review Committee Recommendation

Gymnastics
1. The top 3 regular seascn scores will be used to advance the top 40 Y(8-0) 100
individuals and top 30 all around to the state meet.
2. In the event a senicr is unable to complete 3 regular season meets,
that seniormay advance by an injury pefition that is approved by the State Y(&-0) 10
Assoctation. To advance to state, the athlete must score equal fo or better
than the 20th individual score or 15th all around scare.
Swimming
1. Recommend the adoption of the whistie start for all North Dakata Girls® Y(8-0) 110
and Boys' swimming competition.
Class B B&G Golf Recommendations
1. Recommend the deadline for Class B Regional Goif Tournaments be Y(8-0) 29
Tuesday prior to the state tournament.
Class A Boys’ Golf Recommendations
1. Recommend no electronic devices to be allowed during a round of NO-7} 29

play.

See Athlefic Review Committee recommendation

2. Re-visit the 2008-09 state tournament sife be changed from Jamestown
to an East Reg. site.

refer to Tourn Comm

Tennis Recommendations

1. Starting time for the second mafch at region and state shall be 30

minutes following completion of the first match. {8-0) 100
56 ND High School Activities Association Official Yearbook

2. Semi-finals of team play. shall be scheduled indoors. X N(2-6) 1-9

Class A Basehail Recommendations

1. Move the deadline date for region baseball from the Sat. prior to state

to Monday prior to state. ¥(6-2) 1-10
2. Extend the season one week. X N(1-7) 0-11
Class B Baseball Recommendations (no recommendations)
Girls’ Soccer Recommendations
1. During the state tournament one game at a ime will be scheduled N{1-7) 19
using two fields. B
2. If the above is not granted, provide one alternate official per game in ' N(-6 0-11
event of injury. (2-6) i
Track Advisory Recommendations
1. Revise lane assignments in the 3200 meter relay to 12 in the fast section
and minimum of four teams i the remaining section. Ifless than fourteams Y(7-0) 10
remain, they shall be added to the fast section. If more than 16 teams -
remain, they shall be split equally into two additiona? sections.
2. Class A requests top eight in individual events at regional shall qualify
for state. X N(3-7) 0-11
3. Use the Friday before regionals as an option in case of predicted N(0-8) 0-11
inclement weather for Sat, < ¢ )
4, Present the National Anthem prior to all competition each day of the Y(8-0 10
state mest. (8-0) )
5. Discus sector shall be piaced to allow a throw inte a headwind at the
State Meet. i x o YED) -0
8. For the Regional Meet, an athiete may not be entered in events that Yig2 10
would exceed the distance limitation. ’ 62 h
7. Adjust the qualifying standards by eliminating the .24 and round to X Y(5:3) 11-0
tenths for distances of 800 meters or more. . -
" 8. Adjust the Girls Class B Triple Jump standard to 34 feet. X Y(8-0) 110
9. Adjust the Boys Class A Shot Put to 48 feet 6 inches. X Y(8-0) 1190
" Mhletic Review Committee Recommendations
1. Recommend boys and girls Class B basketball coaches address using Y(6-0) 10
.. 3.officials for post season . i )
©2. Golf Recommendation: No electranic devices shall be allowed during Y(é-(l} 10
“..-a round of play and while on the course ) .
" 3. Move the season for Class A Baseball one week later Y(8-0) 0-11

" The Execufive Board reported on their decision conceming the Langdon recruiting violation. A letter to
“.2. “that effect will be sent to the administration of Langdon. Regarding the possible dissolution and
request for coops, Volesky indicated there may be a need to delay their decisions. The Board
. was receptive to studying a possible conference call regarding these coop requests. Supt. Rich
-Rogers of Langdon and Supt. Kevin Baumgarn of Munich were on speaker phone fo be informed
of the decision. President Briggs reported, “A complaint was filed alleging that Langdon Volleyball
- .coaches were recruiting. The Executive Secretary investigated and found evidence of the allegation.
. Langdon appealed the decision and requested a hearing before the Executive Board. The Executive
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Board heard the appeal and also found that there is evidence of recruitment. The appeal is therefore denied and
the Langdon Volleyball Team is suspended from post season play for the 2007-2008 school year.”

The Board reviewed the athletic advisory recommendations with the following result:

. NDHSAA
Commiftee
: Board
Action: Action
Si9/2007 619-20/2007
West/East Region Recommendations: Spring 2007
Baskethall
1. Feedback on the experiment with 18 minute halves. (E) continue
Cross Country
1. Adopt a roster aumbering system for statewide use. {ex. .
Gymnastics) (tabled from Fal) . YD Y1)
Footbalt
1 Regulation high school goal posts for playoffs (W) (tabled Ath. Rev.
from Fafl)
2. Allow a maximum: of 70 sideline passes in addition to cheer- .
leaders for state football Y (4-0) N(O-11)
Baseball/Softball
1. Recommend adopting a team regulation allowing a maximum
of 32 games { 19 dates for basebail and an individual maximum Y (4-0) Y(6-5)
of 214 innings for the regular season.
General
1. Recommend the Board review language concemning penal-
ties for use of ineligible participants in team versus individual Y (4-0) Y(11-0)

sports.

The Executive Secretary asked the Board if they had received any calls from any coaches conceming any of
the recommendations that came from the athletic advisory committees. The Beoard indicated they receive litle
or no input from coaches concerning their recommendations.

The Executive Secretary presented his report:

a.
b.

C.

o

Participation surveys were compiled and given to the Board. Along with the numbers from the previous
year, the Board reviewed the increase and decrease in particular activifies.

The technology plan has been delayed from the past practice of review in June. Because of the new
technology position, this will be presented at the August meeting.

The schedule for the Dakota Bowl will be Friday, November 9, 11:00 a.m. — 9-Man and 20 minufes
following the completion this game, the A Division will be played. On Saturday, November 10, 5:00
— AA Division and 20 minutes following complefion of this game — AAA Division. Discussion has
taken place concemning the times and how it would fit into the tournament.

Aletier was received from the Michigan Association.

On Maonday, July 23 prior to the Coaches Convention, the Executive Secretary will be teaching the
Goaches sducation class. The NDIAAA is forming a list of individuals to attend this class to become
trainers for this course. More information on this course will be shared at the administrator meetings
this fall. This wifl be set up so all coaches may take this class through the National Federafion, but
all instructors will be done through the NDHSAA.

The next meeding is scheduled for August 8, 2007 with a tentative start at 9:00 a.m.

President Briggs, on behalf of Schaible, Volesky and himself, thanked the Board for their friendship, dedication
and hard work and declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg, Asst. to the Exec. Sec.
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REGION
- Chairman:
Schools:

- Northern Cass

BASEBALL
2007 REGIONAL CHAIRMEN & SCHOOLS

|

Art Mitzel, Hope-Page

(7) Central Cass, EnderlinfMaple Valley, Fairmount/‘Campbell-Tintah/Rosholt,
Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page, Kindred/Richland, LaMoure/Litchville-Marion,

.- REGION il
- Chaiman: Chad Omdahl, Hatton
Schools: {7) Central Valley/Hillsboro, Hatton/Northwood, Larimore,
Mayville-Partland CG, Midway, Minto, Thompson
REGION ]
Chairman: Gil Black, Midkota
Schools: (7) Carringten, Dakota Prairie, Harvey, Kensal/Pingree-Buchanan,
Lakota Midkota/Narth Cenfra/Wimbledon-Courtenay/Griggs County Central,
New Rockford-Sheyenne
. REGION v
. Chairman: Dave Hanson, St. Thomas
. Schools: {7} Adams-Edmore/Edinburg, Cavalier, Fordvile-Lankin/Park River,
Grafion, Langdon, North Border, St. Thomas/Drayton/Valley
REGION V'
Chairman: Tim Pfeifer, Rolette
_ Scheols: (5) Botlineau/Newburg, Dunseith, Munich/Starkweather/Cando,
Relette/Wolford/Rolla, Rugby
. REGION Vi
© - Chairman: Steve Dick, Velva=.
~ Schools: (5) Glenbun/MLS (Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood), Max/Garriscn, Surrey,
Turtle Lake-Mercer/Underwood/McClusky/Goodrich, Velva/Drake
. REGION vl
. Chairman: Bryan Kramer, Bishop Ryan
< Schools: (5) Bishop Ryan, Des Lacs-Burington, New Town,
North Shore/Parshall/Berthold, Trinity Christan/Trenton -
REGION Vi
Chairman: Robert Tollefson, Washburn
Schools: (5) Ceniral Prairie (Medina/Gackle-Streeter), Shiloh Christian,
Standing Ragk Community(Fort Yates), Steele-Dawson/Wing/Tuttle-
Pettibone/Napoieon, Washburn/Wilton/Center-Stanton
CLASS AWEST .
. Chairman: Calvin Dean, Dickinson T
Schools: {10) Beulah/Hazen, Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Bismarck St. Mary's,
Dickinson, Jamestown, Mandan, Minct, TMCHS (Belcourt), Williston
CLASS A EAST
Chairman: Barry Anderson, Shanley
: :_Schools: (9) Devils Lake, Fargo North, Fargo Shanley, Fargo South,
Grand Forks Central, Grand Forks Red River, Valley City, Wahpeton, West Fargo
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CLASS B REGIONAL SCORES
REGION |
Play-In Game
Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page 8 - Farimount¥CampbellTiriah 0

Double Eimination
Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page 8 - Northern Cass 3
Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page 3 - Central Cass 0
Enderiin/Maple Valley 9 - Kindred/Richiand 5
EnderiiniMaple Valley 4 -LaMcurefLitchville-Marion 3

Championship (Best of three)
Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page 5 - Enderlin/Maple Valley 3
Enderlin/Maple Valley 5 - Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page 2
Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page 8 - Endertin/Maple Valley 4

REGION 1l
Play-in Games
Central Valiey/Hiltsboro 10 - May-Pori CG 0
Larimore 9 - Mintc §

Double Elimination
Hatton/Northwood 13 - Central Valley/Hilisboro 8
Thompson 12 - Larimere 0
Central Valley/Hillsboro 9 - Larimore 3
Hatton/Northwood 3 - Thompson 2
Thompsen 7 - Central Valley/Hillsboro 5

Championship (Best of three)
Thompson 11 - Hatton/Northwoed 4
Thompson 6 - Hatton/Northwoed 3

REGION Il
Play-In Game
Carrington 12 - Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 2

Double Efimination
New Rockford-Sheyenne 4 - Midkota/Barnes Gounty North/Griggs County Central 1
Dakota Prairie 4 - Carrington 0
Lakota 13 - New Rockford-Sheyenne 0
Harvey 9 - Dakota Prairie 3
Carrington 7 - New Rockford-Sheyenne 6
Dakota Prairie 6 - Midkota/Bames County North/Griggs County Central 4
N Lakota 5 - Harvey 2
Dakota Prairie 3 - Carrington 2
Harvey 4 - Dakota Prairie 2

Championship (Best of three)
Harvey 2 - Lakcta 0
Harvey 13 - Lakota 7

REGION IV
Double Elimination
Fordville-Lankin/Park River 2 - St. Thomas/Drayton/Valley 1
Grafton 10 - Adams-Edmore/Edinburg 0
Cavalier 2 - North Berder 1
North Border 5 - Adams-Edmore/Edinburg 4
Langdon 13 - Fordville-Lankin/Park River 0
Grafton 12 - Cavalier 2
North Border 11 - Fordville-Lankin/Park River 3
St. Thomas/Drayton/Valley 6 - Cavalier 5
Grafton 1 - Langdon 0
Notth Border § - St. Thomas{Drayton/Valley 1
Langdon 1 - North Border 0
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Championship
Grafton 4 - Langdon 2

REGION V
Double Elimination
Botfineau § - Dunseith 0
Rolette/Rolla13 - Dunseith 3
Rugby 10 - Rolette/Rolla 6
Munich 3 - Bottineau 0
Bottineau 9 - Relette/Rolla 5
Munich 8 - Rugby 6
Botiineau 5 - Rugby 2

Championship
Munich 6 - Bottineau 1

REGION VI
Piay-in Game :
Max/Garrison 6 - MLS (Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood¥Glenburn 2

Double Elimination
Surrey 3 - Centrai McLean (Turfle Lake-Mercer/Underwood) 2
Velva/Drake 4 - Max/Garrison 2
Velva/Drake 8 - Surrey 1
Velva/Drake § - Surrey 6

. GChampionship
Velva/Drake declared champion {inclement weather)

REGION vil
Double Elimination
Bishop Ryan 2 - Trinity Christian/Trenton 0
Des Lacs-Burlington 5 - Lewis & Clark (Berthold/North Shore)Parshali 0
Trinity Christian/Trenton 6 - Lewis & Clark (Berthold/North Shore)Parshall 0
Bishop Ryan 4 - Des Lacs-Burlington 3

Championship
Bishop Ryan declared champion (inclement weather}
REGION Vil -
Double Elimination
Steele-Dawson § - Gentral Prairie 0
Washbum/Wiltor: 5 - Shiloh Christian ¢
Central Prairie 15 - Shiloh Christian 10
Steele-Dawson 11 - Washbum/Wilton 1
Washbum/Wilton 5 - Central Prairie 0

Championship
Steele-Dawson 4 - Wasbum/Wilton 2
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STATE CLASS B BASEBALL
MANDAN - MAY 31 - JUNE 3, 2007
LORELL JUNGLING, MANAGER
First Round
Bishop Ryan 4 - Graften 1 Velva/Drake 5 - Harvey 2

Munich 3 - Thompson 1 Steele-Dawson 6 - Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page 5 (10 innings)

Second Round
Bishop Ryan 1 - Velva/Drake 0 Munich 4 - Stesle-Dawson 2
Consolation Round

Grafton 3 - Harvey 0 (5 innings} Thompson 2 - Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page 1 (5 innings)

Seventh & Eighth
Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page 3 - Harvey 0

Fifth & Sixth
Grafton 9 - Thompson 5

Third & Fourth
Velva/Drake 6 - Steele-Dawson 4

Championship
Bishop Ryan 10 - Munich 2

STATE CLASS B BASEBALL
MANDAN - MAY 31 - JUNE 3, 2007
LORELL JUNGLING, MANAGER

RECEIPTS:
Gate Admissions ......

TOTAL RECEIPTS:

DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials:.........

Tom Perius, Bill Engel, Perry Olson, Dan Stutiien,

Brent ENGebretson, TraY ZBIT... ..o sreemsssssesssasessss soessessisasassesss sooee $3,158.25
Officials’ Rooms...... $785.00
Trophies:

Region e BETE.00

21 =SSO .. $985.70
RENt & SBNON ... cectrtrarresemmres ceasmss resresemest s abs b s bt $460.00
State Expenses:

Ticket Sellers&TaKerS...ov e sveiirssmmsereemeeas $465.50

Desk Officials .. $180.00

Lacker Room Attendant. ... ccoeeerieeeeeeececisns $40.00

Manager's Fee .- $300.00

Field Materials .$401.75

Baseballs

Miscelianeous

P. A. Announcer

Secretarial HElp.....ccoeeeeoneeeee e

Tickets

Statisticians —

Phong & POSEEGE ...ccoovuvnremsemmreecsassarss eneeens

First Aid/Trainers .. A

Press Box Mgmt S100.00 i $3,055.30
T-Shirts. ...$524.20
INDHSAA REVENUE cooov. oo estsesisemeceesemeceeememsimememns ememec st pE R seme et ememsrasmems semn $6,533.55
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $16,088.00
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$13,810.00

$16,088.00

CLASS A REGIONAL SCORES
CLASS AWEST REGION - DICKINSON
CALVIN DEAN, MANAGER
Play-In Games
Mandan 3 - Beulah/Hazen 1
Bismarck St. Mary’s 7 - TMCHS {Belcourt} 0

First Round
Minot 12 - Mandan ¢ Bismarck Century 19 - Williston 0
Dickinson 5 - Bismarck St. Mary's 1 Bismarck 10 - Jamestown 2
Second Round
Minot 3 ~ Bismarck Century 0 Dickinson 7 - Bismarck 4

First Consolation Round
Williston 2 - Mandan 0 Jamestown 9 - Bismarck St, Mary's 8

Second Consolation Round
Williston 7 - Bismarck 1 Jamestown 5 - Bismarck Century 4

Third & Fourth
Williston seeded #3
Jamestown seeded #4

Championship
Dickinson 9 - Minot 5

CLASS A EAST REGION - SHANLEY
BARRY ANDERSON, MANAGER

First Round
West Fargo 5 - Wahpeton 1 GF Central 1 - GF Red River 0
Fargo North 6. Devils Lake 2 Fargo South 4 - Shanley 2

Second Round
GF Central § - West Fargo 5 (8 innings) Fargo North 7 - Fargo South 2

First Consolation Round
GF Red River 4 - Wahpeton 1 Shanley 4 - Devils Lake 3

Second Consolation Round
West Fargo 4 - Shanley 1 Fargo South 14 - GF Red River 2

Third & Fourth
Fargo South seeded #3
West Fargo seeded #4

Championship )
Fargo North 10 - GF Central 0 (5 inningsj™

STATE CLLASS A BASEBALL
JAMESTOWN - MAY 31 - JUNE 3, 2007
JIM ROALDSON, MANAGER
First Round
Dickinson 1 - West Fargo 0 Williston 10 - GF Ceniral 9
Minot 1 - Fargo South 0 Fargo North 2 - Jamestown 1 {9 innings)
Second Round
Dickinson 7 - Williston 1 Minot 3 - Fargo North 2

Consolation Round
West Fargo 8 - GF Central 7 (5 innings) Fargo South 7 - Jamestown 1 (5 innings)
Seventh & Eighth
GF Central 6 - Jamestown 5
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Fifth & Sixth
West Fargo 7 - Fargo South 1

Third & Fourth
Fargo North 2 - Williston 0 3 innings - inclement weather)

Champlonship
[ickinson & - Minot 1

STATE A BASEBALL
JAMESTOWN - JIM ROALDSON MANAGER
MAY 31 - JUNE 3, 2007

Ironwood Bat Booth

$7.876.00
$1,530.00
... §50.00

RECEIPTS:
Gate Admissions
T-Shirts
TOTAL RECEIPTS
DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials:
Brad Noid, Mark Luther. ....Kevin Kerr, Jim Harty, Jr., Darin
Perius, Reggie Jackson ... $2,781.00
OFfICIAIS ROOIMIS o..eeeeereeccevssvassssesssss sossess sesemsemssanas escest sesssssst sememssassanas senems .. $270.00
Trophies:
REGION . 11oeurrremscecmeessemess siecesssrcsmesssmsnemssmsssmss e st n s ness s sesoss ... $144.00
AR oo eeaeeeeessars e esaes eemasesee e e mens ettt RS RS AR e seesen s $995.70
RENE & JANMON.....ceoeereessemecne e ecececrineceresecstss serst st sps s semememsssmmsssmssss sessssssasmss srancen $650.00
State Expenses:
Ticket Sellers &
N T $540.00
Ball Shaggers. $200.00
Statisticians $150.00
Baseballs ... $227.05
Press Box Mgmt. $200.00
Secretarial Help $100.00
Manager's Fee $300.00
TEAINETS reveceersconuescemseecesmassrssssessseasesmsesmas seeecres $500.00
B A, ANNOUNGET ceveacrensorens $180.00
| Postage & Phone. $50.00
| Tickets $258.20 $2,705.25
T-Shirts $356.40
NDHSAARBVENUE .....covvnirimmirirsrmrsimsmimsissssssimsmsssissassssssasnss 1 .65
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS : $9,456.00

$9,456.00
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* Tournament:
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‘Chairman:

Toumament:

DISTRICT:

Chairman:

BOYS’ BASKETBALL

COMMITTEES, SCHOOLS, DATES FOR
BOYS’ CLASS B BASKETBALL TOURNAMENTS

1

Rick Jacobson, Wyndmere

(9) Faimoun¥Campbell-Tintah, Hankinson, Lidgerwood, Lisbon, Miner,
North Sargent, Oakes, Sargent Central, Yyndmere

NDSCS - Wahpston, Feb, 23, 24, 26, 27; Paulette Stein, Mgr.

2

Jim Sinness, Northern Cass

(8) Central Cass, Enderlin, Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page, Kindred, Mapis Valley,
MNorthern Cass, Oak Grove, Richland

Fargo Civic Center, Feh. 23, 24, 26; Gary Milbrandt, Mgr. (Maple Valley)

3

Patti Aanenson, Larimore

(9) Central Valley, Dakota Prairie, Griggs County Central, Hatton/Northwood,
Hillsboro, Larimore, Mayville-Poriland CG, Thompson

Mayville SU, Feb. 23, 24, 26, 27; Mike Moore, Mgr.

4

Dave Thomas, St. Thomas

(8) Cavaiier, Drayton/St. Thomas, Fordville-Lankin, Grafton, Midway/Minto,
North Border (Walhalla/Pembina-Neche}, Park River, Valley/Edinburg
Grafton, Feb. 23, 24, 26, 27; Mat! Felsch, Mgr.

5
Dennis Adair, Pingree-Buchanan
~{(8) Barnes County Nerth (North Central/Wimbledon-Courtenay),
Central Prairie (Medina/Gackie-Streeter), Edgeley, Ellendale, Kulm, LaMoure,
Litchville-Marion/Monipslier, Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal, Tappen
Jamestown Civic Center, Feb. 23, 24, 28; Dennis Adair, Mgr.

6

Jon Starkey, Napoleon

(8) Ashiey, Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock, Linton, Napoleon, Steele-Dawson,
Strasburg/Zeeland, Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone, Wishek —

Linton Feb. 23, 24, 26; Steve Nelson, Mgr.

7

Jason Wiberg, Lakota

(9) Carrington, Four Winds, Harvey, Lakota, Maddock, Midkota, New Rockford-
Sheyenne, Warwick, Wells County (Fessenden-Bowdon)

Devils Lake, Feb. 23, 24, 26, 27; Kent Dennis, Mgr.

8

Don Davis, St. John
(8) Adams-Edmore, Cando/Bisbee-Egeland, Langdon, Minnewaukan/Leeds,
Munich/Starkweather, Rolette/Volford, Rolla/Rock Lake, St. John

Langdon, February 23, 24, 26; Dennis Dinius, Mgr.

9

Brent Lauf, New Salem

{7) Center-Stanton, Grant County (Elgin-NewLeipzig-Carson}, Flasher,
New Salem, Shiloh Christian, Solen, Standing Rock/Selfridge

Mandan High Scheol, Feb. 23, 24, 26; Lorell Junglng, Mgr.

10

Robert Toliefson, Washburn

{71 Garrison, Max, McClusky/Goodrich, Turtle Lake-Mercer, Underwood,
Washburn, Wilton

Washburn, Feb. 23, 24, 26; Pete Moe, Mgr.
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Tournament:
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1

Jason Kersten, Bottineau

{8) Bettineau, Drake/Anamoose, Dunseith, Rugby, Sawyer,
TGU (Towner/Granville}, Velva, Westhope/Newburg
Rugby HS, Feb. 23, 24, 26; Scott Grochow, Mgr.

12

Peggy Person, Berthold {Lewis & Clark)

{8) Berthold-Lewis & Clark, Des Lacs-Burlington, Glenbum, Kenmare,
Binct Bishop Ryan, MLS - Mohall-Lansford/Sherwocd,

Our Redeemer’s (Minot}, Surrey

Minot Auditorium, Feb, 23, 24, 26; Bryan Kramer, Mgr.

13

Dary} Jung, New England

(6) Beach, Belfied, Bowman County, Hettinger, Mott-Regent, New England,
Scranten, South Heart

Dickinson Trinity, Feb, 23, 24, 26, 27; Brad Foss, Mar.

14

Keliy Koppinger, Dickinson Trinity

{7) Beulah, Dickinson Trinity, Halliday, Hazen, HebrordGler Ullin, Kilideer, -
Richardton-Taylor

Beuiah, Feb. 23, 24, 26; Mitch Lunde, Mgr.

15

Karen Groninger, White Shield

(7) Mandares, New Town, North Shore - Lewis & Clark, Parshall, Stanley,
Watford City/Alexander, White Shield

Watford City, Feb. 22, 23, 24; Tom Suelzie, Mgr.

16
Marlyn Vatne
(7) Bowbells/Burke Central, Divide County, Powers Lake, Ray, Tioga, Trenton,

Divide County, Feb. 23, 24, 26; Mariyn Vatne, Mgr.

DISTRICT 1 - NDSCS, WAHPETON, PAULETTE STEIN, MGR,
Play-In Game
Lidgerwcod 53 - Oakes 39

First Round
Hankinson 60 - Lidgerwood 41 Sargent Central 72 - Milnor 39
Lisbon 68 - Fairmount/C-T 37 North Sargent 67 - Wyndmere 62

Second Round
Hankinson 56 - Sargent Central 45 Lisbon 52 - Morth Sargent 25

Third & Fourth
North Sargant 68 - Sargent Central 41

Championship
Hankinson 51 - Lishon 43

DISTRICT 2 - FARGO CC, GARY MILBRANDT {MAPLE VALLEY), MGR.
First Round
Northern Cass 59 - Enderlin 43 Oak Grove 50 - Richland 45
Central Cass 49 - Maple Valley 36 Kindred 66 - Finley-SharonHope-Page 50

Second Round
Naorthern Cass 81 - Oak Grave 45 Kindred 54 - Central Cass 31

Consolation Round
Richland 67 - Erderlin 30 FSHP 63 - Maple Valley 48

MD High School Activities Association Official Yearbook

Fifth & Sixth
Richland 51 - Finfey-Sharon/Hope-Page 49

Third & Fourth
Qak Grove 42 - Central Cass 39

Championship
Kindred 69 - Morthem Cass 66

Challenge Game
Central Cass 61 - Richiand 41

PISTRICT 3 - MAYVILLE SU, MIKE MOORE, MGR.
First Round
May-Port CG 47 - Griggs Co, Cent. 23
Ceniral Valley 44 - Hatton/Northwood 31

Dakota Prairie 52 - Larimore 51
Thompson 43 - Hillshoro 33

Second Round
May-Port CG 51 - Dakota Prairie 32 Thompson 44 - Central Vailey 26

First Consolation Round
Larimore 47 - Griggs CC 32 HattoryNorthwood 63 - Hillshoro 43

Second Consolation Round
Larimore 45 - Central Valley 35 Hatton/Northwood 53 - Dakota Prairie 42

Third & Fourth
Hatton/Northwood seeded #3
Larimore seeded #4

! Championship
“Thompsor: 65 - May-Port CG 42

DISTRICT 4 - GRAFTON, MATT FETSCH, MGR.
First Round
Midway/Minto 56 - Valley/Edinburg 23 Park River §9 - Fordville-Lankin 50
Grafton 76 - Drayton/St. Thomas 28 North Border 62 - Cavalier 40

Second Round
Midway/Minto 50 - Park River 42 North Border 89 - Grafton 55

First Consolation Round
Valiey/Edinburg 56 - Fordville-Lankin 37 Drayton/St. Thomas 54 - Cavalier 43

Second Consolation Round
Grafton 64 - Valley/Edinburg 25 Park River 64 - Drayfon/St. Thomas 37

Third & Fourth
Grafton 44 - Park River 29

Championship
Midway/Minto 57 - North Border 54

DISTRICT 5 - JAMESTOWN CC, DENNIS ADAIR, MGR.
Play-In Game
Tappen 60 - Edgeley 40

First Round
Central Praivie 56 - Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 54
Bames County North 67 - Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 57

LaMoure 6C - Tappen 49
Kulm 84 - Ellendale 56
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Second Round
LaMouire 63 - Central Prairie 44 Barnes County North 66 - Kulm 47

First Consolation Round
Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 77 -Tappen 53 Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 50 - Ellendale 41

Second Consolation Round
Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 60 - Kulm 57 Central Prairie 54 - Pingree-Buchana/Kensal 41

Third & Fourth
Central Prairie seeded #3
Litchville-MarionMontpelier seeded #4

Championship
Bames County North 78 - LaMoure 70

DISTRICT 6 - LINTCN, STEVE NELSON, MGR.
First Round
Linton 75 - Hazelton-M-B 49 Strasburg/Zeeland 69 - Ashley 46
Stesle-Dawson 76 - Wing/Tuttie-Petlibone 50 Napoleon 46 - Wishek 43

Second Round .
Lintcn 59 - StrasburgiZeeland 45 Napoleon 54 - Steele-Dawson 52

First Consolation Round
Ashley 64 - Hazelton-M-B 55 Wing/T-P 67 - Wishek 36

Second Consolation Round
Steele-Dawson 95 - Ashley 41 Strasburg/Zeeland 67 - Wing/T-F 53

Third & Fourth
Stesle-Dawson seeded #3
Strashurg/Zeeland seeded #4

Championship
Linton 56 ~ Napoleon 44

DISTRICT 7 - DEVILS LAKE, KENT DENNIS, MGR.
Play-In Game
Warwick 83 - Maddock 64
First Round
Four Winds 90 - Warwick 70 Midkota 61 - Harvey 56
Wells County 55 - New Rockford-Sheyenne 48 Carringion 59 - Lakota 48

Second Round
Four Winds 86 - Midkota 50 Wells County 52 - Carrington 44

First Consolation Round
Harvey 53 - Warwick 49 Lakota 65 - New Rockford-Sheyenne 47

Second Consolation Round
Midkota 59 - Lakota 45 Carrington 61 - Harvey 54

Third & Fourth
Carrington seeded #3
Midkota seeded #4

Championship
Four Winds 67 - Wells County 64

DISTRICT 8 - LANGDON, DENNIS DINIUS, MGR.
First Round
Leeds/Minnewaukan 72 - Rolette/Wolford 39 Munich/Starkweather 61 - Langdon 55
St John 66 - Rolla/Rock Lake 57 Adams-Edmore 67 - North Star 48

Second Round
Leeds/Minnewaukan 74 - Munich/Starkweather 59 §t. John 54 - Adams-Edmore 52

First Consolation Round
Langdon 72 - Rolette/Wolford 50 Rolla/Reck Lake 57 - North Star 48

Second Consolation Round
Munich/Starkweather 46 - Rolla/Rock |Lake 41 Langdon 5C - Adams-Edmore 39

Third & Fourth
Munich/Starkweather seeded #3
Langdon seeded #4

Championship
ieads/Minnewaukan 71 - St. John 40

DISTRICT 9 - MANDAN HS, LORELL JUNGLING, MGR.
First Round
Center-Stanton - Bye Dakota Ovyate 64 - New Salem 53
Standing Rock 86 - Grant County 50 Shiloh Christian 65 - Flasher 51

Second Round
Dakota Oyate 49 - Center-Stanton 37 Shiloh Christian 83 - Standing Rock 76

First Consolation Round
v New Salem - Bye Flasher 60 - Grant County 59
Second Consolation Round
Standing Rock 81 - New Salem 68 Center-Stanton 66 - Flasher 59

Third & Fourth
Center-Stanton seeded #3
Standing Rock seeded #4

Championship
Daketa Oyate 70 - Shiloh Christian 53

DISTRICT 10 - WASHBURN, PETE MOE, MGR.
First Round
Turtle Lake-Mercer - Bye Max 41 - Sheridan County 40
Washburn 58 - Underwcod 42 Wilton 74 - Gafrison 40

Second Round
Turtle Lake-Mercer 81 - Max 50 Wilton 47 - Washbum 45

First Consolation Round
Sheridan County - Bye Garison 49 - Underwood 46

Second Consolation Round
Sheridan County 55 - Washburn 52 Garrison 68 - Max 44

Third & Fourth
Sheridan County seeded #3
Garrison seeded #4

Championship
Turtle Lake-Mercer 79 - Wilton 60
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DISTRICT 11 - RUGBY, SCOTT GROCHOW, MGR.
First Round ’
Westhope/Newburg 71 - TGU (Towner/Granville) 50 Rugby 49 - Boitineau 48
Dunseith 96 - Drake/Anamoose 57 Velva 92 - Sawyer 24
Second Round
Westhope/Newburg 60 - Rugby 55 Dunseith 92 - Vielva 88
First Consolation Round
Botineau 47 - TGU 39 Drake/Anamoose 54 - Sawyer 42

Second Consolation Round
Rugby 66 - Drake/Anamoose 33 Bottineau 74 - Velva 69

Third & Fourth
Bottineau seeded #3
Rugby seeded #4

Championship
Westhope/Newburg 88 - Dunseith 84

DISTRICT 12 - MINOT AUD., BRYAN KRAMER (BISHOP RYAN), MGR. .
First Round
Bishop Ryan 37 - MLS 28 Our Redeemer’s (Minot) 58 - Des Lacs-Burlington 50
(Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood)
Kenmare 72 - Surrey 35 Glenbum 42 - Lewis& Clark (Berthold) 28
Second Round B
Bishop Ryan 66 - Qur Redeemer’s 52 Kenmare 59 - Glenbum 53 {OT)

First Consolation Round
Des Lacs-Burlington 44 - MLS 27 Surrey 55 - Lewis & Clark (Berthold) 50

Second Consolation Round
Des Lacs-Burlington 50 - Glenbum 49 Our Redeemer's 65 - Surrey 40
Third & Fourth
Our Redeemer's seeded #3
Des Lacs-Burlington seeded #4

Championship
Kenmare 52 - Bishop Ryan 46

DISTRICT 13 - DICKINSON TRINITY, BRAD FCSS, MGR,
First Round
South Heart 59 - New England 43
Bowman County 59 - Beffield 47

Beach 50 - Hettinger 44
Mott-Regent 74 - Scranton 39

Second Round

Beach 55 - South Heart 47 Mott-Regent 57 - Bowman County 48

First Consolation Round
Hettinger 70 - New England 38 Belfield 52 - Scranton 41

Second Consolation Round
Hettinger 51 - Bowman Gounty 42 South Heart 5C - Belfield 31

Third & Fourth
Hettinger 60 - South Heart 55

Champienship
Mott-Regent 57 - Beach 52
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DISTRICT 14 - BEULAH, MITCH LUNDE, MGR.

First Round

Killdeer 56 - Richardton-Taylor 42
Beulzh 48 - Glen Uliin/Hebron 37

Hazen - Bye
Dickinson Trinity - Bye

Second Round
Hazen 60 - Killdeer 55 (OT) Dickinson Trinity 41 - Beulah 30

Consolation Round
Beulah 52 - Richardton-Taylor 40 Kilideer 59 - Glen Ullin/Hebron 4¢

Third & Fourth
Beulah seeded #3
Killdeer seeded #4

Championship
Hazen 51 - Dickinson Trinity 5¢ (OT)

DISTRICT 15 - WATFORD CITY, TOM SUELZLE, MGR.
First Round
New Town 75 - Stanley 59
Mandaree 71 - Lewis & Clark (North Shore} 55

Parshall - Bye
Watford City 102 - White Shield 25

. Second Round
Parshall 68 - New Town 60 Watford City 79 - Mandaree 66

First Consolation Round
Stanley - Bye lLewis & Clark {NS) 56 - White Shield 32
Second Consolation Round
~ Stanley 64 - Maru:lgree 45 New Town 62 - Lewis & Clark (NS) 54

Third & Fourth
New Town seeded #3
Stanley seeded #4

Championship
Watford City 87 - Parshall 62

DISTRICT 16 - CROSBY, MARLYN VATNE, MGR.
First Round
Divide County 78 - Burke County 43
Trenton 54 - Ray 38

Tioga 54 - Powers Lake 60
Trinity Christian - Bye

) Second Round
Divide County 71 - Tioga 46 Trinity Christian 77--Trenton 62

First Consolafion Round
Powers [ake 75 - Burke County 52 Ray - Bye

Second Consolation Round
Trenton 76 - Powers Lake 54 Ray 59 - Tioga 568

Third & Fourth
Ray seeded #3
Trenton seeded #4

Championship
Divide County 66 - Trinity Christian 60
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BOYS’ CLASS B REGIONAL BASKETBALL SCORES

MARCH 5,6, 8, 2007
REGION | - NDSCS, WAHPETON - PAULETTE STEIN, MGR.

First Round

" Kindred 39 - Sargent Central 48
Northem Cass 54 - North Sargent 50
Hankinson 58 - Northermn Cass 55

Second Round
Dak Grove 55 - Kindred 48

Oak Grove 49 - Lisbon 45
Hankinson 65 - Central Cass 54

Third & Fourth
Northem Cass 69 ~ Kindred 62

Championship
Hankinsan 48 - Oak Grove 47

REGION Il - GRAND FORKS BETTY - JOHN HUTCHISON, MGR.

Midway/Minto 47 - Larimore 43
Nerth Border 59 - Hatton/Northwaood 47

First Round

May-Port CG 65 - Grafton 50
Park River 66 - Thompson 57

Second Round

Midway/Minto 47 - May-Port CG 46

Morth Border 63 - Park River 54

Third & Fourth
May-Port CG 58 - Park River 49

Championship
North Border 58 - Midway/Minto 56 (OT)
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Barnes County North 51 - Napoleon 42

Third & Fourth
LaMoure 61 - Mapaleon 54

Second Round

Linton 70 - LaMoure 64

Championship
Barnes Counfy Morth 56 - Linton 52

MinnewaukaniLeeds 63 -Midkota 49

First Round
Carrington 52 - St. John 43

REGION IV - DEVILS LAKE, KENT DENNi$, MGR.
Wells County 60 - Munich/Starioweather 47

Four Winds 83 - Carringion 78

Second Round -

Four Winds 91 - Langdon 68
Wells County 68 - Minnewaukan/ eeds 56
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First Reund
Standing Rock 77 - Turte Leke-Mercer 73

Shiloh Christian 57 - Sheridan County 40

REGION V - BISMARCK CC & U OF MARY - PETE MOE, MGR.

B Hu S S AN e S Dbt o

1|NDSCS-Wahpeton ¢ 15,173.00]  2,007.40 138.00(  760.15 1,362.00 406.27] 164250 822093 15,173.00
2|Fargo Civic Center | 2263375 254250 138.00] 1,140.68] 2,281.00 376.00| 2023571 2065000 1206695 2263375
3|Mayille State 16,664.00]  3,195.00 138.00( 837.00] 1,815.00 326.00f 56288 Bh3.201 883692 16,564.00
4|Grafion 20,836.000  4,116.00 138.00] 1,050.80] 96544 250,00 576.00] 1.136.11 0468 11,798.97| 20,836.00
5[Jamestown CC 19471.00)  2,286.00 138.00{  914.30| 3240.75 47007  762.05 444001 1121583 19471.00
6Linton 13494.00F 214200 138.00) 683.70]  550.00 336.00( 131101 1,700.20| 7.813.00] 13.494.00
7|Davils Lake 2047490  3217.50 138.00f 1,032.74| 1,880.21 540.00 326.00| 959.42 156000 10,821.03| 2047490
B[Langdon 11,067.00)  3,042.80 138.00f 56235 457.00 176001  3%9.27 42500{ 5,866.78] 11,067.00
9|Mandan High 16812001  2,160.00 138.00] B49.60| 500.00 909,25 276,001 66535 1,000.001 10,313.80 16,812.00
10{Washburn 10,063.00]  1,530.00 138001 51215  600.00 276.00] 525.08 837.50( 584427 10,083.00
11|Rugby 13,667.001  3,085.00 13800 68110 575.00 200,00 34750 1,459.25 300.00[ 6,7¢1.15] 13,867.00
12|Minot Audi 22293001  2,985.00 138001 1,115 1,315.00 450.00 43280 827.60f 145075 1358270 22,2083.00
13 Dickinson Trinity 12,344.00]  2,880.00 204.00( 626.20] 1,800.00 1,130.00( 1,685.00{ 1,000.00| 2,948.80f 12,344.00
14|Batilah 16,276.00)  1,956.00 138.00] 822.80 1,050.00 24000 7600 702501 104130 10,249.40| 16,276.00
15|Watford City 8710.00[  2,385.00 138.00]  49450F 60000 54175 295.00 750.00F 4,505.75] 9,710.00
16|Divide County 8100.00] 244150 138.00[ 46445 500,00 398.50) 31153 40000] 4,455.02] 9,109.00

TOTALS 249,987.65| 4197150 2,274.00| 12,543.68| 19,491.40(  2,589.25] 6,700.37| 12,831.98] 16,254.13] 135,331.34] 249,987.65
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Dakota Oyate 74 - Garrison 56 Center-Stanton 53 - Wilton 50
Second Round
Shiloh Christian 73 - Standing Rock 53 Center-Sianton 75 - Dakota Oyate 50

| Third & Fourth
| Dakota Oyate 69 - Standing Rock 66

Championship
Shiloh Christian 55 - Cenfer-Stanton 53

REGION VI - MINOT SU DOME - ALTON NYGAARD, MGR.
First Round
Dunseith 66 - Our Redeemer's 61 Kenmare 65 - Rugby 42
Des Lacs-Burdington 58 - Westhope/Mewburg 41 Bishop Ryan 62 - Boitineau 54

Second Rounrd
Dunseith 57 - Kenmare 54 Bishop Ryan 69 - Des Lacs-Burlington 62

Third & Fourth
Des Lacs-Burlington 49 - Kenmare 47

Championship
Bishap Ryan 57 - Dunseith 42

REGION VH - DICKINSON TRINITY « BRAD FOSS, MGR.
First Round
Beach 57 - Beulah 55 Hazen 85 - South Heart 36
Mott-Regent 56 - Killdeer 55 Dickinson Trinity 53 - Hettinger 37

Second Round
Hazen 70 - Beach 44 Dickinson Trinity 48 - Moti-Regent 46

Third & Fourth
Beach 54 - MOtt-Regent 52

Championship
Dickinson Trinity 42 - Hazen 35

REGION VII} - WILLISTON 5C, TERRY OLSON, MGR.
First Round
Parshall 73 - Trenton 60 Divide County 52 - Stanley 30
Watford City 64 - Ray 42 Trinity Christian 48 - New Town 46

Second Round
Parshall 64 - Divide County 39 Watford City 61 - Trinity Christian 54

Third & Fourth
Trinity Christian 63 - Divide County 48

Championship
Parshall 52 - Waford City 43

~. GLASS A REGIONAL BOYS' BASKETEBALL SGORES
MARCH 2 - 4, 2007
EAST REGION - GF ALERUS CENTER, TODD QLSON, MGR.
Play-In Game
Grand Forks Central 88 - Valley City 53

First Round
West Fargo 59 - GF Central 40 Deviis l.ake 69 - GF Red River 67

74 ND Hiagh School Activities Association Official Yearbook

Fargo South 74 - Fargo North 61 Shanley §1 - Wahpeton 63
Second Round
Devils Lake 57 - West Fargo 49 Shanley 59 - Fargo South 56

First Consolation Round
GF Cenirat 54 - GF Red River 51 Fargo North 64 - Wahpeton 47
Second Consolation Round
Fargo South 62 - GF Central 43 West Fargo 63 - Fargo North 54

Third & Fourth
West Fargo seeded #3
Fargo South seeded 4

Championship
Devils Lake 63 - Shanley 57

WEST REGION - BISMARCK CC, JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.
MARCH 1 -3, 2007
Play-In Game
Jamestown 65 - Bismarck St. Mary's 54

First Round
Dickinson 73 - Jamestown 54 Minot 85 - Mandan 80 (2 OT)
Bismarck 70 - Bismarck Ceniury 43 Williston 72 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 46

Second Round
Dickinson 81 - Minot 75 Bismarck 56 - Williston 54

First Consolation Round
Mandan 55 - Jamestown 49 Bismarck Century 67 - TMCHS 63
“Second Gonsolatien Round
Williston 70 - Mandan 66 Minot 81 - Century 50

Third & Fourth
Williston seeded #3
Minct seeded #4

Champicnship -
Bismarck 70 - Dickinson 55

igh School Activities Assoeiation Official Yearbook 75
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. Gross Admissions
" T-Shiris

STATE CLASS A BOYS BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT
FARGODOME - MARCH 8 - 10, 2007
CURT JONES, MANAGER
First Round
Minot 75 - Devils Lake 54 Dickinson 66 - West Fargo 53
Bismarck 63 - Fargo South 60 Williston 72 - Shanley 47

Second Round
Dickinson 65 - Minot 48 Bismarck 63 - Williston 53 )

Consolation Round
West Fargo 72 - Devils Lake 63 Fargoe South 81 - Shanley 64

Fifth & Sixth
West Fargo 59 - Fargo South 44

Third & Fourth
Wifliston 66 - Minot 56

Championship
Dickinson 59 - Bismarck 55

GIRLS’ & BOYS’ STATE A BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT
FARGODOME - CURT JONES, MGR., MARCH 8 - 10, 2007

" TOTAL RECEIPTS

" DISBURSEMENTS: ~

£
- Offigials:{Boys) Brian Zubke, Mickey Jordan, Scott McPherson,
e Kim Anderscn, Dale Weston, Mark Ukestad
Tim Garrett, David Klundt, Brad Nold
(Girls) Ron Wright, Brad Westphal, Russ
Schmeichel, Rollie Hochstetler, Lynn Gress,
John Ruff, Jesse Radloff, Larry Grondahl
" Connle Courtenay

“ Officials Rooms ...

vonenee $8,720.75

$3,608.00

Awards

Faciiity Charges:
Rent
Facility Tax ....ooooeoeveeeee..

" Credit Card Charges

‘Mariagement:

Manager's Fee ... ecersceeens $800.00

" Announcer ...$695.00

Locker Room Atindt $1,035.00

< Ticket TAKers/Selers .. severe s seene

. Videc Boards

... Floor & Prass Box Mgt ....
. Desk Officials
- Trainers

.. Bands
- Blatisticians
" Secretarial Help

.-Phone & Postage..

- Spirit Judges
-+ Ticket wristbands
- T-Shirts

...$25,000.00
$7,102.50
... $440.186

$687.00
$271.00

$2,138.00

$10,434.00
$1,107.00

NDHSAA Revenue

$74,573.59

$133,133.00

- TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

RECEIPTS:

$133,133.00
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STATE CLASS B BOYS BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT
BISMARCK CC - MARCH 15 - 17, 2007

BOYS’ CROSS COUNTRY

STATE CROSS COUNTRY MEET

Jim HAU?SLER, MANAGER HILLCREST GOLF GOURSE - JAMESTOWN
First Round OCTOBER 28, 2006 - JIM ROALDSON, MANAGER
Dickinsen Trinity 5% - Four Winds 47 Bishop Ryan 65 - Bames County North 44
North Border 61 - Shiloh Christian 46 Parshaf 62 - Hankinson 54 CLASS A SUMMARY
Second Round ' 5 CLASS A TEAM POINTS
1. 8i k 4 F fi
Dickinson Triréty 46 - Bishop Ryan 35 Parshall 65 - North Border 56 g e 92 Mzrr?gaﬁ"“ h gg;
Consolation Round‘ : 8. Dickingon 122 Fargo Shanley 301
o willi
Four Winds 91 - Barnes Co. Morth 52 Hankinson 56 - Shiloh Christian 46 GII= Ics:t;rlllrm 122 I,:;I'g: (S:g sloourt) :gg
) ’ " Bismarck Century 157 Wahpeton 492
. Seventh & Eighth " Fargo North 160 GF Red River 508
Shiloh Christian 68 - Bames County North 55 Minot 168 Devils Lake 748
Fifth & Sixth . West Fargo 241
Four Winds 70 - Hankinson 64 INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

. 1. Sam Larson, Jamestown _......ccc..eeeceeceeees
Third & Fc_»urth SR Joash Qsore, Bismarck
North Border 58 - Bishop Ryan 56 .3, Andy Reichenberger, Bismarck.
. . 4. Mach Akon, Fargo North
Champlo_nshlp .. B Colin Parrish, Grand Forks Central....
Parshall 43 - Dickinson Trinity 36 "8, Tanner Goldade, Willision........
BOYS' STATE CLASS B BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT : Z: #’;Cmgfefgg; :'rg[fh
BISMARCK CIVIC CENTER - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR. o Devin Huizer:ga, Bismarck
MARCH 15 - 17, 2007 10, Jake Braunberger, Dickinson
o RECEIFTS 41. Colin Hillius, Jamestown
Gros_s AdMISSIONS.verererriresriseeseirssees e $176,171.00 12, Alex Redmann, Bismarck Century...
T-Shirts _56.502.56 13.  Jordan Slussery Jamestown
TOTAL RECEIPTS $184,260.56

44.  Ronnie Kyllo, Grand Forks Central
5. Travis Stadum, West Fargo .
fo-18. Mark Anderson, WAIESTON «...eeev e e nveressns e . 17:02

2047, Tyler Luraas, DickinSomn......cvcecenssveeenne 17:08

DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials:  Kevin Sundre, Chris Heise, Rory

Entzi, T".ev Zer, Dave Johnson, .- 18, Brett Kelly, Bismarck Ceniury .......... . 1710
gg:g f@g;?ggﬂ*’g’;sk’ter $4.414.00 .19, Stepon Sharief, Grand Forks Central 1711

Officials Roomes $1.750.00 . 20.  Michael Dunn, Fargo Shanley. - 1712

AWards...oveeeeiveennn. $1,195.40

Rent $8,040.00

SEOULTY & PAKING e coseerevvesssverassssssesssssesssssssesmssesmssssessomeessoseeeeroeesmsass sossee $8,077.79 CLASS B SUMMARY

Faciiity Tax.. $4,378.00 CLASS B TEAM POINTS

Management - :
Manager’s Fee $600.00 1. New Town 46 Minot Bishop Ryan 637
Ticket SellerSTEKENS ..ouees e $3,578.06 -.-2. Fort Berthold (Parshall/ Standing Rock 549
Secretarial Help $400.00 Mandares) 100 Killdeer . 554
Annauncer .. 5180.00 3. Bowman County 138 Four Winds/ e
Media Coordinator......c.cveecece e $200.00 -+ Cavalier 180 Warwick 562
Website Workers $525.00 "+ Rughy 21 Langdon 606
Fed Ex & Credit Card Chgs......coeemeeeemneaee $862.26 " .. Bottineau 222 Washbumn 641
Miscellaneous $465.28 : - Lisbon 229 Tioga/Trinity
Stafisticians.......... $360.00 .. Beulah 244 Christian 690
Floor & Press Box Mgmt.. $500.00 .. Watford City 263 Carrington 730
Locker Room Attendant.... .. $250.00 Griggs County Ceniral 325 Shiloh Christian 791
Equip/Operator Charges ...... --$4.838.09 " Hatton/Northwood/ Larimore 811
Desk OMICIAIS -.ovvvvrrerreirvsresearmsrereesmnssssenrseessens $570.00 "~ Thompson 355 Hebron 843
Trainers/First Aid $908.02 . Central Cass 385 Richland 849
Passes ... o $62.17 $14,298.88 ~ Solen 400 Cando 861

T-8hirts $1,566.00 ~. Grafton 467 Hillsborc 874

NDHSAA Revenue ..... $440,540.49 - Gaison 471 Medina 876

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $184,260.56 -

|
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INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

Patrick Wolf, New Town ....
Dylan Yoder, Rugby ..........

Jessie Many Ribs, Fort Berthold

Jayce Seellg, Lisbon.............
Justin Many Ribs, Fort Berthold
Nathan McGee, Bowman.............
Robin Iron Shield, Solen ...
9. Andrew Kuch, WashBUIm ...
10.  Devin Monson, Hatton/MNorthwood/Thompson
11, Jeremy Grinnell, New Town ..

el S L ol

Josh Kirkaldie, New TOWN .o snssrarss seeees

12, Patrick Askew, Cavalier.........
13. Nick Blohm, Beulah
14, Justin Grinnell, New Town.....

15.  Cliver Dauphinais, Four Winds/Warwick..

16.  David Dobbs, New Town...

17.  Matt Horgeshimer, Lisbon..........

18.  Dustin Bartsch, Minot BiShop RYan ... s essesssssssss s

19.  Anthony Finstad, Lishon ..........
20.  Dana Pollman, Bottineau

BOYS’ & GIRLS’ STATE CROSS COUNTRY
Combined Financial Report
Hillcrest Golf Course - Jamestown, ND
October 28, 2006 - Jim Roaldson, Mgr.

RECEIPTS:

GGALE RIS et eeresreueeasremeaessormeesreuees seceees seceess o seust s e ot e re s b nmas E e e st st R e ERE S SRR RS A RS R RRS b $6,891.00
T-Shirts.... et theserea i iR e s b oo RLE aeber S eneetE e e st $hte R BE s 1SR HAS 1 HEa SR e me e et et ees £ o et eAntseemtee s ehens reemrane s $7.335.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS $14,266.00
DISBURSEMENTS:

Trophies & Awards . .. $1,759.00

Manager's Fee .... ..3040.00

Secretarial .. . 150.00

Rent & Custodian ... ..500.00

Course Management...... ..350.00

TICKEL TAKETS weervnec e ceseret s e seecns senanens 140.00

SUPPHES oo e e 297.01

Parking X

Sports Medicing. ... oo e e s 250.00

Pins 10.00

PO POMIES covervoececen eeere e e eeecere e .600.00

Postage & Phone ...evieminion 25.00

Statisticians 1

T-Ghirts 1.587.60 $6,443.61
INBHBAB REVBIUB oot seecrmimesemsienensssememsssemomst sesenomssassonss semomst sesssomssasars st sememss sen $7.822.39
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $14,266.00
B0 ... MD High Schoogl Activities Associgtion Official Yearbook

FOOTBALL

FIRST ROUND - 9 MAN DIVISION
October 21, 2006 - Napoleon, Kip Schmidt, Mgr.
Napoleon/Gackle-Sireeter 36 - North Sargent/Milnor 0

Oclober 21, 2006 - Hillsharo, Vicky Grothmann, Mgr.
Hillshoro 60 - Edgeley/Kuim 22

October 21, 2008 - Buxton, Randy Vigen, Mgr.
Central Vialley 40 - Maddock 2¢

October 21, 2006 - Leeds, Joel Braaten, Mgr.
Lakota 30 - North Central Benson 22

October 21, 2006 - Rolla. Randy Leing, Mgr.
Rolla/Rock Lake 27 - Kenmare 6

Getober 21, 2006 - Crosby, Lee Lampert, Mgr.
Divide County 44 - Westhope/Newburg 26

October 21, 2006 - Turlle Lake, Rebert Martin, Mgr.
Turtle Lake-Mercer 34 - Richardton-Taylor 22

Qciober 24, 2006 - Mott, Myron Schweitzer, Mgr.
Mott-Regent 40 - Washburn 0

QUARTERFINALS - 9 MAN DIVISION
October 28, 2006 - Hillsboro, Mike Bitz, Mgr,

Napoleon/Gackle-Streeter 28 - Hillsboro 13
~

Octlober 28, 2006 - Buxton, Randy Vigen Mgr.
Lakota 44 - Central Valley 42

October 28, 2006 - Crosby, Lea Lampert, Mgr.,
Divide County 30 - Rolfa/Rock Lake 7

October 28, 2008 - Turtle Lake, Robert Martin, Mge.
Turtle Lake-Mercer 34 - Mott-Regent 28

SEMI-FINALS - 9 MAN DIVISION

November 4, 2006 - Napoleon, Kip Schmidt, Mgr.
Napaleon/Gackle-Streeter 46 - Lakoia 14

Novermnber 4, 2006 - Turlie Lake, Robert Martin,_Mgr.
Turile Lake-Mercer 36 - Divide County 30

FINALS - 9 MAN BIVISION

November 10, 2006 - Alerus Center, Grand Farks - Todd Olscn, Manager

Napoleon/Gackle-Streeter 26 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 12

FIRST ROUND - A DIVISION
Octeber 21, 2008 - Linton, Steve Nelsen, Mgr.

Linton/Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 30 - Griggs County Central &

October 21, 2006 - Mayville, Dave Nelson, Mgr.

May-Port CG 27 - Hankinson/Fairmount‘Camphel-Tintah 26 (20T)

October 21, 2006 - Wyndmere, Chris Swenson, Mgr.
Wyndmere/Lidgerwood 20 - Northern Cass 8

ND High Séhool Activities Association Official Yearbook 81
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October 21, 2006 - Larimore, Paiti Aanenson Mgr.
Larimore 30 - Kindred &

October 21, 2008 - Velva, Ken Henderson, Mgr.
Velva 43 - Grant County/Flasher 12

October 21, 2006 - Stanley, Kevin Hoherz, Mgr.
Stanley/Pawers Lake 34 - New Rockford-Sheyenne 20

October 21, 2006 - Harvey, Dennis Dockter, Mgr.
Harvey 40 - Williams Gounty (Tioga/Ray) 0

Octaber 21, 2006 - Killdeer, Bob Wheeling, Mgr.
Langdon/Munich 32 - Killdeer 21

QUARTERFINALS - A DIVISION
October 28, 2006 - Linton, Steve Nelson, Mgr.
Linion/H-M-B 22 - May-Port CG 17

October 28, 2006 - Larimore, Patti Aanenson, Mar.
Wyndmereflidgerwood 18 - Larimore &

October 28, 2006 - Velva, Ken Henderson, Mgr.
Velva 14 - Stanley/Powers Lake 12

Qciober 28, 2006 - Harvey, Dennis Dockier, Mgr.
Harvey 36 - Langdon/Munich 0

SEMI-FINALS - A DIVISION
November 4, 2006 - Linton, Steve Nelson, Mgr.
Linton/HMB 22 - WyndmerefLidgerwaod 0

November 4, 2006 - Velva, Ken Henderson, Mgr.
Velva 20 - Harvey 13

FINALS - A DIVISION
November 10, 2006 - Alerus Center, Grand Forks, Todd Olson, Mgr.
Velva 33 - Linton/HMB 8

. QUARTERFINALS - AA DIVISION
Octaber 28, 2006 - Rugby, David Zwingel, Mgr.
Rugby 27 - Beulah 7

Qctober 28, 20086 - Watford City, Tom Sueizle, Mar.
Watford City 14 - Lisbon 12

Qctober 28, 2006 - Fargo Oak Grove, Terr Krueger, Mgr.
Dickinson Trinity 14 - Oak Grove/Park Christian 3

Qctober 28, 2006 - Hazen, Jerry Obenauer, Mgr.
Hazen 42 - Hatton/Northwood 12

SEMI-FINALS - AA DIVISION
November 4, 2006 - Rugby, David Zwingel, Mgr.
Watford City 22 - Rughy 21

November 4, 2006 - Hazen, Jerry Obenauer, Mgr.
Dickinson Trinity 28 - Hazen 7

ND High School Activities Association Offigial Yearbook

FINALS - AA DIVISION
Nuvember 10,2006 - Alsrus Center, Grand Farks, Todd Olsoh, Mgr
Watford City 20 - Dickinson Trinity 14

FIRST ROUND - AAA DIVISION
October 24, 2008 - Williston, Cory Hanson, Mar.
Williston 14 - Jamestown 7

Gctober 24, 2006 - Fargo North, Gary Mailloux, Mar.
Grand Forks Central 37 - Fargo North 20

QUARTERFINALS - AAA DIVISIGN
October 28, 2006 - Fargo South, Cory Lehman, Magr.
Fargo South 41 - Wiliston 0

October 27, 2006 - Bismarck, Jim Haussler Mgr.
Bismarck 28 - West Fargo 21

October 28, 2006 - Wahpeton, Mike McCall, Mgr.
Wahpeton 32 - Mandan 7

Qctober 28, 2006 - Minot, Pat McNally, Mgr.
Minot 42 - Grand Forks Central 7

SEME-FINALS - AAA DIVISION
Novernber 4, 2006 - Fargo South, Cory Lehman, Mgr.
Fargo South 34 - Bismarck 0
- November 4, 2006 - Minot, Pat McNally, Mgr.
- Iinat 35 - Wahpeton 14
FINALS - AAA DIVISION

Fargo South 34 - Minot 7

November 10, 2006 - Alerus Center, Grand Forks, Todd Qlson, Mgr.
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Central Valley 2184.00 0.00 385.00 600.00 250.00 949.00 2,184.00 g
Divide County 2032.00 0.00 420.50 125.00 475.00 1011.50 2,032.00 m
Hillsboro 1500.00 0.00 400.00 364.70 245.00 490.30 1,500.00 %
Mott-Regent 2460.00 0.00 422.50 356.00 175.00 1506.50 2,460.00 w
Napoleon 1768.00 0.00 465.15 280.00 526.00 496.85 1,768.00 M
North Central Benson 2532.00 0.00 358.75 553.75 250.00 1369.50 2,632.00 E
Rolla/Rock Lake 1968.00 0.00 428.55 320.00 150.00 10869.45 1,968.00 5
Turtle Lake/Mercer 2110.00 0.00 414.75 100.00 289.08 1306.17 2.110.00 m
TOTALS 16,554.00 0.00 3,295.20] 2,699.45]| 2,360.08 8,199.27 16,554.00 m
jm)
9-Man Division z
QTR-FINALS
Ceniral Valley 2386.00 146.90 318.75 600.00 Mmm.oo 1070.35 2,386.00
Divide County 3038.00 146.90 420.50 500.00 125.00 1845.60 3,038.00
Hillsboro 1966.00 146.90 400.00 224.70 275.00 919.40 1,966.00
Turtle L.ake/Mercer 3422.00 146.90 395.50 100.00 206.59 2573.01 3.422.00
TOTALS 10,812.00 587.60 1,534.75| 1,424.70 856.59 6,408.36 10,812.00
9-MAN
SEMI-FINALS
Napoleon 3332.00 180.90 410.40 360.00 805.63 1575.07 3,332.00
Turtle Lake 5210.00 180.90 409.75 100.Q0 206.59 4312.76 5,210.00
TOTALS 8,542.00 361.80 820.15 460.00| 1,012.22 5,887.83 8,542.00
9-MAN
GRAND TOTAILS 35,908.00 949.40 5,650.10] 4,584.15| 4,228.89 20,495.48 35,008.00 3
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AA DIVISION
QTR FINALS
Hazen 4084.00 17455  396.25] 435.00] 200.00 2878.20]  4084.00
Oak Grove 3676.00 17455  385.00] 512.40 0.00 2604.05]  3676.00
Rugby 3928.00 17455  385.00] 250.00] 400.00 2718.45]  3928.00
Watford City 3139.00 174.55]  407.50|  495.00] 350.00 1711.95]  3139.00
TOTALS 14,827.00 698.20] 1,573.75| 1,692.40] 950.00 9,912.65] 14,827.00
~ [AADIVISION h
SEMI-FINALS
. [Hazen " 6692.00 20855  396.25| 470.00] 296.00 5321.20]  6692.00
~ [Rugby 4446.00 208.55|  388.75| 250.00] 700.00 2898.70| _ 4446.00
TOTALS 11,138.00 417.10] _ 785.00] 720.00] 996.00 8,219.90] 11,138.00
AA DIVISION
GRAND TOTALS | 25,965.00]  1,115.30] 2,358.75| 2,412.40| 1,946.00 1813255 25,065.00)




DAKOTA BOWL - FOOTBALL FINALS

ALL DIVISIONS
GRAND FORKS ALERUS CENTER - TODD OLSON, MGR,
NOVEMBER 10, 2006

RECEIPTS:
GTOSS AGIUSSIONS 1. vt vemeessmsseseesecs s essessseesmas s essre o eset 10205 ERP 458580320 e emrs e eec e emteeseememensseeeessemsmsmssesensseemsmnns $53,361.00
TS oo veeemttemst e enrscececnes et et see s et s St e e SRRt SRR A4S HR R b en et nemee s mme s sene et srmeeantaseniantseman 4,080.00
TOTAL RE $57,441.00
DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials
9-Man Jim Stallard, Brad Nold, Steve Middleton,

Norm Dutof, John Resell
A Ron Seeley, Shane Homiston, Troy

Walters, Lloyd Haagenscen, Ron Wright
AA Jeff Fiechtner, Greg Wohl, Brad Syllizasen,

Joe Killoran, Dave Holm
AAA Jim Harty, Dan Scheibel, Casey Henderson

Craig Blumhart, Doug Hogan $2,776.25
Officials ROOM we...ceeerenveeucecrrreenne . $271.50
TEOPIIES e et ereee et cecras e reas e sassereen st cesnsssbasas | ssamsssassasces seenmas enemas s ans et ann 3,053.80
Rent & Custodial ... e .. 5,350.00
Facility Tax ..5,691.00
Management:
Stats $340.00
SBOUMEY «.oteeerereerieest e vememet e e semessvennares semen 3,610.00
Tickets ... 181,39
Ushers ...... 2,240.00
Ticket Sellers&Takers 1,262.50
Secretarial Help...
Trainer ......cce..
Manager's Fee ...
Postage & Telephone
ANNOUNCETS ooeeeeees e
Chain & Box Crew,
Desk Officials .
tocker Room Aftendant
Floor & Press Box Mgmt .... $11,735.35
T-Shirts ..o - $1,077.00
NOHSAA Revenue . $27.486.10
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $57,441.00
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BOYS’ GOLF
REGION | - LINTON, DAN CARR, MGR.
TEAM TOTALS
NAPOIBON coeoo e e e eeenss st e eeesens 374
Edgeley/Kulm . 381
Lisbon. e e e ALt sememt s sat eeeememee eemeanen 390
MEDALIST
EFiC PAUL LINEON .ovvuvemeeecccesseneeneeceee s sssceeeeeeesss ot oeeeeeseee st oo 84
REGION Il - CARRINGTON - GREG JOHNSON, MGR.
TEAM TOTALS
MEY-POME CGviniseeeceeeeeresrs e e ettt e coseeess e eeeeee st 5 oo oeson 323
Fargo 0ak GROVE .....v.u e ceeecseeeesrseseeeeeseeceesre s coeeee e ot 324
L= 1141105 11 TS 3238
MEDALIST
Jordan Flaten, May-Port CG ..o ceccarae e e .75

REGION Il - LARIMORE, MIKE OPDAHL, MANAGER
TEAM TOTALS

Hattoanorlhwood............:......
Grafton..

Dash Donnelly, Hatton/Northwood

REGION IV - RUGBY, JEFF LIND, MGR,
TEAM TOTALS
Northem Lights (St John/Rofia} ........ v 352
Westhope/Newburg .... o
Rugby

Danigl Olsen, Glenburn

REGION V - DICKINSON, STEVE QUINTUS {KILLDEER}, MGR.

TEAM TOTALS
New Salem .....cc.ccoceerrerenceee. 317
Killdeer ... vt e .318
DICKINSON TFNIEY cvvvsremeeeceemas v eeneeeeecsst b coeecseeesses e e eeess s 324
MEDALIST -

Jacob Wheeling, KillAeer ..............ooo e s oo, 69

REGION Vi - WILLISTON, TRACY PETERSON (TRINITY CHIRSTIAN), MGR.

TEAM TOTALS
BHAMBY . enurerres ettt ceeecsmss s reee et s e o emmes st seseeeeet e eeeene 333
WVBHOTH CHY e oo 341
Parshall.......oo oot 345
MEDALIST _
Brian Degenstein, Watford CiY ... 80

BOYS’ STATE CLASS B GOLF TOURNAMENT
THE LINKS, WILLISTON - MAY 29-30, 2007
TRACY PETERSON (TRINITY CHRISTIAN), MGR.

TEAM TOTALS

Fargo Oak Grove..
Kilideer.......
Larimore ...
Dickinson Trinity ... "
Northern Lights (St. John/Rolla).......c..oveeeeerene....
Stanley......
Westhope/Newburg ..
New Salem ......ccooovvnveecea..
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Grafton 683 MEDALIST
Carmingtam oo eveeene 688 Casey Gleich, Bismarck . 73
Parshall/NEW TOWN ....ucvececeeeeriesmstsnasemns e sssrassass sessmsbttss s sssssases soses 699
WWAFORD GIY e s s emmsses s 704 BOYS’ STATE CLASS A GOLF TOURNAMENT
HAONNOMIWOOM. ...vveeeceeeerecomerssrseseeemseemss st semseesmanea sessoss 713 GRAND FORKS COUNTRY CLUB
May-Port GG. T4 JUNE 4-5, 2007 - TODD OLSON, MANAGER
NGDOIEOM coreree v emerversstss o mssss sesssssss s ssense s sess oo e s s 728 . TEAM TOTALS
JE1TTe! o — 738 o
EOGEIBYAKUITI «...oeecosssrcevcemaeceesnsrsenss s snsenmersssssss s easmons: 73 L Fargo SOUHT ..o e e
Lisbon. 1095 A Fargo North ..o
S Bismarck .........
ALL-STATE WINNERS o4 Bismarck Century
Garrett Schultz, New Salem......... . S Fargo Shanley.
Brady Hillerud, HEzZeN .o eeccecciissiens Devils Lake
Zach Dufault, Killdeer.. - Bismarck St. Mary's
Cory Samson, Fargo Oak Grove 156 Wahpeton........
Casey Olheiser, Dickinson THNIY ... cooveeceeeeeconi i 157 West FAIJ0 . ermsemmiseesnanns
Coner Borud, Hazen . 157 WAISEON .. .eeeeee e
Chad Marshall, HAZEM........ceerorceeececeersesirsrrscemsemsseaessssssess semsmerstsssss e semenass 157 Dickinsan
Ryan Seil, THnity Christian ... e 15¢ Turtle Mountain (Belcourt)........ccmemmrreermiesensrneenns
Casey Becker, BEUIAN ... e s coesmassaess st o 159
Jory Pulver, Beulah ..o e ceensinionens 160 ALL-STATE WINNERS
Nathaniel Packineau, ParshallNew TOWN ....oen e 160
Cobretti Parisian, Northern Lights ... 160 Ben Freeman, Fargo SOU ... ..o eeeoeeeecee e ceeeeeseveemessemeest s seossssses 14g*
Nick Schaefer, GF Red River 149
Tony Pope, Wahpeton.... 150
BOYS’ & GIRLS’ CLASS B GOLF Thomas Welk, Bismarck St Manys...c...coe e oeveeeeerecesrs e 151
WILLISTON - THE LINKS & EAGLE RIDGE Torm Hoge, Fargo SOUTN ... .o s sssesrisesees s 152
TRACY PETERSON (TRINITY CHRISTIAN), MGR. Michael Delmare, Williston 154
MAY 29-30, 2007 . Pat Thomas, Shanley ...ty 155
Receipts: Sean Krall, Valiey City..... 157
TGS oo oo eeseesesessessemesse s emee et 482555 o SRR e AR e 81 RS $2,915.50 Casey Stavenger, West Fargo 157
Casey Glelch, BISMACK .. vvuve e eeeece ceemrce e eecsemeemes cosesesestesssssesas sesssssses 158
Dishursements: ................. Travis Dahl, Bismarck CEntUNY . ... e rresms s sessssess s sie 158
REGIONS: * Won play-off
Expenses. ... $1$igg-gg
Trophies 440 BOYS’ CLASS A GOLF
MBNAGEI'S FEE . .msvssse st o $1.200.00 oonvirrs e e $2,840.00 GRAND FORKS COUNTRY CLUB - TODD OLSON, MANAGER
STATE: JUNE 4 - 5, 2007 _
Expenses....... $50.00
MANAGEN'S FBR oo rssnrrssssermenssnenenee:. $40000 B G BTUBRING | oeeeoceaereeecesessreeeesmeeeeee s esseee o s e e 888 AR e $467.50
Trophies -
T T— FEB6.60 e0reeerrvcnemsrssiriasiaeenees $1.797.60
NDHSAADEFICIT S ($1.822.10)
TOTALS $4,731.60 T TrOPIGS & AWAIES oo $172.00
........... $200.00
....... $50.00 !
CLASS A BOY’S REGIONAL GOLF TOURNAMENTS : o —. _ 42200
EAST REGION - VILLAGE GREEN, MOORHEAD e TIODRIES & AWAIGS 1vresecersrssvommrrsssrsesmsens oo $340.50
CURT JONES, MANAGER : ABNEGEFS FEE - oereeeereeemeeesrersnrermsssssrisens $200.00
TEAM TOTALS : B8t vennere e . 52500 .
1. Fargo South...... L $108.00 $673.50
2 T | U | I eSO OO {$628.00)
3. Wahpeton $1,095.50. $1,095.50
Tom Hoge, Fargo South
WEST REGION - MANDAN PRAIRIE WEST
LORELL JUNGLING, MANAGER
TEAM TOTALS
1. Bismarck.....eoueeveunent 306
2. Bismarck Century ... ceeecieecennees .327
3. BiISMAICK St MAIY'S ..cocecvecemss e rseee st s s 328
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RECEIPTS;
Gross Admissions

BOYS’ HOCKEY
EAST REGION - GRAND FORKS PURPUR ARENA
FEBRUARY 15-17, 2007 - TODD QLSON, MANAGER
Play-in Game
Shanley & - Wahpeton/Breckenridge 7 (OT)

First Round
GF Red River 16 - Shanley Q Devils Lake 3 - Fargo North 1
Fargo South 6 - GF Central 3 Grafton/Park River 8 - West Fargo 1

Second Round _
GF Red River 7 - Devils Lake 0 Fargo South 8 - Graften/Park River 2
First Consolation Round
Fargo North 7 - Shanley 1 GF Central 1 - West Fargo 0

Second Consolation Round
Grafton/Park River 7 - Fargo North 0 Devils Lake 3 - GF Gentral 1

Third & Fourth
Grafton/Park River seeded #3
Devils Lake seeded #4

Championship
Fargo South 2 - GF Red River 1

EAST REGION HOCKEY

GRAND FORKS PURPUR ARENA - TODD OLSON, MGR.
FEBRUARY 15 - 17, 2007

................................................... $24.515.00

TOTAL RECEIPTS

DISBURSEMENTS:

Officials....
Officials Rooms ..

Trophies & Awards .

Rent & Janitor..
Management:

Ticket Sellers & Takers ...

$24,515.00

........................................................ $2,514.00
$440.00
$72.00
.. $2,750.00

-$1,604.38

Play-In EXpenses .......cc.... $515.00

Floor & Press Box Mgmt.
Off loe Officials
Security/Parking ...
Manager's Fee.
Secretarial Help....
Postage & Phone

Miscellansous ..
Locker Rm. Attendant..

Trainer ...

$8,495.36

NDHSAA Revenue
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

92
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$24,515.00
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WEST REGION - BISMARGK
FEBRUARY 15-17, 2007 - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
Play-In Game
Hazen/Beuiah 3 - Mandan 2

First Round
Williston 2 - Bismarck Century 1
Dickinson 1 - Jamestown 0

Minot 7 - Hazen/Beulah 1
Bismarck 4 - Botfineay 2

' Second Round
Minot 6 - Williston 3 Bismarck 3 - Dickinson 1

First Consolation Round
Bismarck Century 7 - Hazen/Beulah 1 Bottineau 7 - Jamestown 5

Second Consolation Round
Bismarck Century 2 - Dickinson 1 Williston 9 - Bottineau 3

Third & Fourth
Williston seeded #3
Bismarck Century seeded #4

Championship
Bismarck 2 - Minat 1

WEST REGION HOCKEY
BISMARCK - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.
FEBRUARY 15 - 17, 2007

" RECEIPTS:

................................................. $23.173.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS $23,173.00
DISBURSEMENTS:
i | $3,383.00
L $72.00
Rent & Janitor........... $3,000.00
-:.Management:
Ticket Sellers& Takers. -
Pucks .................
Secretarial Help..,
Locker Rm Attendant.. .
ToWels ..., $201.20
Floor & Press Box Mgmi. .. $106.00
. Piay-In Expenses $409.15
Trainers................ $430.93
TicketsMristbands .. $200.00 —
Security .....ou.ce... J
Manager's Fee. .
Announcer.... $275.00
Desk Officials .. $825.00
Postage & Phone. .. $50.00
S Goal Judges..... $350.00 $6,516.55
- NDHSAARGVEOUS v oo $10.201.45
222 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $23,173.00
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STATE BOYS' HOCKEY
RALPH ENGELSTAD ARENA - GRAND FORKS
FEBRUARY 22 - 24, 2007 - TODPD OLSON, MANAGER

First Round
Fargo South 6 - Bismarck Century 2 Graften/Park River 5 - Minot 2
Devils LakefCando 6 - Bismarck 0 GF Red River 4 - Williston 2

Second Round
Fargo South 2 - Grafton/Park River 1 GF Red River 4 - Devils Lake/Candg 1

First Gonsolation Round
Bismarck Century 7 - Minot 2 Bismarck 3 - Williston 1

Consolation Champion
Bismarck 5 - Bismarck Century 1

Third & Fourth
Devils Lake/Gando 4 - Grafton/Park River 3

Championship
Grand Forks Red River 3 - Fargo South 1

BOYS' STATE HOCKEY
GRAND FORKS - TODD OLSON, MGR.
FEBRUARY 22 - 24, 2007

RECEIPTS:
GIOSS AUNIISSIONS ... .eeerecemeeertieaessssansrit e s s s Eare b0 A 150 R RS R R B AR SRS RSS2 Samas S5 e mes S hmsmsS s s sees £ smmas simemss sananas simemnases $71,439.00
TEBRUMES 1oveve s s s rsrereresresrsrarassassesersas ressssssnsnaes enas e e anas s e e e e e e e s e s ... $2.448.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS $73,887.00
DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials: Dan Sedevie, Jeff Ball, John Grothman,
Andy Carton, Mitch Semanko, Travis
Kurtz, Doug Baker, Matt Spivey, Jim
Hariper, Dan Emery, Matt Hill,
JETEMY MEAJEIUS c..ceoeeeee e oo ssaassrersssserssessss s sessssease s secansrsmsssseaseans $4,841.50
OFfICIAIS RODIMS .ecovtrecevrmreememsesememimemsmss secemnssememes sememes seaememsememes sememes seaemes semememss sememeee
Trophies & Awards
Rent & Janitor,
Management:
Ticket Sellers/TAKETS ... vceeeeeeeeeeercemes eeeereee $3,658.00
Tickets............ . $60.00
FACHTY TAX crconvemerereseemsaressmreesmnesenes sonmesesee $9,436.50
Floor&Press Box Mgmt. . .. $6842.50
Pucks $196.00
$3,231.00
Police & Security .. .$5,243.00
Manager’s Fee $600.00
Secretarial Help ....$250.00
Venue Merchandise Tax. ....5432.00
Off Ice Officials $2,740.00
Locker Rm Attendant... $1,253.00
Trainers/First Aid Ser... $1.875.00 $29,817.00
=11 O, $650.40
NDHSAA Revenue . et ea e s e n st et $22,111.50
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $73,887.00
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BOYS’ SOCCER
BISMARCK - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
OCTOBER 13-15, 2006

Pool Play Friday
Bismarck 8i. Mary's 3 - Grand Forks Ceniral 2
Bismarck 1 - Fargo Seuth 0
Minot 1 - Grand Forks Red River 0
Bismarck Century 2 - Shanley 1 (OT)

Peol Play Saturday
Grand Forks Cenirat 3 - Bismarck 1
Fargo South 2 - Bismarck St. Mary's 0
Shanley 3 - Minot 1
Grand Forks Red River 2 - Bismarck Century ¢
Bismarck 1 - Bismarck St. Mary's 0
Grand Forks Central 1 - Fargo South 0
Grand Forks Red River 2 - Shanley 0
Minot 4 - Bismarck Century 0

Fifth & Sixth
Bismarck Century 1 - Fargo South

Third & Fourth
_Grand Forks Red River 1 - Bismarck 0

Championship
Minot 2 - Grand Forks Central 1 (OT)

BOYS' STATE SOCCER FINANCIAL REPORT
BISMARCK - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
OGTOBER 13 - 15, 2006

e . ~
RECEIPTS:

- GrOSS ADMISSIONS ...cucmececrsrarereesvemeseeecesemes seessons
- T-Shirt....

TOTAL RECEIPTS

- DISBURSEMENTS:

. Officials: ' -

- James Poling, Jerry Bakken,

-* David Maler, Zijad Repak, Steve Sprague,

" Frank Racek, Matthew VonPinnon,
~ - David Schmidt .

-2 DAV SCAMIE v eeeseers st ssessne s e e stss s e e $3,695.00
“OFICIAIS ROOMS 1uvrvvvv e s eceoessseeemesscoeecet bbb ee e sesemsmseessmes seemees secest st $375.00
~Trophies & AWards ..o....uiinecenn. " $1,116.60
R e ettt eeeeese et e er s e e er et e e eeseeeeeee e $2,480.00

"~ Management: -
- Ticket Sellers/Takers
Statisticians
Ball Shaggers........
- Manager’s Fee
o Trainer.......
. Secreterial Help....
L ANNOUNGET -..c..yvns,
<+ Desk Officigs .........
-7 Postage & Phone . $50.00 $2,899.57
;—gﬂgﬁAR ........................ et ar e ee e e e e $497.70
e BVENIUE oo svasssrnssoneee reessssassssssssns s seesmnssesssss e $2.316.23
- TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $13,380.10

- $11,590.00

..$1.790.10
$13,380.10
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BOYS’ SWIMMING
NORTH DAKOTA BOYS’ STATE SWIMMING RECORDS

Event Present Holder School Present  Year
Record
200 Yd Medley Brad Stai, Eri¢ Trueblood, Minot 1:39.20 2001

Relay Mait Lowe, Aaron Weeks
200 Yd Freestyle Tim Springer West Fargo 1:44.03 1999
200 Yd Individaul

Medley Matt Bonzer Grand Forks 1:56.67 2003
50 Yd Freestyle Matthew Lowe Minot 20.51 2003
Diving Josaph Parris b Fargo North 468,85 2000
100 Yd Butterfly Matthew Lowe Minot 52.19 2002
100 Yd Freestyle Matthew Lowe Minot 4542 2003
500 Yd Freestyle Andy Wolf Fargo South 4:41.87 2006
200Yd Freestyle Andrew Hale, Brandon Minot 1:28.07 2005

Relay Ladendorf, Reb Hansen, Max Greuel
100 Yd Backstroke Matt Bonzer Grand Ferks 53.15 2003
100 Yd Breaststroke Matthew Lowe Minot 58.24 2002
400 Yd Freestyle Andrew Hale, Brandon Minot 3:14.84 2005

Relay Ladendorf, Pairick Greer, Max Greuel

BOYS’ STATE SWIMMING & DIVING MEET
UND - HYSLOP, GRAND FORKS - TODD OLSON, MANAGER
MARCH 5 & 6, 2007
IVIEIOT et seeunreeentsescsn reasnt s ramsstsesness e sesanas e e senanas st emss s Be eSS R R RS 1 e 413
Grand Forks . SOOI OOIN: 302
West Fargo ........curren 263
Fargo SOUtN ... 258
MBNTBN oot e e e s s s b s e 236
Farge North ......... et en ottt e s e 223
Century st et n e cenns 156
WWITISEOT - e e e st sttt nse s sessers s cemsasemen s smsn s enmarss semnssssmnmans 139
JAMEStOWn ..o .08
Bismarck R &8
INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

Boys 200 Yard Medley Relay

1. Fargo South (Patrick Duncan, Jerrad Highman, Preston Pleiffer, Ben Griggs), 1:40.01; 2, Grand Forks 1:40.13; 3. Minot
1:41.77; 4. Mandan 1:45.89; 5. Century, 1:46.02; 6. Williston 1:47.08; 7. West Fargo 1:47.91; 8. Fargo North 1:48.52.
Boys 200 Yard Freestyle b )

1. Jake Gerszewski, Grand Forks, 1:46.35; 2. Rob Gokey, Minot, 1:46.93; 3. Carter Hoit, Williston, 1:50.13; 4. Torey
Miller, Mandan, 1:51.62; 5. Anthony Swanholm, Fargo North, 1:51.81; 6. Sam Jacohs, West Fargo, 1:43.11; 7. Elias
Metzigian, Minat, 1:53.39; 8. Spencer Wheeling, 1:54.88.

Boys 200 Yard IM

1. Ty Nimens, Grand Forks, 1:57.83; 2. Derek Lair, Minct 2:02.40; 3. Ben Griggs, Fargo South 2:03.74; 4, Ethan Nimens,
Grand Forks 2:06.55; §. Zach Cormican, West Fargo 2:09.40; 6. Aarcn Motacek, Jamestown 2:09.43; 7. Bret Morgan,
Grand Forks 2:09.79; 8. DQ.

Boys 50 Yard Freesiyle

1. Carl Battle, Fargo North 21.43; 2. lan Peterson, Grand Forks 22.20; 3. Ty Marlin, Minot 22.44; 4. Cody Heizelman,
Minot 22.92; 5. Preston Wahl, Century 23.04; 8. Spencer Bickel, Minot 23.06; 7. Jake Griffin, Bismarck 23.32; 8. Nick
Herberhelz, Mandan 23.34.

Boys 1 Meter Diving

1. lan Straehley, Century 417.55; 2. Richie Sagmilier, Mandan 407.15; 3. Layne Nordquist, Minot 402.95; 4. Garet
Abraham, West Fargo 358.75; 5. Cameron Schmaltz, Century 369.85; 6. Nikolas Nadeau, Mandan 369.40; 7. Jake
Paper, Fargo Scuth 343.10; 8. Benjarnin Knopf, Fargo South 329.70.
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+‘Boys 100 Yard Butterfly
Cody Heizelman, Minot 52.89; 2, Christian Nasset, Fargo North 53.57: 3. Preston Wahl, Century 55.46; 4. Sam Efiison,

Mandan 56.86; 5. Austin Keller, West Fargo 57.87; 6, Jeremy Bickel, Minot 58.03; 7. Andrew Kramer, Mandan 58.16;
Jared Sykora, West Fargo 58.42.

Boys 100 Yard Freestyle
Carl-Battle, Fargo North 48.55; 2. Ty Nimens, Grand Forks 48.70; 3. Ben Griggs, Fargo South 49.94; 4. Carter Hol,

Williston 50.13; 5. Elias Metzigian, Minot 50.74; &, Ty Martin, Minct 51.05; 7. Eric Benson, West Fargo 51.16; 8. Nick
Loai] Herberholz, Mandan 51.21.

Boys 500 Yard Freestyle

H qake Gerszewski, Grand Forks 4:47.99; 2. lan Peterson, Grand Forks 4:57.14; 3. Derek Lair, Mingt 4:57 58; 4. Anthony
Swairiholm, Fargo North 5:06.03; 5. Rob Gokey, Minot 5:06.45; 6. Sam Jacobs, West Fargo 5:13.54; 7. Zach Cormican,
.- West Fargo 5:14.98; 8. Spencer Wheeling, Minot 5:15,28.

Boys 200 Yard Freestyle Relay
not (Ty Martin, Elias Metzlgian, Cody Heizelman, Rob Gokey) 1:29.89; 2. Fargo South 1:31.12; 3. Fargo Narth
:31.39; 4. Mandan 1:32.98; 5. West Fargo 1:33.50; 6. Century 1:35.36; 7. Grand Forks 1:35.53; 8. Williston 1:36.87.

Boys 100 Yard Backstroke
.FEthan Nimens, Grand Forks 57.41; 2. Brandon Sullivan, Williston 58.90; 3. Aaron Motacek, Jamestown 58.75; 4. Patrick

incan, Farga South 59.90; 5. Jared Sander, Fargo North 53.99; 6, Ryan Frueh, Minot 1:00.10; 7. Vernon Newman,
Fargo South 1:00.52; 8. Eric Muus, Grand Forks 1:01.08.

' oys 100 Yard Breaststroke -
“71; Ghristian Nasset, Fargo North, 59.64; 2, Nick Binstock, Mandan 1:00.58; 3. Jerrad Highman, Fargo South 1:01.38;

‘4 Joe Kemp, Williston 1:02.74; 5. Jesse Sjoberg, Mandan 1:03.17; 8. Brian Watkins, Fargo South 1:04.10; 7. Garett
- Abraham, West Fargo 1:04.56; 8, Kyle Hibbs, Minot 1:07.05

loys 400 Yard Freestyle Relay

i Grand Forks (Ian.Peterson, Jake Gerszewski, Ethan Nimers, Ty Nimens) 3:18.23; 2. Minat 3:20.38; 3. Fargo
Nor5th03:23.53; 4. West Fargo 3:26.16; 5. Williston, 3:26.44; 6. Mandan 3:28.07; 7. Fargo South 3:30.31; 8. Bismarck

©3:35.05.
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BOYS’ STATE SWIMMING
UND, GRAND FORKS - TCDD OLSON, MGR.

BOYS’ EAST REGION TENNIS
GRAND FORKS - TODD OLSON, MANAGER

MARCH 5 & 6, 2007
Necne
RECEIPTS:
GIOSS AQIMUSSIONS cuvrvrmemsicerareerenert hersisibsbrt e sy ns b s ssmsmes enss s smsmens s sssnss semems s abas s srassenss . $5,973.00 7'
TS TS .. ceoceeeeeemseesereseeasebsesssabarasaps e ems s e R e E e e £ enE R e SRR S e R R sen s shmmnescemn keSS $1,113.50 2 88 B AWANTS ..coooev et rasnrsresmense e cemas e e s csasbenee $105.60
TOTAL RECEIPTS : $7,086.50 .650.00
DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials: i ........................................
Don Martindale, Greg Selbo, Irene Wrenn, ' lanagers Fee ...,
Michael Giddings, Gerry Pfau, ‘Setretarial Help......
GANE RICRAIISON coooeveeeeeeseeceereemae coeeeresesssrasssess seeuessseeunessemessss e nesmsmaresesnsrts $1,048.50 Phorie, Postage & Paper
Officials Rooms $200.00 TEMNIS BANS 1.vvvvvevrmsssceess oo eeeesss e sssessesssoesnemss e rensmnes
TTOPRIES & AWBIAS ©1.ooeeeeoeeeeveeens oot s ssssrnsssrssasrssasss e $1,501.45 otal Disbursements $4,751.20
REITE & JANHOT............roo-osossvesees e serens et s ssessns ecsenssscesn e e e $2,500.00 R
Management:
Ticket Sellers & Takers... WEST REGION
Securnity -...ceeeee SEPTEMBER 21-23, 2006 - MINOT, PAT MCNALLY, MGR,
Manager’s Fee ... : :
Secretarial Help icipating Schools: Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Dickinson, Jameslown, Mandan, Minot,
ANNOUNCEr... T Bishop Ryan (Minat), Williston
Trainers ... IR
Desk Official p Four Teams: Williston, Bismarck Century, Minot, Dickinson
Awards Supplies e
Deck Mgmt X - Top Eight Individuals: Josh Qothoudt, Minct
Head Timers/Timers... $420.00 ST Grant Bakke, Bismarck
Office Expenses, $3,493.00 Michael Hofstad, Bismarck Century
..................... $237.60 Themas Welk, Bismarck Century
NDHSAA DEAIGIH. v ceerreeecemasevnemns s ceresrenececssemsssemsasersseseresseserenss .....{$1,894.05) Catlin Glenn, Williston
TOTALS $8,980.55. $8,980.55 e Luke VanElls, Dickinson
Luke Jebperson, Bismarck Century
Paui Pearson, Minot
H RETERE
B OYS T E N N lS Top Eight Doubles: ‘Tayior Bruhschwein/Stephan Blanchard, Dickinson
EAST REGION ; John Roller/Brett Wike, Bismarck Century
SEPTEMBER 21-23, 2006- GRAND FORKS, TODD OLSON, MGR. Cameron McFarlin/Michae! DeLorme, Williston
Participating Schools: Fargo North, Fargo South Grand Forks Central, Grand Forks Red River, %ﬁﬂDgzﬁ'gzgﬂng?: n;‘:?ﬁa\x!:lmon -
Shanley, Valley City. Wahpeton, West Fargo Jess Freidt/Colin Peterson, Dickinsen
Top Four Teams: Grand Ferks Red River, Fargo North, Farge South, Shanley antzgrgu';?e!st;g;:imz:‘:;f (\’J’emi]s:own
Top Eight [ndividuals: Max Piepkorn, Fargo North
Chad Smith, Grand Forks Red River BOYS' WEST REGION TENNIS
Michael Kraft, Grand Forks Red River MINOT - PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER
Dan Ficel, Fargo North | X .
Jacob LaDeuceur, Grand Foris Red River ‘RECEIPTS: . None
Ryan McGuigan, Fargo South .
Andy Kaul, Shanley -DISBURSEMENTS:
Matt Fuka, Grand Forks Central TFOPRIES & AWAITS -...coocv ettt ienns e eemeesess st sesse e
ourt Supervisors...
Top Eight Doubles: Eric Davis/Tyler Davis, Grand Forks Red River
Ayman Ahmed/Dhithan Marasinghe, GF Red River
Maft Bergstron¥Clark Swanson, FargoNeth e saretarial Help ...
Eric Moe/Parker Lawley, Farge South OGS oo
Alex Moe/Brett Storey, Grand Forks Central hone, Postage & Paper...
Mati Gehrtz/Rodrigo Otero, Shanley Tennis Balls .
Matt PorterfKevin Schwandt, Shanley Total Dishursements $3,297.06
Eric SalzwedelfLuke Brodeur, Fargo South
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Team Winners:

Singles Winners:

Doubles Winners:

RECEIPTS:

BOYS’ STATE TENNIS .
SEPTEMBER SEPT. 28 - 30, 2006 - FARGO
ED LOCKWOQOD, MANAGER

1st - Grand Forks Red River

2nd - Fargo North

3rd - Bismarck Century
4th - Fargo South
Consolation - Williston

1st - Josh Oothoud:, Minot

2nd - Max Piepkom, Fargo North

3rd - Chad Smith, Grand Forks Red River
4ih - Michael Kraft, Grand Forks Red River
5th - Thomas Welk, Bismarck Century

6th - Dan Ficek, Farge North

1st - John Roller/Brett Wike, Bismarck Century

2nd - Taylor Bruhschwein/Stephan Blanchard, Dickinson
3rd - Eric Davis/Tyler Davis, GF Red River

4th - Ayman Ahmed/Dhilhan Marasinghe, GF Red River
5th - Eric Moe/Parker Lawley, Fargo South

6th - Matt Bergstrom/Clark Swanson, Fargo North

BOYS' STATE TENNIS MEET

SEPT. 28 - 30, 2006 - FARGO, ED LOCKWOOD, MANAGER

$828.75

T-Shirts

DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & Awards .
Tennis Balls .........
Court Supervisors

Officals Rooms
Court Rental
Manager's Fee ..

Paper, Posmge Phone, Parklng

Total Expenses
NDHSAA Loss

......................................... {$6.216.45)

$7.045.20 $7,045.20

Totals
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BOYS’ TRACK

ND STATE TRACK AND FIELD QVERALL RECORDS

Present Holder Schoot Record
Weston Dressler Bismark
Weston Dressler Bismarck
Blake Bowers KenmareML3/Bow
Brian McCulley Fargo South
Reb Heen Williston
Corey lhmeis Williston
Ryan Chappeil GF Central
Ryan Chappell GF Central
Nate Keller Valley City
Shawn Gabbert Dickinson
Mike Backes GF Red River
Chad Ohly Minot
Howard Hausauer Bismarck
Seth Helgeson Bismarck
Riley Dolezal Stanley/Powers Lake
Dirk Churehill, Chris Bismarck
i Faller, Jordan Puhalla, Brandon Solemsaas
‘Meéteér Relay Charod Moore, Derrick - Minot
S Maaore, Danny Carlson, Thomas Jones
1600 Meter Relay Tayior Bruhschweir, Dickinson
SR Mitch Kudmna, Skyler Beaudoin, Nakoa Baker
20'0 leter Relay Joe Carlson, Ken Clark, Minot

3200 Meter Run
110 Meter Hurdles
0:Meter Hurdles

290'Yd Dash

: (straightaway)

*ND:High Sehvol Activities

Yd ﬁaéh(curve) Tom Lowe

Rob Buchholz, Jon Boughner

'*2002 Flrst year to use tailwind javelin

ND CLASS A BOYS' STATE TRAGK & FIELD RECORDS

Present Helder School
Waston Dressler Bismarck
Weston Dressler Bismarck
Derrick Moore Minot

Brian McCuiley Fargo South
Rob Heen Williston
Corey lhmels Williston
Ryan Chappell GF Central
Ryan Chappell GF Central -
Nate Keller Valley City
Shawn Gabbert Dickinson
Mike Backes GF Red River
Chad Ohly Minot
Howard Rausauer Bisrmarck
Seth Helgeson Bismarck
Paul Hoplin GF Red River
Dirk Churchill, Chris Bismarck —
Faller, Jerdan Puhalla, Brandon Solemsaas
Charod Moore, Darrick Minot

Moore, Danny Carlson, Thomas Jones

Taylor Bruhschwein, Dickinson
Mitch Kudrna, Skyler Beaudoin, Nakoa Baker
Joe Carlson, Ken Clark, Minot

Rob Buchholz, Jon Boughner

2002 I rst yesr to use taibwind javelin

ND CLASS A BOYS’ RETIRED TRACK & FIELD RECORDS

Present Holder School
Chuck MeGuinnes Jamestown
Bruce Perry Bismarck
Chugck McGuinnes Jamestown

Valiey City

Associatio 1cial Yearbook

Year
10.44
21.83
48.19
1:52.02
41276
9:03.65
14.36
3777
24-08.00
6-10.25
46-09.00
15-03.00
64-01.00
185-07.00
208-03.00
42.98

1:28.60
32181

7:54.52

Record
10.44
21.83
48.27
1:52.02
4:12.76
9:03.65
14.36
37.77
24-06.00
8-10.25
46-09.00
15-03.00
64-01.00
185-07.00
201-10.00
42,98

1:28.60
3:21.81

7:54.52

2004
2004
2006
1846
1987
1992
2005
2004
1998
1999
1998
1990
1987
1999
2004
2008

2002
2006

1981

Year
2004
2004
2001
1995
1887
1992
2005

1998
1999
1998
1990
1987
1999
2007
2008

2602
2008

1981

Year
1953
1972
1953

1973
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440 Yard Dash Scott Wilkinson Mandan 492

880 Yard Run Dan Cichos Jamestown 1:56.2
Tim Wheeler Dickinson 1:56.2

Mile Run Claude Smith GF Red River 4:185

2 Mile Run Tom Petrik Bismarck 8:224

120 Yard Hurdles CHiff Gushman GF Central 14.4

**180 Yd Low Hurdles

(straightaway) Cliff Cushman Grand Forks 19.3

180 ¥d Low Hurdies

(Curve) Phil Farris Langdon 16.3

330 Yard Hurdles Scott Wilkinson Mandan 399

*** Javelin Steve Held Carrington 224-0,00

= Javelin Chad Qukrop Dickinson 212-08.00

440 Yard Relay Kringstad, Perry, Bismarck 436
Sande, Krause :

880 Yard Relay Kringstad, Perry, Bismarck 1:30.1
Sande, Krause

Mile Relay Luther, Clausnitzer, Bisrmarck 3227

) Perry, Hougen
2 Mile Relay Parker, Nutter Minot 7577

Clark, Rowell
*220 Yd Dash Record (straightaway) retired 1967 replaced with 220 Yd Dash {curve)

=180 Yd Low Hurdles {straightaway) retired 1968 replaced with 180 Yd Low Hurdles
*+ Javelin record retired in 1990, replaced by rubber tipped javelin

= Javelin record retired in 2001, replaced by tailwind javelin

Note: These track records retired in 1980 when running events went to metric distances

ND CLASS B BOYS' STATE TRACK & FIELD RECORDS

1979
1969
1979
1976
1973
1956

1956
1976
1979
1973
2001
1971
1971
1973
1977

in 1968

-. {curve) in 1969

Event Present Holder School Record Year
100 Meter Dash Chris Wilmes Beulah 10.98 1997
200 Meter Dash Kent Kaylor Burke County 21.98 1908
400 Meter Dash Blake Bowers Kenmare/MLS/Bow 48.19 2008
800 Meter Run Paulo Costa Killdeer 1:54.48 1985
1600 Meter Run Cory Wiley Litchville-Marion/ 4:19.41 1998
Montpelier
3200 Meter Run Cory Wiley Litchville-Maricn/ 9:27.02 1998
Montpelier
110 Meter Hurdles Tanner Monroe Killdeer 14.39 1998
300 Meter Hurdles Jared Essler Minot Bishop Ryan 38.12 2000
Long Jump Rich Geff Grandin 23-02.50 1970
High Jump Mark McDonald Border Central/ 6-09.50 1988
. Munich/Starkweather
Triple Jump Brady Odegaard Kindred 46-05.00 1998
Pole Vault Scott Cariblom Lisben 14-07.00 2001
Shot Put Jim Kleinsasser Carington 62-02.00 1995
Discus Jim Kleinsasser Carington 183-11.00 1995
*Javelin Riley Dolezal Stanley/Powers Lake 208-03.00 2004
400 Meter Relay Greg Batke, Seth Hoff, Hazen 43.79 1999
Riley Parker, Matt Schramm
800 Meter Relay Keith Wanner, Jon Dickinson Trinity 1:30.46 1993
Ewoniuk, Glenden Wanner, Shawn Schumacher
1600 Meter Relay Justin Whittmayer, Minot Bishop Ryan 3:26.00 1998
Dave Limke, Luke Schaefer, Jared Essler
3200 Meter Relay Brady Brown Otter, Chris SRCHS 8:05.76 1991
Gates, A. J. White Buil, Sam Ell
*2002 First year o use tailwind javelin
ND CLASS B BOYS' RETIRED TRACK & FiELD RECORDS
Event Present Holder School Record Year
100 Yard Dash Rich Goff Grandin 9.8 1969
*220°d Dash
(straightaway) Pat Haddican Nome 217 1956
102 ND High_School Activities Association Official Yearbook

220 Yd Dash{curve)Drexei Lawson NDSD 224
440 Yard Dash Drexel Lawson NDSD 48.6
_85?0 Yard Run Ed Dressler Flasher 1:50.1
Mile Run Louie Bass New Rockford 4238
Mile Run Mike Jore Cando 9:31.6
0 Yard Hurdles Tim Nichols Oakes 14.9
80 Yd Low Hurdles
(straightaway) Gene Fraser New Rockford 20.3
180°Vd Low Hurdles
{curve) . Rich Goff Grandin 202
2330 Yard Hurdles Keith Kempenich Bowman 388
e Javelin Chad Bickett Carrington 210-05.00
e Javelin Brad Cook Hazen 196-01.00
440 Yard Relay Schiag, Zimbelman, Minot Modet 44.7
: Ruff, Thymian
Seliner, Reese, Wyndmere 447
Rudoiph, Muehlberg
Leone, Pearson, Bowman 47
Foust, Kempenich
Theurer, Weigumn, Elgin 447
Hillius, Ottmar
880 Yard Relay Schlag, Sjaanstad, Minot Model 1:33.0
o Ruff, Thymian
Kempenich, Pearson, Bowman 1:33.0
N Boushele, Foust
R e
X Theurer, Weigum, Elgin 1:33.0
R Hilliys, Ottmar
Mile Relay Hoff, Hauge, Parshall 3:28.3
- Bollinger, Kraft
ile Relay White Bear, Hall, White Shield 8:15.3
A. Charging, R. Charging -
27600 -Meter .
dley Relay 5. DeSautel, B. Qlson, Mayville-Portland 3:37.82
. 5. Boe, T. Clancy
NQT_E: These frack records retired in 1980 when running events went to metric distances
Retn:ed 220 Yd Dash on straightaway 1967 and replaced with 220 Yd Dash on curve
etired 180 Yd Low Hurdles on straightaway 1968 and replaced with 180°Yd Low
‘Curve in 1969
_Re'tir:ed in 1984 and replaced with 800 Meter Relay
**Retired in 1990 when replaced with rubber tipped javelin
****Retired in 2001, replaced by tailwind javelin
2007 BOYS’ REGIONAL TRACK & FIELD WINNERS
. CLASS A
Site First Place Second Place
Fgrgo South Fargo South West Fargo
Bismark Bismarck Dickinson
] CLASSB
Site First Place Second Place
Fargo {Concordia) Lisben Fargo Oak Grove
Grand Forks Griggs County Thompson
Centrai

1975
1975
1975
1973
1673
1968
1967

1870
1978
1958
1998
1968

197

1977

1977

1988

1977

1977

1975

1977

1984

in 1968
Hurdles on
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n Devils Lake Langdon/Munich Benson County
{Leed/Maddock!
Minnewaukan)

I\ Jamestown College Finley-Sharon/ Edgeley/Kulm

Hope-Page

v Bismarck Hazen Washburn/Wilten

Vi Rugby Rugby Boitineau

Vil Waiford City Watford City Williams County
{Tioga/Ray)

VIl Bowman Dickinson Trinity Mott-Regent

BOYS’ STATE CLASS A TRACK & FIELD MEET
BISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER

MAY 25 & 26, 2007
TEAM TOTALS

1. Bismarck 1435 West Fargo 21
2. Bismarck Century 108.5 Valley City 20.5
3. Dickinson 86.5 Williston 16
4. Fargo South 71 Mandan 12
5. Minot 61 Shanley 12 -

GF Central 57 Fargo North 8

Jamestown 50 Devils Lake 5

Bismarck St. Mary's 43

GF Red River 25

CLASS A PLACEWINNERS BY EVENTS

Boys 100 Meter Dash

1. Dirk Churchill, Bismarck, 11.62; 2. Cory Ploof, Bismarck, 11.69; 3. Jordan Oja, Bismarck Si. Mary's, 11.74;_4. Chiis
Jordan, Shanley, 11.75; 5. Jason Duchscherer, Bismarck, 11.78; 6. Chris Griffin, Fargo South, 11.78; 7. Chris Faller,
Bismarck, 11.82; 8. Derek Elliott, Valley City, 12.03.

Boys 200 Meter Dash ’
1. Weston lLeutz, Bismarck Century, 22.71; 2. Jason Duchscherer, Bismarck, 22.75; 3. Jordan Qja,
Bismarck $t. Mary’s, 22.78; 4, Nakoa Baker, Dickinsen, 23.19; 5. Tom Kranda, Mandan, 23.27; 6.
Mitch Kudma, Dickinson, 23.34; 7. Dirk Churchill, Bismarck, 23.44; 8. Chris Jordan, Shanley, 23.54.

Boys 400 Meter Dash S

1. Jason Duchscherer, Bismarck, 49.44; 2. Rob Field, Bismarck, 49.74; 3. Taylor Bruhschwein, Dickinson, 50.095 4.
Mitch Kudmna, Dickinson, 50.16; 5. Nakoa Baker, Dickinson, 50.58; 6. Skyler Beaudoin, Dickinson, 50.90; 7. Kole Seiler,
Bismarck Century, 51.27, 8. Challis Williams, Dickinson, 51.98.

Boys 800 Meter Run ] ' )

1. 8am Larson, Jamestown, 1:56.80; 2. Rob Field, Bismarck, 1:59.91; 3. Jake Miller, Bismarck, 1:59.96; 4. Peter Ihry,
Fargo South, 2:00.70; 5. Cole Kroshus, Bismarck Century, 2:00.77; 6. Travis Stadum, West Fargo, 2:01.67; 7. Lyle
Witham, Bismarck, 2:02.60; 8. Dion Schulz, Bismarck, 2:02.70.

Boys 1600 Meter Run ) '

1. 8am Larson, Jamestown, 4:20.25; 2. Colin Parrish, GF Central, 4:28.55; 3. Joash Osoro, Bismarck St. Mary's, 4:33.13;
4. Jake Martel, Bismarck, 4:33.86; 5. Gary Heitkamp, Minot, 4:34.91; 6. Jordan Slusser, Jamestown, 4:35.36; 7. Jake
Miller, Bismarck, 4:35.93; 8. Devin Huizenga, Bismarck, 4:36.33.

Boys 3200 Meter Run . ,

1, Sam Larson, Jamestown, 9:24.18; 2. Colin Parrish, GF Central, 9:35.01; 3. Joash Osoro, Bismarck St. Mary's, 9;37.67;
4. Jake Martel, Bismarck, 9:49.14; 5. Justin Slusser, Jamestown, 9:53.60; 8. Devin Huizenga, Bismarck, 9:54.52; 7. Ryan
Salter, West Fargo, 9:56.37; 8. Ronnie Kyllo, GF Central, 9:59.47.

Boys 110 Meter Hurdles .

1. Weston Leutz, Bismarck Century, 14.71; 2. Ty Martin, Minot, 15.78; 3. Remington Utgaard, Fargo South, 16.03; 4.
Brad Just, GF Red River, 16.05; 5. Kelly Huffman, Dickinson, 16.05; 6. Branden Jemison, Fargo South, 16.32; 7. Dave
Stroh, Bismarck, 16.48; 8. Tyler Hewson, West Fargo, 18.71.
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-Boys 300 Meter Hurdles

1. Weston Leutz, Bismarck Century, 38.20; 2. Ty Martin, Minot, 39.24; 3. Taylor Bruhschwein, Dickinson, 39.26; 4. Jacob
Alishouse, Bismarck Century, 40.30; 5. Remington Utgaard, Fargo South, 40.59; 6. Logan Hippe, Dickinson, 40.60; 7.
Rob Gibson, West Fargo, 40.74; 8. Calvin Anderson, Bismarck, 41.15.

- Boys 4%100 Meter Relay

1: Bismarck (Chris Faller 12, Cory Ploof 11, Jason Duchscherer 11, Dirk Churchill 12), 43.25; 2. Bismarck St. Many's
44.18; 3. Dickinson 44.18; 4. Mandan 44.21; 5. Bismarck Century 44.34; 6. Fargo Scuth 44.63; 7. Shanley 44.65; 8.
amestown 44,91,

¥s 4x200 Meter Relay
‘i-Bismarck (Dirk Churchill 12, Reb Field 12, Cory Ploof, 11, Chris Faller 12) 1:29.04; 2. Dickinson 1:30.44; 3. Bismarck

Century 1:31.45; 4. Jamestown 1:31.65; 5. Valley City 1:32.15; 6. Bismarck St. Mary's 1:32.40; 7. Fargo South 1:32.62;
“8-Minot 1:32.88.

‘Boys 4x400 Meter Relay
<Dickinson (Taylor Bruhschwein 11, Mitch Kudrna 12, Skyler Beaudoin 11, Nakoa Baker 12), 3:21.92; 2. Bismarck

“Century 3:29.62; 3. Minot 3:30.58; 4. Fargo North 3:32.03; 5. Sharley 3:32.82; 6. Fargo South 3:33.36; 7. Mandan
:34.12; 8. West Farge 3:34.51.

Boys 4x800 Meter Relay
“1:Minot (Nathan Christensen 11, Richard Fuller 12, Josh Beaudoin 10, Gary Heitkamp 11), 8:17.25; 2. Bismarck 8:23.28;

-3..Bismarck Cenfury 8:25.79; 4. Jamestown 8:25.81; 5. West Fargo 8:38.91; 6. Fargo North 8:40.49; 7. Dickinson
- B:41.46; B. Mandan 8:42.28.

“Boys High Jump
A::Weston Leutz, Bismarck Century, 6-03; 2. Chris Urlaub, West Fargo, 6-02; 3. Cameron Hughes, Williston, 8-00; 4.

lordan Allard, Fargo South, J6-00; 5. Dane Vanderpan, Bismarck Century, J6-00; 6. Ben Peterson, Bismarck, 5-10; 6.
- Karl Efferiz, Bismarck Century, 5-10.

1.-‘Adam Isaksan, Farﬁo South, 14-06; 2. Jpe Bredahl, Bismarck, 14-03; 3. Keith Bennett, GF Central, 13-06; 4. Sean
Ballard, Devils Lake, J13-06; 5. Grant Hormtvadt, Bismarck, 12-00; 6. Andrew Ulmer, Dickinson, J12-00: 7. Justin Ewalt,
Valiey City, 11-06; 7. Alex Waid, Dickinson, 11-06.

“Boys Long Jump
1.Chris Griffin, Fargo South, 22-00; 2. John Welk, Bismarck St. Mary's, 21-05.75; 3. Chris Falier, Bismarck, 20-1 0.50; 4.

_Adam Isakson, Fargo South, 20-10; 5. Joseph Bruenjes, Valley Gity, 20-08.75; 6. Skyler Beaudoin, Dickinsen, 20-04.50;
rad Just, GF Red River, 20-03; 8. Jake Puffe, Bismarck, 20-02.

oys Triple Jump
BenJackson, GF Central, 43-04; 2. Brad Just, GF Red River, 43-03.75; 3. John Nelson, Valley City, 43-02.25.; 4. Tyson
chatz, Minot, 42-06.25; 5. Joseph Bruenjes, Valley City, 42-03.25; 8. Andrew Schrmid, Bismarck, 41-11.75; 7. Andrew
Jghner, Dickinson, 41-03.50; 8. Doug Bradford, Bismarck, 40-11.25.

Boys Shot Put

1: Braft Quale, Williston, 54-03; 2. Mitch Haugeberg, Minot, 50-08.50; 3. AJ Tuck, Bismarck Century, 48-06.50; 4. David
Jones, Fargo South, 46-07; 5. Myles Salinas, Dickinson, J46-07: 6. Tyler Schmdeu’nz, Bismarck Ceniury, 46-03.50; 7.
Andrew Ebertowski, GF Central, 46-02.50; 8. Zach Kollman, Fargo South, 45-07.50,

Boys Discus

AJ Tuck, Bismarck Centuty, 156-06; 2. Andrew Ebertowski, GF Central, 155-10; 3. Luke Leno, Dickinson, 152-03; 4.
Mike Hurkes, Bismarck Century, 150-07; 5. Mitch Haugeberg, Minot, 148-01; 6. Tyler Schmidkunz, Bismarck Gentury,
145:00; 7. Scoft Thingstad, Jamestown, 144-02; 8. Kasey Lommen, GF Central, 144-01,

Paut Hoplin, GF Red River, 201-10; 2. Ben Taylor, GF Central, 175-04; 3. Michae! Felch, Fargo South, 173-05; 4. Kasey
mmen, GF Central, 172-07; 5. Tyson Schatz, Minot, 171-02; 6. Kyle Schatz, Minot, 162-02; 7. John Baumgariner,
‘Bismiarck, 156-11; 8. Dusty Yates, Dickinson, 153-00.
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BOYS® STATE CLASS B TRACK & FIELD MEET
BISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
MAY 25 & 26, 2007

TEAM TOTALS

1. Hankinson ..

2. Dickingon Trinity

3. New Town 55

A RUGLY coo e ececms e sstr st s s 47

5. Washbum/Wilion 42
Mott-Regent. et Ellendaie
TROMPSON c..eeevr e rsaensseemnessmneesenertsaoserises 38 Stesle-Dawson/Wing/
Lisbon .. 36 Tettle-Pettibone ..o ceeeeeeevecmmeacnnrens 7
Williams County (Tioga/Ray).. .o oeeevecerenecs 33 Sheridan County (McClusky/
Des Lacs-Burlington 32 Goodrich)/ANamoose ........ca..... Creeveenin 5
Minot BiShOp RYEN......curveeemrecerreecererececrisirians 22 Central Praire (Medina/
Benson County (Leeds/Maddock/ Gackle-Streeter).... e
MinNewaUaKaN)...... .o e s e Drayton/St. Thomas/Valiley .. 358
Glenbum Richland . 3
Hatton/Noerthwood Harvey. e 3
Park RiverfFordville-Lankin/Adams- Center-Stanton -3
Edmore) Central McLean {Underwood /.
Fargo Oak Grove Turtle Lake-Mercer)....coeveueeanes
Langdon/Munich . Larimore ...cee.... .5
Boffineau............. Edgeley/Kulm . 2
Watford City Parshall 2
Killdeer. Kindred ot
Qakes... Velva/Drake.... el
Beulah.. Nelson County (Dakota Prairie/L.akota)t

CLASS B PLACEWINNERS BY EVENTS
Boys 100 Meter Dash

1. Landon Schneider, Washburr/Wilton, 11.61; 2. Kyle Vamson, Thompson, 11.89; 3. Deland Weyrauch, Wiliams County,
11.91; 4. Joe Peldo, Ellendale, 11.92; 5. Austin Vetter, Bishop Ryan, 11.93; 6. Zach Woeld, Hatton/Northwood, 11.99;7.
Kyle Sailer, Washbum/Wilton, 12.00; 8, Damien Girodat, Kindred, 12.14.

Boys 200 Meter Dash

1. Landon Schneider, Washburn/Witton, 23.11; 2. Kyle Varnson, Thompson, 23.34; 3. Jayden Oakland, Hazen, 23.52;
4. Austin Vetter, Bishop Ryan, 23.62; 5. Brian Sorensen, Hazen, 23.67; 6. Tyler Grosz, Mott-Regent, 23.69; 7. Deland
Weyrauch, Williams County, 23.77; 8. Stefan Braun, Netson County, 24.03.

Boys 400 Meter Dash

1. Brian Sorensen, Hazen, 51.58; 2. Shay Packulak, Des Lacs-Burlington, 51.69; 3. Marcus Sickler, Dickinson Trinity,
51.76; 4. Deland Weyrauch, Williams County, 51.77; 5. Josh Wutzke, Matt-Regent, 52.04; 6. Michae! Dunn, Fargo Oak
Grove, 52.42; 7. Caleb Nill, Edgeley/Kulm, 52.59; 8. Cody Kinnischizke, Washburn/Wilton, 53.04.

Boys 800 Meter Run

1. Eric Schauer, Langdon/Munich, 2:00.41; 2, Chris Scherr, Dickinson Trinity, 2:01.13; 3. Dustin Bartsch, Bishop Ryan,
2:01.5%; 4. Kyle Heim, Sheridan County/Anamoose 2:01.85; 5. Marcus Sickler, Dickinson Tririty, 2:02.60; 6. Ed Cullum,
Central McLean, 2:02.92; 7. Jeremy Grinnell, New Town, 2:03.92; 8. Stephane Blanchard, Dickinscn Trinity, 2:04.16.

Boys 1600 Meter Run

1. Patrick Wolf, New Town, 4:33.20; 2. Jeremy Grinnell, New Town, 4:36.08; 3, Devin Monson, Thompsor, 4:36.85;
4. Jayce Seelig, Lisbon, 4:37.04; 5. Gabe Fettig, Killdeer, 4:37.18; 6. Dytan Yoder, Rughby, 4:42.18; 7. Dustin Bartsch,
Bishop Ryan, 4:44.75; 8. Josh Kirkaldie, New Town, 4:45.11.

Boys 3200 Meter Run

1, Patrick Wolf, New Town, 9:46.59; 2, Devin Monson, Thompson, 10:00.80; 3. Jayce Seefig, Lisbon, 10:02.69; 4. Jeremy
Grinnell, New Town, 10:04.39; 5. Josh Kirkaldie, New Town, 10:00.52; 6. Dyian Yoder, Rughy, 10:08.70; 7. Jordan Gieslak,
Hazen, 10:15.20; 8. Jake Braunberger, Dickinson Trinity, 10:17.10, .

Boys 110 Meter Hurdles

1. Quinn Sagaser, Williams Gounty, 15.50; 2. Blaise Kautzman, Mott-Regent, 15.88; 3. Cory Holter, Des Lacs-Burlington,
15.94; 4. Devin Rummel, Richardton-Taylor, 16.33; 5. Scott Reemmich, Bottineau, 16.90; 6. Drew Drosdai, New Town,
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16.94; 7. Rowdy Lund, Watford City, 17.13; 8. Jared Homstad, Drayton/St. Thomas/Valley, 17.16.

Boys 300 Meter Hurdles

1. Cory Holter, Des Lacs-Burlington, 40.15; 2. Josh Wutzke, Moit-Regent, 40.33; 3. Rowdy Lund, Watford City, 41.92;
4. Quinn Sagaser, Williams County, 41.99; 5. Eric Mack, Central Prairie, 42.15; 6. Scott Roemmich, Boftineau, 42.32;
;. 7. Jordan Rising, Dickinson Trinity, 42.38; 8. Trent Roemmich, Bottineau, 42.48. ’ ’

“Boys 4x100 Meter Relay
.. 1. Hazen (Brent Sorensen 9, Jayden Oakland 12, Brandon Benz 12, Jacob Erhardt 11) 44.36; 2. Washburn/Witton 44.56;
. 3. Mott-Regent 44.57; 4. Hatton/Northwood 45.13; 5. Dickinson Trinity 45.29; 6. Fargo Oak Grove 45.31; 7. Bottineau
45.47; 8. Benson County 45.92. )

- Boys 4x200 Meter Relay

-1, Hazen (Brent Sorensen 9, Jayden Oakland 12, Jacob Erhardt 11, Brian Sorensen 11) 1:31.66; 2. Washburn/Wiiton

-+ 1:33.30; 3. Mott-Regent 1:34.00; 4. Bottineau 1:34.36; 5. Fargo Oak Grove 1:34.48; 6. Des Lacs-Burlington 1:35.66; 7.
Hatton/Northwoad 1:35.69; 8. Langden/Munich 1:36.39. ’

Boys 4x400 Meter Relay

1. Hazen (Jayden Qakland 12, Colton Burr 11, Brandon Benz 12, Brent Sorensen 9), 3:29.61; 2. Dickinson Trinity
13:31.03; 3. Mott-Regent 3:31.94; 4. Des Lacs-Burlington 3:33.87; 5. Bishop Ryan 3:34.63; 6. Thompson 3:35.61; 7.
- Rugby 3:36.04; 8. Velva/Drake 3:36.20.
Boys 4x800 Meter Relay
1. Dickinsen Trinity (Stephane Blanchard 12, Tyler Barth 12, Marcus Sickler 11, Chris Scherr 12), 8:10.17; 2. New Town
. 8:16.91; 3. Fargo Oak Grove 8:30.66; 4. Thompson 8:33.09; 5. Lisbon 8:33.68; 6. WashbumMViton 8:33.68; 7. Parshall
w 8:43.37; 8. Watford City 8:44.32.

‘Boys High Jump

1. Brgndon Benz, Hazen, 6-02; 2. James Smith, South Heart/Belfiek! J6-02; 3. Ryan Waechter, Park River/Fordville-
-Lankin/Adams-Edmore 6-00; 4. Bo James, Watford City, 5-10; 5. Ross Aman, Center-Stanion J5-10; 5. Brady Hansen,
- Hankinscn, J5-10; 5. Willy Paul, Rughby, J5-10.

_'B'oys Pole Vault

1. Patrick Dougherty, Lisbon, 12-03; 2. Tim Caldwell, Hazen, J12-03; 3. Mike Wagner, Kitdeer, J12-03; 4. Jacoby Duff,
-Rugby, 12-00; 5. Breit Johnsen, Larimore;~11-06; 5. Tyler Hil, Drayton/St. Thomas/Valley, 11-08; 5. Gamett Houghton,
“:Killdeer, 11-06; 5. Justin Overby, Langdon/Munich, 11-06.

-'Boys Long Jump
“:: 1. Ryan Waechter, Park River/Fordvile-Lankin/Adams-Edmore, 21-11.50; 2. Josh Trottier, Surrey, 21-06.25; 3. Scott
-~ Murphy, Dickinson Trinity, 20-08.50; 4. Willy Paul, Rugby, 20-06.75; 5. Austin Winkler, Steele-Dawson/Wing/Tuttle-
- ‘Peftibone, 20-05.50; 6. Jadon Messer, Richardion-Taylor, 20-05.25; 7. Kellan Schmaltz, Rugby, 20-04.75; 8. Andy
~Bergrud, Benson County, 20-C0.

Boys Tripie Jump

21, Tvler Zacher, Bgufah, 45-06; 2. Willy Paul, Rughy, 42-07.50; 3. John Albus, Qakes, 42-06.75; 4. Kellan Schmaltz,

ugby, 42-05; 5. Billy Visto, Ozakes, 42-04.50; 6, Austin Winkler, Steele-Dawson/Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone, 42-04; 7. Ryan
Waechter, Park River/Fordville-Lankin/Adams-Edmore, 2-03.50; 8. Josh Trottier, Surray, 42-02.75.

. Boys Shot Put

A ;-Seth_ Wis_1hofr, Glenburn, 54-09; 2. Troy Dale, May-Port CG, 50-05.50; 3. Brandon Lunde, Benson County, 49-04;
4. Travis Fnie!, Rugby, 48-10.50; 5. Mark Wack, Benson County, 47-11; 6. Tyler©lson, Hazen, 47-06; 7. David Clson,
ngdon/Munich, 47-00.00; 8. Ryan Kasper, Bishop Ryan, 46-04.00.

bﬁs Discus

1. Seth Wisthoff, Glenburn, 158-11; 2. Branden Lunde, Benson County, 152-00; 3. Jamie Mauch, Hankinson, 148-11;
. Jen Evenson, Lisbon, 147-11; 5. Jamie Reese, New Town, 146-07; 6. Kordel Wolfe, Harvey, 145-11; 7. Dustin Fritel,
ugby, 143-08; 8. Tyler Olson, Hazen, 137-10.

: Bays Javelin

=15 Parker Pladson, Dickinson Trinity, 177-03; 2. Derek Roeder, Hatton/Northweod, 175-10; 3. Jon Evenson, Lisben,
:175408; 4. Tyler Lalim, Wiltiams County, 170-03; 5. Reed Duchscher, Rugby, 162-08; 8. John Besette, Richland, 160-11;
~Bob Arnold, Ellendale, 160-10; 8. Mark Wack, Benson Gounty, 155-11.
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RECEIPTS:

BOYS’ & GIRLS’ CLASS A & B STATE TRACK
BISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.
May 25 & 26, 2007

Gate Admissions .........
T-Shirts & Caps

TOTAL RECEIPTS

DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials

$1,441.25

Officials Rooms

......... $700.00

,,,,,,, $10,020.50

Trophies & Awards ......
Rent

Management:
Ticket Sellers!
Takers

$2,151.22

Parking .

$500.00

TicketsMWristband:
Floor & Press Box
Mgmi

$301.25

$340.00

Pylons, Scereboards,

Batteries, efc

$909.50

Worker Gratuity ....

Manager's Fee

$2,531.50

Secretarial Help

Headsets

Lynx, Hytek/Video

Postage & Phone ...

$1,112.48

Trainer e e

Track Passes

.. $610.00 $13,510.03

$4,207.40

NDHSAA Revenue ..

................ $40,095.92

TOTAL DISEURSEMENTS

| T-Shirts & Caps
|

108

$78,976.00
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$9,000.00

$78,976.00

i

CloiIojo|o]lojojlo
SISIEIEIEIEIEIEE 21818
Flo|F|lo|ofwlo|lic — |Gl
old|o|o|b|a sl
COGOC\IC\I-:—P-.mw—'c"-) iﬁg%
N~ [~ |~~~ |l mjolo
il
ololololslolo
o[x|8]2]|3]3|8||& 83|
o|~|a]ald|—lai]|o]|® o <li~
{~|D[Oldlw N
|- {a|s|R[B|DIL]S SIS
i [ et -
ololclnlololo
SISIEINEISIEE R S|HN®
oli|lojol~|olalol~
dlalp|x|bla]|3IRIS ol S
Nt |o|ofo|ololti® Y B
— N ~f{—|im
olololololaclolo
SIEIEICIEIEIEIEIE 2188
olojojololo|clolo ololia
eq k=1 Irs] I S
—
olololololalalale
S|8|€|]|R]K|]|R|S SIS
Do |o|o|g|a|lololn ool
ol R Rl B B B
M~ IR IRIRIRIZIS NEIN| 5
1 —
o lolele|eolojololo
. sls[2(2l8]8]8]8]8 2[g3
o S|loitlolajuvlol]a : 3
s olglolo|d|o|~N|o |- hng 7 B=
n DIO[NIN )=~ ]~]|m bl Bl | £ 32
-
cu'g_gc’: £
_C—EO(U;_{ OC A
Sleleldlel 2ol e =
Oc=mE.Qq_ o
HAEREEIEEE o £
ol=jo|lgl.el> o) =lo
olalalS3|n]x|=|m L [m
[l oo~
<
(7]
2|z
[)]
Jdl8le
ouwi=

ND High'Scheol Acivities Assogiation Official Yearbook

. 109




WRESTLING

2007 REGIONAL WINNERS
CLASS B REGIONS
Region:  Site 1st Place Points 2nd Place Points
l Oakes Napolecn 2445 Lisbon 184.5
it Carrington Central Cass 219 Cavalier 181.5
m Kenmare VelvalGarriscn/Max 249.5 Rolla/Rock Lake/St. John 194.5
v Richardicn Hettinger 241 Waiford City 1825
CLASS AREGIONS
Region:  Site 1st Place Points 2nd Place Points
East Fargo Wahpeton 254.5 GF Red River 202
West Jamestown Bismarck 228.5 TMCHS (Belcourt) 192.5
STATE CLASS A WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
FARGODOME - CURT JONES, MANAGER
FEBRUARY 15 - 17, 2007
TEAM TOTALS
Wahpeton 164 Mandan a7
Bismarck 160 Grand Forks Centrat 92
TMCHS (Belcourt) 139 Bismarck St, Many's 63
Minot 136.5 Fargo North 62 |
Grand Forks Red River 125 Bismarck Century 58
Fargo South 117.5 Devils Lake 44
Dickinson 101.5 Valiey City 30
Jamesiown 101.5 Williston 23.5
Woest Fargo 101.5
103 LB. CLASS

1gt - Brian Reisenauer, Fargo South; 2nd - Joe Schumacher, Bismarck; 3rd - Eric Forde, Fargo South; 4th - Kemeron
Hamley, TMCHS-Belcourt; 5th - Dillon Solberg, Wahpeton; 6th - Cody Hizendeger, Bismarck Century.

112 LB. CLASS
1st- Shane Scoit, TMCHS-Belcourt; 2nd - Drew Spaulding, Bismarck; 3rd - Tyler Vacura, GF Central; 4th - Mark Plerson,
Mingt; 5th - Brock Davidson, Devils Lake; 6th - Alex Mehring, Fargo South.

119 LB. CLASS
1st- Justin Solberg, Wahpeton; 2nd - Damian Berger, Dickinson; 3rd - Austin Cassezza, West Fargo; 4th - Dustin Krueger,
Jamestown; 5th - David Stroh, Bismarck; 6th - Charlie Lee, Minot.

125 LB. CLASS
1st - Steve Klamm, GF Red River; 2nd - Daron Hohbein, Mandan; 3rd - Trevor Johnson, Bismarck; 4th - Lucas Krueger,
Jamestown; 5th - Dustin Lindgren, TMCHS-Belcourt; 6th - Lex Lunde, West Fargo.

130 LB. CLASS
1st - Josh Roberts, GF Central; 2nd - Jayden Richter, GF Red River; 3rd - Bryant Cook, Wahpetor; 4th - Tom Burgard,
Century; 5th - Shaun Hall, TMCHS-Belcourt; 6th - Ben Brown, Dickinson.

135 LB. CLASS
1st - Tyler Steinwand, Mandar; 2nd - Anthony Charbonneau, West Fargo; 3rd - Dustyn Haman, Minot; 4th - Josh Althoff,
Wahpeaton; 5th - Joe Vetter, Bismarck St. Mary's; 6th - Brandon L aFontaine, TMCHS-Belcourt.

140 LB. CLASS
1st- Dusty Yates, Dickinson; 2nd - Jordan Fleck, Wahpeton; 3rd - Dusty Holmes, West Fargo; 4th - Derek Lee, Bismarck

Century; 5th - Mike Volk, Mandan; 6th - Logan £rz, MinoL

145 LB. CLASS

1st - Luke Meltmer, Dickinson; 2nd - Jake Cooley, GF Red River; 3rd - Vince Paliotta, Minot; 4th - David Vetter, Bisrnarck
St. Mary's; 5th - Nick Tollefsen, Wahpeton; 6th - Tony Owens, West Fargo.

152 LB. CLASS
1st - Tyler Johnson, Bismarck; 2nd Sean Ballard, Devils Lake; 3rd - Coliin Engelhardt, Bismarck St. Mary’s; 4th - Cody
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_ -Erz, Minot; 5th - Scott Schiller, West Fargo; 6th - Chris Hauge, Mandan,

160 LB. CLASS

-8t - Jon Hausauer, Bismarck; 2nd - Garret Ande!, Valley City; 3rd - Paul Pitner, Minot: i
. s o 8 s - , Minot; 4th - Tyler Tweeten, B "
:5th - J.D. McDougall, Fargo North; 6th - Paul Ericson, GF Red River, g fmarele

171 LB. CLASS

- 1st-Marshall Lynnes, Farge North; 2nd - Justin Jones, Fargo South; 3rd - Jesse Finnem i

: s H 3 ; 3rd - an, Bismarck; 4th - Jake Dockty

- Wahpeton; 5th - Payton DeCoteau, TMCHS-Belcourt; 6th - Austin Scholl, Bismarck St. Mary's. k‘ o

189 L B. CLASS

‘st - Robert Regan, Jamestown; 2nd - Arren St. Vincent, TMCHS-Belcourt; 3rd - Mark Vetter, Wahpeton'.t&th -~ Mike
- Gavere, GF Cendral; 5th - Justin Lynnes, Fargo Nerth; 6th - Stewart Sundet, Fargo South. ,

- 215LB. CLASS

- 1§t - Luke Schieve, GF Red River; 2nd - Ryan Kamrowski, Minot; 3rd - Scott Thingstad, Jamestown; 4th - Brad Engebretson,
: .Blsmarck Century; 5th - Cory Iverson, Wahpeten; 6th - Seth Jorgenson, Williston, ’

- 285LB. CLASS

* st - Andrew Kennedy, GF Gentral; 2nd - Jake Bruns, Fargo South; 3rd - Brock S i

_ A y 5 H - penningsby, Jamestown; 4th - Konah
Azure, TMCHS-Belcourt; 5th - Josh Johnson, Mandan; 6th - Britten Lagasse, Devils Lake. 4§

2007 STATE GLASS A TEAM DUAL WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
First Round
Fargo South 35 - Dickinson 35 TMCHS (Belcourt) 42 - West Fargo 36
{Fargo South won by critera)
Bismarck 41 - Fargo North 25 Wahpeton 61 - Mandan 8
Second Round
vTMCHS (Beicourt) 36 - Fargo South 33 Bismarck 33 - Wahpeteon 24
Third & Fourth
Wahpeton 37 - Fargo South 29

Championship
Bismarck 35 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 29

STATE CLASS B WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
FARGODOME - CURT JONES, MANAGER
FEBRUARY 15 - 17, 2007

TEAM TOTALS
219 New Town/Parshall 41
131 New Salem 40
97 Des Lacs-Burlington 39
93 Killdeer 38
a3 North Border.__ 33
92,5 May-Port CG/GCC
83 F-S/HN 29
76.5 LaMoure/L-M 23
atford City 76 Beach 17.5
Hilsboro/Central Valley - 745 Carrington 16
olla/Rack Lake/St. John © 735 Kindred - 16
elilah/Hazen 69 Minot Bishop Ryan 13
llendale/Edgeley 63 Stanley/Powers Lake 10
57 Rugby 9
535 Larimore 75
41 Bowman County 0
Standing Rock 0

§ ichael Nord, Lisbon; 2nd - Derrick Rygg, May-Port CG; 3rd - Matt Rub i ;

: ; 99, s Y, Des Lacs-Burlington; 4th - Cody Schultz,
eﬂiralhga:ss; 5th - Brady Lund, Watford Gity; 6th - Jacob Laber, Carrington; 7th - Jaréd Reis, Napoieon; 8th - Dale
agel, Linton. ’
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112 LB. CLASS

1st - Josh Kelly, Oakes; 2nd - Corey Ulmer, Ashley/Wishek; 3rd - Ben Malliske, Beulah/Hazen; 4th - Nathan Tandeski,
Rolla/Rock Lake/St. John; 5th - Mike Rusk, New Salem; 6th - Jordan Berg, Carrington; 7th - Josh Armitage, Killdeer;
8th - Greg Wieland, Ceniral Cass.

119 LB. CLASS

1si- Gody Deile, AshleyMfishek; 2nd - Ryan Heisler, Central Cass; 3rd - Austin Kittelson, Velva/Garrison/Max; 4th - Sean
Blumhardt, Ellendale/Edgeley; 5th - Justin Grinnell, New Town/Parshall; 6th - Nathan Kleppe, Napoleon; 7th - Kirby
Knudtson, Watford City; 8th - Garrett Slater, Hettinger.

125 LB. CLASS

1st - Kevin Biiz, Napoleon; 2nd - Jon Tandeski, Rolla/Rock Lake/St. John; 3rd - Bradley Steele, Beach; 4th - Luke
Boxrud, Hettinger; 5th - Josh Zeien, Harvey; 6th - Josten Coleman, Oakes; 7th - Cole Gentzkow, LaMoure/L-M; 8th
- Chris Guse, Rughy.

130 LB. CLASS

1st - Beau Voegeli, Oakes; 2nd - Ben Schlepp, Ashiey/Wishek; 3rd - Devin DeMaine, Cavalier; 4th - Garrett Stubstad,
New Town/Parshall; 5th - Kyle Haustveit, Kenmare/Tioge; 6th - Tanner Werchau, New Salem; 7th - Mitch Laducer,
Ralla/Rock |Lake/St. John; 8th - Ryan Koenig, Lisbon.

135 LB. CLASS

1st - Evan Gross, Napoleon; 2nd - Gus Lee, Hilisboro; 3rd - Patrick Mord, Lishon; 4th - Matt Bocikhiim, Cavalier; 5th
- Justin \Wolff, Hettinger; 6th - Adam Bettenhausen, Ashley/Wishek; 7th - Ryan Spletstoser, Watford Ciy; 8th - Donn
Nelson, LaMoure/L-M.

140 LB. CLASS

1st - Rowdy Lund, Watford City; 2nd - Naie Seeger, New Salem; 3rd - Levi Clouse, Rolla/ Rock Lake/St. John; 4th -
Danny Imgdieke, Linton; 5th - Anthony Von Ruden, Hillstoro; 6th - Matthew Chaput, North Border; 7th - Michael Ellison,
Napoleon; 8ih - Miles Zistz, Velva/Garrison/Max.

145 LB. CLASS

1st - Trevor Hokana, Ellendale/Edgeley; 2nd - Damon Weigel, Napoleon; 3rd - Jacob Anderson, Lisbon; 4th - Bryan
Moch, Lintcn; 5th - Brady Meyer, Minot Bishop Ryan; 6th - Calah Keller, Beulah/Hazen; 7th - Eric Ormiston, Hettinger;
8th - Dan Rude, Hillsbore.

152 1LB. CLASS

4st - Mitch Ford, Cavalier; 2nd - Drew Moch, Linton; 3rd - Jordan Henderson, Hettinger; 4th - Ryan Moelienkamp,
Lisbon; 5th - Lance Piatz, Napoleon; th - Travis Peterson, Central Cass; 7th - James Preus, May-Port CG; 8th - Bob
Bluestone, New Town/Parshall.

160 LB. CLASS

1st - Jordan Dewald, Napoleon; 2nd - Steven Linderleaf, Kenmare/Tioga; 3rd - KC Knudtson, Watford City; 4th - Steven
Mash, Hettinger; 5th - Jake Mclean, Hillsboro; 6th - Jay Olsen, Beulah/Hazen; 7th - Brelt Johnson, Larimore; 8th
- Spencer Mairs, Lisbon. -

171 LB. GLASS

1st - Shannon Fettig, Napoleon; 2nd - Andrew Grothmann, Hillsbaro; 3rd - Cale Benoit, North Berder; 4th - Marshall
Krebs, BeulahfHazen; 5th - Kenny Keller, Harvey; 6th - Alex Schmaltz, Velva/Garrison/Max; 7th - Jess Jangula, Ellendale/
Edgeley; 8th - Hunter Bultema, Central Cass.

189 LB. CLASS

1st - Taylor Grunefelder, Napoleon; 2nd - Clayton Dahl, Central Cass; 3rd - Nathan Arnold, Ellendale/Edgeley; 4th - Shad
Thorfinnson, Lisbon; &t - Cole Miller, Hetiinger; 6th - Alex Cull, Cavalier; 7th - KC Abrahamsan, RollafRock Lake/St.
John; 8th - Nick Kasanke, Beutah/Hazen,

215 LB. CLASS

181 - Kriss McCleary, Napoleon; 2nd - Aaron Esquibet, Velva/Garrison/Max; 3rd - Amos Buahner, Kilideer; 4th -Anthony
Palazzo, Kindred; 5th - Kris Smith, Lisbon; 6th - Jordan Stenson, Oakes; 7th - Zach Morast, Hettinger; 8th - Garth Berg,
Cavalier.

285 LB. CLASS

1st - Bobby Bartz, Harvey; 2nd - Troy Jesperson, Velva/GarisordMax; 3rd - Chris Dockier, Ashiey/Wishek; 4th - Jesse
Malay, Qakes; 5th - Greg Larson, Lisbor; 6th - Ryan Dale, Central Cass; 7th Brandt Doerr, Des Lacs-Burlington; 8th
- Matt Ruland, Stanley/Powers Lake.
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2607 STATE CLASS B TEAM DUAL WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
First Round
Central Cass 36 - Lisbon 30 Velva/Garrison/Max 49 - Watford City 23
Napoleon 62 - Hillsbaro 3 Hettinger 42 - Rolla/Rock Lake/St.John 30

Second Round
Central Cass 26 - Velva/Garrison/Max Napoleon 53 - Hetfinger 22

. Consolation Round
Lishon 57 - Watford City 20 Rolla/Rock Lake/St.John 40 - Hillsboro 36

. Fifth & Sixth
Lisben 44 - Rella/Rock Lake/St. John 28

Third & Fourth
Hettinger 30 - Velva/GarrisonMax 30
{Hettinger won by criteria)

Championship
MNapoleon 60 - Central Cass 10

STATE WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
FARGODOME - CURT JONES, MGR.
FEBRUARY 15 - 17, 2007

-.-$135,674.00
11.237.85
$146,911.85

" TOTAL RECEIPTS

- DISBURSEMENTS:
) Officials:  Randy Piatz, Tim Tandeski, Blair
- Kelly, Justin DeGoteau, Jeb Williams,
Arlan Anderson, Rick Ripplinger, John
Nelson, Trever Kittelson, Jim Ladbury,
Colby Braun, Paul Stremick, Kevin
Harmen, David Rochhelz, Tim Kilgore,
*- - Rod Volk...

- Officials Rooms ... g
'Ir\:rophies BAWENS «. oottt e e e @g;gggg
o8 S RIS ,083.
‘Management: o siosnce
.. Manager's Fee....
"~ Secretary
‘Desk Officials ...
Announcer........
 Statisticians .................
- Floor & Press Box Mgmt. -
" Postage & Phone.............. ﬁ
L 111 S
- Tech supportisound.
. Custodial
Ticket Sellers/Takers....
SECUTMY oo
Locker Room Aftendan
" Copy machines ...
**Sooreboard & Video.
" Credit Card Fees..
" $26,613.74
..... .. $2,847.00
.$88.552.86
$146,911 85
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“ DISTRICT:
- Chairman;
Schools:

DISTRICT:
Chairman:

-Schools:
“Tournament:
"DISTRICT:

:Chairman:
Schools:

Tournament:

DISTRICT:
‘Chairman:

GIRLS' BASKETBALL
COMMITTEES, SCHOOLS & DATES FOR
GIRLS’ GLASS B BASKETBALL. DISTRICT TOURNAMENTS

1

Rick Jacobson, Wyndmere

(9) Fairmout/Campbell-Tintah, Hankinson, Lidgerweod, Lisbon, Milnor,
North Sargent, Oakes, Sargent Central, Wyndmere

Sargent Central, Feb. 9, 10, 12, 13; Harv Fode, Mgr.

2

Jim Sinness. Northem Cass

(8) Central Cass, Enderlin, Finley-Sharen/Hope-Page, Kindred, Maple Valley,
Northern Cass, Oak Grove, Richlang

Fargo Civic Center, Feb. 9, 10, 12; Gary Milbrandt, Maple Valley, Mgr.

3

Patti Aanenson, Larimore

(8) Central Valley, Dakotz Prakie, Griggs County Central, Hatton/Northwood,
Hillsboro, Larimare, May-Port CG, Thompson

Mayville, SU, Feb. 10,12,13; Mike Moore, Mgr.

4

Dave Thomas, 8t. Thomas

(7) Cavalier, Drayton/St. Thomas, Fordville-Eankin/Park River, Grafton,
Midway/Minto, North Border (Walhalla/Pembina-Neche}, Valley/Edinburg
Park River, Feb. 9, 10, 12, 13; Kirk Ham, Mgr.

5
Dennis Adair, Pingree-Buchanan
(8) Barnes County North (North CentraliWimbledon-Courtenay),

4

Gentral Prairie (Medina/Tappen/Gackle-Sirester), Edgeley, Ellendale, Kulm, LaMoure,

Litchville-Marion/Monipefier, Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal
Jamestown Civic Center, Feb. 9, 10, 12; Dennis Adair, Mgr.

&
Jon Starkey, Napolaon

(8) Ashley, Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock, Linton, Napoleon, Steele-Dawson/Tuttle-Pettibone,

Strasburg/Zeeland, Wing. Wishek .
Hazeiton, Feb. 8, 8, 10; Brad Rinas, Hazelton, Mgr.

7

Jason Wiberg, Lakota

(8) Carrington, Four Winds/Warwick, Harvey, Lakota, Maddock, Midkota,
New Rockford-Sheyenne, Wells County {Fessenden-Bowdon)

New Rockford, Feb. 9, 10, 12; Craig Peterson, Mgr.

8

Don Davis, St. John
(8) Adams-Edmore, Cando/Bisbee-Fgeland, Langdon, Minnewaukan/Leeds,
Rolette/Wolford, Rolta/Rock Lake, St. John, Starkweather/Munich

Rolla, Feb. 8, 9 10; Randy Loing, Mgr.

9

Brent Lauf, New Salem

(7) Center-Stantan, Grant County (Elgin-New Leipzig-Carson), Flasher,
New Salem, Shiloh Christian, Solen, Standing Rock/Setfridge

Standing Rock (Fort Yates), Feb. $, 10, 12; Mark Clark, Mgr.
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DISTRICT: 10
Chairman: Robert Toffefson, Washbum
Schools: (7} Garrison, Max, Sheridan Gounty (McClusky/Goodrich), Turlle Lake-Mercer,
Underwood, Washburn, Wilton
Tournament: Underwood, Feb. 8, 9, 10; Gene Utecht, Mgr.
DISTRICT: 11
Chairman: Jason Kersten, Bottineau
Schools: (8) Bottineau, Drake/Anamoose, Dunseith, Rugby, Sawyer,
TGU (Towner/Granville), Velva, Westhope/Newburg
Tournament; Bottineau, Feb. 8, 9, 10; Gary Mortensen, Mgr.
DISTRICT: 12
Chairman: Pegay Person, Lewis & Ciark (Berthold)
Schools: (8) Des Lacs-Buriington, Glenbum, Kenmare,Lewis & Clark (Berthold),
Minot Bishop Ryan, MLS - Mehall-Lansford/Sherwood,
Our Redeemer’s (Minat), Surey
Tournament: Minot Auditorium, Feb. 9, 10, 12; Alton Nygaard, Mar.
DISTRICT: 13
Chairman: Wade Meschke, Bowman
Schools: (7) Beach, Bowman County, Hetfinger, Mott-Regent, New England, Scranton,
South HeartBelfield
Tournament: Bowman, Feb. 9, 10, 12; Wade Meschke, Mgr.
DISTRICT: 14
Chairman: Kefly Koppinger, Dickinson Trinity
Schools: (7) Beulah, Dickinson Trinily, Halliday, Hazen, Hebren/Gien Ullin, Killdeer,
Richardton-Taylor
Tournament: Dickinson Trinfty, Feb. 8, 10, 12: Brad Foss, Mgr.
DISTRICT: 15
Chairman: Karen Groninger, White Shield
Schools: (7) Lewis & Clark (North Shore), Mandaree, New Town, Parshail, Stanley,
Watford City/Alexander, White Shield
Tournament: Watford City, Feb. 8, 9, 10; Tom Suelzle, Mgr.
DISTRICT: 16
Chairman: Marlyn Vatne
Schools: {8) Bowbells/Burke Cenfral, Divide County, Grenora, Powers Lake, Ray, Trenton,
Tioga, Trinity Christian (Williston)
Tournament: Williston SU, Feb. 8, 9, 10; Madyn Vatne, Mgr.
GIRLS' CLASS B DISTRICT BASKETBALL REPORT OF SCORES
DISTRICT 1 - FORMAN, HARY FODE, MGR.
Play-In Game
Sargent Central 49 - North Sargent 40
First Round
Sargent Central 61 - Hankinson 33 Lisbon 38 - Oakes 25
Fairmount/Campbell-Tintah 58 - Milnor 31 Lidgerwood 54 - Wyndmere 46
Second Round
Lisben 45 - Hankinson 42 Fairmount/C-T 39 - Lidgerwood 26
Third & Fourth
Hankinson 45 - Lidgerwood 41
Championship
Fairmount/C-T 38 - Lishon 28
DISTRICT 2 - FARGO CC - GARY MILBRANDT, MAPLE VALLEY, MGR.
First Reund
Northern Cass 33 - Enderlin 17 Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page 47 -Central Cass 44
Kindred 53 - Richland 40 Maple Valley 66 - Ozk Grove 55
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Second Round
Northem Cass 47 - FS/HP 37 Kindred 61 - Maple Valley 47

First Consolation Round
Enderiin 46 - Central Cass 38 Qak Grove 67 - Richland 31

Consolation Champion
Enderlin 52 - Oak Grove 44

Third & Fourth
Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page 44 - Maple Vailey 39

Championship
Kindred 49 - Northern Cass 40

Challenge Game
Maple Valley 40 - Enderlin 35

DISTRICT 3 - MAYVILLE SU, MIKE MOORE, MGR.
First Round
Dakota Prairie 68 - Griggs GC 38 May-Port CG 52 - Central Valley 47
Hatton/Northwood 59 - Larimore 35 Hillsboro 46 - Thompson 32

- Second Round
Dakota Prairie 66 - May-Port CG 39 Hatton/Northwood 61 - Hillsboro 52

First Consolation Round
Cenfral Valley 46 - Griggs CC 38 Thompson 43 - Larimore 26

Second Consolation Round
Hilisboro 75 - Cendral Valley 64 May-Port CG 43 - Thompscn 38

Third & Fourth
May-Port CG seeded #3
Hillsbero seeded #4

Championship
Dakota Prairie 45 - Hation/Northwood 44

DISTRICT 4 - PARK RIVER, KIRK HAM, MGR.
First Round
Drayfon/St. Thomas - Bye Grafton 80 - Cavalier 43
Fardville-Lankin/Park River 76 - Valley Edinburg 26 Midway/Minto 54 - North Border 18

Second Round
Drayton/St. Thomas 77 - Grafton 66 Fordvilie-Lankin/Park River 56 - Midway Minito 46
First Consolation Round
Cavalier - Bye North Border 50 - Valley/Edinburg 28
Second Consolation Round
MidwayMinto 56 - Cavalier 47 Graiton 58 - North Border 41

Third & Fourth
Midway/Minto 48 - Grafton 38

Championship
Crayton/St. Thomas 58 - Fordville-Lankin/Park River 46
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DISTRICT 5 - JAMESTOWN CC - DENNIS ADAIR, MGR.
First Round
LaMoure 45 - Kulm 20 Central Prairie 52 - Ellendale 50 (2 OT)

Litchvilie-Marian/Montpelier 54 - Pingres-Buchanan/Kensal 39 Edgeley 70 - Bames County North 40

Second Round
| aMoure 48 - Central Prairie 36 LMM 62 - Edgeley 58

First Consolation Round
Ellendale 52 - Kulm 31 ‘Bames County MNorth 54 - PBK 52

Second Gonsolation Round
Edgeley 50 - Ellendale 42 Central Prairie 38 - Barnes Co. North 36

‘Third & Fourth
Edgeley seeded #3
Central Prairle seeded #4

Championship
Litchville-Marion/Monipelier 55 - LaMoure 27

DISTRICT 6 - HAZELTON, BRAD RINAS, MGR.
First Round
Steele-Dawsoni Tuttle-Pettibone 95 - Wing 8 Napole_on 50 - Strag;burg.’Zeeland 47
Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 82 - Ashley 25 Linton 54 - Wishek 27

Second Reund .
Stesie-Dawson/T-P 74 - Napoleon 36 Hazelton-M-B 48 - Linton 44

First Consolation Round
Strasburg/iZeeland 75 - Wing 16 Wishek 46 - Ashley 19

Second Consolation Round )
Linton 54 - Strasburg/Zeeland 26 Napoleon 51 - Wishek 32

Third & Fourth
Linton seeded #3
Napoleon seeded #4

Championship
Steele-Dawson/Tuttle-Pettibone 45 - Hazetion-Moffit-Braddock 40

DISTRICT 7 - NEW ROCKFORD, CRAIG PETERSCON, MGR.
“ First Round .
New Rockford-Sheyenne 62 - Four Winds/Warwick 31 Haryey 45 - Carrington 39
Lakota 53 - Wells County 39 Maddock 93 - Midkota 57

Second Round
Harvey 40 - New Rockford-Sheyenne 3¢ Lakota 69 - Maddock 40

First Conselation Round ]
Carrington 76 - Four Winds 31 Wells County 45 - Midkota 35

Second Consolation Round
Carrington 44 - Maddock 41 New Rockford-Sheyenne 50 - Wells County 41

‘Third & Fourth
New Rockford-Sheyenne seeded #3
Carrington seaded #4

Championship
Harvey 42 - Lakota 38

DISTRICT 8 - ROLLA, RANDY LOING, MGR.
First Round
Minnewaukan/Leeds 59 - St. John 34 Langdon 43 - Roletie/Wolford 37 {OT)
Rolla/Rock Lake 44 - Starkweather/Munich 33 Adams-Edmore 55 - North Star 51

Second Round
Minnewaukanfl.eeds 50 - Langdon 47 Rolla/Rock Lake 51 - Adams-Edmore 47

First Consolation Round
Rolette/\Wolford 65 - St. John 43 North Star 44 - Starkweather/Munich 36

Second Consolation Round
North Star 54 - Langdon 48 Rolette/Wolford 47 - Adams-Edmore 33

Third & Fourth
Rolette/Walford seeded #3
North Star seeded #4

Championship
Minnewaukan/Leeds 80 - Rofla/Rock Lake 56

DISTRICT 9 - STANDING ROCK (FORT YATES), MARK CLARK, MGR.
First Round
New Salem - Bye Dakota Oyate 74 - Standing Rock 71
Flasher 89 - Grant-County 42 Shiloh Christian 52 - Center-Stanton 37

Second Round
New Salem 62 - Dakota Oyate 42 Shiloh Christian 47 - Flasher 45

First Consolation Round
Standing Rock - Bye Center-Stanton 38 - Grant Gounty 33

s
Second Consolation Round
Flasher 47 - Standing Rock 40 Center-Stanton 53 - Dakota Qyate 42

Third & Fourth
Flasher seeded #3
Center-Stanton seeded #4

Championship
Shileh Christian 58 - New Salem 56

DISTRICT 10 - UNDERWOOD, GENE UTECHT, MGR.
First Round
Wilton - Bye Garrison 38 - Max 36
Turtle Lake-Mercer 36 - Wasbhumn 30 Sheridan County 49 - Underwood 47

—

Second Round h
Wilton 40 - Garrison 32 Turtle Lake-Mercer 38 - Sheridan County 34

First Consolation Rc_:und
Max - Bye Underwood 65 - Washburn 48

Second Consolation Round
Sheridan County 53 - Max 49 {OT) Underwood 47 - Garrison 44

Third & Fourth
Sheridan County seeded #3
Underwood seeded #4

Championship
Turtle Lake-Mercer 39 - Wilton 35
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DISTRICT 11 - BOTTINEAU, GARY MORTENSEN, MGR.
First Round
Bottineau 68 - Sawyer 38 Rugby 45 - Drake/Anamoose 24
Westhope/Newburg 63 - TGU 35 Velva 68 - Dunseith 35

Second Round
Bottineau 53 - Rugby 33 Velva 58 - Westhope/Newburg 46

First Consolation Round
Drake/Anamoose 78 - Sawyer 32 TGU 79 - Dunseith 40

Second Gensolation Round
Rughby 53 - TGU 37 Westhope/Newburg 57 - Drake/Anamoose 40

Third & Fourth
Westhope/MNewburg seeded #3
Rugby seeded #4

Championship
Velva 35 - Botiineau 34

DISTRICT 12 - MINOT AUDITORIUM, ALTON NYGAARD, MGR.
First Round

MLS 60 - Glenburn 27 Kenmare 58 - Surrey 30

| Second Round
| Our Redeemer's 54 - Bishop Ryan 53 Kenmare 51 - MLS 38

First Conselation Round
Des Lacs-Buriington 58 - L & C(Berthold) 30 Surrey 44 - Glenbun 30

Second Consolation Round
MLS 44 - Des Lacs-Burlington 32 Bishop Ryan 34 - Surrey 25

Third & Fourth
Bishop Ryan seeded #3
MLS seeded #4

Champienship
Kenmare 47 - Our Redeemer's 34

DISTRICT 13 - BOWMAN, WADE MESCHKE, MGR.
. First Round
Bowman County - Bye Beach 61 - Hettinger 54
Moti-Regent 45 - Scranton 22 South Heart/Beliield 56 - New England 45

Second Reund
Bowman Couniy 61 - Beach 33 Mott-Regent 57 - South Heart/Belfield 55

First Consolation Round
Hetlinger - Bye Scranton 54 - New England 41

Second Consolation Round
South Heart/Belfield 76 - Hetlinger 74 Beach 57 - Scranton 32

Third & Fourth
South Heart/Belfield seeded #3
Beach seeded #4

Championship
Bowman County 45 - Moti-Regent 30
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Bishop Ryan 65 - Lewis & Clark {Berthold) 28 Qur Redeemer’s 50 - Des Lacs-Burlingion 46

DISTRICT 14 - DICKINSON TRINITY, BRAD FOSS, MGR.
First Round
Dickinsen Trinity - Bye Beulah 53 - Killdeer 41
Hazen - Bye Richardton-Tayler 56 - Hebron/Glen Utlin 40

Second Round
Beulah 52 - Dickinson Trinity 45 Richardton-Tayicr 57 - Hazen 54

Consolation Round
Hazen 45 - Killdeer 38 Dickinson Trinity 60 - Hebron/Glen Ullin 33

Third & Fourth
Dickinson Tinity seeded #3
Hazen seeded #4

Championship
Beulah 44 - Richardton-Taylor 3¢

DISTRICT 15 - WATFORD CITY, TOM SUELZLE, MGR.
First Round
Mandaree - Bye Watford City 73 - White Shield 51
Stanley 64 - Lewis & Clark (North Shore) 29 New Town 76 - Parshal! 42

. Second Roune
Mandaree 51 - Watford City 43 New Town 48 - Stanley 36

First Consolation Round
White Shield - Bye L & C {North Shore) 50 - Parshall 43

Second Consolation Round
Stanley 72 - White Slli\eld 32 Watford City 72 - L & C {(North Shore) 34

Third & Fourth
Stanley seeded #3
Watford Ciy seeded #4

Championship
New Town 66 - Mandaree 44
DISTRICT 16 - WILLISTON SC, MARLYN VATNE, MGR.
First Round
Ticga 68 - Grenora/Westhy 48 Ray 64 - Trenton 40
Divide County - Bye Powers Lake 56 - Burke County 54

Second Round
Ray 54 - Tioga 50 Divide County 71 - Powers Lake 29

First Consolation Round
Grenora/Westby 50 - Trenfon 35 Burke County - Bye

Second Consoclation Round
Powers Lake 49 - GrenoraWestby 30 Tioga 60 - Burke County 27

Third & Fourth
Tioga seeded #3
Powers Lake seeded #4

Championship
Divide County 40 - Ray 25
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CLASS B GIRLS’ REGIONAL BASKETEALL SCORES
FEBRUARY 19, 20 & 22, 2007
REGION | - FARGO CIVIC CENTER- TERRI KRUEGER, MGR.
First Round
Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page 43 - Lisbon 28

Kindred B6 - Lidgerwood 58
Fairmount/Campbeli-Tintah 84 - Maple Valley 62

Nerthermn Cass 63 - Hankinson 46

Second Round
Kindred 48 - Finlsy-Sharon/Hope-Page 56 Fairmount/C-T 49 - Northerr: Cass 46

Third & Fourth
Northem Cass 53 - Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page 42

Championship
Kindred 59 - Fairmount/Campbell-Tintah 32

REGION Il - GRAND FORKS BETTY - JOHN HUTCHISON, MGR.
First Round
Midway/Minto 42 - HattoryNerthwood 39 Drayton/St. Thomas 60 - May-Port CG 47
Dakota Prairie 68 - Grafton 44 Fordvilie-Lankin/Park River 63 - Hillshoro 54

Second Round
Midway/Minto 56 - Drayton/St. Thomas 38 Fordville-Lankin/PR 60 - Dakota Prairie 59

Third & Fourth
Dakota Prairie 72 - Drayton/St. Thomas 54

Championship
Midway/Minto 80 - Fordville-Lankin/Park River 53

L.
REGION Il - NAPOLEON - JON STARKEY, MGR.
First Round
LaMoure 40 - Linton 37 Steele-Dawson 54 - Ceniral Prafrie 29
Litchvifle-Marion/Montpelier 50 - Napoieon 43 Hazetion-M-B 45 - Edgeley 33

Second Round

Steele-Dawsen 61 - LaMoure 45 Litchville-Maricn/Montpelier 49 - Hazelton-M-B 33

Third & Fourth
LaMoure 43 - Hazelton-Moffi-Braddock 39

Championship
Steele-Dawson 40 - Litchvitie-Marion/Montpelier 28

—

REGION IV - DEVILS LAKE - KENT DENNIS, MGR.
First Round

Minnewaukan/Leeds 56 - Carrington 34
New Rockford-Sheyenne 58 - Ralla/Rock Lake 52

Lakota 54 - RoletterWolford 50
Harvey 39 - North Star 27

Second Round
Minnewaukan/Leeds 60 - Lakota 50 Harvey 48 - New Rocldord-Sheyenne 42

Third & Fourth
New Rockford-Sheyenne 50 - Lakota 47

Championship
Minnewaukan/Leeds 52 - Harvey 43
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REGION V - MANDAN - LORELL JUNGLING, MGR.
First Round
New Salem 60 - Sheridan County 43 Turtle Lake-Mercer 25 - Center-Stanton 23
Shiloh Christian 59 - Underwood 46 Flasher 49 - Wilton 43

Second Round
New Salem 60 - Turile Lake-Mercer 33 Flasher 41 - Shiloh Christian 35

Third & Feurth
Shilch Christian 52 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 45 (OT)

Championship
New Salem 51 - Flasher 48

REGION V1 - MINOT AUDITORIUM - ALTON NYGAARD, MGR.
First Round
Bottineau 52 - Bishop Ryan 37 Kenmare 47 - Rugby 33
Velva 31 - MLS 30 Our Redeemer's (Minot) 48 - Westhope/Newburg 40
{Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood)

Second Round
Bettineau 63 - Kenmare 34 Velva 46 - Our Redeemer’s 39

Third & Fourth
Kenmare 58 - Our Redeemer’s 34

Championship
Bottineau 55 - Velva 32

REGION VII - DICKINSON TRINITY - BRAD FOSS, MGR.
First Round
Moti-Regent 48 - Dickinson Trinity 42 Beulah 56 - Beach 50
Bowman County 42 - Hazen 41 South Heari/Belfisld 43 - Richardton-Taylor 39

Second Round
Beulah 50 - Mott-Regent 33 Bowman County 52 - South Hearl/Belfield 36

Third & Fourth
Souih Hearl/Belfield 53 - Moti-Regent 45

Championship
Bowman County 55 - Beulah 40

REGION VIl - WILLISTON SC - TERRY OLSON, MGR.
First Round
Mandaree 59 - Tioga 39 Watford City 50 - Divide County 37
New Town 62 - Grenora/Westby 37 Stanley 50 - Ray 21

Second Round
Mandaree 52 - Watford City 42 New Town 46 - Stanley 43

Third & Fourth
Stanley 46 - Watford Cify 41

Championship
New Town 43 - Mandaree 34

CLASS A REGIONAL GIRLS’ BASKETBALL SCORES
MARCH 3 - 5, 2007
EAST REGION - GF ALERUS CENTER, TODD OLSON, MGR.
Play-In Game
Fargo North 77 - Valley City 39

First Round
Sharley 65 - Fargo North 46 GF Red River 64 - West Fargo 56
Devils Lake 83 - Wahpetion 32 Fargo South 68 - GF Central 38

Second Round
Shanley 44 - GF Red River 37 Fargo South 77 - Devils Lake 69

First Consolation Round
West Fargo 56 - Fargo North 52 Wahpeton 58 - GF Geniral 56

Second Consolation Round
Devils Lake 76 - West Fargo 65 GF Red River 46 - Wahpzaton 36

Third & Fourth
Devils Lake seeded #3
Grand Forks Red River seeded #4

Championship
Fargo South 53 - Shanley 50

WEST REGION - BISMARCK CC, JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.
MARCH 1 - 3, 2007

Play-In Game
Bismarck St. Mary's 76 - Williston 50
.

First Round

Mandan 73 - Bismarck St. Mary's 25 Dickinson 44 - Minot 33
Bismarck 80 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 33 Century 60 - Jamestown 51

Second Round
Mandan 80 - Dickinson 46 Bismarck 68 - Century 65
First Consolation Round
Minot 48 - Bismarck St. Many's 30 Jamestown 66 - TMCHS 46
Second Consolation Round
Century 7% - Minot 53 Jamestown 65 - Dickinson 58

Third & Fourth
Century seeded #3
Jamestown seeded #4

Championship
Mandar 76 - Bismarck 59
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STATE CLASS B GIRLS’ BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT
MINOT DOME - MARCH 1 - 3, 2007
RICK HEDBERG, MANAGER
First Round
Bowman County 44 - Minnewaukan/Leeds 41 Bottineau 49 - Steele-Dawson 47
New Salem 41 - Midway/Minto 22 New Town 54 - Kindred 46

Second Round
Bottineau 50 - Bowman Gounty 40 New Salem 63 - New Town 39

Consolation Round
Minnewaukan/Leeds 63 - Steele-Dawson 50 Kindrad 44 - Midway/Minto 42

Seventh & Eighth
Steele-Dawson 54 - MidwayMinto 41

Fifth & Sixth
Minnewaukan/Leeds 53 - Kindred 52

Third & Fourth
New Town 46 - Bowman County 42

Championship
Bottineau 58 - New Salem 30

GIRLS’ STATE B BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT
MINOT DOME - RICK HEDBERG, MANAGER
MARCH 1 - 3, 2007

RECEIPTS:

Gross Admissions
-T-Shirfs .

TOTAL RECEIPTS............

e e e e e s $86,170.00

$4.590.00
...... $90,760.00

- DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials:
- Darin Perius, Ron Nudell, Wade
.- Zahn, Jan Beauchman, Dean Kfer,
.- Wade Williamson, Kelly Peterson, .
. Dean Goodalt. . "

Management:
(- Ticket SeflersiTakers .
Facility Tax .........
.:Manager's Fee...
.- Secretarial Help..
Desk Officials ..... .
.. Locker Room Atindt - $120,00
P. A. Anrouncer.. $220.00
“Statisticians .... ... $580.00
. Floor & Press Box .
Phone & Postage ...
Door Guards&Ushers
Trainers ...
-Spit Judges .........
- Print/Paper/l_aminate .
Custodial & Parking...

... $1,025.50
... $7,594.50
... $600.00
$100.00 -
.. $720.00

....... ....5100.00
. 1,220.70 $20,691.95
....... ... $1,036.80
NBHSAA Revenue .. $56.646.85
OTAL DISBURSEMENTS. $90,760.00
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STATE CLASS A GIRLS BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT
FARGODOME- MARCH 8-10, 2007
CURT JONES, MANAGER
First Round
Jamestown 54 - Fargo South 39 Devils Lake 70 - Bismarck 68
Mandan 95 - GF Red River 30 Bismarck Century 55 - Shanley 46

Second Round
Devils Lake 75 - Jamastown 51 Mandan 70 - Bismarck Century 63

First Consolation Round
Bismarck 82 - Fargo South 67 Shanley 64 - GF Red River 39

Fifth & Sixth
Bismarck 67 - Shanley 53

Third & Fourth
Bismarck Ceniury 82 - Jamestown 43

Championship
Mandan 58 - Devils Lake 51

The combined Boys’ & Girls’ Class A Financial Report is printed under Boys’ Basketball
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Minot " .

Bismarck

.-Fargo South
ickinson
Jamestown
Bismarck Century
Grand Forks Central
West Fargo
Wiliston

. Laura Roesler, Fargo South.......
Melanie Funke, Minot
. Steph Greer, Minot......

" Brecca Wahlund, Minot
.. “Taylor Pintar, Bismarck
8.~ Danielle Thompson, Grand Forks Central ...
1. - Whitney Harrison, Willistor.....

. Lauryn Wilson, Fargo South
.- Maddy Gendreau, Bismarck ...
. Taylor Braunberger, Dickinson

.- "Jordan Krahn, Fargo South.
-+ "Vittoria Poole, Minot

* Emma Johnson, Fargo South .
- -Sarah Feeney, Bismarck
" Lindsay Achtenberg, Bismarck.
Billie Herauf, Dickinsen.......
- Paige Hageness, Bismarck.
" Alana Fischer, Bismarck
. Brooklyn Beehler, Bismarck...............
2+ Bhaunna Knife, TMCHS (Belcourt)....

- Griggs Ceunty Central
;2. Bowman County

.- Rugby
Kilideer
. Grafton
-New Town
“Fort Berthold {Parshallf
"-Mandaree/White Shield}
- Watford City
-New Salem

Carrington

Larimore

... Lindsay Anderson, Leeds/Maddock
- Tenielle Klubben, Griggs County Central
-, Megan Kelly, Bowman County
" Karolyn Tuhy, Killdeer
Erin Kelly, Bowman County.

GIRLS’ CROSS COUNTRY
STATE CROSS COUNTRY MEET
HILLCREST GOLF COURSE - JAMESTOWN
OCTOBER 28, 2006 - JIM ROALDSON, MANAGER

CLASS A SUMMARY
TEAM POINTS
47 Fargo North
60 Fargo Shanley
64 GF Red River
120 Valley City
176 Mandan
226 Wahpeton
230 TMCHS {Belcourt)
258 Devils Lake
268
INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

CLASS B SUMMARY
TEAM POINTS
96 Standing Rock
102 Shiloh Christian
141 Lisbon
146 Centrat Cass
172 . Cavalier
178 Surrey .
LecdsMaddock
217 TiogaTrinity
223 Christian
234 Washbum
242 Garrison’
280 Hatton/Northwood/
352 Thompson
415 Richlznd
430 Four Winds/
496 Warwick
INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

507
523
357
572
586
817
623

626
640
690

720
724
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B. Lauren Dietrich, Langdon...........ooovoeeooeeooo

7. Taylor Palmer, Griggs County Central............oooovvvoooooooo ‘ ... 15:58
8. Bianca Lamb, Botfinesu

9. Rachel Brown, Minot Bishop Ryan .
10.  Kirsten Welk, Rugby .......ccoov........
1. Sibee Jokela, Watford City
12, Kristen Neumifier, Carrington

13, Terese Boeder, Central Cass.......

14.  Keisha Sparks, Bowman County . 6:14
15 Aurz Lee Lunde, Griggs Gounty Central,...................... 16:17
16, Carolyne KukIa, KiGBN..........eecvevereeeeeeeess oo oo 16:17
7. Chelsea Halvorson, RUGBY ......uu..ceee.ecoomeeeeeeeeessseooooooooooooooooosoo ...16:19
18.  Devanne Lucero, Fort Berthold 16:20
18. Shanice Lamberg, New ToWN .........o...eoooooeeooeoeo .. 16:20
20, Hope Baker, New Town, 16:24

The combined Boys’ & Girls’ Cross Country Financial Report is printed under Boys’ Cross Country

GIRLS’ GOLF

CLASS A EAST REGION - FARGO ROSE CREEK
DALE HAMMERSCHMIDT, MGR.

SEPTEMBER 25, 2006
TEAM TOTALS
1o Bhanley e
2. Fargo Morth
B FAGOSOUN oo eeceetmnme st et
Paige Menze, Shanley .........
CLASS AWEST REGION - BISMARCK RIVERWGCOD
JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.
SEPTEMBER 23, 2006
1. Dickinson ... e 337
2. Minot . 350
3. Centwry ... " 353
MEDALIST
Chivas BEaUAOIN, DICKINSON ..ouur..eeeuereeeeosoememeeessssemeseocememsseemmeeeemse oo oeoeoeoeeeeoss 78
GIRLS' GLASS A REGIONAL GOLF FINANCIAL REPORT
REGIONS:
Trophies & Awards ... $186.40
Manager's Fee ..$200.00
EXDENSES oo, $50.00
NDHSAA Deficit ($416.40)
GIRLS’ STATE CLASS A GOLF TOURNAMENT
BISMARCK RIVERWOOD - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
OCTOBER 2, 3, 2006
TEAM TOTALS
1. Ehanley
2. Dickinson
3. Fargo South
4, Bismarck Century |
Minot
Grand Forks Red RIVES oot
Fargo Morth
West Fargo
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“Jenna Schulte, Fargo South
.. Krista Weiszhaar, West Fargo
Katie Hauff, Shanley
- -Chivas Beaudoin, Dickinson
Rachel Roller, Grand Forks Red River....
‘Kirsten Stromistad, Bismarck Century .....
' Annie Jacksan, Shanley....
... Lauren Carew, Shanley
- Kate Hardina, Fargo South .........
" Paige Menze, Shanley

* - Bismarck ... 764
DJamestown 793
- Grand Forks Central 836
*Williston N 857

ALL-STATE WINNERS

Girls’ Class A State Golf

Bismarck Riverwood - Jim Haussler, Mgr.

S October 2 & 3, 2006

Receipts

T-Shirts
: Disﬁursements
TTrOPhIES & AWENTS «.veverveeeeeerrsveseece s seseerseememe enseeseene $307.50
" T-Shirts $226.80

-Managers FEe .ot e, $200.00
CEXDBNSES .o ses s s $25.00 $759.30

DHSAA REBYENUS .o e ey .
3 $854.25

“TOTALS

CLASS B GIRLS’ REGIONAL GOLF TOURNAMENTS
REGION |- ASHLEY, JEREMY ST. AUBIN, MANAGER
TEAM TOTALS

Ashley
Sargent Central/North Sargent.
Litchville-MarionAMontpelien .......... .o soeeerees et sarensiss st eeeeseceeece e 421
MEDALIS
Amber Piatz, Napoleon.... ]
REGION lI- HILLSBORO, MIKE BITZ, MANAGER
TEAM TOTALS
KIndred e e
Central Cass.....eee...: "
Griggs County Central ...
MEDALIST
Molly Swanston, Kindred ... o oo esstisss st eemeees s oeeeeseeee 89
REGION Ill- CAVALIER, DAN STUTLIEN, MANAGER
TEAM TOTALS
[0 | N 379
LaNGTOMN . ettt ieeece ceeeesceeess et st ssas b sess s cemnes e s eemer e rs e e enens 410
Lakota.. 413
Grefchen Trosen, LanmOre ... ....cccc.veeniuiaresceemeceseseesseememesasssestseesmseeeesnnes 88

REGION IV-- GARRISON, MARK HARRIS, MANAGER
TEAM TOTALS




MEDALIST
Molly Artz, WesthOpe/NEWBUNT......c.ceeee e e e 88
REGION V - BOWMAN, WADE MESCHKE, MANAGER
TEAM TOTALS
1. Hazen 392
2. SOULH HEAMBEIIBIG. ... oeeeev et seeceas e semee bbb e 450
3. [ T3 SRR 478
MEDALIST
Briana Langowski, HAZEN ,...vuuursirsivereeeeeerscemeesssceseees seoeessmssesssssasssssssansens 88
REGION VI - WILLISTON, TRACY PETERSON, MANAGER
TEAM TOTALS
1. Watford City ..ot ... 368
2 L - OO OP U SOP 382
3. Kenmare . 393
MEDALIST
Paige Anderson, Watford City 82
GIRLS’ STATE CLASS B GOLF TOURNAMENT
WILLISTON EAGLE RIDGE - MAY 29 - 30, 2007
TRACY PETERSON {TRINITY CHRISTIAN), MGR.
TEAM TOTALS
1.
2.
3.
Cavalier
[0 L O L R 791
TiOga vevervsenns 803
[ 1 T3 0 € TS 81
Lakota .. 812
Kenmare . 815
LaMoure/Litchville-Marion/Mortpelien ... e e 835
Griggs County Ceniral... 843
Sargent Central/North Sargen ,849
GEITISON ..ovrecvrvrerersesesecas .850
ASAIBY ..o st et e s sens e 855
LaNGAON oottt e senserrass st bbb e smns e s .860
South Heart/Befield 870
Flasher
Dunseith
Paige Anderson, Watford City ....ovueeiiie i seeeseeesemeess sens srocmsnssseses 168
Molly Swanston, Kindred........ocoecece e, 175
Briana Langowski, Hazen . ot eteaeea imeree et R ORI e b s emnmee 176
Shelby Carlson, Tioga....... LAT7
Marta Knutsen, Hatton/Northwoo 177
Krista Lambrecht, Tioga W77
Shelly Schwan, Watford Cily ... 179
Gretchen Trosen, Larimore ....... 179
Samantha Peterson, L/L-MM . 180
Jenna Hanson, Cavalier 181
Amber Piatz, Napcleon .. 181
The combined Boys’ & Girl's Financial Report is printed under Boys’ Golf
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GYMNASTICS
STATE GYMNASTICS MEET - FEBRUARY 23 - 24, 2007
BISMARCK CENTURY HS - JIV HAUSSLER, MANAGER

. TEAM TOTALS
T DICKINSON. oo e erete e stba s s e oeee s st seeenee 145.283
- 20 Minot 143,750
3. Bismarck .. 141.983
4 Jamestown.. ... 138.000
8. Grand Forks ... 137.333
B Fargo South .... ... 136.267
7. Bismarck Century 135.050
-8, Fargo North. 134.500
©9.  Mandan..... 131.900
0. Valley City ... 128,733
R INDIVIDUAL EVENTS
VAULT

-1st - Chelsea Preston, Fargo South 9.683; 2nd - Sarah Brackett, Minot 9.467; 3rd - Kelssy Duiart, Dickinson 9.317;
- 4th - Brogan Burwick, Dickinson 9.250; 5th - Mara Van Ells, Dickinson 9.183; 6th - Jessica Nelson, Bismarck Century
9167,

‘UNEVEN BARS

1st - Chelsea Preston, Fargo South 9.233; 2nd - Brilany Beyer, Wahpeton 9.033; 3rd - Brogan Burwick, Dickinson
18.983; 4th - Mackenzie Keide!, Bismarck, 8.933: 5tf - Megan Keidel, Bismarck 8.867; 6th - Laura Asplund, Bismarck
“Gentury 8,767.

BALANCE BEAM
st - Joley Beeler, Minot 9.250; 2nd - Brogan Burwick, Dickinson 9.233; 3rd - Sarah Brackett, Minot 9.200; 4th - Marie
-Franzén, Dickinson 9.050; 5th - Chelsea Preston, Fargo South 8.933; 6th - Allison Tracy, Minot 8.867.

~4stChelsea Preston, Fargo South 9.833; 2nd - Payton Ringoen, Minot 9.583; 3rd - Kelsey Dukart, Dickinson 9.550;
4t Joley Beeler, Minct 9.533; 5th - Mackenzie Keidel, Bismarck 9.500; 6th - (Tie) Melissa Bachamp, Bickinson
yrstin Emil, Fargo North 9.483.

“1st-Chelsea Preston, Fargo South 37.683; 2nd - Sarah Brackett, Minot 36.583; 3rd - Mackenzie Keidel, Bismarck
-36.150; 4th - Kyrstin Emil, Fargo North 35.850; 5th - Brogan Burwick, Dickinson 35:900; &th - Jokey Beeler, Minot
35.750. .
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STATE GYMNASTICS FINANCIAL REPORT
BISMARCK CENTURY HS - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
FEBRUARY 23 & 24, 2007

GIRLS’ STATE HOCKEY
MINCT, PAT MCNAELY, MGR.
FEBRUARY 22 - 24, 2007

RECEIPTS:

“RECEIPTS:
- Gross Admissions................

$13,454.00

TOTAL RECEIPTS $4,943.25 - T-Shiris 1.772.25
- TOTAL RECEIPTS $15,226.25
DISBURSEMENTS i
Judges: 5 DISBURSEMENTS:
Lora Fisher, Tara Hofmann, Whitney ".Officials: Mike Eslinger, Tim Polzin, Kevin
Beck, Cari Luchau, Kim Ressler, Kim Clatt, Brian Novlesky, Jeff Romsdal,
Pladson, Ruth Waish, Cindy Gee, -+ Tom Mikelson, David Ellictt, Darwin Wray,
Casey Kostelecky, Brooke Monson, Cralg Ludowese, Cody Baker, Richard Fuehrer,
Karen Dahlseng, Ann Albrecht, Laura . TOAG O'DONNEI e et ememeesseeee et eeeeeeesemeens .. $5,169.75
Strommen et eeae s e e e e $3,284.25 OfGIAlS ROOMS wvovceeveececeeescrssssssssmsmnssensmsmsssesvsssssace e e .. 51,889.00
Cfficials Rooms ... $990.00 - - Trophies & Awards .., - $1,215.80
Trophies & Awards $657.71 - Reni & Janitor $1,997.50
Rent & Custodial ... $300.00 . Management:
Management; . Ticket SellersiTakers ..o veeeeevvsrenn o 31 210,00
| Floor & Press Box... ....$100.00 Secretary
i Statisticians.. .$300.00 Floor& Press Box................
| Announcer....... -$150.00 Manager’s Fee ...
‘ Ticket Sellers & Takers .$185.64 Desk Officials .
Phone & Postage ... Security ..........
MOVETS vovvevens Spirit Judges ..
‘ 8upp|ies 1 Pucks .............
‘ Desk Officials . .. . $200.00 Postage & Phane ...
| Manager's FEE ..o eomimasnuresessmanessssnenens $300.00 ... Treiner/First Aid...... . X
| SECICLANY ..o crrssemssessrssssomnen " -.Locker Room Attend $210.00 $6,105.00
1 Trainers..... 3 $464.40
Certificates .o ..536.31 $2,213.05 * NDHSAALoss.. {$1.615.20)
T-Shirts ... $324 00 S TOTALS Lo e . 5 $15,226.25
NDHSAA DEBAICHE. ..o e cecrces e seesest s sasnressnesna s ($2,825.76
TOTALS $7,769.01 $7,769.01
GIRLS’ HOCKEY
i MINOT - PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER
FEBRUARY 22 - 24, 2007
‘ “w
First Round
Fargo North 4 - Hazen/Beulah 0 Williston 2 - Fargo South 1
Grand Forks 9 - Jamestown 2 Bismarck 5 - Minot 0
Second Round
Fargo North 8 - Williston 1 Bismarck 2 - Grand Forks 1
Consolation Round
Fargo South 6 - Hazen/Beulah 1 Minot 6 - Jamestown 0
Consolation Champion
Fargo South 4 - Minot 1
Third & Fourth
Grand Forks 7 - Williston 4
Championship
Bismarck 2 - Fargo North 1
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GIRLS’ SOCCER
GRAND FORKS - TODD OLSON MGR.
MAY 31 - JUNE 2, 2007

First Round
Bismarck Century 4 - Shanley 0 Fargo North 1 - James?own 0
Bismarck St. Mary’s 3 - GF Red River 1 Fargo South 4 - Bismarck 0

Second Round
Bismarck Century 1 - Fargo North 0 Fargo South 3 - Bismarck St. Mary's 0

Consolation Round
Shanley 1 - Jamestown 0 GF Red River 3 - Bismarck 1

Fifth & Sixth
Shanley 1 - GF Red River 0

Third & Fourth
Fargo North 2 - Bismarck St. Mary's 0

Championship
Bismarck Century 2 - Fargo South 1

GIRLS’ STATE SOCCER FINANCIAL REPORT
GRAND FORKS - TODD OLSON, MANAGER
MAY 31 - JUNE 2, 2007

RECEIPTS:

GIOSSE AUMISSIONS 10 seseereremereememessememssememsseemsmsesmsmsssssns seasnns
T-8hirts
TOTAL RECEIPTS

$10,726.00
e $1.695.75
$12,421.75

DISBURSEMENTS:

Officials:
Elizabeth Jessen, Kevin Browning,
Matthew VonPinnon, David Maier,
Kevin Cramer, RUSS WHDB .......core e ereemseemresessost srassrsrssssenss sesmess sonsnems soes $2,542.65

Officials Rooms ...... . $300.00

Traophies & Awards .... . $1,185.80

Rent $400.00

Management:
Ticket Sellers/Takers ..
Field Mgrs/Workers
Desk Officials -

$687.50
TPBINBT coeeeeeemre e e sasasrst s s nmess s mas e $936.00

Equipment RENtalS ...c..cceeeesoeemrereeecaeremecemcsss $782.98
Secreterial Help
Building Supervisor ...
Signage/Printing
Ball Shaggers
Security
Manager's Fee

$5,482.93
... $513.00
... $1.897.57
$12.421.75

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS
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GIRLS’ SWIMMING

NORTH DAKOTA GIRLS’ STATE SWIMMING RECORDS

‘Event - Present Holder School Record Year
--200 Yd. Medley Relay Lisa Haunz, Kate Giese, Century 1:48.62 1996
i Elizabeth Pierce, Andi Kindschi
Harnah Whitehead GF Central 1:50.08 2005
Dagny Knutson Minot 2:03.24 2008
Carissa Gormally Williston 24.07 2005
Melly McDonald Century 479.05 1996
Dagny Knutson Minot 55.60 2008
100 'Yd. Freestyle Heather Harris Farge South 5148 1999
/500 Yd, Freestyle Hannah Whitehead GF Central 4:58.49 2005
-200 Freestyle Relay Linzey Bachmeier, Mandan 1:39.27 1999
! Nicole Saur, Kristen Fiest, Randi Keller
Kelsey Scheonhoven West Fargo 56.72 2005
_ Keri Hehn Farga North 1:04.29 1997
400 Yd. Freestyle Relay Tracy Olson, Megan West Fargo 3:37.23 2005
- Brennan, Ashley Reiter, Kelsey Schoonhoven
GIRLS’ STATE SWIMMING & DIVING MEET
TEAM SCORES
Minot 351 Century 172
Fargo North 258.5 Wahpeton 126.5
GF Central 230 GF Red River 126
Williston 221 Shanley 107
West Fargo 212 Bismarck 100
Mandan 171 Jamestown 69
Fargo Seuth 171
-
INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
‘Girls 200 Yard Medley Relay

<1, Minot (Maggi Beck 10, Amber Alexander 11, Dagny Knutson 9, Andrea Kraft 12), 1:51.40. 2, West Fargo 1:53.62. 3,

~Fargo North 1:55.22. 4, Williston 1:56.08. 5, Fargo South 1:57.28. 6, Mandan 1:58.11. 7, Wahpefon 1:59.75. 8, Century
-Z:00.63.

“Girls 200 Yard Freestyle

-1, Hannah Whitehead, GF Central, 1:50.86, 2, Brittany Schmidt, GF Red River, 1:57.42. 3, Amy Vanlishout, Fargo North,
:37.71. 4, Maggi Beck, Minot, 1:50.81. 5, Kalee Kemmesat, Century, 1:59.85. 6, Kelsey Richels, Wahpeton, 2:00.38.

-7, Joslyn Fellbaum, Fargo South, 2:02.39. 8, Vanessa Stumpf, Mandan, 2:03.32.

“Girls 200 Yard IM (Record)

:7:. 1, Dagny Knutson, Minct, 2:03.24. 2, Emily Evanoff, Minot, 2:12.48. 3, Aghley Reiter, West Fargo, 2:14.39, 4, Amber
-Brandenburger, Jamestown, 2:19.07. 5, Amber Alexander, Minot, 2:18.31. 6, Alexis Klug, Williston, 2:22.12. 7, Kayli
Johnson, Mandan, 2:22.17. 8, Kasey Lasch, Wahpeton, 2:23.24.

-Girls 50 Yard Freestyle ’

1, Lexie Halberstadt, Shanley, 24.77. 2, Nikkie Reza, Fargo North, 25.23. 3, Bailey Bolinske, Williston, 25.24, 4, Alex
Eades, GF Central, 25.27. 5, Steffany Bachmeier, Mandan, 25.34. 6, Rachael Wessman, Fargo North, 25.73. 7, Jessica
Tauber, Fargo South, 25.77. 8, Alexis Hogan, Mandan, 26.17.

“.Girls 1 mtr Diving

1, Kati Hopfauf, Mandan, 449 65. 2, Megan Keidel, Bismarck, 386.80. 3, Allison Tracy, Minot, 370.95. 4, Mairin Jameson,
hanley, 342.80. 5, Sara Joersz, Bismarck, 338.05. 6, Evonne Saleh, Fargo North, 330.60. 7, Ashley Elsbernd, Fargo
South, 330.40. 8, Ashley Kankelfritz, Fargo South, 326.90.

{Girls 100 Yard Butterfly (Record)

-1, Dagny Knutson, Minot, 55.60. 2, Lexie Halberstadt, Sharley, 59.13. 3, Kathryn Berg, Farge North, 1:01.20. 4, Marta
;- Tacehini, GF Red River, 1:02.08. 5, Christine Retzlaff, Wahpston, 1:02.91. 6, Madisan Porter, Williston, 1:03.23, 7, Alli
“:Krell; GF Central, 1:03.32, 8, Laura Greer, Minot, 1:03.38.
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Girls 100 Yard Freestyle

1, Hannah Whitehead, GF Central, 52.01. 2, Kelsey Scheonhoven, West Fargo, 52.56. 3, Alex Eades, GF Cenfrai, 55.11.
4, Kathryn Fristad, GF Central, 55.34. 5, Nikkie Reza, Fargo North, 55.97. 6, Megan Brennan, West Fargo, 56.42. 7,
Vanessa Stumpf, Mandan, 56.55. 8, Kayli Johnson, Mandan, 57.05.

Girls 500 Yard Freestyle

1, Brittany Schmidi, GF Red River, 5:11.89. 2, Amy Vanlishout, Fargo North, 5:17.50. 3, Joslyn Fellbaum, Farge South,
5:20.26. 4, Kelsey Richels, Wahpeton, 5:21.32. 5, Kalee Kemmesat, Century, 5:24.80. 6, Chelsea Genizkow, West Fargo,
5:31.70. 7, Amber Brandenburger, Jamestown, 5:34.70. 8, Melissa Bonzer, GF Central, 5:40.17.

Girls 200 Yard Freestyle Relay
1, GF Central (Kathryn Fristad 12, Alex Eades 8, Brittney Peterson 10, Hannah Whitehead 11), 1:41.67. 2, Fargo Morth
1:42.97. 2, Minct 1:42.97. 4, Mandan 1:43.82. 5, Fargo South 1:47.14. 8, Wahpeton 1:47.66, 7, Williston 1:47.84. 8,

GF Red River 1:48.00.

Girls 100 Yard Backstroke

1, Kelsey Schoonhoven, West Fargo, 57.26. 2, Maggi Beck, Minot, 1:01.22.3, Katie Haunz, Century, 1:02.32. 4, Steffany
Bachmeier, Mandan, 1:03.24. 5, Aleina Weisz, Williston, 1:04.02. 6, Rachael Wessman, Fargo North, 1:04.05. 7, Megan
Nelscn, West Fargo, 1:05.10. 8, Katie Sauiner, Minot, 1:05.17.

Girls 100 Yard Breaststroke

1, Bailey Bolinske, Williston, 1:07.39. 2, Emily Evanoff, Minct, 1:08.89. 3, Amber Alexander, Minot, 1:09.02. 4, Kathryn
Fristad, GF Central, 1:09.23. 5, Ashley Reiter, West Fargo, 1:09.71. 6, Alexis Klug, Willisten, 1:10.04. 7, Kathryn Berg,
Farge North, 1:10.47. 7, Christine Retzlaff, Wahpeton, 1:10.47. ’

Girls 400 Yard Freestyle Relay
1, Minot (Laura Greer 12, Kelsey Beechie 11, Magg! Beck 10, Dagny Knutson 9), 3:39.17. 2, West Fargo 3:41.34.
3, GF Central 3:43.16. 4, Williston 3:47.08. 5, GF Red River 3:53.64. %, Fargo North 3:55.26. 7, Century 3:56.78. 8,

Shanley 3:58.29.
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GIRLS’ STATE SWIMMING
MANDAN COMMUNITY CENTER
LORELL JUNGLING, MANAGER

NOVEMEBER 10 & 11, 2006

RECEIPTS:
............................................. $9,090.00
....................................................................... 1,385.50
$10,475,50
- Michael Giddings, Greg Selbo,
James Kindschi, Brad Scherr,
" Don Martindale, Dan MECOWEN vt e . $1,671.25
..................... $220.00
. $1,212.45
- $1,100.00
Manager's Fee $300.06
Ticket Sellers&Takers....... .. $330.00
Locker Room Attendant .$75.00
‘Finish Judges .. $150.00
-:Deck Management.... . $190.00
$2,470.00
$302.40
$3,499.40
$10,475.50
GIRLS’ TENNIS
East Region
May 17 - 19, 2007 - Fargo, Ed Lockwood, Mgr.
Fargo North, Fargo Shanley, Fargo South, Grand Forks Central,
Grand Forks Red River, Valley City, Wahpeton, West Fargo
p‘-F_c')ur Teams: Grand Forks Red River, West Fargo, Fargo South, Shanley
ht Individuals: Liza Wischer, GF Red River s
. Callie Ronkowski, GF Red River
Andrea Rognlien, Shanley
Cartie Dahlman, Wahpeton
Ayah Kamel, Fargo South
Beth Anderson, West Fargo
Madison Hovland, GF Red River
Sarah Jastram, Farge North
Catie Mullally/Samantha Anderson, GF Red River
Beth Misialek/Megan Gitbraith, GF Red River
Jessie John/Sadie Daggett, West Fargo
Emily Delaney/Elle Kvam, Farge South
Megan Sween/Emily Paintner, GF Ceniral
Kayiee Bergstrom/Claire Larson, Fargo Morth
Megan Jordahl/Meredith Irsfeid, Shanley
Adlina Paramarta/Sarah Harrison, Fargo North
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GIRLS’ EAST REGION TENNIS - MAY 17 - 18, 2007
FARGO - ED LOCKWOOQD, MGR.

RECEIPTS: None
DISBURSEMENTS:

Trophies & Awards ....... $105.60
TENNIS BAIS w.eneeemceeecrssrereseseaenssssesemssmsnssssseesees semsnssstesmrsinses $253.80
[0]177v7=] - S $525.34
Paper, postage, PHORE ..ccivcsrsssrssersseemssee e sseenses e e $25.00
Manager's Fee ... $200.00
Court Rentai $2,400.00
Court Supervisors $875.00
Secretarial Help £50.00
Total Disbursements $4,434.74

WEST REGION

Participating Scheols:

Tep Four Teams:

Top Eight Individuals:

May 17-19, 2007 - Minot, Pat McNally, Mgr.

Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Bismarck St. Mary's, Dickinson, Jamestown, Mandan,
Minot, Minot Bishop Ryan, Willlston -

Bismarck Century, Williston, Minot, Mandan

Hallie Welk, Bismarck Century
Alicia Homer, Bismarck Century
Brianna Thomas, Minot

Steph Mahrer, Bismarck St. Mary's
Lisa Reinbold, Rismarck

Katie Slemin, Williston

Caitlin Dunn, Dickinson

Megan Stark, Jamestown

Top Eight Doubles: Emily Sell/Rachel Hennessy, Williston
Tiffany Reisenauer/Chelsey Galipeau, Dickinson
Kathryn Neubauer/Lori Nohner, Mandan
Sieph Goodin/Megan Bosch, Bismarck Century
Amanda Sticka/Kendra Hutchens, Dickinson
Erin Swanberg/Kelly Kalvoda, Bismarck Century
Julie Qlson/Mady Erickson, Minot
Alissa Kyllo/Tarren Jundt, Williston
GIRLS’ WEST REGION TENNIS - MAY 17 - 19, 2007

MINOT - PAT MCNALLY, MGR.

RECEIPTS: None

DISBURSEMENTS:

TrOphies & AWAIS c...cueoreem e esmcnesr e msesm emneeasens $105.60

Tennis Batls . $260.10

OFfICIAIS v eeeeeeee e cemaee s assarreas s scmcescemens .. $619.50

Manager's FEE vt ... $200.00

Phone, POSIAge & PAPET .o....cccrecceeseccentrercssnmsene e iees $25.00

Court Rental .......... $1,200.00

COUMt SUPETVISOT covvscaes ceccece ety s $680.00

Secretarial Help ...t st e e $75.00

Total Disbursements $3,165.20
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“Team Winners: 1st Place

2nd Place
3rd Place
4th Place
5ih Place

: _'éing]es Winners:

Doubles Winners:

GIRLS' STATE TENNIS MEET

MINOT - PAT MCNALLY MGR,

MAY 24

-28, 2007
Grand Forks Red River

Bismarck Century

- Williston
- West Fargo
- Minot

Liza Wischer, Grand Forks Red River
Calfic Ronkowski, Grand Forks Red River
Hallie Welk, Bismarck Century

Alicia Horner, Bismarck Century

Andrea Rognlien, Shanley
Madiscn Hovland, Grand Forks Red River

Samantha Anderson/Catie Mullaily, GF Red River
Rachel Hennessy/Emily Sell, Williston

Megan Gilbraith/Beth Misialek, GF Red River
Tiifany Reisenauer/Chelsey Galipeau, Dickinson
Megan Bosch/Steph Goodin, Bismarck Century
Kathryn Neubauer/Lori Nehner, Mandan

GIRLS’ STATE TENNIS MEET
MINOT - PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER
MAY 24-28, 2007

DISBURSEMENTS:
rophies & Awards ............

Paper, Postage & Phone
NDHSAA Deficit

Present Holder
Heather Zander
Whitney Carlson
Laura Roesler
Amanda Dietrich
Becki Welis
Krista Anderson
Whitney Carlson
Whitney Carlson
Whitney Carison
Hailey Odegaard
- Briona Reynolds
Briona Reynolds
Katie Wilson
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$5,012.94

GIRLS’ TRACK
School Record
Mandan 12.20
Carrington 2495
Fargo South 55.56
Mandzn 2:12.92
Dickinson 4:44.44
Benson County 10:36.85
Carrington 14.33
Cayrington 42.26
Carrington 19-05.50
Kindred 5-00.25
GF Red River 48-02.75
GF Red River 172-00.00
GF Red River 148-03.00

NORTH DAKOTA STATE TRACK & FIELD OVERALL RECORDS

Year
2005
2008
2007
1998
1993
2004
2005
2008
2006
2003
2001
1999
2002

$1,058.25

($3.954.69)
$5,012.94
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Triple Jurmp Crystal Cummins Fargo South 39-04.25

Pole Vault Keisey Aide Bottineau 12-04.00

400 Meter Relay Allison Streyle, Heather Mandan 48.88
Zander, Jenny Bachmeer, Brocke Wehri

800 Meter Relay Cheri Boyer, Jennifer Milnor/Wyndmere/  1:43.41
Ellefson, Tracy Mauch, Lidgerwood
Kim Stark

1600 Meter Relay  Megan Luther, Kaitlin Mandan 4:00.08
Streyle, Anna Taylor, Allison Streyle

3200 Meter Relay  Jessie Kindschi, Bismarck Ceniury 9:29.79

Melissa Jacobson, Katie Reim, Beth Hoge

*2002 First year to use tailwind javelin

ND CLASS A GIRLS’ STATE TRACK & FIELD RECORDS

Event Present Holder School Record
100 Meter Dash Heather Zander Mandan 12.20
200 Meter Dash Heather Zander Mandan 2505
400 Meter Dash Laura Roesler Fargo South 55,56
800 Meter Run Amanda Dietrich Mandan 21292
1600 Mater Run Becki Welis Dickinson 4:44.44
3200 Meter Run Carly Emil Mandan 10:37.14
100 Meter Hurdies ~ McKenzie Mehlisch Fargo South 14.56
300 Meter Hurdles  DaNae Carison Minot 43,30
Long Jump McKenzie Mehlisch Fargo South 19-03.25
High Jump Cindy Leingang Mandan 5-08.25
Shot Put Briona Reynolds GF Red River 48-02.75
Discus Briona Reynolds GF Red River 172-00.00
*Javelin Katie Wiison GF Red River 148-03.00
Triple Jump Crysta! Cummins Fargo South 39-04.25
Pole Vault Julie Strenkowski GF Central 12-00.00
400 Meter Relay Allison Streyle, Heather Mandan 438.88
Zander, Jenny Bachmeier, Brocke Wehrl
800 Meter Relay Kelsey Reimnitz, Devon Bismarck 1:43.51
Wentz, Shalee Schach, Kacie Sweep
1600 Meter Relay ~ Megan Luther, Kaitiin Mandan 4:00.08
Streyle, Anna Taylor, Alison Streyle
3200 Meter Relay  Jessie Kindschi, Bismarck Century 2:20.79

Mehssa Jacobson, Katie Reim, Beth Hoge

*2002 First year to use tailwind javelin

ND CLASS A GIRLS’ RETIRED TRACK & FIELD RECORDS

Event Present Holder School Record

100 Yard Dash Dona Fischer * Dickinson 11.48

220 Yard Dash Carcle Holzer Bis. St. Mary's 263

440 Yard Dash Laurie Gillis Minot 58.4
Michele Gab Dickinson 584

880 Yard Run Deb Gregerson Farge South 2:17.4

Mile Run Teri Wegner Jamestown 5:06.9

110 Yard Hurdles |awrie Rostad Minot 14.8

*Shot Put Betty Robinson Minot 43-02.00

**Javelin Karyn Szarkowski Bis. 5t. Mary's 162-08.00

= Javelin Gharyl Weingarien GF Red River 162-03.00

440 Yard Relay Fischer, Ebner, Fargo Shanley 51.04
Lemieux, Miller
Pasicznyk, Heiser, Dickinscn 51.04
Woehl, Kuhl

880 Yard Relay Soukup, Braun, Fargo Shanley 1:47.0
Lemieux, Ebner

880 Yard Medley  Gillis, Bredahl, Minot 1:48.3

Relay Selk, Rostad

Mile Relay Hughes, Semrau, Willision 4:03.7
Zieske, Qlson

*+5400 Meter Run  Leslie Randich, Bismarck Century 8:03.70
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1998
2006
2003

2006

2003

1999

Year
1974
1977
1978
1979
1679
1978
1977
1978
1983
1997
1975

1979

1976

1978

1978

1980

800 Meter
“-Medley Relay

82.

4200 Meter Hurdles Beck Markie
Koehmsted, Fease]

Nuelle, S. Figld

Retired in 2001, replaced by tailwind javelin
NOTE: Running record, other than last three, retired in 1480 when events went fo metric distances.

ND CLASS B GIRLS’ STATE TRACK & FIELD RECORDS

Minot
Langdon

e'ﬁrjed in 1979 because of change to 4 Kg. shotput (8 Ibs. 13 ¢z.)
"_"Reﬂr_ed ir_1 1990 and replaced with rubber tipped javelin '
Retired in 1981 and replaced with the 3200 Meter Run, 300 Meter Hurdles and 3200 Meter Relay beginning in

Present Holder School
100 Meter Dash Jesst Melland Hazen
200 Meter Dash Whitney Carlson Carrington
= 400 Meter Dash Kinsey Coles Hillshoro -
© 800 Meter Run Christine Bruins Watford Cry
1600 Meter Run Lindsay Anderson Benson County
3200 Meter Run Krista Anderson Benson County
100 Meter Hurdles  Whitney Carlson Carrington
300 Meter Hurdles ~ Whitney Carlson Carringtcn
Leng Jump Whiiney Carlson Carmington
High Jump Halley Odegaard Kindred
-Shot Put Jessica Sommerfeld Lisbon
Discus Sara Neubauer Botineau
*Javelin Sara Neubauer Botfineau
Triple Jump Sarah Fegley Bishop Ryan
- Pole Vault Kelsey Aide Bottineau
400 Meter Relay Kadee Kurtz, Ashley Carrington

Friezen, Adriana Friezen, Nora Thompson

800 Meter Relay _ Cheri Beyer, Jennifer Milnorhyndmere/
i Ellefson, Tracy Mauch, Lidgerwood

O Kim Stark

160C Meter Relay  Jane Aljets, Whitney Carrington

Carlson, Sarah Klein, Adriana Friezen

New Town

3200 Meter Retay  AnnaLeigh Brady, Nicole
. Wells, Natika Baker, Phoebe Garcia

*2002 First year to use tailwind javelin

ND CLASS B GIRLS® RETIRED TRACK & FIELD RECORDS

Present Holder Schoal
Carol Cornell Belfield
Renee Anderson Marion
Laurie Neshem Berthold
880 Yard Run Becky Oberfoell Bowman
le Run Becky Oberfoell Bowman
110¥ard Hurdles ~ Monica Jawaski Marion
TShot Put Kelly Zarak South Heart
e Javelin Whitney Meier Rolla
Mandi Peterson Larimore
Sax, Snyder, Watford Gity
Johnson, Fox .
Fox, Johnson Watford City
Sax, Snydsr
Olson, Anton Bowman
Lutes, Oberfoell
P. Burns, T. Bumns, Bowman
Anten, Johnson
Lisa Voegeli Ellendale
00 Meter Hurdles Lisa Hennessy Berthold

800 Meter
Madley Relay
. '*'f_**1$00 Meter
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P. Schmidt, Witke,
K. Schmidt, Eliason

Ingebretson, Garrett

Mayville-Portland

Mayville-Portland

29.26
1:51.13

1981

1980

Record Year
12.33 1993
24.95 2006
56.58 1999
2:13.46 2005
4:56.96 2005
10:36.95 2004
14.33 2005
42,26 2006
19-05.5¢ 2008
5-08.25 2003
48-02.50 1997
148-08.00 2006
143-02.00 2006
38-09.75 2007
12-04.00 2008
50.01 2004
(Record set in Prelims)
1:43.41 2006
4:02.50 2002
9:37.41 2003
Record Year
11.44 1974
254 1977
59.1 1977
22207 1977
5:28.3 1977
152 - 1978
41-06.34 1976
146-04.0 1990
146-06.00 1997
51.0 1977
1:47.5 1978
1:53.5 1977
4103 1978
8:34.82 1981
30.03 1981
1:52.67 1681
4:21.46 ‘1884
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Medley Relay Camp, Eliason

*Retired in 1979 because of change to 4 Kg. Shot Put (8 Ibs. 13 0z.)

*Retired in 1981 and replaced with the 3200 Meter Run, 300 Meter Hurdles and 3200

Meter Relay beginning in 1982

*Retired in 1984 and replaced with the 1600 Meter Relay
=**Retired in 1984 and replaced with the 800 Meter Relay

==+=*Retired in 1990 and replaced with rubber tipped javelin
weekRatired i 2001, replaced by tailwind javelin

NOTE: Running records, other than last three, refired in 1980 when evenis went to metric distances.

2007 GIRLS’ REGIONAL TRACK & FIELD WINNERS

Region Site

East Fargo South
Bismarck Bismarck

Region Site

| Fargo (Concordia)
I Grand Forks

n Devils Lake

v Jamestown College
v Bismarck

\l Rugby

Vil Watford City

vill Bowman

CLASS A
First Place
Farge South
Bismarck Ceniury

CLASS B
First Place
Lisbon

(riggs County
Central

Benson County
{Leeds/Maddock/
Minnewalian)
Finley-Sharon/
Hope-Page
Hazen

Rugby

Watford City

Dickinson Trinity

Second Place
West Fargo

Second Place
MilnorWyndmeref
Lidgerwood

Park River/Fordvilie-

Lankin/Adams-Edmore

Langdon{Munich

Maple Valley/Enderlin

Washburn/Wilton
Minot Bishop Ryan
Willizms County
(Tioga/Ray)
Bowman County

West

GIRLS’ STATE CLASS A TRACK & FIELD MEET
BISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
MAY 25 & 26, 2007

TEAM TOTALS
1.Farge South GF Central ..... 19.5
2. Bismarck. Fargo North 19
3MINO oo GF Red River. 15
4.Bismarck Certtury .. Williston.. ? 5
5. West Fargo Wahpetqn ..6.
Dickinscn Vailey City .. "

Shanley..

Mandan ..... -
Devils Lake..... Bismarck St. Many's ...uevecsseeecnnnes 2
Jamestown

CLASS A PLACE WINNERS BY EVENTS

Girls 100 Meter Dash o )

1. Laura Roesler, Fargo South, 12.80; 2. Kelsey Reimnitz, Bismarck, 12.93; 3. Jenn S_chnaldL Dickinscn, 13.1‘4, 4. Sarah
Denne, West Fargo, 13.40; 5. Emily Black, Devils Lake, 13.50; 6. Sharon Boots, Bismarck Century, 13.52; 7. Andrea
Muller, West Fargo, 13.62; 8. Kayla Montgomery, Minot, 13.67.

Girls 200 Meter Dash . o .

1. Laura Roesler, Fargo South, 25.75; 2. Kelsey Reimnitz, Bismarck, 26.27; 3. Jei:m Schnaidt, Dickinson, 2_6.77, 4. Sa!'ah
Denne, West Fargo, 26.91; 5. Jill Steinwand, Bismarck Century, 27.07; 6. Emily Todhunter, GF Red River, 27.45; 7.
Sharcn Boots, Bismarck Century, 27.51; 8. Jessica Gannon, Mandan, 27.75.
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Girls 400 Meter Dash (Overall Record)

1. Laura Roesler, Fargo South, 55.56; 2. Emily Black, Devils L.ake, 57.97; 3. Kelsey Reimnitz, Bismarck, 58.28; 4.
Rebecca Fee, GF Central, 58,37; 5. Jill Steinwand, Bismarck Century, 59.24; 6. Brienna Lynch, Dickingon, 59.67; 7.
" Mara Paulson, Shanley, 59.89; 8. Alex Feeney, Bismarck, 1:00.16.

Girls 800 Meter Run
1. Laura Roesler, Fargo South, 2:17.11; 2. Melanfe Funke, Mingt, 2:19.85; 3. Tar
. Devils Lake, 2:20.50; 5. Sarah Feenay, Bismarck, 2:21.98,
* Jamestown, 2:23.91; 8. Alexa Wachter, Bismarck, 2:25.79.

Helmers, Minot, 2:20.48; 4. Emily Black,
; 6. Madey Homung, Jamestown, 2:22.00; 7.-Katie Conlon,

" Girls 1600 Meter Run

1. Melanie Funke, Minot, 5:16.63; 2. Stephanie Greer, Minot, 5:19.77; 3. Brecca Wahlund, Minot, 5:22.38; 4. Madey
Homung, Jamestown, 5:25.26; 5. Taylor Pintar, Bismarck, 5:27.69; 6. Kasey Lasch, Wahpeton, 5:27.94; 7. Emma Johnson,
Fargo South, 5:28.17; 8. Jardan Krahn, Farge South, 5:30.20.

- Girls 3200 Meter Run

1. Melanie Funke, Minot, 11:03.63; 2. Stephanie Greer, Minot, 11:14.26; 3. Brecca Wahlund, Minot, 11:16.73; 4. Aiissa
- Mears, West Fargo, 11:19.44; 5, Emma Johnson, Fargo South, 11:20.17; 8. Kaylie Marten, Minot, 11:26.17; 7. Danielle
) . Thompson, GF Central, 11:27.55; 8. Jordan Krahn, Fargo South, 11:33.17.

. Girls 100 Meter Hurdles
1. Ellie Grooters, West Fargo, 15.84; 2. Greta Zielz, Farg
- Twila Moser, Bismarck, 16.37; 5. Brittany

" Beshler, Mandan, 16.95; 6. Alexa Kleingartner, West Fargo, 17.00; 7. Mikaa
" Brackett, Minct, 17.20. -

o South, 15.97; 3. Alycia Olson, Bismarck Century, 16.34; 4.

fa Hirst, Bismarck Century, 17.02; 8. Sarah

. Girls 300 Meter Hurdles

1, Ellie Grooters, West Fargo, 45.55; 2. Caitlin Helmers, Mandan, 47.59; 3. Brittany Beehler, Mandan, 48.23; 4. Alycia
" Olson, Bismarck Century, 48.46; 5, Mikaela Hirst, Bismarck Century, 48.84; 6. Twila Moser, Bismarck, 48.91; 7. Greta
- Zietz, Fargo South, 48.96; 8. Ellecia Rainwater, Bismarck St. Mary's, 49.57.

Girls 4x100 Meter Relay -

- West Fargo (Cassie Shorma 9, Megan Tumer 8, Ellie Grooters 9, Sarah Denne 10), 48.90; 2, Fargo South 50.27;
. Bismarck Century 50.53; 4. Bismarck 51.62; 5. Dickinson 51.75; 6. Minot 51.87; 7. Mandan 51.94; 8. Jamastown

1.88.
|rls. 4x200 Meter Relay

- West Fargo (Andrea Muller 8, Megan Turner 8, Ellie Grooters 9, Sarah Denne 10) 1:44.64; 2, Dickinson 1:46.26; 3.

‘Fargo South 1:47.07; 4. Minot 1:47.67; 5. Bismarck 1:48.47; 6. Mandan 1:49.15; 7_GF Red River 1:49.50; 8. Bismarck
St.Mary's 1:49,99.

. Girls 4%400 Meter Relay

+1:Bismarck {Alexa Wachter 9, Sarah Feeney 10, Alex Feenéy 1, Kelsey Relmnitz 11}, 4:06.20; 2. Dickinscn 4:08.30;

3./GF Red River 4:09.65; 4. Minot 4:09.84; 5. Mandanr 4:10.43; 6. Jamestown 4:10.87; 7. Bismarck Gentury 4:11.76;
' Shanley 4:14.59.

- Girls 4x800 Meter Relay
inot (Melanie Funke 11, Stephanie Greer 10, Vittoriz Pool

Dickinson 10:08.55; 4. Bismarck Century 10:19.86: 5. West
10:27.38; 8. Mandan 10:30.13.

e 11, Tari He!mer;‘TZ), 9:48.22; 2, Bismarck 9:58.91: 3.
Fargo 10:19.69; 6. Fargo South, 10:23.64; 7. GF Centra

-Girls High Jump
::Greta Zietz, Fargo South, 5-05; 2. Katelyn Steffan, Dickinsch
Wahpeton, 5-01; 4. Alicia Greening, Devils Lake, 5-01;
4-11;.8. Twila Moser, Bismarck, J4-11; 8. Paige MNash

, 5-04; 3. Sarah Gilbert, Minot, 5-02; 4. Lexi Braun,
8. Dani Schmautz, Mandan, 4-11; 7. Rheanda Jangula, Williston,
, Dickinson, J4-11; 8. Amanda Bennes, Bismarck, J4-11.

ritﬁ'\ey Deaniel, Bismarck Century, 10-06; 2. Kari Novetny, GF Central
arm Kleven, Williston, §-03; 5. Rachel Roller, GF Red River, Jo-03: 6.
Fargo South, 9-00; 8. Allie Koliman, Fargo South, J9-00.

, 10-03; 3. Megan Mever, Bismarck, 8-09: 4.
Callie Perry, GF Central, 9-00; 6. Jane Erickscn,

1:Katie Dackter, Fargo South, 18-01.50; 2. Leslie Olsen, Farg

0 South, J18-01.50; 3. Samantha Prigge, Fargo South,
1.25; 4. Mikaela Hirst, Bismarck Century,

17-00.75; 5. Chelsey Yantzer, Bismarck, 17-00; 6. Kelsey Larson, Fargo
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North, 16-11; 7. Emily Roesier, Fargo South, J16-11; 8. Rheanda Janguta, Williston, 16-10.50.

Girls Triple Jump

1. Katie Dociter, Fargo South, 37-07; 2. Leslie Olson, Fargo South, 38-03.25; 3. Jennifer Kelley, Valley City, 36-01.75;
4. Kelsey Larson, Fargo North, 35-11; 5. Chelsey Yantzer, Bismarck, 35-07.75; 6. Katelyn Steffan, Dickinson, 35-05.75;
7. Nikki verson, Jamestown, 35-03.50; 8. Mikaela Hirst, Bismarck Century, 35-01.

Girls Shot Put

1. Eliza Neigum, Bismarck, 42-06; 2. Amanda Mohs, Fargo South, 42-05,50; 3. Stephanie Miller, Bismarck Century, 40-
05.50; 4. Kirsten Pattison, Fargo South, 38-10; 5. Brocke Biederstedt, Dickinson, 32-02; 6. Jill Schlenker, Jamestown,
37-09; 7. Katie Johnson, Fargo North, 37-05; 8. Jessica Kielpinski, Mandan, 37-04.

Girls Discus

1. Nicole Ennen, Bismarck Century, 137-07; 2. Stephanie Méler, Bismarck Century, 133-05; 3. Alicia Stensgard, Fargo
South, 120-04; 4. Amanda Mohs, Fargo South, 128-04; 5. Rajean WitfThomas, Fargo North, 124-09; 8. Jill Schienker,
Jamestown, 122-11; 7. Kelci Feland, Minct, J122-11; 8. Katie Johnson, Fargo North, 122-10.

Girls Javelin

1, Britiyn Sturlaugson, Bismarck, 133-11; 2. Kaitlyn Sturlaugson, Bismarck, 119-10; 3. Sarah Gilbert, Minct, 119-00; 4.
Lynn Messer, Dickinson, 112-11; 5. Allie Bumside, Farge North, 103-07; 6. Brianna Kraft, Minot, J103-07; 7. Leila Thielen,
Shanley, 103-02; 8. Andrea Gathman, Devils Lake, 99-05.

GIRLS’ STATE CLASS B TRACK & FIELD MEET
BISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
MAY 25 & 26, 2007
TEAM TOTALS
Williams County {Tloga/Ray)...
Rolette/Wotford
Drayton/St. Thomas/Valley ..
Scranton....
Kilideer ..

1.Benson County (Leeds/Maddock/ ...

Minnewaukan)
2RUGEY e
3.Bishop Ryan ..-
4.Bowman County ...

5. Bottineau ..occcveveeee. Oakes....
Maple Valley/Ender Carrington .....
Hazen ...ccceeveens Richardton-Taylor.
[IE=] oo PR Cavalier

Park River/Fordville-Lankin/ Fargo Oak Grove .

Adams-Edmore

Griggs County Central 31 Larimore ...........

l.angden/Munich......... 2833 Minto/Midway .o veeees

Hillsboro/Central Valley... Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 5
TN DO

Milnoriwyndmere/Lidgerwood...

Velva/Drake Grant County/Flasher..
Dickingon Trinity .. Hatton/Northwood ... 5
Harvey .. New Town..........
Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page NAPOIEON covvrecaecemeseesrssrmmmesenmee e assparenecs
New Salem [ (oI R =T =20 )
Watford City Bames County North (North Centralf
Grafton..... Wimbledon-Courtenay) ... eeeeececeees 1
Ellendale..
CLASS B PLACEWINNERS BY EVENTS
Girls 100 Meter Dash

1. Adrienne Thomas,Park River/Fordville-Lankin/Adams-Edmore, 13.17; 2. Anne Duletski,Bowman County, 13.28;
3.Cheri Boyer, Milnor\Wyndmere/Lidgerwoed 13.48; 4. Sarah Fegley, Bishop Ryan 13.57, 5. Jodi Gallagher, Drayton/St.
Thomas/Valley, 13.58; 8. Courtney Thingstad, Velva/Drake, 13.65; 7. Jenny Dinius, Langdon/Munich 3.70; 8. Sharisa
¥ri, Benson County 13.78.

Girls 200 Meter Dash

1. Adrienne Thomas,Park River/Fordville-L ankin/Adams-Edmore, 26.86; 2. Cherl Boyer, MilnorAtyndmere/Lidgerwood
27.09; 3. Kristen Kilicran, Maple Valley/Enderlin, 27.39; 4. Sarah Fegley, Bishop Ryan 27.42; 5. Anne Duletski, Bowmnan
County, 27.79; 6. Sharisa Yri, Benson County 27.83; 7. Jodi Gallagher, Drayton/St. Thomas/Valley, 27.91; 8. Rikki
Schimidt, Napolecn, 28.16.
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Girls 400 Meter Dash

1i-Adrienne Thomas,Park River/Fordville-Lankin/Adams-Edmore, 59.53:
o , / I - , 59.53; 2. Sarah Holle, New Salem, 59.88; 3. Bobbi
- Grann, Benson County 1:00.78; 4. Katie Zent, Richardton-Taylor 1:00.85; 5. Cheri Boyer, MiInonf\n'\l'yndmere.'LiEigenﬂ.'cc';cntijI

©721:01.36; 6. Kiley Coles, Hillsboro/Gent : ; i : H
fadey 1:01,54)_( entral Valley, 1:01.44; 7. Kirsten Welk, Rughy, 1:01.46; 8. Abby Nasset, Bowman

Girls 800 Meter Run

1. Linds.?«)yAnderson, Benson Coun?y 2:18.08; 2. Bobbi Grann, Benson County 2:19.44; 3, Kiley Coles, HillsboroiCentrai
= vgney,.z_m.o?; 4, Carolyng KL_|kIa, Kilideer, 2:22.19; 5, Jessica Schanilec, Minto/Midway, 2:24.69; 6. Sibu’ae Jokela, Watford
: City, 2:25.30; 7. Lauren Dietrich, Langdon/Munich 2:25.86; 8, Rache! Brown, Bishop Ryan 2:26.,00. !

. Girls 1600 Meter Run

. ; Lindsay Anderson, Benson_County 5.:06.80; 2. Kiley Coles, Hillsboro/Central Valley, 5:19.44; 3. Katrece Thompscn
. enson Cou_nty 5:22.51; 4. Nicole Woinarowicz, Grafton, 5:24.36; 5. Sibee Jokela, Watford City, 5:28.92; 6 Tenielle;

: :Klubben, Griggs County Central 5:20.41; 7. Rache! Brown, Bishop Ryan 5:29.42; 8, Carclyne Kukla, Kjlldeér ‘5'30 79

: ;'Girls 3200 Meter Run
: :;...1. Lindsay Anderscn, Benson County 11:07.01; 2. Nicole Woinarowicz, Grafton, 11:20.77; 3. Kiley Caies, Hillsboro/
.- Central Valley, 11:23.00; 4. Katrece Thompson, Benson County, 11:44.12; 5. Maggie Mcen, Finley—SharonIlllope—Page

+11:53.24, 6. Taylor Braunberger, Dickinson Trinity, 11:55.52 i i i :
g Craten o ty, 11:55.52; 7. Kristen Neumiller, Carmington, 11:55.60; 8. Ashley Lopez,

“Girls 100 Meter Hurdles

1.Ashley Berg, Lishon, 16.50; 2. Kn:styn Nelson, Roletie/Wolford 16.54; 3. Abby Bratlien, Williams County, 16.56; 4. Allison
-:0pp, Hazen, 16.81; 5. Kayla Scheld, Hazen, 16.87; 6. Breanna Messer, Dickinson Trinity, 16.90; 7. Je,ssie Séhv.vanke
" Benson County 17.28; 8. Maribeth Geiszler, Bottineau, 17.38. ’ '

irls 300 Meter Hurdles

Kris.ten Killoran, Maple_a Valley/Enderlin, 46.20; 2. Bobbi Grann, Benscn County 47.06; 3. Chelsea Pierce, Scranten
47'_,13, 4. Ashley Berg, Lisbon, 48.19; 5. Jessie Schwanke, Benson County 48.29; 6. Ashley Salwey, Rugb;f 48.57; ?’
Knstyn Nelson, Rolette/Wolford 49.11; 8. Allison Opp, Hazen, 48.73, 1 Y
Girts 4x100 Meter Relay -

1. Velva/Drake {Anna Knutson 10, Jamie Effertz 10, Brittany Bemdt 7, Courtney Thingstad 11) 51.18; 2. Rugby 51.35;

3.-La gd() /iunich 51.75; 4. Benson Cou Ey 51.83 Co ty 51. Woale - aze| -
_ s .83; 5.Bowma l} 84: 6. New S 590 7. H 524
8. Fi |By-S 1210 I'H(l[ euPage 52.27. , I o ‘

Girls 4x200 Meter Relay ¢, i o, Grnm R o aFadec O Lrenn

;.i}:ﬂgaqggung (l\.hgan.Naoea,.‘l_ _ _ 0 Megen-kalid 1, Ermdéetly 10, Abby Nasset 11) 1:48.01; 2. Velva/Drake 1:4817:
3."Rugby 1: -36; 4. Dickinson Trinity 1:49.24; 5. Hazen 1:49.56; 6. Ellendale 1:50.15; 7.Park RiverFordville-Lanki 1‘
- ‘Adams-Edmore 1:50.45; 8. Bottineay 1:50.48. ’ )

\Girls 4x400 Meter Relay .

1. Rugby {Morgan Gronvold 12, Casandra Blessum 11, Ashley Salwey 10, Kirsten Welk 11}, 4:09.34; 2. Bowman County

©4109.44; 3. Harvey 4:10.13; 4. Dickinson Trinfty 4:11.24; 5. Hazen 4:11.34: '
= : ; 4. A1.24; 5. 11.34; 6. Wat :14.93; 7. Finley-
- Hope-Page 4:14.94; 8. Langdon/Munich 4:16.84. Bford Clty 4:14.93; 7. Filey-Sharon/

- Girls 4x800 Meter Relay -

é Benson_ County (Bobbi Grar_m 10, Erin Leier @, Katrece Thompsen 11, Lindsay Anderson 11}, 9:48.05; 2.Bowman
oupty, 9:59.42- 3. Watfqrd City10:08.59; 4. Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page 10:06.95; 5. Langdon/Munich %D'OT 47 6
Carringlon 10:12.64; 7. Griggs County Central 10:17.56: 8. New Town 10:13.82. o

“"Girls High Jump
21. Val Glynn, Ellendale, 5-04; 2. Veronica Munkeby, Lisbon, 5-02; 3. G i

: . E X 2. 2 , 3-02; 3. Courtney Hahn, Boftineau, J5-02; 4. Tiffany Stremi
Langdon/Munich 5-01; 5. Kaylin Sheets, Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock, 4-11; 5. Steph Feist, Bishop Ryan 4-11 )_”7 ileonrqécaﬁ
- Callzhan, Benson County J4-11; 7. Danielle Weld, Hattor/Northwood, J4-11. o

" Girls Pole Vault
v r1\,: Ma.nbeth Geiszler, Bottineau, 10-06: 2. Jenny Dinius, l.angdon/Munich J10-06; 3. Abbey Aide, Bottineau, 10-00: 4
aggie Olson, Fargo Qak Grove, 9-00; 5. Paige Thompson, Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page J9-00; 6. Jennifer ’Bachar%p.

- Dickinson Trinity, J8-00; 7. Julie Ault, Cavalier, 8-08: 8. Kath j
. h V7. " s ;8. ryn Kram, Langdon/Munich 8-00; 8.
" Thomas/Valley, 8-00; 8. Samantha Ziegler, Hazen, 8-00. ¢ 0018, Sareh Passa, Dreyton/St.
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Girls Long Jump

1. Kristen Killoran, Maple Valley/Enderlin, 18-10.25; 2. Sarah Fegley, Bishop Ryan 17-08.75; 3. Vanessa Friestad, Rugby,
17-02.25; 4. Sarah Hoile, New Salem, 17-01.25; 5. Britney Bachmeier, Harvey, 16-06.75; 6. Allison Opp, Hazen, 16-03.75;
7. Jessie Schwanke, Benson County 16-03.50; 8. Steph Risser, Bames County North, 16-60.75.

Girls Triple Jump (Record)

1. Sarah Fegley, Bishop Ryan 38-09.75; 2. Kristen Killoran, Maple Valley/Enderlin, 37-07; 3. Afiison Opp, Hazen, 37-
01.50; 4. Vanessa Friestad, Rughy, 35-09.75; 5. Jacey Vogel, Edgeley/Kulm, 35-08.25; 6. Sharisa Yri, Benson County,
35-06.75; 7. Mariah Smith, Maple Valley/Enderin, 34-11; 8. Hannah Heneyman, Mott-Regent, 34-07.

Girls Shot Put

1. Leah Wentz, Rugby, 42-08; 2. Kayla Roemmich, Bottineau, 41-07.50; 3. Katie Gruman, Griggs County Central 40-05;
4. Amy Rourke, Lisbon, 39-04.50; 5. Holly Hassler, Bishop Ryan 37-06; 6. Shayna Olson, Minor/Wyndmere/Lidgerwood,
37-01; 7. Kali Hook, Griggs County Central, 36-10; 8. Kristen Warren, Oakes, 35-08.50.

Girls Piscus

1. Kalie Gruman, Griggs County Central, 142-00; 2. Kayla Roemmich, Boitineau, 141-05; 3. Casey Seltvedt, Harvey,
135-04; 4, Aliscn Christian, Hazen, 130-06; 5. Amy Rourke, Lisbon, 126-08; 6. Tegan Peabedy, Beulah, 121-05; 7. Leah
Wentz, Rugby, 115-04; 8. Erica Polleri, Carrington, 113-09.

Girls Javelin

1. Holly Hassler, Bishop Ryan, 126-05; 2. Katie Gruman, Griggs County Gentral, 122-00; 3. Abby-Bratlien, Wiliams
County, 120-03; 4. Leigh Conklin, Oakes, 118-09; 5. Sara Strauss, Larimore, 116-05; 6. Kelsey Thompson, Cavalier,
116-01; 7. Christy Gabrielson, Grant County/Flasher, 115-02; 8. Kaillin Meyhoif, Hazen,113-11.

The combined Boys’ & Girls’ Track Report is listed under Boys’ Track

GIRLS’ VOLLEYBALL
COMMITTEES, SCHOOLS, DATE FOR GIRLS’
GLASS B VOLLEYBALL TOURNAMENTS
GIRLS CLASS B DISTRICT VOLLEYBALL SCORES

DISTRICT: 1

CHAIRMAN: Rick Jacobscn, Wyndmere

SCHOOLS: (9) Fairmount’Campbell-Tintah, Hankinsen, Lidgenwood, Liskon, Milnor, North Sargent,
Oakes, Sargent Central, Wyndmere

TOURNAMENT: Wyndmere, Oct. 28, 30, 31; Chris Swenson, Mgr.

DISTRICT: 2

GHAIRMAN: Jim Sinness, Northem Cass

SCHOOLS: {8) Central Cass, Enderlin, Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page, Kindred, Maple Valley, Northern
Cass, Oak Grove, Richland

TOURNAMENT: Qak Grove, Qct. 26, 27, 30; Teri Krueger, Mar.

DISTRICT: 3

CHAIRPERSON: Patti Aansnson, Larimore

SCHOOLS: (8) Central Valley, Dakota Prairie, Griggs County Central, Hatton/Northwood, Hillsboro,
Larimore, Mayville-Portland CG, Thompson

TOURNAMENT: Mayville SU, Gcet. 28, 27, 30, 31; Mike Moore, Mgr.

DISTRICT: 4

CHAIRMAN: Dave Hanson, St. Thomas

SCHOOLS: {8) Cavalier, Drayton/St. Thomas, Grafton, Midway, Minto,
North Border (Walhalla/Pembina-Neche), Park River/Fordville-Lankin, Valley/Edinburg

TOURNAMENT: Park River, Oct. 26, 27, 28, 30, 31; Donna Galloway, Mgr.

DISTRICT: 5

CHAIRMAN: Mitch Carlson, LaMoure

SCHOOLS: (7) Bames County North (North CentraliWimbleden-Courtenay), Edgeley, Ellendale, LaMoure,
Litchvilie-Marion/Monipefier, Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal, Tappen

TOURNAMENT: LaMoure, Qct 26, 27, 30; Mitch Carlson, Mgr.
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Jon Starkey, Napoleon

(7) Ashley, Central Prairie {Gackle-Sfreeter/Medina), Linton, Napoleon, Steele-Dawson,
Strasburg/Zeeland, Wishek

Ashley, Oct. 24, 28, 27; Les Dalg, Mgr.

7

Jason Wiberg, Lakcta

{8) Carrington, Harvey, Lakota, Maddock, Midkota, Minnewaukan/Four Winds,
New Rockford-Sheyenne, Wells County {Fessenden-Bowdon)

MNew Rockford, Oct, 28, 27, 30; Craig Peterson, Mgr.

8

Dennis Dinius, Langdon

(7) Adams-Edmore, Langdon Leeds, North Star (Cando/Bishee-Egeland/Munich/
Starkweather), Rolette/Wolford, Rolla, St. John

Rolla, Oct. 27, 30, 31; Randy Loing, Mgr.

9

Brent Lauf, New Salem

{6) Center-Stanton, Grant County (Elgin-New Leipzig/Carsony), Flasher, New Salem,
Shiloh Christian, Standing Rock

Grant County (Elgin), Oct. 28, 30, 31; Terry Bentz, Mgr.

10 .

Robert Tollefson, Washburn

(6) Garrison/Max, Sheridan County (McClusky/Goodrich), Turtle Lake-Mercer, Underwood,
Washburn, Wilten/Wing

Turtie Lake, Oct. 30, 31 & Nov. 2; Robert Martin, Mgr.

"
" Gary Mortensen, Bgttineau
(8) Anamoose/Drake, Bottineau, Dunseith, Rugby, Sawyer, TGU (Towner/Granville), Velva,
Westhope/Newburg
Rugby, Oct. 28, 27, 30; Scott Grochow, Mgr.

12

Peggy Person, Berthold (Lewis & Clark)

(8) Berthold (Lewis & Clark), Des Lacs-Burlington, Glenburn, Kenmare, Minot Ryar,
MLS-Mohall/Sherwood, Our Redesmer’s Chyistian (Minot), Surrey

Glenburn, Oct. 27, 30, 31; Dave Wisthoff, Mgr.

13
Daryl Jung, New England

(7) Beach, Belfield/South Heart, Bowman County, Hettinger, Mott-Regent, New England
Scranton '

Mott, Oct. 26, 27, 28; Rod Meier, Mgr.

14

Kelly Koppinger, Dickinson Trinity

{6} Beulah, Dickinson Trinity, Glen Ullin/Hebron, Hazen, Kilideer, Richardton-Taylor
Dickinson Trinity, Oct. 30, 31; Brad Foss, Mgr.

15

Tracy Petersan, Trinty Christian (Williston)

(6) New Town, Parshall/North Shore, Stanley, Trenton, Trinity Christian, Watford Gity/
Alexander :

New Town, Oct. 27, 28, 30; Mike Pusc, Mgr.

16

Brodie Odegaard, Tioga

(6) Burke County (Bowbells/Burke Ceniral), Divide County, Grenora/Westhy, Powers Lake
Ray, Tioga,

Tioga, Oct. 27, 30, 31; Brodie Odegaard, Mgr.
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CLASS B DISTRICT VOLLEYBALL SCORES
DISTRICT 1 - WYNDMERE, CHRIS SWENSON, MGR.
PLAY-IN MATCH
Hankinson 3 - Lidgerwood 0
25-20, 25-19, 25-21

FIRST ROUND
Lishon 3 - Hankinsonon 0 (25-15, 25-7, 25-15}
Wyndmere 3 - Sargent Cenfral 2 {18-25, 25-14, 21-25 26-24, 15-12)
Oakes 3 - Milnor 2 {19-25, 17-25, 25-9, 25-20, 15-13)
Fairmount/Carnpbell-Tintah 3 - North Sargent 0 (26-13, 25-12, 25-17)

SECOND ROUND
Lisbon 3 - Wyndmere 0 (25-21, 25-6, 25-20)
Fairmount/C-T 3 - Qakes 1 (25-12, 22-25, 25-17, 25-15)

THIRD & FOURTH
Wyndmere 3 - Oakes 1 (25-20, 25-18, 18-25, 25-17)

CHAMPIONSHIP
Lishon 3 - Fairmount/C-T 1 (25-19, 18-25, 25-23, 25-19)

DISTRICT 2 - OAK GROVE, TERRI KRUEGER, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Enderlin 3 - Northern Cass 2 {14-25, 25-13, 17-25, 25-16, 15-13)
Maple Valley 3 - Central Cass 2 {25-21, 20-25, 15-25, 26-24, 15-12)
Kindred 3 - Richland 0 (25-15, 26-24, 25-11}
Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page 3 - Oak Grove 2 (18-25, 25-23, 21-25, 26-24, 15-11}

SECGND ROUND
Enderlin 3 - Maple Valley 2 {25-23, 25-20, 19-25, 22-25, 15-12}
Kindred 3 - Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page 0 (25-15, 25-20, 25-18)

THIRD & FOURTH
Maple Valley 3 - Finley-Sharon/Hope-Page 2 (23-25, 25-13, 13-25, 25-18, 15-12)

CHAMPIONSHIP
Enderlin 3 - Kindred 1 (25-22, 22-25, 25-18, 25-18)

DISTRICT 3 - MAYVILLE SU, MIKE MOORE, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
May=Port CG 3 - Larimore 0 (25-18, 25-17, 25-21}
Hatton/Northwood 3 - Dakota Prairie 2 (25-20, 18-25, 17-25, 25-14, 16-14)
Hillsbaro 3 - Griggs County Central 0 (25-17, 25-15, 25-20)
Thompson 3 - Central Valley 0 (25-8, 25-20, 25-21)

SECOND ROUND
May-Port CG 3 - Hatton/Northwocd ¢ (25-18, 25-19, 25-23)
Hillsboro 3 - Thompson 1 (26-24, 26-17, 15-25, 25-16)

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Dakota Prairie 3 - Larimore 1 (25-20, 25-17, 24-26, 25-21)
Griggs Gounty Central 3 - Central Valley 1 (26-14, 25-27, 25-18, 25-22)

SECOND CONSOEATION ROUND
Thempsan 3 - Dakota Prairie 0 (25-14, 25-17, 25-21)
Hation/Northwood 3 - Griggs County Central 2 (25-13, 21-25, 22-25, 25-21, 20-18)

THIRD & FOURTH

Thompson seeded #3
Hattor/Northwood seeded #4
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CHAMPIONSHIP
May-Port CG 3 - Hillsboro 1 (17-25, 25-23, 25-23, 25-19)

DISTRICT 4 - PARK RIVER, DONNA GALLOWAY, MGR.
FIRST RGUND
Cavalier 3 - Midway 0 (25-13, 25-14, 25-21}
Grafton 3 - North Border 2 {25-20, 25-19, 21-25, 24-26, 15-8)
Park River/Fordville-Lankin 3 - Valley Edinburg 2 (25-18, 25-19, 25-16}
Drayton/St. Thomas 3 - Minto 1 (25-16, 19-25, 25-18, 25-15)

SECOND ROUND
Cavalier 3 - Grafton 1 (25-20, 25-8, 20-25, 25-22)
Park River/F-L 3 - Drayton/St. Thomas 2 (18-25, 2295, 25-22, 25-20, 15-1 0)

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
North Border 3 - Midway 0 (25-23, 25-18, 25-23)
Minto 3 - Valley/Edinburg 0 (25-19, 27-25, 26-24)

SECOND CONSOQOLATION ROUND
Drayton/St. Thomas 3 - North Border 0 {25-14, 25-16, 25-11)
Minto 3 - Graften 1 (25-20, 25-18, 21-25, 25-22)

THIRD & FOURTH
Drayton/St. Thomas 3 - Minto 2 {16-26, 25-20, 25-21, 17-25, 15-11)

CHAMPIONSHIP
Park River/Fordville-Lankin 3 - Cavalier 2 (25-21, 23-25, 24-25, 25-18, 17-15)

DISTRICT 5 - LAMOURE, MITCH CARLSON, MGR.
- FIRST ROUND
Litchville-Marion/Montpelier - Bye
Edgeley/Kuim 3 - Bamnes County North 0 (25-11, 25-18, 25-20}
LaMoure 3 - Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 0 (25-14, 25-12, 25-10}
Eliendale 3 - Tappen 0 (25-10, 25-6, 25-9)

SECOND ROUND
Litchville-Marion/Montpelisr 3 - Edgeley Kulm 1 (18-25, 25-23, 25-20, 25-21)
Ellendale 3 - LaMoure 2 (15-25, 25-20, 2225 25-20, 15-6)

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Barnes County North - Bye
Tappen 3 - Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 1 (25-12, 24-26, 25-13, 25-15)

SECOND CONSOLATION ROUND
LaMoure 3 - Barnes County North 2 (24-26, 23-25, 25-23, 2515, 15-3)
Edgeley/Kulm 3 - Tappen 0 (25-11, 25-10, 25-23)

THIRD & FOURTH
LaMoure seeded #3
Edgeley/Kulm seeded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP
Litchville-Marion/Mantpelier 3 - Ellendale 0 (25-23, 25-23, 25-14

DISTRICT & - ASHLEY, LES DALE, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Steele-Dawson - Bye
Linton 3 - Strasburg/Zestand 1 (25-11, 25-19, 25-27, 25-13)
Wishek 3 - Ashley 0 (25-16, 25-16, 25-7)
Napoleon 3 - Central Prairie 0 (25-19, 25-18, 25-15)
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SECOND ROUND
Linton 3 - Steele-Dawson 2 {27-25, 17-25, 22-25, 27-25, 15-8)
Wishek 3 - Napoleon 0 (25-18, 25-8, 25-17)

THIRD & FOURTH
Steele-Dawson 3 - Napoleon 0 (25-15, 25-14, 25-7)

CHAMPIONSHIP
Linton 3 - Wishek 0 {25-11, 25-21, 256-19)

DISTRICT 7 - NEW ROCKFORD, CRAIG PETERSON, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Harvey 3 - Camington 0 {25-10, 25-12, 25-14)
Lakota 3 - New Rockford/Sheyenne 1 (14-25, 25-22, 25-19, 25-22)
Maddock 3 - Midkota 0 (25-15, 25-11, 25-17)
Wells County 3 - Minnewaukan/Four Winds 0 (25-18, 25-12, 25-8)

SECOND ROUND
Lakota 3 - Harvey 2 {18-25, 19-25, 25-19, 26-24, 15-8)
Wells County 3 - Maddock 1 (1825, 25-20, 25-17, 28-26)

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
New Rocldord-Sheyenne 3 - Carrington 1 {25-18, 22-25, 25-23, 25-20)
Minnewaukan/FW 3 - Midkota 0 (25-13, 25-19, 25-20)

SECOND CONSOLATION ROUND
Harvey 3 - Minnewaukan/FW 0 (25-15, 25-17, 25-22)
Maddock 3 - New RockfordSheyenne 1 (22-25, 25-18, 25-15, 25-22)

THIRD & FOURTH
Harvey seeded #3
Maddock seeded #4

GHAMPIONSHIP
Wells County 3 - Lakota 1 {25-17, 25-18, 21-25, 25-17)

DISTRICT 8 - ROLLA, RANDY LOING, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Norih Star{Cando/B-EfMunich/Starkweather) - Bye
Adams-Edmere 3 - Rolette/Wolford 0 (25-21, 26-24, 25-18)
Langdon 3 - Leeds 0 {25-10, 2512, 25-16)
Rolla/Rock Lake 3 - Si. John 0 (27-25, 26-24, 26-24)

SECOND ROUND
North Star 3 - Adams-Edmore 0 (25-13, 25-23, 25-22)
Langdon 3 - Rolla/Rock Lake 2 {(25-22, 20-25, 25-20, 21-25, 15-5)

THIRD & FOURTH
Adams-Edmore 3 - Rolla/Rock Lake 0 (25-14, 25-23, 25-20)

CHAMPIONSHIP
Langdon 3 - North Star 0 (25-21, 25-15, 25-21}

DISTRICT 9 - ELGIN, TERRY BENTZ, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
New Salem - Bye
Shiloh Chrisfian 3 - Standing Rock 0 (25-16, 25-18, 25-11)
Flasher - Bye
Center-Stanton 3 - Grant County 0 (25-17, 25-6, 25-17)
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SECOND ROUND
New Salem 3 - Shiloh Christian 0 {25-17, 25-23, 25-1 3)
Flasher 3 - Center-Stanton 0 (25-16, 25-16, 25-15)

CONSOLATION ROUND
Center-Stantan 3 -Standing Rock 0 (26-24, 28-26, 25-12)
Stilch Christian 3 - Grant County 0 {25-10, 25-0, 25-11)

THIRD & FOURTH
Center-Stanton seeded #3
Shiloh Christian seeded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP
Flasher 3 - New Salem 2 {25-17, 25-23, 25-27, 15-25, 15-11)

DISTRICT 10 - TURTLE LAKE, ROBERT MARTIN, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Turtle Lake-Mercer - Bye
Wilton/Wing 3 - Garrison/Max 0 {25-6, 25-21, 25-20)
Washburn 3 - Underwood 0 {25-16, 25-14, 25-10)
Sheridan County - Bye

SECOND ROUND
Turlle Lake-Mercer 3 - Willon/Wing 0 (25-23, 25-12, 25-17)
Washbumn 3 - Sheridan County 2 (25-11, 18-25, 20-25, 25-20, 15-13)

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Sheridan County 3 - Ganiscn/Max 0 (25-12, 25-16, 25-20)
Wilton/Wing 3 - Underwood 1 (25-13, 26-28, 25-13, 25-15)

THIRD & FOURTH
Sheridan County seeded #3
Wilton/Wing seeded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP
Turtle Lake-Mercer 3 - Washburn 0 {25-23, 25-14, 25-21)

DISTRICT 11 - RUGBY, SCOTT GROGHOW, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Bottineau - Bye
Rugby 3 - TGU (TownerGranville) 0 {25-19, 25-20, 25-17)
Velva 3 - Dunseith 0 (25-15, 25-11, 25-16)
Newburg/Westhope 3-Anamoose/Drake 2 (25-17, 15-25, 25-18, 26-28, 15-12 )

SECOND ROUND
Bottineau 3 - Rugby 0 (25-15, 25-6, 25-16T -
Velva 3 - Newburg/Westhope 0 (25-14, 25-16, 25-12)

THIRD & FOURTH
Newburg/Westhope 3 - Rughy 0 (25-22, 25-19, 25-20)

CHAMPIONSHIP
Bottineau 3 Velva 0 {25-19, 25-13, 25-22)

DISTRICT 12 - GLENBURN, DAVE WISTHOFF, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Kenmare 3 - Surrey 0 (25-10, 25-21, 25-13)
Des Lacs-Burlington 3 - MLS 2 (25-22, 25-19, 21-25, 29-25, 15-12)
Our Redeemer’s 3 - Glenburn 0 (25-6, 25-12, 25-14)
Bishop Ryan 3 - Berthold 0 (25-8, 25-5, 25-9)
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SECOND ROUND
Kenmare 3 - Des Lacs-Bwrlington 0 (25-11, 25-17, 26-20)
Our Redeemar’s 3 - Bishop Ryan 1 (19-25, 25-19, 25-186, 25-19)

THIRD & FOURTH
Bishop Ryan 3 - Des Lacs-Burfington 0 (25-21, 25-23, 25-15)

CHAMPIONSHIP
Kenmare 3 - Qur Redeemer's 1 {25-22, 25-15, 22-25, 25-18)

DISTRICT 13 - MOTT, ROD MEIER, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
New England - Bye
Bowman 3 - Hetlinger 0 {25-22, 25-17, 25-21})
Mott-Regeni 3 - Scranton C (25-11, 25-17, 25-13)
Belfield/South Heart 3 - Beach 2 (22-25, 25-16, 20-25, 25-22, 15-6)

SECOND ROUND
New England 3 - Bowman 1 (25-19, 19-25, 25-12, 25-20)
Belfield/South Heart 3 - Moti-Regent 1 (25-16, 22-25, 25-23, 25-17)

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Hettinger - Bye
Beach 3 - Scranton { (25-19, 25-15, 25-15)

SECOND CONSOLATION ROUND
Mott-Regent 3 - Hetlinger 2 (18-25, 25-16, 25-13, 11-25, 15-12)
Beach 3 - Bowman 1 (17-25, 25-19, 25-21, 25-15)

THIRD & FOURTH
Mott-Regent seeded #3
Beach seeded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP
New Englang 3 - Belfield/South Heart 2 (21-25, 26-21, 2518, 25-27, 15-10}

DISTRICT 14 - DICKINSON TRINITY, BRAD FCSS, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Hazen - Bye
Richardton-Taylor 3 - Glen Ulin/Hebron 1 (16-25, 25-15, 25-21, 25-22)
Dickingon Trinity - Bye
Beulah 3 - Killdeer 0 (25-16, 25-17, 25-15)

SECOND ROUND
Hazen 3 - Richardton-Tayler 0 (25-8, 25-20, 25-12)
Beulah 3 - Dickinson Trinity 2 (14-25, 25-19, 25-20, 20-25, 15-13}

CONSOLATION ROUND
Dickinson Trinity 3 - Glen Ullin/Hebron 0 (253-15, 28-24, 25-20)
Killdeer 3 - Richardion/Taylor 0 (25-14, 25-13, 26-4)

THIRD & FOURTH
Dickinson Trinity seeded #3
Killdeer seeded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP
Hazen 3 - Beulah 1 (25-11, 25-20, 18-25, 25-22)
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DISTRICT 15 - NEW TOWN , MIKE PUSC, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Watford City - Bye
Trinity Christian 3 - Parshall/N. Shors 0 (25-16, 25-14, 25-17)
Stanley - Bye
MNew Town 3 - Trenfon 1 {25-23, 25-12, 16-25, 25-16)

SECOND ROUND
Watford City 3 - Trinity Christian € (25-19, 25-2C, 25-18)
Stanley 3 - New Town 0 {25-20, 25-10, 25-10)

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
New Town 3 - ParshallNorth Shore 2 (25-12, 21-25, 25-19, 23-25, 18-14)
Trenton 3 - Trinity Christian 1 {25-21, 25-9, 21-25, 25-20)

THIRD & FOURTH
Trenion seeded #3
New Town seeded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP
Stanley 3 - Watford City 1 (17-25, 25-19, 25-16, 25-23)

DISTRICT 16 - TIOGA, BRODIE ODEGAARD, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Divide County - Bye
Ray 3 - Grenora/Westby 0 (25-15, 25-8, 25-7}
Powers Lake 3 - Burke County 1 (25-20, 15-25, 25-22, 25-23)
Tioga - Bye

SECOND ROUND
Dividg County 3 - Ray 0 {26-22, 25-7, 26-17)
Tioga 3 - Powers Lake 0 (25-9, 25-13, 25-7)

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Powers Lake 3 - Grenora/Westby 1 {22-25, 25-22, 25-11, 25-17)
Ray 3 - Burke County 0 (25-13, 25-12, 25-16)

THIRD & FOURTH
Ray seeded #3 -
Powers Lake seeded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP
Tioga 3 - Divide County 0 (26-24, 26-24, 25-17)
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CLASS B REGIONAL VOLLEYBALL SCORES
NOVEMBER 4, 6, 7, 2006
O~ |l oo oy —
== I3I= o= REGIONI-LISBON,JOEHOWELL,MGR.
=3 % "z’ = % % 2 = FIRST ROUND
Pl Z|2Ial= @ g Farimount/C-T 3 - Maple Valley 0 (25-20, 25-23, 25-15)
=] 3|12 |2]z Oakes 3 - Enderfin 1 (25-14, 25-14, 18-25, 25-15)
%‘: B = Lisbon3~FinIeyﬁharoanope-Page0(25-16, 25-14, 25-13)
=3 @ Kindred 3 - Wyndmere  (25-20, 25-19, 26-24)
[
SECOND ROUND
Ozkes 3 - Fairmount/C-T 2 {15-25, 2519, 10-25, 25-12, 151 0)
Lisbon 3 - Kindred 1 (26-24, 25-11, 18-25, 25-19)
THIRD & FOURTH
wlajwlig|ele o] Fairmount/C-T 3 - Kindred 1 (25-18, 25-20, 14-25, 25-19)
SR E I E EREE
olo|l= 8 2z |=zlz CHAMPIONSHIP
Sloel Lishon 3 - Oakes 1 {25-23, 25-20, 20-25, 25-21}
RigizIg|z8 iela REGION Ii - MAYVILLE SU, MIKE MOORE, MGR
n , ) X
olololalals |25 FIRST ROUND
Sia|3isSisSIg |=2|3 n Hillsboro 3 - DraytorySt. Thomas 1 (23-25, 25-10, 25-15, 25-14)
o‘:) Park River/Fordvilie-Lankin 3 - Hatton/Northwoad 1 (25-10, 25-23, 21-25, 25-23)
o May-Port CG 3 - Minto 0 (25-22, 25-22, 26-24)
== Thompson 3 - Cavalier 0 (25-21, 27-25, 25-22)
]|l = el Bl =
NI E =18 1&LS |
i’; g g ol leslaa w SECOND ROUND
~|=jojal=]— (ol o Hillsbaro 3 - Park River/F-L 1 (21-25, 25-23, 25-18, 25-15)
D - Thompson 3 - May-Port GG 0 (25-22, 25-21, 25-21)
- ~
—_— THIRD & FOURTH
— —Ipalrole jolro <o
HEEEEEEE =i May-Port CG 3 - Park River/Fordville-Lankin G (25-22, 2522, 25.22)
ool |2 ]w -
[ L]
A e e = o CHAMPIONSHIP
— Hillshoro 3 - Thompson 1 (25-16, 25-1 5, 23-25, 25-13)
3 g
=P ==l —=Iro|cd o P
2 e = B R = b R m ) -
lalgizsisls 1212 = REGION [il - LAMOURE, MITCH CARLSON, MGR.
=1 £=1 I=11=1 k=1 =l I=1 1= Il: FIRST ROUND
Ellendale 3 - Steele-Dawson 2 (23-25, 31-29, 25-19, 23-25, 15-9)
Edgeley/Kulm 3 - Linton 1 (16-25, 25-14, 25-8, 25-19)
N =1 P P = P N thchvi!le-MarionIMontpeIier3-NapoIeonO(25—12, 25-18, 25-14)
ale|re ﬂ % 5 I8 LaMoure 3 - Wishek 2 (23-25, 25-15, 25-13, 18-25, 18-16)
olwlelolv|e |
cloljojololo Jolo SECOND ROUND —
Edgeley/Kulm 3 - Ellendale 1 (25-23, 15-25, 25-20, 25-17)
Litchville-Marion/Monépelier 2 -LaMoure 2 (25-22, 27-29, 17-25, 25-23, 15-6)
Fel B0l Bl Wy Ry Rt <o | O
[(f= ) R [FF R
SHEEHEEEEE THIRD & FOURTH
N R EINEEEEE LaMoure 3 - Ellendale 1 (26-24, 27-25, 21-25, 25-18)
CHAMPIONSHIP
. o — Ira Edgeley/Kulm 3 - Litchville-Marion/Montpslier G {25-17, 25-16, 25-22)
2BI8|5|o|B | S ‘
B ololo |w
SIR|RSIS|S |8l REGION IV - DEVILS LAKE, KENT DENNIS, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Adams-Edmore 3 - Lakota 0 (25-22, 25-20, 25-17)
Langdon 3 - Maddock 0 (25-19, 27-25, 2511}
o
% %‘ % "coE g g % & Rolla/Rock Leke 3 - Wells Gounty 1 (29-27, 23-25, 25-19, 25-16)
hnd Bl Tl Bl it Fal S B North Star(C/B-E/M/S) 3 - Harvey 2 (17-25, 25-18, 2517, 19-25, 15-7)
olol—=lolojo oo
=1 =1 1 =1 =1 k=] =1 k=]

o]
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SECOND ROUND
Langdon 3 - Adams-Edmore 0 (25-12, 25-19, 26-24)
North Star 3 - Rolia/Rock Lake 2 (25-23, 25-23, 20-25, 24-26, 15-7)

THIRD & FOURTH

Adams-Edmoere 3 - Rolla/Rock Lake 2 {25-20, 21-25, 21-25, 25-20, 15-7)

CHAMPIONSHIP
Langdon 3 - North Star 1 (25-12, 25-20, 23-25, 25-23}

REGION V - WASHBURN, PETE MOE, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
New Salem 3 - Sheridan County 0 (25-20, 25-22, 25-18)
Turtle Lake-Mercer 3 - Shiloh Christian 0 {25-23, 25-20, 25-21}
Fiasher 3 Wilton/Wing 0 (25-21, 25-23, 25-17)
Center-Stanton 3 - Washburn 0 (25-18, 25-22, 25-18)

SECOND ROUND
New Salem 3 - Turlle Lake-Mercer 0 (25-16, 27-25, 25-17)
Flasher 3 - Center-Stanton 1 (25-15, 25-22, 21-25, 25-15)

THIRD & FOURTH
Turtle Lake-Mercer 3 - Center-Stanton 0 (25-13, 25-20, 25-22)

CHAMPIONSHIP
Flasher 3 - New Salem 2 (21-25, 25-22, 25-21, 22-25, 15-11)

REGION VI - MINOT ALID., ALTON NYGAARD, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Bishop Ryan 3 - Velva 2 (25-12, 22-25, 25-22, 23-25, 15-10)
Kenmare 3 - Rugby 0 (25-10, 25-18, 25-9}
Bottineau 3 - Des Lacs-Bulington 0 (25-15, 25-15, 25-12)
Our Redeemer's 3 - Newburg/Westhope 0 (25-11, 25-13, 26-24)

SECOND ROUND
Kenmare 3 - Bishop Ryan 0 (25-15, 25-22, 25-23;
Our Redeemer’s 3 - Bottineau 2 (23-25, 19-25, 25-19, 25-19, 15-13

THIRD & FOURTH
Batineau 3 - Bishop Ryan 1 (25-16, 25-21, 16-25, 25-16)

" CHAMPIONSHIP
Kenmare 3 - Our Redeemer’s 0 {25-19, 25-12, 25-23)

REGION VIl - KILEDEER, BOB WHEELING, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Dickinson Trinity 3 - South Heart/Belfield 0 (2518, 25-18, 25-21)
Hazen 3 - Beach 0 (25-20, 25-11, 25-10)
Mew England 3 - Killdeer 0 {25-17, 25-18, 25-20)
Beulah 3 - Moit/Regert 1 (25-23, 25-19, 23-25, 25-20)

SECOND ROUND
Dickingon Trinity 3 - Hazen 1 (20-25, 25-17, 25-16, 25-18)
Beulah 3 - New England 0 {25-22, 25-20, 25-22)

THIRD & FOURTH
Hazen 3 - New England 1 (21-25, 28-26, 25-19, 25-21}

CHAMPIONSHIP
Dickinson Trinity 3 - Beulah 1 (25-19, 18-25, 25-23, 25-16)
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REGION VHI - NEW TOWN, MIKE PUSC, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Ray 3 - Watford City 0 (25-16, 25-16, 26-24)
Tioga 3 - New Town 0 (25-9, 25-11, 25-14)
Stanley 3 - Powers Lake 0 (25-16, 25-20, 25-13)
Divide County 3 - Trenfon 0 (25-6, 25-8, 25-16)

SECOND ROUND
Tioga 3 - Ray 0 (25-21, 25-7, 75-15) :
Divide County 3 - Stanley 2 (30-28, 25-20, 17-25, 16-25, 15-9)

THIRD & FOURTH
Stanley 3 - Ray 1 (25-19, 17-25, 2521, 26-24)

CHAMPIONSHIP
Tioga 3 - Divide County 1 (25-23, 23-25, 25-13, 25-17)

CLASS A REGIONAL VOLLEYEALL
NOVEMBER 9, 10, 11, 2006
EAST REGION - NDSCS, MIKE MCCALL, MGR.
PLAY-IN MATCHES
Devils Lake 3 - Valley City 0
25-22, 25-18, 26-21

FIRST ROUND
Farge South 3 - Devils Lake 0 (25-20, 25-17, 25-12)
Fargo North 3 - Shanley 2 (25-22, 25-23, 21-25, 2225, 15-11)
West Fargo 3 - Grand Forks Central 2 (27-29, 25-15, 25-17, 25-27, 15-1 3)
Grand Forks Red River 3 - Wahpeton 1 {24-26, 25-21, 25-15, 25-14)

. SECOND ROUND
Fargo South 3 - Fargo North 1 {2517, 22-25, 2512, 25-20)
West Fargo 3 - GF Red River 0 (25-11, 27-25, 25-21)

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Shaniey 3 - Devils Lake 0 (25-15, 25-19, 25-16)
Grand Forks Central 3 - Wahpeton 0 (25-13, 25-19, 25-20)

SECOND CONSOLATION ROUND
Fargo North 3 - Grand Forks Central 2 (23-25, 18-25, 25-21, 25-19, 15-5)
Shanley 3 - GF Red River 1 (23-25, 25-16, 25-23, 25-1 7

THIRD & FOURTH
Farge North seeded #3
Shanley seeded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP -
Fargo South 3 - West Fargo 0 (25-20, 29-27, 25-9)

WEST REGICN - MINOT, PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER

FIRST ROUND
Williston 3 - Bismarck St. Mary's © (25-22, 25-12, 25-8)
Bismarck 3 - Mandan 1 (25-14, 20-25, 25-22, 25-17)
Dickinson 3 - Jamestown 0 {25-15, 25-19, 25-16)
Bismarck Century 3 - Minot 2 (23-25, 25-23, 20-25, 25-19, 15-13)

SECOND ROUND
Williston 3 - Bismarck 2 (25-18, 25-19, 22-25, 21-25, 17-15)
Bismarck Century 3 - Dickinson 1 (25-22, 25-27, 34-32, 25-22)

{l=]
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Minot 3 - Jamestown 0 (25-17, 25-22, 25-20)
SECOND CONSOLATION ROUND
Dickinson 3 - Mandan ( (25-15, 25-17, 28-26)
Minot 3 - Bismarck 1 {17-25, 25-17, 2521, 25-21)
THIRD & FOURTH
Dickinson seeded #3
Minct seaded #4
CHAMPIONSHIP
Williston 3 - Bismarck Century 1 (25-21, 25-17, 20-25, 25-22

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Mandan 3 - Bismarck St. Mary's 0 (25-18, 25-13, 27-25)
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CLASS A GIRLS’ STATE VOLLEYBALL
NOVEMBER 16, 17, 18, 2006
MINOT DOME - PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER
FIRST ROUND
Fargo South 3 - Minot 1 (25-21, 20-25, 25-18, 2622)

CLASS A & B STATE VOLLEYBALL
MINOT DOME - PAT MCNALLY, MGR.
NOVEMBER 16 - 18, 2006

‘RECEIPTS: -

Gentury 3 - Fargo Narth 1 {25-11, 25-21, 23-25, 25-19) Gross AUMISSIONS s
Williston 3 - Fargo Shanley 2 (25-20, 25-20, 23-25, 22-25, 15-10) TShIHS oo $46,168.00
Dickinson 3 - West Fargo 0 {25-18, 25-13, 26-11) e @%%
SECOND ROUND -~ DISBURSEMENTS:
Ceniury 3 - Fargo South 1 (26-23, 17-25, 32-30, 25-22) “-Officials:
Dickinson 2 - Williston 2 (25-18, 27-25, 28-31, 10-25, 15-10) : State A:_ Tom Stokke, Donna Hutchison,
Tonya Janisch, Stephanie Smith, Ken Willman,
CONSOLATION ROUND " Ed Weber
Minct 3 - Fargo North 0 (25-23, 25-23, 25-21) -
Shanley 3 - West Farge 0 (25-18, 25-11, 28-26) - State B: Maureen Groth, Lynda Bertsch,
Norman Coley, Jr., Stuart Doian, Jeff Delzer
SEVENTH & EIGHTH 77 Jackie WalhY e cevssrecs s $5,234.50
West Fargo 3 - Fargo North 2 {20-25, 26-18, 24-26, 25-20, 17-15) . Line Judges . ' 34 :O 56.00
e g igﬁggg
Shanley 3 - Minct 1 {26-23, 2522, 19-25, 25-15} % 4’ 500'00
THIRD & FOURTH L — ) :'s'f Zgggg
Williston 3 - Fargo South 2 (25-23, 22-25, 20-25, 26-24, 15-10) ] i
Ticket Sellers/Takers ...
CHAMPIONSHIP - Announcer...........
Dickinsan 3 - Century 2 (25-16, 25-12, 12-25, 19-25, 15-8) " Manager’s Fee....
- Floor & Press Box Mgt
CLASS B GIRLS' STATE VOLLEYBALL - Becretarial Help..............
NOVEMBER 18, 17, 18, 2006 Trainer....
MINOT DOME - PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER " Desk Officials .7 .ooeeerreeeeceene
FIRST ROUND - Security ..
Dickinson Trinity 3 - Langdon 2 (25-20 25-23, 23-25, 19-25, 20-18) " Locker RM ARESNUANT. .....reveeeeereeeeeees e e
Kenmare 3 - Edgeley/Kulm 0 (25-12, 25-18, 25-15) Stafisticlans .....
Hillsbaro 3 - Flasher 1 (25-12, 25-19, 21-25, 25-19) -Computer Service ...
Tioga 3 - Lishon 0 (25-14, 25-22, 2518} - Postage & Phore
- Door Guards............
SECOND ROUND
Kenmare 3 - Dickinson Trinity 0 (25-14, 25-21, 25-14) Prinfing ... -
Hillsboro 3 - Tiega 0 (25-16, 28-26, 25-12) ~-Audio Rent ..
Tickets $
CONSOLATION ROUND 2428 _ $‘°§?§§‘gg :
Langdon 3 - Edgeley/Kulm 0 (25-17, 25-17, 25-12) $18 560'17
Flasher 3 - Lisbon 2 (25-18, 23-25, 28-26, 23-25, 17-15} 549, 457'00
SEVENTH & EIGHTH
Lishon 3 - Edgeley/Kulm 0 (25-21, 25-18, 25-19) -
FIFTH & SIXTH
Langdon 3 - Flasher 0 {30-28, 25-17, 25-16)
THIRD & FOURTH
Tioga 3 - Dickinson Trinity 1 (22-25, 25-15, 25-18, 25-22)
CHAMPIONSHIP
Hillsbaro 3 - Kenmare 2 (23-25, 25-15, 24-26, 30-28, 15-9)
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MUSIC, SPEECH & PLAYS

2006-07 MUSIC, PLAY AND SPEECH CONTESTS/FESTIVALS

2006 CLASS B REGIONAL ONE-ACT PLAYS

REGION SITE 18T PLACE 2ND PLACE
| NDSCS-Wahpeton Milnor Wynd"mere
*Check, Please” “Next
Il VCSU-Valley City Enderlin Kindred ,
“All | Really Need to Know “Tick Talk’
! Learned in Kindgergarter™
il} Larimore Thompson 'I:arimore .
“A Midsummer Night's ‘All The Bases
Dream™ (Shakespeare in
Thirty Minutes)
Rugby HS Rugby (Tie) Wolfqrd_ )
v > *Maniac Manor” “The Da Vinci Cold
Minnewaukan
“Not An After-School
Special’
. . . |
VCSU-Valley Gi Carrington Griggs Goupty Cenfral
Y Y “Check, Please” “The Chronicles of
Jane”
Edgeley HS Edgeley Wishek
v dacley “After Math” “Mother Goose has
Fiown the Coop”
Hazen HS Washburn Hazen _
" A Voice of My Own” “Two Small Fries to
Go”
Minot SU Glenbum MLS - Mohall .
o " “The Fourth Wall” “Three on a Bench
X Wildrose Ray ll:(enmare
“Shalloween” Breal®
X Dickinscn SU Bowman County Richardton-Taylor .
“Saturday Matinee” “Time To Go Home
STATE CLASS B PLAY CONTEST - NOVEMBER 20, 2006
1st Glenburn “The Fourth Wall o i
2nd Enderlin “All 1 Really Need To Know | Leamed in Kindergarten
3rd Edgeley “After Math” )
4ih Thompson “A Midsurmer Night's Dream

{Shakespeare in 30 minutes)”
SUPERIOR PERFORMANCE PLAYS
Ray “Shalloween™
Washburn “AVoice of My Own”

SUPERIOR ACTORS/AGTRESSES

Aaron Jaeger, Washburn Jacob Stadum, Rugby
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Zac Cerklefskie, Kenmare

l.ee Tafeimeyer, Griggs County Central
Kolby Schaeffer, Bowman County

Cara Bibelheimer, Fessenden-Bowdon
Kent Johnson, Glenburn

Devin Theige, Ray

Kelle Bacon, Edgeiey

Sarah Borgen, New Rockford-Sheyenne

The Enderlin Play Cast
David Coulter, Thompscn
Kaylee Kefterling, Wishek
Chuck Hazer, Camrington
Megan Perdue, Ray

Will Fox, Edgeley
Michelle Tompkins, Milnor

STATE CLASS B ONE-ACT PLAYS
BISMARCK CENTURY/BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE/MANDAN
NOVEMBER 20, 2006
Bob Hetler, Pat Pins, Dan Rogers & Rachelle Kinn, Mars.

RECEIPTS:

$962.00
DISBURSEMENTS:
State Judges
- "Judges Rooms
- ‘Manager's Fee ...
 Workers
- Miscellansous
- Trophies & Awards
.. {Reg & State).... $1,679.65
T-Shirts ........ ....$228 40
NDHSAALOSS 11 ecrnenreeeeeossess s ot oo e 55 eee e oo et ee s £ ene st e ee oo oo seseoeeeeeeeeeeseeeoeee e ($3.213.70)
Totals 54,175.70 $4,175.70
STATEGLASS A ONE-ACT PLAY FESTIVAL
FARGO SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL - MARGH 29-30, 2007
GWEN STARK & BOB HETLER, MANAGERS
. SUPERIOR ACTING AWARDS:

- Sam Forsey, West Fargo - “The Adventures of the Pink Wasp and Yeliow Jacket"
"~ Kelle Meza, Bismarck - “The Cave”

Caitlin Mayo, Laine Fike and Jordan Christie, Wahpeton - “The _Dﬁary of Anne Frank - Act II"
- Seth Eberle, St. Mary's - “Chicken Bores for the Teenage Soup”
- Cast from Century (Steve Rohrich, April Gray, Taryn Chase, Sam Saunders, Micki Leer, David Epps, Couriney Schaff,

Ashley Clooten, Mandy Wagner, Emily R. Srith, Abby Anderson, Shelby Morehouse, Monte Arso, Kristi Backman,
+ Matt Kurtz, Katy Dorfschmid) - “Tick Talk”

Tarry Halvorson, Farge South - “The Washtub Farce™
Charlie Leftridge, Dickinson - “Conversation with a Sphinx”
David Triptow, Jsabel DeBoel and Olwen Friesen, Fargo North - “This s a Play®

ke Monson and Nick Aune, Jamestown - “Don’t Touch That Dial .
Wes Wakefield, Devils Lake - “Mirrors” B
Steph Sanadvick, Mandan - “Beyond Tolerance”

BLACEWINNERS IN THE INDIVIDUAL EVENTS

DUET ACTING
15t Ariel Hammond and Mary Butier, Mandan
ori Boucher and Thom Randeli-Neppl - Fargo North

75t~ Matt Kurtz and Katy Dorfschmid - Bismarck Century
2nd ~Julia Whittle and Jessica John - West Fargo

SOLO MONOLOGUE
48t < Colton Hochhalter, Bismarck
2nid <Laney Herauf, Dickinson
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SOLO MUSICAL THEATRE
1st - Dan Glaser, Fargo North
2nd - Hannah Porter, Bismarck St. Mary's

COSTUME DESIGN
1st - Chelsie Ellingson, Fargo South
2nd - Siera Beard, Dickinson

SCENE DESIGN
1st - Seth Rummel, Dickinson
2nd - Kelly Williams, Fargo South

CLASS A REGIONAL SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS
Region: Site: 1st Place 2nd Place
East Grard Forks Valley City Fargo South
West Minat SU Mandan St. Mary’s

STATE CLASS A SPEECH CONTEST
FARGO SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL - MARCH 31, 2007
GAYLE HYDE & BOB HETLER, MGRS.

SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS:
1st Place Mandan 135 points
2nd Place Valley City 104 points
3rd Flace Bismarck St. Mary's 94 points
Ath Place Fargo Sauth 61 points
STORYTELLING

1st - Jamie Martin, Valley City; 2nd - Seth Eberie, Bismarck St. Mary’s; 3rd - Steph Sandvick, Mandan; 4th - Sean Scott,
Williston; 5th - Gassandra Becker, Bismarck St. Mary's; 6th - Eric Halvorson, West Fargo; 7th - Steven Thomas, Vailey
City; 8th - Anna Gulsvig, Devils Lake.

EXTEMPORANEOUS SPEAKING ] )
1st - Bill Restemayer, Fargo Shanley; 2nd - Austin Lafferty, Mandan; 3rd - Chris Krapu, Valley City; 4th - Kristen Vetier,
Fargo Shanley; 5th - Jeff Fricker, Fargo South; 6th - Amanda Brossart, Fargo South; 7th - Jennifer Vetter, Fargo Shanley;
&th Sean Tessmer, Mandan.

EXTEMPORANEOUS PROGRAMMED READING

1st - Thea Crane, Fargo South; 2nd - Allie Johnson, Fargo South; 3rd - Alison Wanner, Mandary; 4th - Sar;_ar] Pozgay,
Williston; 5th - Brea Grueneich, Valley City; 6th - Devany Schulz, Farge Shanley; 7th - Cherisse Parker, Willision; 8th
- Lucas Brendel, Bismarck St. Mary's.

DRAMATIC INTERPRETATION _ _
1st- Sean Scott, Williston; 2nd - Hannah Porter, Bismarck St. Many's; 3rd - Justin Spooner, Fargo South; 4th - Stephanie
Villella, Fargo South; 5th - Traci Burke, Vattey City; 6th Mick Leingang, Mandan; 7th - Katelin Fullerton, Fargo South;
#th - Cassie Bjerke, Fargo South.

RADIO BROADCASTING ]

1st - Derrick Nagel, Bismarck St. Mary's; 2nd - Kyle Vareberg, Valley City; 3rd - Kate Happel, Bismarck St. Marny's; 4th
- Kyle Jefferson, Mandan; 5th - John Mitzel, Fargo South; 6th - Suzanne Redekopp, Bismarck Si. Mary's; 7th - Matthew
Budke, Fargo South; 8th - Erika Berger, Mandan.

POETRY INTERPRETATION ] )
1st - Julia Whittle, West Fargo; 2nd - Ariel Hammond, Mandan; 3rd - Eden Drevecky, Valley City; 4th - Allison Wanner,
Mandan; 5th - Aurora Obembe, Farge Norih; th - Allison Stagl, Mandan; 7th - Gau Yegzekova, Devils Lake; 8th Naveena
Lall, Fargo South

SERIOUS DUO

1st- Cassie Brehmer/Kendra Syrdal, Farge South; 2nd - Ariel Hammond/Mary Butler, Mandan; 3rd - Chelsey Hanson/Ryan
Klemisch, Mandan; 4th - John Wanner/Nick Leingang, Mandan; Sth - Lindsay Barrios/Allison Stagl, Mandan; 6th - Ryan
Melson/Emma Dosemer, Bismarck St. Mary's; Tth - Joey Cstgarden/Sarah Hass, Valley City; 8th - Brandi Jewett/Kyle

Vareberg, Valley City.
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SPEECH TO INFORM

st - Jamie Martin, Valley City; 2nd - Nick Les, Valley Gity; 3rd - Weston Swetich, Bismarck St Mary's; 4th - Megan

Nitschke, Mandan; 5th - Abbey Heidrich, Bismarck St. Mary’s; 6th - Ellen Mueller, Bismarck St. Mary's; 7th - Jennifer
Vetter, Fargo Shanley; 8th - Lindsey Ellefson, Mandan.

. IMPROMPTU SPEAKING

1st - Austin Lafferty, Mandan; 2nd - Wil Bergstrom, Devils Lake; 3rd - Chris Krapu, Valiey City; 4%h - Rache! Leingang,

L Mandan; 5th - Christine Gilbertson, Valley City; 6th - Adam Swigost, Bismarck St. Mary's; 7th - Kristen Vetter, Fargo

Shanley; 8th - Amanda Brossart, Fargo South.

" '$PEECH TO PERSUADE

1st - Jessica Lei, Grand Forks Central: 2nd - Brandon Clark, West Fargo; 3rd - Sean Tessmer, Mandan; 4th - Phcebe

“Strom, Farge North; Sth - Ellen Mueller, Bismarck St. Mary’s; 6th - Nora Fyde, Fargo South; 7th - Sara Nrischke, Mandan;
. 8th ~ Brandi Jewett, Valley City. '

SPEECH TO ENTERTAIN

" 1st - Rachel Leingang, Mandan; 2nd - Paul Anderson, Blsmarck S, Mary's; 3rd - Katy Dorfschmidt, Bismarck Century;

4th - Joe Kalka, Grand Forks Central; 5th - Jordan Christie, Wahpetan; 6th - Warren Riegler, Bismarck St. Mary's 7th
- Eric Koppy, Mandan; 8th - Steve Rohrich, Bismarck Century.

' HUMOROUS DUO

1st- Eric Halvorson/Julia Whvitle, West Fargo: 2nd - Caiflin Mayo/Jordan Christie, Wahpeton; 3rd - Charles Luther/Nathan

" Lange, Mandar; 4th - Chris Kerlin/Jason Eisenzimmer, Devils Lake; 5th - Ben Thompson/Evan Halbach, Devils Lake;

6th - Joey Ostgarden/Traci Burke, Valley City; 7th - Weston Swetich/Lindsay Dahl, Bismarck St Mary's; 8th - Michael
Leyland/Scoit Ecker, Fargo South. -

HUMOROUS INTERPRETATION

1st - Shanley Fogarty, Valley City; 2nd - Ryan Klemisch, Mandan; 3rd - Matt Kurtz, Bismarck Century; 4th - Shannon
O'Neill, Grand Forks Red River; 5th - Andrew Rasmussen, Bismarck St. Mary's; 61 - Cassandra Becker, Bismarck St.
Mary's; 7th - Amy Svenningsen, Valley City; 8th - Casondra Kleven, Witliston.

SERIOUS PROSE  ~ -

1st- Seth Eberle, Bismarck St. Mary's; 2nd - Leah Haak, Valley Ciy; 3rd - Steph Sandvick, Mandan; 4th - Eden Drevecky,
Valley City; 5th - Brittney Schuchard, Valley City; 6th - Jon Wanner, Mandan; 7th - Lindsey Ellefson, Mandan ; 8th - Angela
Morford, Bismarck St. Mary's,

STATE CLASS A ONE ACT PLAY FESTIVAL & SPEECH CONTEST
FARGOQ SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL - MARGH 29 -31, 2007
BOB HETLER, GWEN STARK & GAYLE HYDE, MGRS.

_ RECEIPTS:
O $635.00
- DISBURSEMENTS;
- State JUAGeS .o $4,717.25
Trephies & Awards
(Region & State)
7. Certificates & Frames. ™
-, Tabulators & Workers
" -Paper........
- Timers Lunches...
. Manager's Fee ...,
- NDHSAA Deficit e e L A r e see et s e EA e e e e S8 sen st e e ses e ee st s e oo {$6,844.89)
-TOTALS $7,380.89 N $7,380.89
CLASS B REGIONAL SPEECH SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS
2007 CLASS B REGIONAL SPEECH $WEEPSTAKES WINNERS
Region: Site: 15t Place 2nd Place
i NDSCS-Wahpeton North Sargent Milnor
.. Kindred Enderiin Cak Grove
1] Grafton Hatton/Northwood May-Port CG
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v Rugby Rughy Rolette

i Carrington Griggs Co. Central New Rockford-Sheyenne
Vi Linton Wishek Linton
Vil Washbum Garrisor/Max Washbumn
VIl Minot 8U Glenbum Velva
1X Tioga Bowbells/ Ray
Burke Central
X Richardton Richardton-Taylor Bowman
STATE CLASS B SPEECH CONTEST
MANDAN HIGH SCHOOL
APRIL 28, 2007 - BOB HETLER & PAT PINS, MGRS.
SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS:
1st Place Richardton-Taylor 88 points
2nd Place Bowman County 61 points
3rd Place Garrison/Max 30 points
3rd Place . Yashbum 30 poirds
3rd Place Enderlin/Maple
Valley 30 points
6th Place Hettinger 29 points
STORYTELLING

1st - Olivia Tyrrell, Richardton-Taylor; 2nd - Alyson Leas, Rock Lake; 3rd - Jacob Holm, Enderlin/Maple Valley; 4th
~ Josh Brorby, Thompson; 5th - Lisa Gader, Thompson; 6th - Emily Holkup, Washburn; 7th - Becca Nelson, Richland;
8th - Kathrym Smith, Lisbon.

RADIO BROADCASTING

1st - Mandy Naumann, Richardton-Taylor; 2nd - Jessica Hoepfner, Beulah; 3rd - Rachel Lewton, Bowman County; 4th
- Katie Finken, Garrison/Max; 5th - Ryan Capouch, May-Port CG; 6th - Kara Syverson, Washbum; 7th - Mary Wibe,
Rolette; 8th - Kata Lunde, Griggs Courty Central.

SPEECH TO PERSUADE .

1st - Mandy Naumann, Richardion-Taylor; 2nd - Kolby Schaeffer, Bowman County; 3rd - Emily Burkland, Thompson;
44h - Hope Ruggles, Bowman County; 5th - Beth Hendricks, Bowman County; 6th - Mason Lende, Central Cass; 7th
- Lukas Kinneberg, Richland; 8th - Adam Hubrig, Harkinson.

DRAMATIC INTERPRETATION

1st - Kristopher Traquair, Bowman County; 2nd - Aura Lee Lunde, Griggs County Central; 3rd - Suzanna Robinson,
Gamisoniax; 4th - Cody Levin, Oak Grove; 5th - Alexis Kelsch, YWashbum; 6th - Christine Wanner, Wishek; 7th -
Charmayne Messer, Richardton-Taylor; 8th - Amber Bracken, Leeds.

SERICUS INTERPRETATION

1st- Danika Moran, Washbum; 2nd - Olivia Tyrrell, Richardton-Taylor; 3rd - Steven Anderson, North Border; 4th - Andrew
Rebel, Richardton-Taylor; 5th - Maria Buchhaolz, Washbum; 6th - Andrew Adams, Thompson; 7th - Tim Haas, Linton;
8th - Jessie Narlock, Graften.

SPEECH TO INFORM

15t - Carter Blend, Hettinger; 2nd - Thomas Keller, Wyndmere; 3rd - Chrissy Myers, Garrison/Max; 4th - Hope Ruggles,
Bowman County; 5th - Megan Hueske, Richardton-Taylor; 6th - Stephanie Bechtle, Wishek; 7th - Mascn Lende, Central
Cass; 8th - Tracey Haberman, Wyndmere,

POETRY

1st - Jessica Bobb, Richardton-Taylor; 2nd - Emily Black, Trinity Christian; 3rd - Mandy Vogel, Ozak Grove; 4ih - Trista
Trottier, Rugby; 5h - AnnaLee Hulm, Linton; 6th - Suzanna Robinson, Garrisen/Max; 7th - Darcie Frolek, Lidgerwood;
8th - Vicki Bell, Glenbum.

EXTEMPORANEOUS SPEAKING

1st - Robert Vallie, Richlard; 2nd - Jessica Bobb, Richardton-Taylor; 3rd - Nick Haberman, Wyndmere, 4th - Ben
Dotzenrod, Wyndmere; 5th - Teagan Lende, Central Cass; 6tit - Isaac Myhre, Richland; 7th - Carlie Solloway, Glenburn;
8th - Nathan Meidinger, Linton.

SPEECH TO ENTERTAIN
15t - Will Robingon, Garrison/Max; 2nd - Carter Blend, Hettinger; 3rd - Logan Caldwell, Hettinger; 4th - Ryan Sayler,
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Beuiah; 5th - Ashley Heinz, Enderiin/Maple Valley; 6th - Kristopher Traquair, Bowman County; 7th - Karley Bums,
""" Bowbells; 8th - Andrew Roehl, Hettinger.
- IMPROMPTU
st - Jacob Holm, Enderlin/Maple Vailey; 2nd - Will Bellows, Oak Grove; 3rd - Teagan Lende, Ceniral Cass; 4th - David
Z.- Colling, Carrington; 5th - Ben Dotzenrod, Wyndmere; 6th - Angela Birchfield, Richland; 7th - Kelsey Michels, Milnor; &th
- = Zac Bergstrom, Finley-Sharon. :

. SERIOUS DUO
: .15_1 - Cory Hauckfﬁrittney Kuhn, Richardton-Taylor; 2nd - Josh DullealLindsey Bulteria, Central Cass; 3rd - Ahna
: :_Enckson!Laura Smith; New Rocidord-Sheyenne; 4th - Kirsten Euscher/Courtney Euscher, Norih Sargent; 5th - Jessica
- ‘Roscoe/Sarah Borgen, New Rockford-Sheyenne; 6th - Charlie Crane/Tr oy Gion, Mott-Regent; 7th - Daniel Sivak/Mataiie
.. Taylor, Dickinson Trinity; 8th - Tim HaasfAnna Lee Hulm, Linton.

- EXTEMPORANEOUS PROGRAMMED READING

1st-Aura Lee Lunde, Griggs County Central; 2nd - Corey Sebens, Milnor; 3rd - Mandy Vogel, Oak Grove; 4th - Brittany
. _'_Kuhn, Richardton-Taylar; 5th - Emily Burkland, Thompson; 8th - Jenna Murphy, Carringten; 7th - Megan Espeseth
Bowbells; 8th - Lindsey Rogers, Central Vallay. : ,

“ HUMOROUS INTERPRETATION

- st~ Jared Ridl, Bowman County; 2nd - Dillon Hartl, Enderlin/Maple Valley; 3rd - Amy Gedrose, Washburn; 4th - Ryan
: __Capouch, May-Port CG; 5th - Heather Schneibel, Glenbumn; 8th - Kirsten Euscher, North Sargent; 7th - Mary Preus,
--May-Port CG; 8th - Brock Nash, Lidgerwood.

--HUMORCUS DUO :

- st - Jared Ridl/Kolby Schaeffer, Bowman County; 2nd - Heather Schneibel/Danny Homann, Glenburn; 3rd - Libby
- Fargter/Andrew Rebel, Richardion-Taylor; 4th - Marcus Prati/Ty remayne Kaseman, Lakota; 5th - Terah CaldwellfLindsey
;. Ketterling, Hettinger; 6th - Seth WisthoffiZack Lee, Glenbum; 7th - Ashley Heinz/Kasey Ussatis, Enderlin/Maple Valley;
- 8th - David Colter\Josh Brorby, Thompson. ’

STATE CLASS B SPEECH TOURNAMENT
MANDAN - BOB HETLER & PAT PINS, MANAGERS
APRIL 28, 2007

T—Shlrls..... ............................................................................................................................... $2,117.00
DISBURSEMENTS:
‘Btate Judges ...
Judges' Rcoms
-:Food Service ...
Manager's Fee ...

rophies & Awards (Reg. & State),
nitar

$9.997.73)
$12,114.73

$12,114.73
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2007 Summary of A and B Speech Regions
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REG SITE sp| Hi | DI | PI | SD | HD|EPR| XS [STRY| RAD |PERS] INF | ENT | IMP |Playl TOTAL m
1 |NDSCS-Wahp. 15| 18| 13f 17| 16| 18] 8 6 14 9 8 g 11| 12| 7] 178 m,
2 |Kindred 13| 18l 12| 12| 13| 13| 18] 7| 18] 10| 11| 1] 10} 18] 6] 175 mﬂ
3 |Grafton ol 18| 15| 18| 15f 21| 16| 4| 8 13| 2} 12 7 A7 7} 206 m
4 |Rughy 14 13| 71 12 7] 12| 12} 5 9 9l 4 3] 6] 1| 9 133 m
5 |Carrington 12| 174 12| 12| 11} 18] 15[ Sf 13} 1M 8 7t 12y 101 9 176 m
6 |Linton 15 12| 5| 10| 4§ 17 9 4] 10 5 7 71 5| 11 8 139
7 jWashburn 19y 18] 11| 17{ 15| 20 9] 5 12 10 7 6 10 9f 7/ 1713
8 |Minot SU 171 13| 10l 13| 14| 20 10| 5 1] 13| 8 10f 9 14 7| 174
9 |Tioga 12| 141 13| 12| 12| 18] 10| 6 9 9 6 of 8 9 9 156
10 (Richardton 171 18l 16| 14| 18] 20f 13| 9 5] 14| 7[ 107 11} 14[ 8] 204
E |Grand Forks o5 29| oaf 30| o8] 22| 23| 23| 24| 26| 211 22 15| 26 5| 3
W [Minot SU 18] 18l 17| 18] 12| 22 12 18] 17| 14| 16| 15| 18] 16} 6f 232
TOTAL 000[202] 1551 185[173(219(152| 96 [ 155| 143 | 115] 120] 1221162 88 | 2287 J
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STATE CLASS A MUSIC FESTIVALS
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= =l=l=1=L EAST REGION/STATE INSTRUMENTAL SOLOS - VCSU, NOV. 30, 2006
(_'—) -z 'g - % ] SIGURD JOHN$ON & MARIANNE HUTTLIN, MANAGERS
E ol ) % o WEST STATE SAXOPHONE/PERCUSSION FESTIVAL - DEC. 7, 2006
A3 AR el UNIVERSITY OF MARY - GHRIS DASOVICK, MANAGER
IS5 ol EAST REGION/STATE INSTRUMENTAL ENSEMBLES
[ep] % 5 é" é NDSU - MARCH 14, 2007 - ED HUTTLIN/AWARREN OLFERT, MGRS.
Cé’ el =l ) = WEST STATE WOODWINDS FESTIVAL
Pl =3 - [ g MINOT AUDITORIUM - FEBRUARY 13, 2007 - DAVE JENSEN, MGR.
olegig | WEST STATE BRASS FESTIVAL
g = BISMARCK TRINITY LUTHERAN - MARCH 19, 2007 - SHAWN BOEHM, (MANDAN), MGR.
STATE VOCAL/STRINGS MUSICAL FESTIVAL - JAMESTOWN COLLEGE
APRIL 27, 2007 - BOB HETLER & RICK WALENTINE, MGRS.
STAR RATING REGIPIENTS
= [*1]
& S Sax Solos
Joel Land, Bismarck Century; Jameson Buehler, Bismarck; Greg Franck, Bismarck Century; Erin Hocking, Bismarck
- ! Century; Brynn Peterson, Bismarck Century; Miran Saric, Bismarck Century; Cody Wass, Bismarck Century; Laura
coo of-dlo a Aspiund, Horizon Middle School-Bismarck; Steph Sandvick, Mandan; Zech Sherman, Mandan; Jonathan Warner, Mandan;
~jofo Carolyn Braus, Bismarck St. Mary's; Kafie Jackson, Bismarck St. Mary’s; James Carroll, Bismarck St. Mary's; Ashley
Glur, Bismarck; Emma Doemer, Bismarck St. Mary's; Antoine Poitras, Fargo North; Erin Schlenker, GF Red River; Sara
o K= B ]

Morison, West Fargo; Andrew Long, Fargo North; Adam Gulstad, Fargo South; Jessica Blair, GF Red River;

b
0
0

Sax Ensembles )
Bismarck Geniyry 4; Bismarck St. Mary's 3; Bismarck 2.

Percussion Solos

Ryan Neison, Bismarck St. Mary's (Marimba); Matt Fornshell, Bismarck: Mark Howiand, Bismarck; Jacob Wanner, Mandan;
Ryan Nelson, Bismarck St. Mary's {(Snare drum); Megan Bosch, Bismarck Century; Ryan Nelson, Bismarck St. Mary's

0l

{Timpani); Joe Fladeland, Bismarck St. Mary's; Fumi lwasaki, GF Central; Evan Boucher, GF Central; Austin Winger,

GF Red River; Sarah Sandgren, Fargo South; Aarcn Hall, Fargo South; Tom Erickson, Fargo South; Stuart Capistran,
Fargo North; Josh Halle, GF Central.

Percussion Ensembles

GLE
99
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49
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Bismarck 3; Bismarck Century 1; Jamestown 2; Bismarck St. Mary's 1; Dickinson 1; Bismarck Simle Middle School 1.
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< § Bassoon Solos .
-~ Logan Deihl, Fargo South; Sarah Mahrer, Bismarck St. Mary’_s; Cassandra Becker, Bismarck St. Mary's; Vanessa
— ¥ " Stumpf, Mandan.
S|gi8|s|s

Ll
14!
!
L

Clarinet Solos
Matt Tieszen, Fargo North; Jessica Lamb, Fargo South; Naormi Asheim, Fargo North; Amy Berg, Fargo North; Shilpa

--Apte, Fargo South; Symphony Grani-Moser, Fargo South; Ceurtney Ness, Fargo South; Cami Cochran, GF Central;
.- Heather Swenson, GF Central; Geargia Holmen, GF Red River; Adria Johnson, Fargo Agassiz; Ann Dal, West Fargo;

£e

~. Briana Hartog, West Fargo; Elizabeth Clafson, Bismarck Century; Sara Weise, Bismarck Century; Sarah Smith, Minot;
<. Anne Jundt, Bismarck St. Mary's; Amy Venjohn, Bismarck St. Mary's {2); Seth Eberle, Bismarck St. Mary's; Alex

- Lunardi, Bismarck St Mary's; Ashley Gothoudt, Minat; Amber Hoffman, Bismarck; Danielle Wolf, Bismarck; Miran Saric,
Bismarck Ceniury.

44!

8%
95

Euphonium Solos .
Jonny Lester, GF Central; Tyler Maasjo, Valley City; Ryan Olien, West Fargo.

SNOID3H HO33dS ANV JISNIN L00¢ 40 AHYINANS
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Flite Solos
Rheanne Haws, Fargo South; Sarah Lowther, Fargo South; Kelly Erickson, Farga South; Kailey Christianson, Fargo

6
0

South; Kristina Holtgard, Fargo South; Kate Monson, Fargo South; Claire Askegaard, Fargo South; Beth Askegaard,
FFargo Scuth; Brooke Helgerson, GF Red River; Michelle Vein, GF Red River; Naomi Sandgren, Fargo Agessiz; Dani
~QlsoN, Wahpeton; Marissa Harsch, West Fargo: Amanda Paulsan, West Fargo; Ashlee Marrow, West Fargo; Jean

Canhzm, Bismarck Century; Sarah Boyie, Minot; Erica Hall, Bismarck St. Mary's; Hannah Porter, Bismarck St. Mary's;

4%
18
0901
19€
6ee
0L8
158
G9¢

P_(e'l'si Thunshele, Bismarck; Rachel Bafaban, Bismarck; Jessica Wass, Bismarck Herizon Middle School.

¢ Ensenibles
Mandan 1; Bismarck 4; Bismarck Century 5; Bismarck St. Mary's 3; Bismarck Simle Middle Schoo! 1; Dickinson 1;
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Flute/Clarinet Duet
Bismarck St. Mary's 1.

Piccolo Solos ) . _
Erica Hali, Bismarck $t. Mary's; Hannah Porter, Bismarck Si, Mary's; Sarah Boyle, Minot.

Solos . i !
rsI:;;*E)zt?gzl Farge North; Kate Hardina, Fargo South; Michaela Perry, Fargp South; Tanner.BJerke, GF'Fengagﬁzi
Gaflagher, GI; Central: Brenna Everson, GF Red River; Sally Podrebarac, Bismarck Century; Anna daSilva, Bi

Century; Tim Schneider, Bismarck.

French Horn Ensembles
Minot 1; Mandan 1; Bismarck Century 1.

e Solos ) ] i . .
g‘:‘;e Stiern, GF Red River; Michael Gilchrist, Bismarck St Mary’s; Kirsten Gieser, Mandan; Ashley Stoltz, Mandan;

Lynlee Espeseth, Bismarck; Kelsey Johnson, Bismarck Century.

bone Solos ' i . ]
;I;?s?:en Faicheri, Farge North; Austin Land, Bismarck Gentury; Dan Franz, Mandan; Obediah Bauer, Mandan; Travis

Waswick, Minot; Mason Hemmer, Jamestown; Chase Hessman, Bismarck St. Mary's.

Trombone Ensembles
Bisrnarck Century 2; Mandan 2.

E:trt“ IP:fntgsg]aorZo North; Bab Cegrand, Fargo North; Kyle Chiristianson, Fargo South; Jake Sundeen, Fargo South; Ivan

Clow, Fargo South; Emily Greuel, GF Central; Amanda Cory, GF Central; Michae'l RLgsell, GkF S(:tes::;;’ ;J.i;?:yl_se;hn;ar},
; brist iver; Bri h, Shanley; John Schreier, Bismarck St. ; \
GF Central; Dan Christianson, GF Red River; Brian Bubach, | _ : ys; Ay Sore
: i ; i Bismarck; Tvier Zimmerman, Bismarck Century; g
Mandan; Sasha Bergsagei, Bismarck; Andrew Reichenberger, ; i e e
' Dicki ; Jai H Boehm, Mandan; Kayla Maedche, Bismarck; Brdg Y,
nsen, Dickinson; Jaime Kessler, Jamestowrs Jordan , ; Kayla . ] .
g;marck Wachter Middle Schoal; Angela Grluch, Minot; Courtney Johnson, Minot; Katharine Demke, Bismarck

Trumpet Ensembles )
Bismarck St. Mary's 2; Bismarck Century 1; Bismarck 1.

I . .
E‘::: I?:ﬂ?lih Fargo South; Dan Burgess, Fargo Agassiz; Eric Menzelowsky, Mandan; Andrea Mathem, Bismarck St.

Mary's.

Mixed Brass Ensembles _ .
Bismarck 3; Bismarck St. Mary's 1; Mandan 1: Bismarck Century 1; Minot 1.
fouble Reed Ensembles - ]

Bismarck 3; Bismarck St. Mary's 4; Minot 2; Bismarck Century 1.

i | Ensembles » . - )
g‘ig;:r::‘?Bismarck Century 7; Dickinson 1; Bismarck Herizon Middle Schoal 1; Minot 3; Farge North 4; Fargo South

Gampus 1l 4; Fargo South 3; Williston 1 Bismarck Si Mary's 2; Wahpeton 2; Jamestown Z; Mandan 1; Shaniey 1.

String Ensembles ]
Bismarck Century 6; Bismarck 3; Minot 8; Fargo North 3.

olos ) ) - .
g::}i‘:i goese GF Central; Mia Bjornson, Minof; Abbie Naze, Minct; Shane Sessions, Minot; Beau Gray, Fargo North

Cello Ensembles
Fargo North 1.

irls’ Vocal Ensembles . . ‘
gig:'ﬁan;c& Bismiarck Century 3; Fargo North 6; Fargo South 5; Wahpston 2; Bismarck St Mary’s 2; Dickinson 1; Shaniey

1 Bismarck Simle Middle School 2; Valley Gity 4; Mandan 1; Fargo South Campus |l 5; West Fargo 1.
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Girls’ Vocal Solos

Teresa Black Cloud, Bismarck; Nikkole Martin, Bismarck; Brianna Friedt, Bismarck; Kelsey Anderson, Bismarck; Kylie
Staltenow, Bismarck; Leah Miller, Bismarci; Tori Wisthoff, Bismarck; Erin Neumann, Bismarck; Hayley Stewart, Bismarck;
Mari Biel, Bismarck; Kasey Storhaug, Bismarck; Mary Salveson, Bismarck; Melissa Elker, Bismarck; Taylor Leet, Bismarck;
Katharine Demke, Bismarck; Alicia Martel, Bismarck; Nan Roth, Bismarck Century; Katy Dorfschmidt, Bismarck Century;
Liz Schiller, Bismarck Century; Siri Syvrud, Bismarck Century; Allie Moum, Bismarck Century; Erin Towner, Bismarck
Century; Erin Petsrson, Bismarck Century; Anna daSilva, Bismarck Century; Lindsay Lowman, Bismarck Century; Rebekah
Baneck, Bismarck Century; Lauren Weigel, Bismarck St. Mary's; Hannah Porter, Bismarck St. Mary’s; Channing Renner,
Dickinson; Mara Van Elis, Dickinson; Marika Bauer, Dickinson; Jean Selle, Dickinson: Angela Loff, Devils Lake; Amelia
Klaus, GF Central; Hannah Diers, GF Central; Anna Smith, GF Central; Megan Peterson, GF Central; Lindsay Beattie,
GF Red River; Amanda Bennes, Bismarck Horizon Middle School; Sydney Steinmet, Jamestown; Jayme Kelly, Mandan;
Whittlee Fischer, Mandan; Amber Schulz, Mandan; Amanda Fimreite, Minot; Courtney Johnson, Minot; Ginny Glaser,
Fargo North; Megan Schefter, Fargo North; Rachel Jacobson, Farge North; Redly Porter, Fargo North; Carolyn Walsh,
Fargo North; Jenny Slabik, Fargo North; Elizabeth Herman, Fargo North; Kelsey Kava, Fargo North; Menique Landman,
Fargo North; Alexis Fennc, Fargo North; Erin Schmidt, Fargo North; Apri! Mariens, Shaniey; Beth Hoselten, Shanley;
Becca |ebak, Bismarck Simle Middle School; Bobbi Jo Vandal, Bismarck Simle Middle Schoal; Cholpon Ramizkyzy,
Bismarck Simle Middle School; Trina Johnson, Bismarck Simie Middle School; Amanda Thomas, Fargo Scuth Campus
II; Lindsey Teigen, Fargo South Campus II; Cassie Brehmer, Fargo South; Kaitlyn Teske, Fargo South; Bailey Haseltine,
Fargo South; Kendra Syrdal, Farge South; Rebecca Knopf, Fargo South; Kaitlyn Huss, Valley City; Amanda Grafing,
Valley City; Brea Grueneich, Valley City; Allison Martin, Bismarck Wachter Middle Schocl; Paige Wiliams, Wahpeton;
Deni Vigesaa, West Farge; Erin Behrmann, West Fargo; Grace Lucia, West Fargo; Jenna Poppenhagen, West Fargo;
Taylor Blakewzy, West Fargo; Sarah English, West Fargo; Amanda Hagen, Williston; Bailey Belinske, Wilistor; Amy
Swenson, Fargo North; Laura Vance, Fargo South Campus |1; Traci Burke, Valley City.

Buoys’ Vocal Solos -

Jeff Horan, Bismarck; Jimmy Gefroh, Bismarck; Karsten Pudwill, Bismarck; Shawn Samuelson, Bismarck; Matt Kurtz,
Bismarck Century; Michae! Hurkes, Bismarck Century; Rhys Harries, Bismarck Century; Nathan Jackson, Bismarck St.
Mary's; Charlie Leftridge, Dickinson; Alex Greens, Dickinson; John Peterson, GF Central; Ben Evert, GF Gentral; Ken
McGurran, GF Ceniral; Luke Boucher, GF Central; Joe! Braxion, GF Central; Tim Olson, Minot; Lance Tessmann, Fargo
North; Noah Ford-Dunker, Fargo North; David Triptow, Fargo North; Matt Dietzler, Shanley; Michael Traynor, Shanley;
John Ford-Dunker, Fargo South Campus |1; Matt Jordan, Valley City; Jacob Denault, Valley City; Josh Albrecht, Wahpeton;
Travis Bregier, West Fargo; Sean Scott, Williston; Brett Cardon, Fargo South.

Boys’ Vocal Ensembles
Minot 1; Bismarck 2; Dickinsen 1; Jamestown 1; Fargo North 1; Fargo South 1.

. " Miscellaneous Mixed Vocal Ensembles
~.."Bismarck 2; Bismarck Century 1; Fargo South Campus Il 1; Valley City 1.

.. Miscellaneous Mixed Strings Ensembles
** Bismarck Century 1.

Viclin Solos

‘Erin Neumann, Bismarck; Mary Salveson, Bismarck; Jennifer Glatt, Bismarck Century; Joel Hineman, Bismarck Century;
- Marcia Jacobson, Bismarck Century; Rebekah Baneck, Bismarck Century; Sally Podrebarac, Bismarck Century; Alicia
.. Steier, Bismarck Century; Adam Twardowski, Bismarck Century; Bridget Hineman, Bismarck Horizon Middle Schoof;

-~ Tiffany Shiu, Bismarck Horizon Middle Schocl; Jane Charley, Minot; Sam Schoenwald, Fargo North; Faith Winings,

-~ Bismarck Simle Middle School; Starlit Lorentzen, Bismarck Wachter Middle Schodls Sara Fifield, Minot; Timothy Coopers,
**Fargo North.

- Viola Solos
Logan Rutten, Bismarck Century; Stephanie Goodin, Bismarck Gentury; Jessica Blair, GF Red River.

‘OUTSTANDING PERFORMANCES
- Alto Sax Solo - Joel Land, Bismarck Century

Alto Sax Solo - Chris Shustes, Fargo Sauth
Marimba Solo - Ryan Nelson, Bismarck St. Mary's

_Pen_'cui-;sion Ensemble - Bismarck (Davis Beattie, Andre DeSautel, Matt Fomnshell, Alex Greff, Mark Hovland, James
:Sherman, Jordan Wilhelm}

Saxophone Quartert - Bismarck Century {Joet Land, Erin Hocking, Brynn Peterson, Zack Bondiey)
Bass Clarinet Solo - Andrew Budke, Fargo South
“Clafiriet Solo - Elleen Huttlin, Fargo South
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Flute Solo - Heidi Cameron, GF Red River

Piccolo Solo - Kristina Holtgard, Fargo South
Timpani Solo - Jordan Christianson, Fargo South
Trombone Solo - Tim Roach, Fargo North
Trumpet Solo - Jos Natwick, Fargo Scuth

Piccolo Solo - Hannah Porter, Bismarck St. Mary's

FlutefClarinet Duet - Bismarck St. Mary’s (Hannah Porter/Anne Jundt)

Clarinet Solo - Anne Jundt, Bismarck St. Mary's

Woodwind Quintet - Bismarck St. Mary’s (Hannah Porter, Anne Jundt, Sean Gerhardt, Sarah Mahrer, Shawn Affolter}
Trombone $olo - Dan Franz, Mandan

Tuba Solo - Andrea Mathem, Bismarck St. Mary's

Trumpet Solo - Tyier Zimmerman, Bismarck Century

French Horn Solo - Tim Schneider, Bismarck

Clarinet Ensemble - Grand Forks Central (Cami Cochran, Sarah Harlow, Heather Swenson)

Wouodwind Ensemble - Fargo Scuth (Courtney Wipf, Mason Siirile, Eileen Hutilin, Courtney Ness, Kate Hardina,
Michaela Perry, Logan Diehl, Lisa Schock)

Mixed Brass Duet - Fargo North (Matt Longflsabel DeBoel)

Brass Ensemble - Fargo North (Matt Long, Bob Opgrand, [sabst DeBoe, Kristen Feickert, Tim Roach)

Flute Duet - Grand Forks Red River (Heidi Cameron/Srooke Helgerson}

Percussion Ensemble - Grand Forks Red River (Rick Abbott, Jordan Bemdt, Mike Cox, Angela Jones, Zach Spicer,
Lindsay Spies)

Boys' Vocal Sole - Chris Weliin, Bismarck

Girls’ Vocal Ensemble - Bismarck (Kafie Mattem & Kasey Storhaug)

Girls' Vocal Ensemble - Wesl Fargo (Sarah English, Jessie John, Jessica Naison, Jenna Poppenhagen)

Girls’ Vocal Ensemble - Bismarck {Kelsey Anderson, Mari Biel, Melissa Eiker, Katie Mattern, Leah Miller, Erin Neumann,
Mary Salveson, Kylie Stoltencw, Kasey Storhaug, Tori Wisthoff)

Girls’ Vocal Solo - Katie Mattern, Bismarck

Girls’ Yocal Solo - Angefique Savageau, Shanley

Mixed Vocal Ensemble - Fargo North (David Eisenbraun, Monique Lendman, Anthony Loegering, Whitney Myhra,
Luke Omstead, Jon Peterson, Jenny Slabik, Eliza Snortland, Dan Salberg, Amy Swenson, Lance Tessmann, Laurel
Wessman)

Mixed Vocal Ensembie - Shanley (Michael Traynor, Paul Hoselfon, Aaron Breen, Matthew Dietzler, Ryan Witternan, Evan
Marsolek, Jazmin Shipley, Hannah Christiansen, Jessica Pollard, Beth Hosalion, Michelle Kramer, Melissa Lewis)
Strings Ensemble - GF Central (David Boese & Chelsey Huot)

Violin Solo - Valerie Tweten, Minot

Girls' Vocal Solo - Jenna Berglund, Fargo South

CLASS A EAST REGION/STATE MUSIC
Nov. 30, 2006 - Instrumental Solos - Valley City State University
Sigurd Johnson & Marianne Huttlin, Mgrs.
March 14, 2007 - Instrumental Ensembles - NDSU, Ed Huttlin. Mgr.

RECEIPTS:

Entry fees from schools
NDHSAA. ... eetentabemet et AR A Aottt R ek PSS s e s
Total $5,502.00

DISBURSEMENTS:

Judges .$3,040.43
AWEATTS ... 1rsvneecememeeeesesresmscsrssnsrstsresmss s sansraresass sessnset $135.00
Site Manager....... $325.00

Contest Manager ...$815.00

Door Monitor Donation ... .. 556247

Piano TUMNG ... cemeescemrssmeememsrenmecsrrecess $600.00 $5477.90

NOHSAA REVENUE ..veecncermems vt sessmarsssssmsscnas insees §24.10

TOTALS $5,502.00 $5,502.00
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CLASS A WEST REGION/STATE MUSIC
Dec. 7, 2006 - Sax/Percussion - Bismarck, Chris Dasovick, Mar.
Feb. 13, 2007 - Woodwinds - Bismarck SC,Chris Dasovick, Mgr.
Mar. 19, 2007 - Brass - Bismarck State College, Shawn Boehm, Mgr.

- RECEIPTS:

............... $4.953.50
....... .$1.250.00

- Total $6,203.50

DISBURSEMENTS:
.- Judges
w0 Awards.....

“- Rent$1,208.25
Postage & Supplies ..o, $4.18
Focd Service
Piano Tuning&Rental.
Manager's Fee
Bookkeeper Fee
NDHSAA Revenue ...
TOTALS

$2,818.95
....... $135.00

$5,991.82

$6,203.50. $6,203.50

CLASS A STATE MUSIC
April 27,-2007- Vocal & Strings - Jamestown College
Rick Walentine & Bob Hetler, Mgrs.

RECEIPTS:

Awards & Certificates ...
Manager's Fee ..
Food Service .
-+ Piano Tuning .
".. Scheduler

. T-Shirts -
....... $8.387.46
20 NOHSAA Deficit. (57.762.46)
o TOTALS $8,387.46 $8,387 .46

STATE CLASS B MUSIC FESTIVAL
BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE - MAY 7, 2007
TOM PORTER, MANAGER

STAR RATING RECIPIENTS

: Bofs’ Vocal Ensembles

: ._:_Car?qo 2; Flasher 1; Graﬁqn 2; Bottineau 2; New Rockford-Sheyenne 1; Kindred 1; Oak Grove 1; Wyndmere 1; Dakota

T Praifie 1; Glenburn 1; Hettinger 1; Lakota 1; Lisbon 1; Maddock 1; Mot-Regent 1; Norihwood 1; Park River 1; Rolla 1;
Shiloh Christian 1; Tioga 1. ’ !

Boys' Vocal Solos

Braqu Restad, Adams-Edmore; Matt Bullinger, Bottineau; Kristopher Traquair, Bowrman Gounty; Adam Jorde, Cando;
Dfar_l_lel Harvala, Carrington; Karl Holm, Cavalier; Alex Cull, Cavalier; Clint Noethlich, Dickinson Trinity; Jarer‘j Olson,
_-D|V|qe County; Adam Clson, Edinburg; Chance Sveen, Edinburg; Sean Blumhardt, Ellendale; Bob Amlold Ellendalez
A‘u_s_tm Fitterer, Flasher; Justin Fitterer, Flasher; Brett Olson, Glenburn; Quincey Faul, Harvey; Nolan Weisz, H'azen' Craig;
Goett!e,‘ Kenmare; Rober! Puffe, LaMoure; Thomas Lindseth, Langdon; Alex Johnson, Mott-Regent; Charles échutt
: No_rih 8argent; Joey Moen, Northem Cass; Brent Salwei, Northem Cass; Marc Koeck, Oak Grove; Si’mon Fisher, Oalé
. Grove; Jason Iverson, Oakes; Todd Hodenfield, Ray; Jon Johnson, Richiand: Thomas Zinke, Rella; Milo Mell, Sta;nley;
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Will Feldmann, Stanley; Kason Hanson, Surrey; Tyler Schwan, Surray; Sam Kauffman, Surrey; Jacob Gapp, Walhalla;
Kyle Murchie, Cando; Steven Anderson, Walhalla;

Girls’ Vocal Ensembles .

Adams-Edmere 2; Belfield 1; Beulah 6; Botiineau 4; Cavalier 3; Center-Stanfon 2; Central Cass 8; Divide County 1,
Farimount 2; Garrison 1; Grafton 4; Griggs County Central 3; Hettinger 3; Hope-Page 5; Lakota 3; Langdon 5; Leeds
3; Lisbon 4; Minnewaukan 2; MLS-Mohail 2; Munich 2; Northwood 2; Oak Grove 4; Oakes 3; Park River 4; Powers
Lake 4; Sargent Central 1; Scranton 3; Shiloh Christian 2; Tioga 3; Wilton 1; Woiford 1; Beach 1; Edgeley 1; Mott-
Regent 1; New Rockford-Sheyenne 2; Rughy 2; Valley 1; Velva 1; Watford City 1; Cando 1; Carrington 1; Maddack 1;
Gur Redeemer's 1; Edinburg 1; Harvey 1; Hillshoro 1; Kenmare 1; Larimore 1; Ray 1; Wyndmere 1; Maple Valley 1;
Wimbledon-Courtenay 1; Edgeley 1.

Girls’ Vocal Solos

Adrienne Themas, Adams-Edmore; Stacey Nygaard, Adams-Edmore; Erin Krebs, Belfied; Estelle Richard, Beifield;
Lexi Heringer, Beulah; Paige Wold, Beulah; Lauren Wold, Beulah; Annika Nyman, Beulah; Cyndi Fladeland, Beulah;
Emily Larsor, Botlineau; Mally Syvertson, Bottineau; Kylie Ariz, Bottineats; Britiney Peterson, Bowbels; Magan Werven,
Cavalier; Dana Morrison, Cavalier; Hannah Hiliis, Cavalier; Serena Lackman, Center-Stanton; Jenna Baumler, Central
Cass; Allison Piper, Central Cass; Amber Gebeke, Central Cass; Katie Johnson, Central Cass; Paige Mattson, Central
Cass; Sara Bowman, Central Cass; Shannon Leppert, Edgeley; Marlie Johansen, Edinburg; Ashley Heinz, Enderlin;
Samantha Riehl, Flasher; Courtney Krzmarzick, Garrison; Andie Retterrath, Garrison; Tonya Zimmerman, Garrison;
Vicki Bell, Glenburn; Jess Davis, Grafton; Martha Branstier, Griggs County Cenlral; Aura Lee {unde, Griggs County
Central; Emily Duncan, Griggs County Ceniral; Karis Johnson, Griggs County Central; Meredith Wathne, Griggs County
Central; Kelsey Heitmann, Harvey; Beth Verhulst, Hettinger; Teray Caldwell, Hettinger; Paige Thompson, Hope-Page;
Laura Johnsen, Kenmare; Cheryl Geisler, Kulm; Alexandra Diesem, LaMoure; Lauren Dietrich, L'angdon; Gretchen
Luhmann, Langdon; Courtney Fefl, Langden; Jessica Plummer, Langdon: Megan Yahna, Larimore; Mackenzie Borgen,
Larimare; Darcie Frolek, Lidgerwood; Jacee Rufsvold, Lisbon; Kathryn Smith, Lisbon; Leslie Cole, Lisbon; Cherish
Richier, Maddock; May Preus, May-Port CG; Taryn Wallace, Midkotz; Elizabeth Beecroft, Minnewaukan; Brittzny Miller,
MLS-Mohall; Julizna Bohnet, Mott-Regent; Kim Schaible, Mott-Regent; Magan Jury, New Rockford-Sheyenne; Alexia
Fox, New Town; Anna Anderson, Northern Cass; Chelsey Nelson, Northern Cass: Kelsey Zimprich, Northern Cass; Jayne
Lee, Northwood; Callie Berg, Northwood; Alicia Brereton, Northweod; Amanda Crommett, Northwood; Jackie Grosz,
Oak Grove; Miranda Schoenfish, Qak Grove; Brooke Degerman, Ozk Grove; Micki Buchholz, Oakes: Carissa Mapes,
Our Redeemer's; Breanna Tande, Powers Lake; Rache! Douts, Powers Lake; Olivia Tyrrell, Richardton-Taylor; Markelle
Schmaltz, Rugby; Ashten Breker, Sargent Central; Lora Boice, Sargent Central; Bryn Nelson, Sargent Central; Caitlin
Layden, Scranten; Ruth Knudsen, Shiloh Christian; Samantha Steffan, South Heart; Emily Eicheie, Steele-Dawson;
Dehbie Wald, Strasburg; Briana Schwan, Surrey; Samantha Fenner, TGU-Towner; Kaci Phelps, Valley; Jenise Anderson,
Walhalla; Amy Gedrose, Washburn; Teah Frye, Watford City; Kathryn Dunn, Walford; Samantha Follman, Wolford; Kaisa
Mofin, Qur Redeemer’s; Emily Johnson, Cavalier; Alexis Lucy, Powers Lake.

Instrumental Ensembles

Bottineau 3; Carrington 2; Central Cass 2; Fairmount 3; Finley-Sharon 1; Flasher 1; Grafton 1; Hankinson 1; Hazen 3;
Hetlinger 2; Kenmare 3; Kindred 1; Lakota 2; Langdon 7; Larimore 1; Lidgerwood 1; Lisbon 5; Munich 1; New Salem 1;
Oak Grove 1; Oakes 4; Park River 2; Ray 1; Richland 4; Sargent Central 2; Shiloh Christian 1; Starkweather 2; Steele-
Dawson 1; Velva 1; Wyndmere 5; CGavalier 2; Dickinson Trinity 1; Hillsboro 1; May-Port CG 2; Mott-Regent 2; Rollz 1;
Scranton 1; Washburn 3; Tioga 3; Divide County 1; Glenburn 1.

Instrumental Solos

Stacey Nygaard, Adams-Edmore; Kjerstin Schillo, Beach; Kelsey Schillo, Beach; Annika Nyman, Beulah; Stefan Clson,
Bottineau; Phillip Brandvold, Bottineau; Erica Wondrasek, Bottineau; Matthew Woodiey, Bowman County; Carrie
Fagerland, Burke Central; Kristin Bloom, Burke Central; Soodin Choi, Cando; Randy Hunt, Cando; Ashley Pollert,
Carringtan; Julie Buchhultz, Carringtor; Dana Morrison, Cavaiier; Lindsey Heupel, Cavalier; Marie Hagemeister, Central
Cass; Sara Bowman, Central Cass; Daniel Sivak, Dickinson Trinity; Andrea Korscak, Drayton; Clare Gainert, Edgeley;
Dan Bartholomay, Enderiin; David Reinig, Fairmount; Kali Luick, Fairmount; Lisa Rifel, Faimmount; Austin Fitterer, Flasher;
Chrissy Myers, Garrison; Amber Beggs, Garrisen; Alisha Gerving, Glen Ullin; Becky Johnson, Glenburn; Mike Bartunek,
Grafton; Krystal Laskowske, Grafton; Shantel Helmer, Griggs County Central; Alyson Hubrig, Hankinson; Kristy Weninger,
Harvey; Alison Sauer, Hazen; Michael Grimm, Hazen; Jon Ellwein, Hazen; Andrea Dacar, Hazen; Allee Mead, Hazen: Sam
Eriksmoen, Hettinger; Kristen Eblein, Hillsboro; Brittany Kranzler, Hope-Page; Craig Geetlle, Kenmare; Sadie Gruhb,
Kermare; Laura Johnson, Kenmare; Blessing Lanford, Kenmare; Jennifer Nelson, Kenmare; Chris Hoerth, Lakota; Teri
Hamel, Lakota; Hannsh Ritteman, Lakota; Adrian Swenson, Lakota; Kayla Skjervheim, Langdon; Sarah Gellner, Langdon;
Courtney Feil, Langdon; Robin Gillespie, Larimore; Timothy Haas, Linton; Nateal Falk, Lisbon; Taylor Abler, May-Port
CG; Seott Rygg, May-Port CG; Linnea Nelson, May-Port CG; Nathan Keilbart, MLS-Mohail; Katie Thomas, Mott-Regent;
Emily Stibbe, Northern Cass; Blake Segerholm, Northwood; Amanda Vogel, Oak Grove; Caitiin O'Connell, Oak Grove;
Jenni Berg, Oak Grove; Micki Buchholz, Cakes; Sarah Rhyan, Ozkes; Tanya Krumm, Ozkes; Heather Deckert, Qur
Redeemer’s; Jenny Heggen, Park River; Holly Feldman, North Border (Pembina-Neche); Breanna Tande, Powers Lake;
Alexis Lucy, Powers Lake; Dantel Anderson, Ray; Brian Viall, Ray; Britta Liesener, Ray; Marie Hetzel, Richardton-Taylor;
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Krisin Johnsen, Richardton-Taylor; Carrie Fandrich, Richardten-Taylor; Lyle Hager, Richland; Janet Morken, Richland;

" Gabe Hager, Richland; Heather Carlson, Rolla; Tommy Zinke, Rolla; Anna Schlgisman, Rolla; Brooks McClintock, Rugby;

Keenan Sattler, Rugby, Elizabeth Mack, Rughy; Ashten Breker, Sargent Central; Vikki Gates, Sargent Central; Lea Teske,

- Seranton; Matihew Bosch, Shiloh Chrisfian; Tanner Frieson, Shiloh Christian; Ashley Keegan, St. John; Nacole Walker,
s Standing Rack; Kyle Hamre, Starkweather; Zach Sager, Starkweather; Richard Wright, Starkweather; Tyler Schwan,
.-~ Surrey; Brady Schwan, Surrey; Jessica Wickman, TGU - Towner; Emily Burkland, Thompson; Ryan Strid, Tioga; Schatzi
. Jore, Trinity Christian; Steven Anderson, Waihalla; Jenise Anderson, Walhalla; Nathan Richard, Washburn; Jameson

Bickert, Washburn; Thomas Keller, Wyndmere; Theresa Foertsch, Wyndmere (Flute & Piccolo); Mary Erickson, Pingree-

. Buchanan; Joanna Dealey, Langdon; Heather Brockell, Qur Redesmer’s; Sabrina Christiansen, Central Cass; Flizabeth

Mack, Rughy; Emily Eichele, Steele-Dawson;

Mixed Brass Ensemble
Bishee-Egeland 1; Richland 1; Steele-Dawson 1; Watford City 1; Cavaleir 1; Kenmare 2; Scranton 1; Starkweather 1;
Mott-Regent 1; Ray 1; Thampson 1.

Mixed Instrumental Ensemble
Lakota 1; Wahsburn 1; Gamington 1; Hazen 1; Kindred 1; Lisbor 1; Starkweather 1; Munich 1.

" Miscellaneous Mixed Musical Vocal
S Moti-Regent 2; Cando 1; Graften 1; Griggs County Central 1; Oak Grove 1; Oakes 1; Rolla 1; Tioga 1.

Mixed Vocal Ensemble

Beach 2; Cando 2; Cavalier 2; Edgeley 1; Edinburg 3; Flasher 1; Griggs County Ceniral 3; Hazen 1; Oak Grove 4: North
Border-Welhalla 1; Belfield 1; Bottineau 2; Grafton 2; Langdon 2; New Rockford-Sheyvenne 3; Tioga 2; Watford City 1;
Central Cass 1; Enderlin 1; Finley-Sharan 1; Harvey 1; Hettinger 1; Kenmare 1; Lisbon 1; Maddock 1; Maple Valley 1;
Mott-Regent 1; Northem Cass 1; Northwood 1; Our Redeemer’s 1; Park River 1; Ray 1; Shiloh Christian 2; Wyndmere
2; Camington 1.

Mixed Woodwind Ensemble .
Beach 1; Canda 1; Cavalier 1; Goodrich 1; Hazen 1; Hetfinger 1; Mott-Regent 2; Adams-Edmore 1; Griggs County Central
1; Stanley 1; Tioga 2; Edinburg 1; Heftinger 1; Scranton 1; Starkweather 1; Langdon 1.

Percussion Ensemble h

Adams-Edmore 1; Bottineau 1; Cavalier 1; Griggs County Central 1; Hankinson 1; Hillsboro 1; Kindred 1; Langdon 2;
Lishon 1; Midway 1; Oakes 2; Ray 1; Thompson 1; Tioga 1; Wyndmere 1.

Percussion Sofo

Garrett Hendrickson, Central Cass; Zak Bergstrom {2), Finley-Sharon; Kyle Wilebski, Grafton; Bebble Guizmer, Hankinson;
Alyson Hubrig, Hankinsor; Marci Johnson, Kenmare; Molly Swanston, Kindred; Paul Skjervheim, Langdon; Eric Timian
{2), Langdon; Raymond Schultz, Langdon; Rae Ellen Creckett (2), Langden; Ty Wisnewskd, Lidgerwood; Kar Aaker,

o May-Port CG; Sham Sandy, Oakes; Sam Vanorny, Oakes; Marcus Christenson, Powers Lake; Nadine Smith, Sargent

Central; Andy Kuntz, Tioga; Isaac Odegard, Valley; Molly Swanston, Kindred.

- OUTSTANDING PERFORMANCES

" "Girls Vocal Ensemble - Cavalier (Samantha Stegman, Dana Morrison, Renae Kemp, Dana Landenberg, Shauna
“:. Werven, Kara Brown) -

:Girls’ Vocal Solo - Emily Johnson, Cavalier

* . Instrumental Ensemble - Carrington (Ashley Pollert & Chelsie Poliert)
" tnstrumental Solo - Heather Brockell, Our Redeemer’s
" Boys’ Vocal Solo - Steven Andersen, North Border-Walhalla

-Girls' Vocal Ensemble - Powers Lake (Rache! Douts & Megan Carlson)

- Girls’ Vocal Ensemble - Edgeley (Shannon Leppert, Kristy Muichler, Rachel Geinert, Clare Geinert, Rosalin Schiosser,
-.-Laura Schiosser)
7 Girls’ Vocal Ensemble - Park River (Daniela Castilio, Chelsea Degner, Kayla Lee, Danielle Bjerke, Jenna Lier, Caylee

Hunter, Rebecca Midgarden, Andres Swartz, Jenny Heggen, Alyssa Johnson, Stephanie Rehovsky)

o - Girls Vocal Ensemble - Maple Vailey (Couriney Henkel, Whitney Duerre,  KatieLindgren, GourtneyRichman, Whiinay
-~ Richman, Alicia Lerud, Mariah Smith; Katic Marshall, Kristina Syverson, Emily Puhr, Alison Veselka)

S “Girls’ Vocal Solo - Alexis Lucy, Powers |.ake

§ ' “Instrumental Ensemble - Bettineau (Erica Wondrasek, Kylie Artz, Jessica Suchor, Tena Lindstrom, Kayla Roemmich,
L Britiney Smith, Cassie Peterson, Sarah Beyer, Keely Hagen, Jenny Vestre, Brianne Sebelius)
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Instrumental Selo - Sabrina Christiansen, Central Cass

Instrumental Selo - Elizabseth Mack, Rugby

Instrumental Solo - Emily Eichele, Steele-Dawson

Instrumental Solo - Breanna Tande, Powers Lake

Mixed Vocal Ensemble - Oak Grove {Mandy Vogel & Marc Koeck)

Mixed Vocal Ensemble - New Rocidord-Sheyenne (Marley Edinger, Brianna Thompsen, Alice Evanson, Megan Jury,
Ashley Lommen, Megan Ockert, Tyson Rost, Noah Micola, Michael Myhre, Josh Griffth, Seth Nicoloai, Matt Edinger)
Mixed Vocal Ensemble - Ozk Grove {Jackie Grosz, Elise Tweten, Brooke  Degemnan, Mollie Lackmann, Marc Koeck,
{saiah Berg, Seth Locken, Simon Fisher)

Mixed Woodwind Ensemble - Langdon (Lauren Dietrich & Couriney Feil)

Percussion Solo - Molly Swanston, Kiadred

CLASS B STATE MUSIC
BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE - MAY 5, 2007
TOM PORTER & BOB HETLER, MANAGERS

RECEIPTS:
ToB RS vocencr et ot e semnrs e e e e s R SR $5,995.00

DISBURSEMENTS:
F N e 10 o O, $5,730.00
Adjudicaters’ Rooms........c....
Awards & Certificates

Region & State .
Piano Tuning ...
Piano Rental & Moving...
Workers..........
Scheduler .

Manager's Fee $20,114.80
NDHSAA DBFIGHE ... cocuerrrecres remreescrercosreems cosrmreeseessrasesnes secssessresssmssanamsomsn et s semss s semess semscas e memsscememss rnnssemsnemsne {$14.119.80)
Totals $20,114.80 $20,114.80

STUDENT CONGRESS

BISMARCK STATE CAPITOL - NOVEMBER 2 & 3, 2006
BOB HETLER & GREGG SCHMIDT, MANAGERS

SCHOOLS PARTICIPATING: Beulah,“ Bismarck Century, Bismarck High, Bismarck St. Mary's, Carrington, Central
Cass, Devils Lake, Dickinson, Fargo North, Fargo South, Fargo Shanley, Grand Forks Central, Grand Forks Red River,
Mandan, Richardton-Taylor, Richland, Valley City, Wahpeton, West Farge

SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS: 1st Richardton-Taylor 185 points
2nd West Fargo 163 points
3rd Fargo South 131 points
4th Fargo Shanley 114 points
5th GF Gentral 85 points

GAVEL AWARDS:

Presiding Officer of Senate: Mollie Anderson, Richardion-Taylor

Presiding Officer House 1A:
Fresiding Officer House [B:
Presiding Cfficer House 1C:
Prasiding Officer House iD:
Presiding Officer House {lA:
Presiding Cfficer House i1B:
Presiding Cfficer House IiC:
Presiding Cfficer House 11D:

Angela Birchfield, Richland
Sebastian Hull, Fargo Shanley
Katie Dressler, Richardton-Taylor
Marie Hetzel, Richardton-Taylor
Mike Zangl, GF Central

Lindsey Bultema, Central Cass
Andrew Leizens, GF Central
Michael Myers, Carrington
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SUPERIOR SPEAKER AWARDS:
SENATE:

HOUSE IA:

HOUSE IB:

HOUSE IC:

HOUSE ID:

HOUSE lIA:

" HOUSE IB:
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1st - Richard Vallie, Richtand

2nd - Sean Tessmer, Mandan

3rd - Kathryn Hauff, Fargo Shanley

4th - (Tie) Masen Lende, Central Cass
Amanda Brossart, Farge South
Jamie Mariin, Valley City

Tth - Pete Berthelsen, West Fargo

8th - Ashley Aman, Richardton-Taylor

15t - Mandy Naumann, Richardion-Taylor
2nd - Hali Gjermundson, Richardton-Taylor
3rd - Austin Lafferty, Mandan

4th -Kyle Vareberg, Valley City

5th - Daniel Cho, Fargo Shanley

Bth - Christi Hawley, West Fargo

7th - Nora Hyde, Fargo South

8th - Jackie Lucht, GF Ceniral

1st - Brandon Clark, West Fargo

2nd - Chris Krapu, Valley City

3rd - Beafrice Hill, West Fargo

4th - (Tie) Jessica Bobb, Richardton-Taylor
Jeff Fricker, Fargo South

6th - Yes Wakefield, Devils Lake

7th - Amanda Berg, Fargo South

8th - Megan Hueske, Richardton-Taylor

1st - Charmayne Messer, Richardton-Taylor
2nd - Shanna Cotton, Bismarck
3rd - (Tie) Navenna Lall, Fargo South
John Kenney, Farge South
5thi- Jaden Fedora, West Fargo
Bth - Sydnsy Hull, Fargo Shanley
7th - Kim Stulken, West Fargo
8th - Cameron Keller, Mandan

1st -Samantha Wagner, Bismarck

2nd - Eri¢ Halvorson, West Fargo

3rd - Sam Forsey, Yest Fargo -
4th - Matt Kaseman, Fargo South
5th-Brittany Kuhe, Richardton-Taylor

6th - Andy Spofford, Fargo Shanley

Tth - Britt Aasmundsiad, Devils Lake

8th - Steph Schorert, Valley City

1st - Matthew Budke, Fargo South

2nd - Ofivia Tyrrell, Richardton-Taylor —.

3rd - Will Bergstrom, Devils Lake

4th - Alannah Villanueva, West Fargo

5th - Melissa Pytlik, West Fargo

6th - Jasmine Eppelsheimer, Grand Forks Central

7th - Carcle Galster, Grand Forks Red River

8th - (Tie) Andrea Mann, Fargo North
Carrie Fandrich, Richardton-Taylor
Megan Anthony, Fargo Shanley

1st - Abby Hammaes, West Fargo

2nd - Jennifer Vetter, Fargo Shanley

3rd - Meagan McDougall, West Fargo

4th - (Tie) John Fode, Fargo North
Lucas Kinneberg, Richiand

6th - Kelsey Meyer, Richardton-Tayler

Tth - Robert Messmer, Richardton-Taylor

8th - Tatian Stennes, Fargo Shanley

181




. 1st - Teagan Lende, Central Cass
HOUSETE: nd - Kﬂgten Johnson, Richardton-Taylor

3rd - Taylor Blakeway, West Fargo

4th - Rachel Gay, Fargo South

5th - Amanda McDonald, West Fargo

&ih - (Tie) Andrew Rebel, Richardton-Taylor
Liz Fricker, Fargo South

&th - Shelby Nothohm, Grand Forks Central

: 1st - Sadie Gjermundson, Richardton-Taylor
HOUSEIR! 9nd - John Mitzel, Fargo Souih
3rd - (Tie) Libby Forster, Richardion-Taylor
Andrew Lenzmeier, West Fargo
5th - Brittni Spitzer, West Fargo
&th - Meiianie Dug, Grand Forks Ceniral
Tth - Kai Johnson, Fargo South
8th - Rachel lverson, Bismarck Century

STUDENT CONGRESS
BISMARCK STATE CAPITOL
Bob Hetler & Gregg Schmidt, Mars.
NOVEMBER 2 & 3, 2006

RECEIPTS:

$435.00
Registrations

DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies
Refreshments.
Paper ... e
Manager's Fee.. .
Judges Fee....... .$1,148.25

Judge's ROOMS ... R 2.076.68
ﬁgﬁlﬂﬁ LSS civamrsssssssesssssssssnmmmnrr s $2,511.68

DEBATE

SHANLEY HIGH SCHOOL - FEBRUARY 2 - 3, 2007
BOB HETLER & MELISSA MAREK-DBONAHUE, MGRS.

Participating Schools: Bismarck, Central Cass, Fargo North, Fargo Shanley, Farge South, Grand Forks Central,
Grand Forks Red River, Mandan, May-Port CG, Minat, Richland, Wahpeton, West Fargo

Overall Policy Champion: Fargo Shanley
Runner-Up: Fargo South

Teamn Winners:

licy Debate:

?sec?:;:z %m: John Kenney/Kristen Vetter, Farge Shanley
2nd Place Team: Daniel Cho/Sebastian Hull, Fargo Shanley
Semi-finalist: Sydney Hull/Emily Olig, Fargo Shanley
Semi-finalist: Tirm Stuiken/Glen Gengel, West Fargo
ist Speaker: Kristen Vetter, Fargo Shanley
2nd Speaker: Sebastian Hull, Fargo Shanley
3rd Speaker: John Kenney, Fargo Shanley
4th Speaker: Sydney Hull, Fargo Shariey

i olicy Division:
T:tvFl‘T:cZ Tea!rrn: Max TolstedtChristy Smith, Farge Shaniey
2nd Place Team. Joe Kalka/Amanda Burke, GF Central
Semi-finalist: Andrew LenzmeierfSam Barenthsen, West Fargo
Semi-finalist Brandon Diez/Cullen Ross, Fargo Shanley
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Christy Smith, Fargo Shanley
Amanda Burke, GF Central

Bill Restemayer, Fargo Shanley
Jessica Lei, Grand Forks Central
Dan Hassoun, Fargo South
Semi-finalist: Hannah Thoreson, May-Port CG
Quarerfinalist: Amanda Brossart, Fargo South
Quarterfinalist: Jessica Cleveland, GF Red River
Jennifer Harvey, Minot

Mike Holman, GF Central

s un.ior'\farsity Lincoln-Douglas Debate:
1st Place: Mason Lende, Central Cass

: Thom Beneke, Fargo South
-Semi-finalist: Nick Traynor, Fargo Shanley
-Semi-finalist: Kristen Emmcns, Grand Forks Ceniral

Quarterfinalist: Nathan Bjoralt, Fargo Shanley
‘Quarterfinalist: Cassy Munter, Wahpeton
‘Quarterfinalist: Adeeti Katti, Fargo Norih
‘Guarterfinalist: Lela Kulkami, GF Red River

‘Novice Linceln-Douglas Debate:

st Place: Teagan Lende, Central Cass
" 2nd Place: Aurora Obembe, Fargo North
Semi-finalist: Jennifer Vetter, Fargo Shanley
" Bemi-finalist: Jennifer Sterm, Farge Shanley
" Quarterfinalist: Isaac Myhre, Richland
- Quarterfinalist lan Yocumn, Farge South
Quarterfinalist: Phoebe Strom, Fargo North

Quarterfinalist - Kim Zuroff, Bisxl\narck

'Varsity Public Forum Debate:

o st Place: Allison Hocking/Brent Keller, Minot
. 2nd Place: Austin Lafferty/Ryan Klemisch, Mandan
. Sernifinalist; Sean Tessmer/Margaret Pulkrabek, Mandan
-Semifinalist: Mary Buller/Steph Sandvik Mandan
- Quarterfinalist: John Miizel/Matthew Budke, Fargo South
Quarterfinalist: Kalynn Dewitt!Jeremy Edwards, Minot
* - Quarterfinalist: Sara Nitschke/Megan Nitschke, Mandan
- Quarterfinafist Zoe Wergeland/Chris Wellin, Bismarck

Novice Public Forum Debate:

1st Place: Katie Wong/Alex Waong, Fargo South

2nd Place: Abhi Vaidya/Avi Rejander, Fargo South
Semifinalist: Divya Tankasala/Kelsey Eiler, Fargo South
Semifinalist: Taylor Morgan/Beth Osman, Fargo South
Quarterfinalist: Andrea Richmond/Kevin Bjoralf, Fargo Shanley
Quarterfinalist: Allison Marchand/Jenny Bergman, GF Central
Quarterfinalist: Ashley Barrics/Erika Berger, Mandan
Quarterfinalist: Derek Zander/Kelly Schuitz, Mandan

183

- _ ND High School Activities Assagiation Oficiat Yearbook
.



STATE DEBATE
FARGO SHANLEY- Bob Hetler & Melissa Marek-Donahue, Mgrs.
FEBRUARY 2 & 3, 2007

RECEIPTS:
SONOO0I FBBS .. cetr1 i1tttk teceece e e seners e e nes senss e e s e et 4 £ e R st bR $350.00

DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & Awards
Manager's Fee
Bailot Drop Mgr.
Judges...
Judges Rooms .
Debate Ballots
Copies & Supplies.............

NDHSAA Deficit ($6.114.60
Totals $6,464.60

DISTINGUISHED STUDENTS

The Distinguished Student Award program recognizes outstanding high school juniors for their activity participation and
leadership within their schools and communities. These students are acknowledged for being positive rofe models and
peer motivators. Sixty-nine high school junicrs from acress the state were nominated by their respective principals for
this award in 2007,

U.S. Bank is a partner in this program and provides the funds for the scholarship awards. The Distinguished Student
receives a $2000 scholarship, the runner-up a $1000 scholarship and the other four finalists each receive a $500
scholarship.

The Bistinguished Student and the other finalists are student ambassadors for the NDHSAA and are invited to help
present awards at various events as well as lead the “Parade of Champions™ held in March of each year. They will also
help promote High Schocl Activities Week, as well as promote ihe values of high school aclivities participation.

Following is a list of students whe have been named "Distinguished Student” and the year they were selecied for this
award.

DISTINGUISHED STUDENTS:
Dreamer/Doer Program - NFHS

Kari Rossland Williston — 1989-1980

Dale Jilek, Dickinson Trinity -1990-1991
Danielle Thompson, Wyndmere — 1991-1992
NDHSAA PROGRAM ¢
Megan Gardner, Dickinson - 1993 - 1994

Kip Moen, Hettinger - 1984 - 1995

Katy Backes - Grand Forks Red River - 1995 - 1996

Amy Mason - Valley Cily - Co-Distinguished Student - 1996 - 1997
Jasen Frey, Granville - Co-Distinguished Student - 1996 - 1967
Kendall Speten, Richland (Colfax) - 1997 - 1998

Joseph Pull, Richland (Colfax) - 1898 - 1989

Kayta Shafer, Glen Ullin - Co-Disfinguished Student - 1699-2000
Jayd Kittelson, Velva - Co-Distinguished Student - 1998-2000
Sarah Hill, Bismarck- 2000-2001

Jim Fox, Grand Forks Red River 2001-2002 (moved out of state)
Katie Boeder, Central Cass 2001-02 (replacing Jim Fox)

Sonia Nagala, Cakes 2002-03

Sheela Damle, Grand Forks Red River 2003-04

Josh Reisenauer, Richardton-Taylor 2004-05

Danielle Grassel, Devils Lake 2005-06

Thomas Seifert, Bismarck St. Many's 2006-07

Devany Schulz, Shanley 2007-08
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2006-07 Participation Survey

STATE: NORTH DAKOTA 2006-07

Total Public High Schools 169
Total Nenpublic High Schools 10

4349 |9th Grade

10th Grade 4190 [10th Grade 4043 8233
11th Grade 3088 {11th Grade 3857 | 7845
12th Grade 3995 |12th Grade 3812 7807
TOTALS 16522 . 15778 | 32300

BASEBALL 90 1300 2 3 1303
BASKETBALL - 172 3384 169 2682 | 6066
CROSS COUNTRY 62 468 . 57 402 870
FOOTBALL
9 MAN 74 - 12586 2 2 1258

11 MAN 89 3335 4 15 3350
GOLF 126 1252 105 605 1857
GYMNASTICS -~ 14 80 80
HOCKEY 29 571 19 195 766
SOCCER 15 574 16 595 1169
SWIMMING i5 284 18 297 581
TENNIS 19 276 21 453 729
TRACK (OUTDOOR) 156 2265 153 1933 | 4198
VOLLEYBALL : 162 3398 | 3398
WRESTLING 72 933 10 13 946
Total 26571

5
DEBATE - LD 9 35 g 31 66
DEBATE - PUBLIC FORUM 5 20 6 42 62
STUDENT CONGRESS 15 &7 16 134 | 221
THEATRE (DRAMA) 87 450 90 812 | 1262
INDIV. EVENTS (SPEECH) 109 560 127 1168 | 1729
MUSIE T HO( 31 CHODL:
Band © 133 287 135 3015 | 5302
Orchestra - 11 169 11 484 | 653
Vocal 142 1770 157 4321 | 6091
TOTAL

Cheerleadefé ]

Dance Tearn
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
VALLEY CITY, NORTH DAKOTA
AUDITOR'S REPORT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

‘Table of Contents

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Assets, liabilities and net assets - cash basis
Activities - cash basis
Cash flows - cash basis
Notes to the financial statement

SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Statement of cash receipts, disursements and changes in net assets
Schedule of cash and investments

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Board of Directors
North Dakota High Schoo! Activities Association
Valey City, North Dakota

| have audited the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets- cash basis
of the North Dakota High School Activities Association {a North Dakota nonprofit corporation)
as of June 30, 2007 and 2006, and the refated statements of activities- cash basis and cash
flows- cash basis for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Association’s management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on my audit.

| conducted my audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that 1 plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes ex-
amining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financiat statement presen-
tation. | believe my audit provides reasonable basis for my opinion.

As described in Note 1, the Association prepares its financial statements on the basis of cash
receipts and disbursements. This basis is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than
generally accepted accounting principles.

In my opinion, the financial statemenits referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the assets, liabilities, and net assets- cash basis of the North Dakota High School Activities
Association as of June 30, 2007 and 2006, and changes in net assets- cash basis and its
cash flows- cash basis for the years then ended on the basis of accounting described in the
Naote 1.

My audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements of the
Association taken as a whole. The supplementary financial information as presented on pages
9-12 for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and, in my opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements taken as a whole.

West Fargo, North Dakota
July 24, 2007
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOGIATION
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS-CASH BASIS
JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

TOTAL
. OPERATING PLANT 2007 2006
"ASSETS:
' CASH $ 378692 $ $ 378692 3389
~ o INVESTMENTS 840 448 840 448 ¥ 924 322
= FIXED ASSETS 47 595 47 595 54 638
: _.TOTAL ASSETS $1219 140 $ 47595 $1 266 735 $1317 925
CLIABILITIES:
NET ASSETS:
~UNRESTRICTED :
S UNDESIGNATED $1 094 140 $1 094 140 $1 138 287
- DESIGNATED 125 000 47 595 172 595 179 638
s TOTAL NET ASSETS 1219140 47 595 1266 735 1317925
- . TOTAL LIAB &
- NET ASSETS $1218 140 $ 47595 $1 266 735 $1 317 925
See notes to financial statements.
NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES- CASH BASIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006
Do M . UNRESTRICTED UNRESTRICTED
s OPERATING PLANT TOTAL 2006
~RECEIPTS:
Membership dues $ 76034 $ $§ 76034 $ 76247
" Officials registrations 64 913 64 913 72 901
~Investment income 56 611 56 611 53 040
-, Other fees and charges 25776 25776 33327
Media fees 123130 123130 122 515
Insurance collections 24 378 : T 24378 23618
-:Corporate sponsors 138 500 138 500 112000
‘Event iees and charges 1119 201 1119 201 1133 550
Total receipts 1628 543 . 1628 543 1627 198
DISBURSEMENTS:
Administration 97 464 97 464 86 789
-Office expense 650 386 650 386 653 559
General services 731471 T 73147 730 857
Officials association 34 465 34 465 33597
Iinics and workshops 9363 9363 10 860
-Mu's_ic-and speech 55737 55737 52 901
Dapltal _ou;tlay 43044 (13 243) 29 801 16 631
epireciation expense 20 286 20 286
Accident benefit fund ze 02
Miscellaneous 50 760 50 760 50 760
‘Total disburse_aments 1672690 _7043 1679733 1659 478
Excess receipts (disburse) (44 147) (7 043) ( 51190) { 32280}
egin_ning of year 1263 287 54 638 1317 925 1350 205
End of year $1219140 $47 585 $1 266 735 $1317 925
otes to:financial statements.
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT-OF CASH FLOWS- CASH BASIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

2007 2006
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets $( 51190) ${32280)
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets:
Depreciation 20 286 23524

Net operating cash flows

(_30904) _(8756)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property & equipment { 13243) (17431}
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Sale of investments 108 164
Purchase of investments ( 24275) (13822}
Net financing cash flows 83 889 (13 822)
Net increase (decrease) in cash 38742 { 40 009)
Cash: o
Beginning of year 338 950 378 959
End of year $ 378692 §$ 338 950

See notes to financial statements.

NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSQCIATION
NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2007 AND 2006

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The North Dakota High School Activities Association is & nonprofit corporation established for
the purpose of providing service for all local school districts in North Dakota. The major funding
sources for the Assodiation are membership dues and sales and charges at athletic events.

A. Basis of Accounting

The Association maintains its records on the cash basis of accounting. Under this method of
accounting, revenues and retated assets are recorded when received rather than when earned

or receivable, and expenses afe recorded when the obligation is paid. This differs from generally
accepied accounting principles in that revenues are to be recorded when earned rather than when
received and expenses recorded when incurred rather than when paid.

B. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts
and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

C. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation of buildings and equipment is computed
on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the asset which range from Three to
twenty years. The Association capitalizes all significant equipment and building additions. The
Association does not capitalize costs associated with its web site.

D. Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include time deposits, certificates of
deposits and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of three months or less.
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nancial Statement Presentation

Firancial statement presentation follows the r j i
tp s ecommendaticns of the Financial A« i

g:apdards Boards in its Statement‘of Elnancial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No?ﬁ??ng?r?ancial
regoertn;gpgrs n:);h%?]twrf:é’-aP(rjc_)ﬁt (_?Srgfamzapc;ns. Under SFAS No. 117, the Assaciation is réquired to
Feport rding its financial position and activities according to th I
‘assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarit i D oty ettt et

. et assets, y restricted assets and perman i

addition the Association is required to present a statement of cerz)sh ﬂowesr.Itly resticted net assets

The Association is a not-for-profit organizati i i
_ ganization that is exempt from income taxes und i
(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Association is not a private foundation. fler section 501

S Investments

“Under SFAS No. 124, investments in marketabl ities with readi

U : 4, ts & securities with readily determinable fai
a_nd‘ te_z!l mvestmepts in d_ebt securities are reported at their fair values in the statement o;rﬁiiﬁzisal
FI ion.. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets.

““H.'Designation of Unrestricted Assets

It & the policy of the Board of Directors of th iati ow i
a7d e Association to review its plans for future pro
r:ggrovertne:ts and acquisitions from Fime to time and to designate appropriate sums ofpun]?eesr?r’icted
o a.sse s fo assure adequate financing of such improvements and acquisitions.

2 INVESTMENTS

Irvestrmients are pregented in the financial statements in the aggregate at fair market value (am-

‘ortized, in the case of bonds). For investments oth i
ortized, in th X er than certifica it, fai
was-determined by references to the brokers staterments. 169 of deposl, fair market value

n\'ies.'t_rhents are composed of the following:

Cost Market
$400 000 $400 000
320978 368726
71722 " 71722 -
$792700 $840 448

‘Certificates of deposit

2007 2006

$ 2773 § 2773
122705 122 705
115649 113149
42432 41 865
283 559 280 492
235964 _ 225854

47 595 § 654638
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4. Net Assets

Net assets consists of the following:

Unrestricted:
Designated:

Equipment replacement $ 125000
Invested in fixed assets 47 595
Undesignated _ 1094 140

$1 266 735

5. PENSION PLANS

Three professional employees participate in the North Dakota Teachers Fund for Retirement
(TFFR). Once these employees terminate their employment at the Association no other employ-
ees will be allowed to participate in TFFR. One professional and all clerical employees participate
in a tax deferred annuity program. Employer contributes 16.8% of the employee’s salary as
determined according to TFFR. Total expense for the Association for the year ended June 30, 2007
and 2006 was $70,565 and $ 69,026 respectively.

6. ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES

As required by FASE No. 117, the following is a breakdown of expenses by function:

Program $1 575226
General and administrative 97 464
51672680

7. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Association is exposed to various risks of loss related 1o torts, theft of, damage to, or destruc-
tion of assets; errors or omissions; injuries to employees; or natural disasters. The Association
participates in the North Dakota Insurance Reserve Fund (NDIRF), a public entity risk pool for its
general properly and casualty and cther miscellaneous insurance caverages. The NDIRF oper-
ates as common risk management and insurance program for North Dakota cifies and schoals.
The Association pays an annual assessment to the NDIRF for its general insurance coverage. The
NDIRF agreement provides that the Trust will be self-sustaining through member assessments and
will re-insure through commergial companies for claims in excess of certain limits for each insured
event.

The Association also carries commercial insurance for certain other risks of loss including em-
ployee health insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial
insurance coverage in any of the past three years,
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND

RECEIPTS:
Membership dues
Officials registration
Investment income
Sale of publications
Cheerleader clinics
Personal mileage
Late enfry fees
Late clinic fees
Advertising
Miscellaneous

Total other fees & charges
Radic
TV

Total media
Insurance collections
Corporate sponsors
Girls basketball
Girls gymnastics
Girls swimming
Girls tennis
Track & cross country
Girls volleyball
Girls soccer
Baseball .
Boys basketball
Football
Boys & girls golf
Hockey
Boys swimming
Wrestling
Boys soccer
Speech
Student congress
Debate
Music

Total event fees & charges

Total receipts

DISBURSEMENTS:
Board of directors
Professional fees
Annual dues
Insurance

_ Advertising

Centennial
Miscellaneous
Total administration

oL Salaries

‘Health insurance

o Travel
- Office supplies
-~Equipment
.o .Communication
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CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 3G, 2007

BUDGET

5 76000
58 000

40 000
7000

600
3 500
4200
3000
8 000
26 300
9000
112 500
121 500
24 000
110 000
155 000
4000
4300
1900
87 000
60 250
7 500
23000
-« 481 000
128 000
3100
57 000
1400
112 000
9 500
3 800

200
150
6 400
1146 500

1602300

BUDGET

$ 67000
10 000

7 000
500
1700

300
86 500

426 500
50 00G
35 000
10 Q00

2 500
22 000

ACTUAL 2006
$ 76034 $ 76247
64913 72901
56 611" 53 040
6 444 6709
563 551
5850 4655
4 470 4225
4 000 3 500
4 449 13 687
25776 - 33327
10 180 10 015
112 950 112 500
123130 122 515
24 378 23618
138 500 112 000
182 741 153 925
2 466 4101
6 905 4295
1062
77 281 89 035
69 156 60 246
6 652 6 110
19 077 23107
443 425 467 763
117 099 120 924
4 237 3136
57774 57 182
1093 1471
112 324 112 042
7 961 9 505
3615 3851
445 180
350 125
6 600 6 490
1119201 1133 550
1628 54 1627 198
ACTUAL 2008
$ 75576 $ 72089
4318 4 465
5750 5920
2697 2584
1803
6 682
638 1731
97 464 86 789
425 342 423 145
53 677 54 696
30729 36589
8853 8 897
1691 768
15722 18 556
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Insurance & license

Building operations

Pension

Social security
Total office

School payments
General merchandise
Sportsmanship banners
Builetins
Printing
Rules publication
Music & speech booklet & forms
Debate
Student congress
Calendars
Annual yearbook
Committee expense
Activity insurance
Miscellaneous
Distinguished student
Girls basketball
Girls gymnastics
Girls swimming
Girls tennis
Track & cross country
Girls volleyball
Girls soccer
Baseball
Bays basketball
Football
Boys golf
Hockey
Boys swimming
Boys tennis
Boys soccer
Wrestling

Total general services

Board expense
Emblem printing
Official tests & rules
Insurance
Miscellaneous
Total officials association

Boys basketball
Cheerleaders
Football
Girls gymnastics
Hockey
Girls swimming
Track & cross country
Wrestling
Girls volleyball
Soccer
Coaches clinic
Golf
Baseball

Total clinics & workshops

192

BUDGET

6 600

7 000
71100
32 500
663 200

405 423
2500
1800
1700
3200
6 200
3000
3500
2600
4 000
4200
9000
8639
3 000
& 500

22 000
7 300
4000

10 500

21000

20000
6000

10000

44 000

16 000
6600

21000
4 000

10 000
5700

30000

703 362

1000

13 000
18 000

800
32950

800
1000
1700

700
1000

300

400

500

700

700
3000

300

800

11 900
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2006

\thletic equipment
utomobiles
Office improvements
Total-capital outlay

tal disbursements

EXCESS RECEIPTS
~(DISBURSEMENTS)

Net _aééem, beginning of year

Net Assets, end of year

CASH: -
-~ Checking
“Savings:
UG Bank

Bank Forward

Edward D Jones passport
- Edward D Jones Putnam
- Total savings

-Certificates of deposits:
~Dain Rauscher

=-Bank Forward

= Total certificates of deposit

.Bonds:

GNMAT

-~ FHLMC

- FNMA

- Total

CoAnnuities:

- MetLife

- Western United Life

v Edward D Jones
o Total

_Total investments

Total cash and investments

Dain Rauscher money market
“:Community Credit Club Account

- ND High School Activities Assodiatian Official Yearbook

50 760
1652 300

{50 00D}
1263 287

$1213 287

$ 3555

135 454
10128
51¢
215417
6 831
6788

378 692

$1219140

50 760

1672690

{ 44'147)'

1263 287
$1 219 140

{ 26 187)
1289 474

$1 263 287

NORTH DAKO'I;A HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
JUNE 30, 2007
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